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OVERSIGHT HEARING ON.THE OFFICE OF JU-
VENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PRE-
VENTION

.

~

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 31, 1982 .

House oF REPRESENTATIVES, ¢
SuscoMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES,
CoMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:38 a.m., in room
2261, Rayburn House Office Building; Hon. Tke Andrews (chairman
of the subcommittee) presiding. '

Members present: Representatives Andrews, Williams, and Petri.

Staff present:¢Gordon A. Raley, staff director; Deborah Hall,
clerk; John E. Wean, minority senior legislative associate.

Mr. ANDREWS. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. R

Pursuant to its oversight responsibility for the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Subcommittee on Haiman
Resources convenes this morning with an eye toward the future to
review the progress of OJJDP during the past year. apologize for
a somewhat longer than usua}.opening statement, but I think,
today it may be necessary to place in perspective what we really
are trying to do here. .

By most accounts, the progress of the office seems to be consider- .
able. We understand that, in those States which voluntarily partici-
pate, the practice of placing status-offenders and nonoffenders in
long-term correctional placement have been almost completely -
ended. ) )

The Office of Management and Budget, in last year’s budget doc- .
ument, reported considerable reductions in the placement of all
status offenders in secure detention with serious juvenile offenders.
Progress has also been reported in separating all juveniles in de- °
tention from regular contact with adults committed on criminal
charges or awaiting trial for such charges. S

These advances at the State and local level seem to be paying off.
The Congressional Research Service recently analyzed police arrest '
data compiled by the FBI in the uniform crime reports. The propor-
tion of persons under 18 years of age arrested for serious crime has
fallen consistently each year since the Juvenile Justice Act was
passed and is lower now fhan at anytime in at least 15 years—that
is since at least 1965. ~

[Chart follows:]"
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pREwS. We are” now, .in light of the 1980 amendments, be-
ginni he jobs of attempti remove children from adult jails
and logk\ps across the country an .placing even greater emphasis
on preveg ing and controlling serious juvenile crime.

Of courgge;,as everyone knowsgYthe biggest consideration for the
future of the! uvenile justice program is the fact that in spiteof its
acknowledged guccess, the administration is again proposing to end
the rograni‘i‘_%}éj@w - -

hile thatiig*the No. 1 consideration, that is not our purpose
here this morhiihg.] believe particularly after last year’s discussion
that we all, in ing the Congress, know the implications of
ending funding ¥o¥'‘this program. The cards are now on the table.
The President has;jirdposed and now it is up to Congress to dispose,
we hope, in a more@% arable manner. .
Our purpose this ing is rather to conduct oversight, to make

sure that the Office 8&%@%& Justice is being administered prop-

7

erly and-that its legislativelmandates are being carried out.

One particularly distrésSing development is the unanticipated
impact that the terminitjpnvof the Law Enforcement Assistance
Agency is having’on the; "i%ce of Juvenile Justice. As I under-
stand, about 25 percent of "0IDP’s current staff were RIF'd just
last Friday and will be re& ed\by LEAA staff with maor€ senior-
ity. This was dohe, incidentagly; pite a request made by Chair-
man Perkins and me that the’;iﬂ';iitﬁﬁal RIF’s of OJJDrP’ staff be post-
poned until after this morning §‘heaxing. * .

We are told that by September; 90 percent of the current staff
may be so displaced and that LEA‘A\?Jtaff replacing OJJDP are not
even being required to have previoug itiuenile justice experience, al-
though, the staff they are replacings \yeréyreqq_ired to have such ex-
perience. \.3:,3,5; L

This degree of rapid turnover, plu%n ¢ replacement of existing
staff with inexperienced staff, would vextainly seem sufficient to
disrupt the ability of the office to funétign:adequately.

RIF procedures are complicated. Part Wfour purpose this morn-
ing is to learn more about them. Howeversithe hottom line appears
to me to be that because LEAA is being ters inated—in fact a year
early—0JJDP employees, who are certainly®fpn'part responsible for

QiR places taken by

that agency's Snccess are bBeing fired an tha
LEAA employees who are the last to leave a% jiggtioned agency.
That seems an odd reward for work well done. SET

This RIF'ing of OJJDPSstaff in connection w\ﬁ &i termination
of LEAA is particnlarly bothersome, since in the 1980 mendments,
Congress clearly separated OJJDP from LEAA. We made it.a clear-
ly separate administrative entity—a separate, self<sufficient office.
with its own authorizing legislation and its own Presidg‘ tially ap-
pointed Administrator. ‘ BN %

e v et JJDP within the Office of Justice Assisth
search, and Statistics [OJARS), we stated specifically m}s
mittee report, and I quote, “It is not intended that OJARS:
any policy control over the activities of OJJDP,” end quote.3

We knew then that LEAA was unpopular in at least somé}!@ ar-
ters and likely to be terminated. M good friend and collegge,
Paul Simon perhaps said it best on the House floor during debia
on HLR. 6704, and I quote, “T have been a critic of LEAA and’a

Vs
A
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'
glad to see that the vital juvenile justice program be clearly sepa-
- rated from this other dying agency,”’ énd quote

Yet, it would seem that our intent and legislatiye action in 1980
have been somewhat ignored, to say the least, by these so-called’
competitive areas which have been defined by the Department of
Justice. - , '

oday, we hope to find out why and to examine the performance

of 0JJDP in other legislatively mandated areas as well.

Mr. Kildee of our committee is here this morning, and I believe
he has to leave due to a conflicting engagement. He would like to
make a statement, and we welcome that statement.

STATEMENT OF HON:DALE E. i(lLDEE, A REPRESENTAT]VE IN
CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF MICHIGAN

Mr. Kiepee. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chairman, I have
long been, interested in programs to help troubled youth'and was a
cosponsor of H.R..6704 which reauthorized the juvenile justice and
delinquency prevention program in 1980.

I ant pleased with the continuing progress which is being made
under the auspices of thig program. It was disconcerting to see that
the President’s fiscal year 1983 budget recommended its termina-
tion.

My concern this morning is the reports which have been brought
to my attention regarding the impact of RIF’s in the Law Enforce-
ment Assistance Administration on the' Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention. .

A% you recall, Mr. Chairman, a key concept of H.R. 6704 from
the very beginning was the need for separating 0OJJDP from
LEAA. The enactment of this legislation provided formal ecogni-
tion by all parties involved, the executive branch as well as the
Congress, that OJJDP and LEAA should not be connected in
anyway. .

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention has _
its own authorizing legislation and its own Presidentially appointed
Administrator. As such, the operation of one office should not im-
pinge on the other. ' .

1t is my understanding that because the Attorney General has
limited the tompetitive area in which LEAA employees can com-
_pete for joh slots, up to 90 percent of the 0JJDP staff could be re-
placed by September 1982. .

I'm extremely concerned over the effects such a massive displace- -
ment of OJIJDP personnel will have on the ability of OJJDP to
carry out its legislative mandate.

This concern is aptly summarized in a letter from the Michigan
Office of Criminal Justice which states, and I.quote:

We have man}' que'stnons about the merit or purpese of actions on the part of the |
* Department of Justice to permit such a massive shift in personnel” The administra-

tive actions on the part of the Department of Justice could cripple the ability and
the will of the Office. of Juvenile Justice to accomplish change in this vital area

In a Department of approximately 50,000 employees, it is
unconscionable that a RIF of 50 positions, one-tenth of 1 percent,
could ‘result in-the displacement of up to 90 percent of the 0JJDP
staff. ) ) :
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Hopefully, today's hearings will help persuade the Justice De-
parlt(ment to seek other means for, accomplishing the RIF’s they
seek.

Given the traditional bipartisan support which this program has
and the fact that the Congress has not called for staff reductions in
OJJDP, if the Attorney General cannot be persuaded to expand the
competitive area, at the very least, juvenile justice experience
should be required for OJJDP positions. -

Thank you very much, Mr, Chairman.

Mr. ANpREws. Thank you; Mr. Kildee. Mrs. Shirley Chisholm, I
believe, had indicated that she would like to make a statement at
this time, but. I don’t believe Shirley is with us. She’s on her way.

I believe we'll have to proceed with the witnesses and then we'll
hear from _Chisholm as soon as the first witness is finished if
she’s then hfre. - ’

We weldbme Mr. Stan Morris who is Associate Deputy Attorney
General with the U.S. Department of Justice, of course, here in
Washington, and, Mr. Morris, we welcome you heére with such asso-

* ciates or others as you might wish.

[Prepared statement of Stanley Morris follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF STANLEY MORRIS, AsSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL,
U.S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Mr Chairman, the Department welcomes this opportuni%zo provide the Subcom-
mittee with a report on the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

As a prelude to a discussion of the Office, it may be useful to briefly sketch the
rather complex set of events that brought it to its present condition As you know,
Mr Chairman, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 established
the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration and, with it, the first Federal block
grant program providing funds+o state and local units of government In 1970 and
agam in 1973, Congress extended the LEAA authorization. The following year, Con-
gress enacted the Juvenile Justice and Delirrquency Prevention Act of 1974. This

. legslation established a separate juvenile justice program to be administered by

LEAA. The next year, 1975, LEAA appropriations reached their highest level—$895
million—and dropped from that time until the present. N

In 1976, Congress enacted the Public Safety Officers’ Benefits Act, which author-

1zes LEAA to provide payménts of $50,000 to the survivors of public safety officers
kalled 1n the hine of duty That same year—1976=the LEAA autharization was
agan extended for three yearg by the Crime Control Act of 1976.

Next_came the enactment of the Justice System Improvement Acggof 1979, signed
by former President Carter ih late December of 1979. This legislation separated
LEAA 1into four distinct agendes. the Office of Just ¢ Asdistance, Research, and
Statistics (OJARS), the National Institute of Justice (NIJ); the Bureau of Justice
Statistics (BJS): and LEAA Edgh was to be headed by a Presidentially appeinted
admmstrator In addition, the Dffice of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion, which remained within LEAA, was also headed by an administrator appointed
by the Presidént v SN

Subsequently, Congress enacted, the Juvemle Justice Amendments of 1980 which

LEAA.
As you know, Mr Chairman, LE#
with only admimstrative funds to

.extended the OJJDP ﬂuthonzauon\;:r four years and removed OJJDP from within

had been gearing down for more than a year,
irovide the staff necessary to close out, the previ-
ously funded programs and assurejgn orderly phaseout The process began in the
Spring of 1980 when the previous dministratiop decided to end funding for the
eriminal Justice assistance programsiputhorized the Justice System Improvement
Act (JSIA) and administered by LEAA That decision was subsequently reaffirfed
by the Congress and the Rengan A inistration. The fiscgl year 1983 budget re-
quest for the Department of Justice, s§bmitted to Congress last month, included the
proposal to phase out the funding for the Office of Juvenile Justicé and Delinquency
Prevention This pr(;:posal was advanced as part of the President’s commitment to
mayor reductions in Federal spending %

o
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The Department’s responsibihity has been to bring to an end n an orderly and
responsible way a 12-year program involving more than $8 billion in Federal ex-
penditures. At the same ime, we have had to assure effettive management of those
programs that have been continued. The continuing activities include the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delmt{)uency Prevention, programs of nesearch and statistics.
and-payments under the Public Safsty Officers’ Benefits Act

The JSIA agencies (which 1s our “shorthand” for references to OJARS, OJJDP.
NIJ, and BJS) have just undergone the major adjustments necessary to reflect
policy and budgetary decistons and to- make optimum use of the available remaiing
resources

All of our plannming and the actions taken thus far have been based on certain
fundamental principles First, that the LEAA program rmust be closed-out in an or-
derly and responsiBle way that assures proper accountgbility for public funds
Secdnd, that continuing JSIA program activities must be given sufficient support to
function effectively

Since May of 1980, the JSTA management has been géaning down 1+ manner con-
aistent with those principles Speafically, they have closed out almost 1600 grants
and contracts, reduced the backlog of civil rights complaints by 80 percent, ehmjhat-
ed completely the backlog of unresolved audits, reduced administrative costs, and
provided the resources necessary to marntain essential State adminstrative serv-
ices At the same time, LEAA and OJARS staffs were reduced by about 40 percent
through normal attrition, job outplacement actions and early retirement -

Despite the progress of the past 18 months, much remains o be done to close out
the LEAA program .As of the first quarter of fiscal’ year 1982, there were nearly
1000 LEAA block and discretionary grants that must be monitored and‘or closed
out These grants involved about $225 million in unreported expenditures, including
$180 muthon in block funds and $45 million in categoncal grants

Although no new awards will be made by LEAA, grants monitoring and close-qut
activity wili be substantial through the end of fiscal year 1982-Monitoring require-
ments will decline 1n fiscal year [983 and should be concluded by the end of the

second quarter However, close-out actions for LEAA grants will continue through'

the end of fiscal year 1983 -

While planning the necessary allocation of resources to manage the termination
of LEAA grants, we have also geen cogmzant of the number of grants te be awatd-
ed, momtored and closed-out, in the other continuing JSIA programs including
OJJDP LEAA and OJJDP block and formula grants alone atgount for about $30
million "in the pipeline” at state and local levels of government that must be ad-
mintstered A . ~

It has been a very difficult and complex process to provide efficient managenient
of the continuing program actwities and to assure proper stewardship of LEAA
lf)unds, while adjusting to the reduced staff levels provided in the current JSIA

udget .

The planning and 1mplementation of the RIF had to take nto account the need
to (1) retain the skill-mix necessary for the responsible closeout of program activi-
Lies, (2) mimmize the tmpact on the personal lives and professional careers of the
affected Federal employees 1n the JSIA units, and 3 comply with various laws and
regulations governing reductions-in-force '

he RIF focussed on LEAA and OJARS and resulted in the separation of 33 full-

time, 5 part-time and 15 temporary JSIA employees It was designed to ehfhunate

*only those functions which termmate with the phaseoutwof LEAA and which reflect

the reduction of some staff support activities b OJARS Although the exercise of
“humping” and "retreat” rights b LEAA and OJARS personnel caused some dislo-
cation in OJJDP“and the other JS)I,A umts, we do not expect the process to adverse-
ly affect their continuing activities -

Concurrent with the redyction-in-force, remaining EEAA functions and-assocCiated
positions were reassigned to OJARS These continuing functions include’ -manaie-
ent of TASC program and regional intelligence umt grants, administration of the

ublic Safety Officers’ Benefits program, and monitoring and closeout of those block
and cate| onca(l)frants which have not yet reached the end of their award peniod
A total of 9 0JJDP employees were separated from Federal service last week as a
result of the RIF These separations occurred because qualified LEAA employees
with higher' retention rights under the overning regulations chose to exercise their
rights by replacing the lower-tenured: OJJDP employees I want to emphasize the
word "qualfied” because, under the regulations governing a RIF, onl{‘ persons with
the appropriate experience and skps can “bumg” and employee with lower reten-
tion standing Consequently, we are confident that the personnel ‘now, on-board &t
0JJDP are fully capable of administering the juvenile justice programs.
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. Oug confidence 1n this regard 1s based on seversl factprs. , N -
"1 (Sur procedures for RIF followed the gendl regulation which prescribe the use
of OPM qualfication standards n determining “Bumping”’ or, “retreat” rights
ThongOPM regulations have been carefully followed throughout the RIF in,LEAA
* .and OJA . , .
¢ 2. More than half of the program people in OJJDP prjor to the RIF had previous-
. ly been LEAA employees. A* review of the QJJDP staff complement last Novem-
& ber—long before the RIF in LEAA—shows that 32 out of 57 OJJDP employees had
. been hired from LEAA. Clearly, thep, LEAA grant and program management expe-
. rence has in the past been viewed as an asset to OJJDP just as are the otherwise
qualified LEAA employees who have transferred into- OJJDP as a result of the re-
} ductip-in-force. . . . "
3 OPM regulations governing the formulation of the retention registers from
L which the regular order of selection for retention and separation are determined re-
=" . qginres that similar jobs be combined(fnt.o a single competitive level After that is
accomplished, those 1n a competitive level with the least tenure are the first to be
geparated from service. According tb the, regulations, a competitive level consists of*
Jobs so similar 1n all important respects that the agency readily: cah move an em-
ployee from one to another without significant tratning and withdut unduly intér-
rupting the work program .. Characteristics shared by all positions in a competi-
tive level are simlarity of duties, responsiinlties, pay schedule, and terms of ap-
pointment and similanity or requirements for ex‘penence)training, skills and apti-
tudes ) ' ‘
Moreover, the JSIA agencies’ contract with the union representing its bargaining’
umt members provides that “in a RIF action, competitive levels will be established
“ as broad as'possible within appropnate regulations’ .
. The proeedure followed in the JSIA RIF recognized the requirements set by; both
the OPM regulations and the agencies’ union agreement. .
Mr Chairman, because of the lengthy histogy of personnel issues related to phase-®
out of LEAA and their effect on OJJDP, and because I am by no means expert in
the intricacies of RIF manggement, I 'would like to submit for the full information
of the Subcommittee copies of detailed testimony presented by Kevin D' Rooney, As-
gsistant Attorney General for administration, to the Subcommittee on Manpower and -
Housing of the Committee on Government Operations Jn his testimony, Mr Rooney
describes tin thorough detail the varous personnel issues which have arisen in con-
* " nection with the RIF. - - .
I appreciate the opportunity to discuss the Office of Juvenile Justice and Deln- -
guency Prevention and I will be pleased to respond to any ‘questions the Subcommit-
tee may have. .

STATEMENT OF STAN MORRIS, ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, ACCOMPANIED BY
CHARLES A. LAUER, ACTIN& ADMINISTRATOR, OFFICE OF JUVE-
NILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION AND H4&RRY
FLICKINGER, DEPUTY ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
PERSONNEL AND ADMINISTRATION

Mr. Morris. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have with me, on my
right, Mr. Charles Lauer who is the Acting Administrator of the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquenty Prevention, and, on my
left is Mr. Harry Flickinger who is the Deputy Assistant Attorney
General for Personnel and Administration-for the Department of
Justice. Mr. Flickinger is with me in the event that you have de-
tailed questions regarding personnel practjce. I'm not an expert in
that area. w

I have a brief statement, Mr. Chairman, and Mr. Lauer has a
much more extensive statement which we" will provide for the
record for your committee’s review. °* . %

Mr. ANDREWS. Without objection, the record will be held open to
receive this material.
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Mr. Mogrris. Mr. Chairman, the Department welcomes this op- *
portunity to provide the subcommittee with a report on the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

As a prelude to a discussion of the Office, it may be useful to
briefly sketch therrather complex set of events that brought it to

" its present condition.

As you know, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of
1968, established the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration,
and with it, the very first Federal block grant program pro iding
funds to State and local units of government. . V}

In 1970, and again in 1973, Congress extended the LEAA aut ori-
zation. In the following year, Congress enacted the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act in 1974, and this legislation estab-

. lished-a separate juvenile justice program to be administered by

LEAA. . <

The next year in 1975, LEAA abpropriations reachdd their high-
est level, $895 million, and it's been dropping from that eak until
the present. ‘ A

In 1976, Congress emacted the Public Safety Officers’ Benefits Act
which authorized LEAA to provide payments of $50,000to the sur-
vivors of public safety officers killed in the line of duty.

The same year, 1976, the LEAA authorization was again ex-
tended for 3 years by the Crime Control Act of 1976. Next came the
enactment of the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979 signed
by former President Carter in late December. .

This legislation separated LEAA into four distinct agencies: the
Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics (OJARS); the
II\JIational Institute of Justice; the Bureau of Justice Statistics; and

EAA. .

Each was to be headed by ‘a Presidentially appointed administra-
tor. In addition, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention which remained within LEAA was also headed by an
administrator appointed by the President.

Subsequently ‘as you pointed out in your opening statement—
Congress enacted the Juvenile Justice Amendmients of 1980 which
extended the OJJDP authorization for 4 years and .separated
OJJDP from LEAA.

As you know, Mr. Chairman, LEAA has been gearing down for
more than 1 year with only administrative funds to provide the
staff necessary to close out the previously funded programs and
assure an orderly phaseout.

The process began in the spring of 1980 when the previous ad-
ministration decided to end funding to the criminal justice assist-
ance programs authorized by the Justice System Improvement Act

* and administered by LEAA.

This decision was subsequently reaffirmed by the Congress and
the Reagan administration. In addition and again as you've pointed
out, the fiscal year 1983 budget request for the Department of Jus-
tice submitted to Congress last month does not request funding for
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. This
proposal was a part %F the President’'s commitment to major reduc-*-

tions in Federal spending. . ,
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The Department's responsibility has been to try to bring an end

in an orderly and responsible way to the 12-year LEAA program
. involving more than $8-billion in Federal expenditure.

At the same time, we've had to assure effective management of
those programs that have been,continued. The continuing activities
include the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency revention,
programs of research and statistics, and payments-under the Public
Safety Officers’ Benefits Act. :

The JSIA agencies; our shorthand for references to 0JJDP, N1J,
OJARS, and BJS, have just undergone the major adjustments nec-
essary to reflect policy and budgetary decisions and to make opti-
mum use of the available remaining resources. - C A

All of our planning and the actions taken thus far have beep”

F based on certain fundamental principles. First, that the LEAA pro-
gram will be ¢losed out in an orderly and responsible’ way that as-
sures proper accountability for public funds. Second, that the con-
tinuing JSIA progrant activities be given the support to function ef:
fectively. i I3

Since May 1980, the JSIA management has been gearirig down in
a.manner consistent with those principles. Specifically, they have
closed out almost 1,600 grants and contracts, reduced the backlog .
of civil rights complaints by 80 percent, eliminated completely the
backlog of unresolved audits, reduced administrative costs, and pro-
vided the resources necessary to maintain essential’ State adminis-
trative services. T '

At the same time, LEAA and OJARS staffs were reduced by
about 40 percent through normal attrition, job outplacement ac-
tions, and early retirements.

Despite the progress of the past 18 months, much remains to be

- done to close out the LEAA program. As of the first quarter of
fiscal year 1982, there were nearly 1,000 LEAA block and discre-
tionary grants that must be monitored” and/or closed out. These
grants involved about $225 million in unreported expenditures, in-
cluding $180 million in block funds and $45 million in categorical

ants.

Although no new awards will be made by LEAA, grants monitor-
ing and close-out activity will continue through the end of 1932.
Monitoring requirements will decline in 41983 and should be com-

. pleted by the end of the second quarter. However, some close-out

. actions for LEAA grants will continue through the end of 1983.

While planning the necessary allocation of resources to manage
the termination of LEAA grants, we have also been cognizant of
the number of grants to be awarded, monitored and closed out in
the other continuing JSIA programs, including the Office of Juve-
nile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. y

LEAA and OJJDP block and formula grants alone accoupt for
about $300 million in the pipeline at State and local levels oRgov-
ernment that must be administered.

It's been' a very difficult and a complex process to provide effi-
cient management of the continuing program activities and to
assure proper stewardship of LEAA funds while adjusting to the re-
duced staff levels provided in the current JSIA budget.

The planning and_implementation of the RIF had to take into ac-
count the need to: First, retain the skill mix necessary for the re~
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sponsible close out of program activities; second, minimize the
impact onr the personal lives and the professidnal careers of our af-
fected Federal employees in the JSIA units; and, third, comply
?ith the various laws and regulations goserning reductions-in-
orce. ° .-

The RIF focused on LEAA and OJARS and resulted 4n the sepa-
ration of 33 full-time, .5 part-time and 15 temporary JSIA employ-
ees. It was designed tq eliminate only those fungtions which termi-
nate with the phaseout of LEAA and which reflect the reduction of
some staff support activities by OJARS. -

Although the exercise of bumping and retreat rights by LEAA

d OJA%S personnel caused some dislocation in 0JJDP and’other
JSIA units, we do not expect the process to affect adversely their
continuing activities. - :

Concurrent with the reduction-in-force, remaining LEAA func-
tions and associated positions were reassigned to OJARS. These
continuing funetions include: Management of the treatment alter-
natives to street crime—the TASC program—and regional intelli-
gende unit grants; administration of the public safety officers’ bene-
fits program, and monitoring and closeout of those block and cate-
gorical grants which have not yet reac}Tled the end of their award
period. ' L.

A total of nine OJJDP employees were separated from Federal
service last Friday as a result of the RIF. These separations oft
curred because qualified LEAA” employees with higher retentién
nghts under the governing regulations chose to exercise jhose
rights by replacing the lower tenured OJJDP employees:

1 need to emphasize the word, qualified, because, under the regu--

lations governing a RIF, only pérsons with the appropriate experi-
ence and skills can bump an employee with lower retention stand-
ing. Consequently, we are confident that the perSonnel now on

board at OJJDP are fully capable of administering the juvenile jus-

tice programs to the satisfaction of this subcommitee. .

Our confidence in this regard is based on several factors. First,
our procedures for the RIF followed the general regulation which
prescribe the yse of Office of Personnel Management (OPM) qualifi-
cation standards in deternsining bumping or retreat rights. These
OPM regulations have been carefully followed through the RIF in
LEAA and in OJARS.

>

Second, more than half of the program people in the juvenile jus- -
" tice program prior to the RIF had previously been LEAA employ-

ees. A review ,of the OJJDP staff complement last November, long
Fefore the RIF in LEAA, shows that 32 out of 57 OJJDP employees
had been hired from LEAA |

Clearly, then, LEAA grant and program management experience
has, in the past, been viewed as an asset to OJJDP just as are the
otherwise qualified LEAA employees who have transferred into
OJJDP as a result of the reduction-in-force

Third, OPM regulations governing the formulation of the reten-
tion registers from which the regular order of selection for reten-
tion and separation are determined requires that similar jobs be
combined into a single competitive level.

~ After that is accomplished, those in a competitive level with the
least tenure are the first to be separated from service. According to -
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the regulations, a competitive level consists of jobs so similar in all
important respects that the agency readily can move an employee
from one to another without significant training and without
unduly interrupting the,work program. Characteristics shared by
all positions in a competitive level are similarity of duties, respon-
sibilities, pay schedule, and terms of appointment and similarity or
requirements for experience, training, skills and aptitudes.

~ Moreover, the JSEX agencies ‘contract with the union_represent- v
ing its bargaining unit members provides that, and I quote, “in a
RIF action, competitive levels will be established as broad as possi-
ble within appropriate regulations.”

The procedures folJowed recognized the requirements set both by
the OPM regulatiop# and the agencies’ union agreement.

Mr. Chairman, Because of the lengthy history of personnel issues
related to phaseout of LEAA and their effect on OJJDP, and be-
cause as I mentioned at the outset, I am no expert in the area of
RIF management, I avould like to submit to the subcommittee a
copy of testimony presented by Kevin D. Rooney, assistant attorney
general for administration which he gave to the Subcommittee on
Manpower and Housing of the Committee on Government Oper- .
ations last month. In his testimony, Mr. Rooney describes in more
detail the various personnel issues which have arisen in connection
with the RJF. . .

Mr. ANDREws. Without objection, the record will-be held open to
receive this material. * ‘

Mr. MoRris. I appreciate the opportunity to discuss the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and what the impacts
of our recent actions are, and I'd be happy to try to respond to any
questions you and other members of the subcommitee may have.
- Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Mr. Morris. Without objection, we will
insert-your prepared remarks in the record. '

.At this point, if I'may, I'd like to recognize a very distinguished
Member of Congress who has a longstanding-and devout interest in
this program, Mrs. Shirley Chisholm. -

" Mrs. CristoLM. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. i would
like to say that I do recognize that there-is a process of RIF'ing
going on in so many of the various agencies and departments right
*now because of budgetary considerations. .

I am very, very concerned about the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention. This program came into existence as
a result of the Juvenile Justice Amendments in 1980, and I was
very involved in the program.

What troubles me is that in terms of the RIF'ing and the re
signment of personnel that you will be moving in the directigw of
actually bringing info the program persons who do not hayé the
requisite kind of experience in dealing with juveniles in this coun-
try which takes time and development and what have you, and
also, the very fact that because the program is so relatively new, it
is really in a sense being disbanded or curtailed at a very critical
developmental stage.

I would just like-to hear from you on that particular point.

Mr. MoRris. The total size of the OJJDP program is not being
reduced at all. As a matter of fact, it may increase by one or two
positions to approximately 62. What has gone on ¥1ere is that

Q | .
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people with more government experience are bumping people with
less government experience in nine specific jobs in the Office of Ju-
venile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. .

The dislocation and the pain that this causes our employees is a
concern to us, but we are convinced that the grants management
people coming onboard will have the experience to manage the pro-
gram effectively and without any diminution in our ability to carry
out the goals of the act. : .

Mrs. CHisHoLM. We have already seen in some of the other areas
of bumping going on in other departments that people, square pegs
are being put into round doles and vice versa, and that the persons
are not necessarily prepared to undertake the kind of responsibility
that is very important with respect to certain programs.

Of course, we're, in a sense, moving people around like pieces on
a chess board, and we're not taking into consideration the human
factors that are very, very important with respect to the develop-

' ment of certain kinds of programs.

I'm deeply concerned about that on the basis of experiences that
have gone on in other departments already.

Mr. Mozris. I've read about those examples and horror stories
that have been pointed out. I assure you in this instance that is not
going on. As I pointed out in.my statement, the majority of people
in the juvenile justice program originally came from LEAA, and, as
a matter of fact, I think that the majority of those that are being
RIF'd came from LEAA within the last 18 months.

So there is a natural relationship here between the programs,
and one that we don't believe will affect the overall quality of the
juvenile justice program. '

Mrs. ChistorM. I'd be so presumptious to say that reading some
kind of crystal ball of my own that since you're moving in the di;
rection of the gradual elimination of this entire juvenile justjce and
delinquency prevention program, and since it was not that easy to
have eradicated it before, aE\d it was reauthorized for $17 million,
that one of the ways that we can perhaps hasten the elimination of
this program is to, in a verygthdirect- way, move over a lot of the
employees from LEAA and move out those persons who, have had
the experienge and developed the programs and what have you in
this particular area. - -

You know, down the line, the intention is to eliminate this pro-
gram completely o

Mr. Morris, It is absolutely not our intention to undermine this
program in anyway. Congress spoke for 1982, and we intend to
carry out the program effectively and efficiently We have, again,
proposed in 1983 that the program b eliminated. If Congress
doesn’t go along with that, I assure you 2hat the Attorney General
intends to carry out the program the wdy the Congress directs that
we do, and that-it is not our intention to undermine the program
at all in this RIF. '

Mrs. CHistoLm. I only mentioh that, because I've heard that kind
of tune before with respect to other programs. We're going to see
that somewhere down the line in a kind of circulatory fashion, they
are no longer there. .

That’s all, Mr. Chairmant

‘» ~
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- Mr. ANDREWS=Thank you, Mrs. Chisholm. Mr. Morris, I wonder
if, rather than proposing questions directly to you, sir, you would
; *prefer that either or both of the other gentlemen speak to the
issues here as well?
Mr. Morris. I have no objection. I'll try to handle them. If I
can’t, 'm sure that together we’ll be aple to respond.
Mr. ANDREWS. I believe you say that you are not—the term you
used—you didn’t say you weren't qualified. You weren’t what?
. . Mr. Morris. I'm not an expert in the mysteries of the personnel
practices that relate to RIF activities. = | )
Mr. DREWS. Nor do you need to be an expert to know that

Mr. ANDREWDNThere are séveral questions I'd like to propound to
either of you gentleman, but 1" guess their essence is really in this
question. ~ ‘

The Federal personhel manual provides that an agency’s differ-
ent activities may qualify as separate competitive areas if it is:
One, under a separate administration authority; two, independent-
of other agency activities in operation, staff, work, function, and so
forth; and, three, separately organized and clearly distinguished
from other agency activities.

0JJDP certainly qualifies to be a separate competitive area in
each of these instances, and it would certainly be the intent of Con-
gress that it qualify in light of the 1980 amendments.

The question then is, Why was OJJDP included in the LEAA
competitive %rea when it could have qualified as a competitive area
unto itself. ) . ’

Mr. Morris. Let me have Mr. Flickinger respond to that. g

Mr. Frckiv&er. Mr. Chairman, 1 guess I should say at the
outset, we're in an area of sorhie uncertainty here, because this pre-
cise issue is a matter of litigation at the moment. '

Becausé of that, I'm not certain how far I should or we should
proc‘;aed in this direction. Mr. Lauer, do you have any recommenda-
tion? . . :
Mr. LAUER. The extent to which we're permitted to comment on

this relates to the pleadings that have been filed in the case that
- are matters of public information.

There may very well be many more arguments that are being

“put in briefs right now that will be argued before the‘turt in the

fourth week of April. \

This matter has been under litigation for the past eek or so,

and temporary restraining orders were denied by the Federal dis-

_trict court judge. The possibilities of our saying too much are very
great right here, and at some point, counsel for the plaintiffs can
make a complaint to the judge.

I think if we could stick simply to matters that are in the plead-
ings, we are on good ground. We would like to submit to the com-
mittee a copy of the pleadings that L think would present both

sides of the issue. ,
’/l Mr. ANDREWS. Without objection, the record will be held open to
receive that material. ) ‘
I don’t know that we are necessarily looking for both sides of the
issue. We're trying to find out what your Department’s position is,

+
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not necessarily the court’s or the plaintiff's or the defendant’s, or
anyone’s except just the Department.

We'd like someone to answer these questions. There may be a lot
of mystery in RIF’s, but there’s no mystery in the question.

Mr. LAUER. I'll take a try at it. The question involves the estab-
lishment of a competitive area. We've got a long history of LEAA
activity in the juvenile justice field. ,

If you gowdown to the dollar figures, you'll see that LEAA put
more money 'into juvenile justice activities than the Juvenile Jus-
tice and Delinquency Prevention Act.

There were people in that agency administering those juvenile
justice activities over the last 12 or 13 years. That 19.15-percent
figure that we always see coming up was no accident. UP untils2
years ago or so, both plans were put together. They were in the
same document.. The same people, in effect, were administering
these programs. To the Department of Justice, we were a 300-
person organization. The Drug’ Enforcement Administration has
nearly 4,000. They're in one competitive area. L.

The Department views it and viewed it and made their decision
on the competitive area on the basis of the way the organizations
were structured, on the basis of the functions that were performed,
and on the basis of the job sheets and the similarity of job sheets
and the background and training of .the people. %

Mr. AnprEws. With all due respect, sir, to your answer, and I'm
sure the history of it and so forth has some bearing, I don’t mean
to belittle your answer at all, but it doesn’t really address the ques-
tion. .

Mr. Laugr. I might add, Mr. Chairman, the union contract also
provides, and we were trying and have been trying, to follow the
union contract and follow the laws and regulations of the Govern-
ment. Personnel systems are set up by civil service acts. .

I think people on both sides of this issue have rights, and an

. LEAA employee, just because he’s an LEAA employee, does not
+ have less rights than a juvenile justice employee. . <

Mr. ANDREWS. I guess the difference in approach here is that cer-
tamnly I share your consideration for these employees however,
with all due respect that’s not the purpose of the program. The
purpose of the programshas nothing to do with the rights of one -
employee over another. “~ .

« The-purpose of the program is to try to help this nation with the
¢« problems that confront juveniles, and particularly‘certainly delin-
quent juveniles. It’s those people the program is interested in.

Mr. LAUER. Absolutely, Mr. Chairman. . »

Mr. ANDREWs. We want the best people there to administer these
programs for the benefit of these youths, 'their families, their com-
munities, their schools, and the other institutions: to which they

. belong. That doesn't really concern”itself with the question of
where some LEAA employee should or shouldn’t go in terms of his
or her rights. *

Let me address the question instead, if I may. You have a copy of
it. Let’s go through the question and see' where the difference is.
This do#én’t deal with philosophy.

We're talking now, as I understand it, about the law, not about
union contracts or whatever. Let me ask you first, if you agree that

[ 4
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the Federal personnél manual provides that an agency's different
activities may qualify as, and I quote, “separate competitive areas
if it is: One, under a separate administrative authority; two, inde-
pendent of other agency activities and operations, staff, work, func-
tion and so forth; and, three, separately organized ‘and clearly dis-
tinguished from other agency activities.” Are we in agreement so
far that that is what, in fact,-the Féderal personnel manual does
provide? Is that correct? ’

‘Mr. FLICKINGER. Yes, sir, I think that’s correct.

Mr. ANDREwWS. Second, I contepd, at least, that OJJDP qualifies
to be a separate competitive a in each of these instances and
that it would certainly be the intent of the Congress that it qualify ,
in light'of the 1980 amendments. . )

Is there anything.wrong with that statement? Do you take issue
with any part of that sentence? A

Mr. FLICKINGER. | think that’s where we clearly get into some
area of discussion. It's not at all clear that there is a separateness, %
an explicit separateness in all of these factors.

Mr. ANDREWS. Let’s run through it now and see. I don’t think
that's part of it. I don’t think it says that. Let’s look at what it

ys.

No. 1, is OJJDP under a separate administrative authority, or is
it not?

Mr. Laugg. Mr. Chairman, it’s under the authority of the Attor-
ney General, as we argued in our case before Judge Oberdorfer,
and he did not issue the temporary restraining order ‘that was re-
quested last week. . .

The Department of Justice is a separate department, and every-
thing is under the authority of the Attorney General. -

Mr. ANpREws. Sir, that logic could be, I'm sure, carried on and
on. So is the Justice Department a part of the executive branch
and-hence under the President. .

Mr. LAUER. That’s right, and we're all bound by the same rules.

Mr. ANDREWs. You can philosophize on and on, but is it not true
that there-is a separate administrative authority enacted by law

. for 0JJDP? N : S\

Mr. LAUER. Sir, the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act has separate grant making and contracting authority in the
administrator. It does not separate out the administrative authori
fy. That's why it’s part of an overall organization. It's in the legis-
ation. '

. Mr. ANDREws. Then, I take it that you would say then that any
agency within The overall jurisdiction of the Justice Department
that none of them can qualify as separate competitive areas, be-
cause they are, in fact, a part of the Justice Department, is that

. -what you're saying? ‘

Mr. Laugr: No, sir, I wouldn’t say that either.

Mr.  ANDREWS. Then how would you differentiate between one
thing—let me finish my questions please. How can you say that
OJJDP.is not a separate administrative authority because it’'s a
gart of the Justice Department, that broad a brush, and then say,

ut some other administrative authority that’s under the Justice
Department is a separate competitive.area? . .

2 4 .
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Mr. Lavukr. The regilation that you read at the outset of the
question, the OPM regulation, provided authority to set different
competitive areas. It did not say that you must establish different
competitive areas. That’s how I would distinguigh. - .

Mr. ANDREWs. May I ask then this question?JWhen making a de-
termination_as to which of the admjnistrat] authorities within
the Justice Department qualify as separatg competitive areas, is or
is not the intent ef Congress, as clearly expressed, a consideration
in the making of that determination? a0t

Mr. Morris. Yes, it's a consideration. I would point out ‘aldo that
we are under an agreement with our union which is binding to the
Department as well. , T

Mr. ANDREWS. Then, is the question perhaps, which takes promi-
nence,.the mandate of Congress or the contract with the union?

Mr. Morris. The determlnation of a competitive area is a matter
of administrative discretioll based on a number of factors which 1n-
cludes the nature of the organization, the items that you have iden-
tified here, and what constitutes a separate administrative authori-
ty. These are {tems of some discretion. o

. We determined that in fairness to our employees, looking at“the,
total issues and the OPM regulations, that the way to proceed was-
to include OJARS as a total area for competitive RIF purposes. We
believe that is a sound decision, fair to our department, and fair to
our employees. We intend to argue that case before the coyrt, and
we suspect it will prevail. e

Mr. ANDREWS. Let me go to another question then, if I ma3; Mr.
Morris. In your statement on page four, you state with re ard to
dislocations, as you call them, within OJJDP, and I quote, “We do
not expect the process to adversely affect their continuing- activi-
ties.” Is that perception shared uniformly by the program manag-
ers within OJJDP,. and specifically Mr. West, the director of the
formula grant programs, and Ms. Martin who directs the, special
emphasis programs? \ -

Mr. MoRRIS, I'm not here to characterize their views. I'm here to
characterize the views of the Attorney General and the Adminis-
trator of the program. .o

We do not believe thisJis going to adversely affect the manage-
ment of the program, and we're going to take every step to make
sure that it does not. NN .

Mr. ANDREWS. May 1 ask if these people ‘who have direct authori-
ty with respect to this were formally consulted about the decision
with, respect to the definition of competitive areas?

M Mornss. I do not know the answer to that. I do. not believe

.

* 80. .
Mr. LAUER. The decision on competitive areas was made initially,
well before I was there, when the union contract was negotiated. I
do not know if they were particularly consulted on that specific
question. The union contract was under negotiation for 2% years. I
find it hard to believe that any manager in the agency, especially a
senior level manager, did not know that that was going on aé ‘the
time. . '

Mr. ANpREws. Do you know whether, in fact, Ms. Emily Martin
sent a memorandum through as to her opinion regarding the doing

of this? \ . . .
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Mr. LAuEr. It was long after the establishment of the competi-
tive areas. ) ’
Mr. ANDREWS. What was? - ‘
Mr. LAuer. Her memorandum.’

_Mr. AnprEws. Let me ask, Mr. Raley—if I understand correctly
that this supcommittee requested certain people to be here who
aren’t here—if he knows anything of the history of that?

Mr. RaLEY. Yes, sir, .the complete history—to review the normal
,process of inviting witnesses to testify—is this: Letters were sent in
early March requesting Mr. Lauer and Mr. Morris to be present; a
subsequent letter sggned by the staff director, myself, asked that
Mr. Howell, Mr. West,*and Ms. Martin, who are the directors of the
three program divisions, be allowed to accompany Mr. Lauer to
answer any questions which came up. R

We did not ask that they testify. In fact, we specified they did
not have to prepare a written statement, but we did ask that they
be available to answer any-questions which members might have.

I was then told that we had to have a letter signed by the chair-
man of the committee before that would be considered, although
that had never been the case in the past; we had those letters
signed, I belteve, March 22. I have copies of those:

[The letters rdferced to abave follow:]
’ t CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES,

v House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
- ' Washington, D.C. March 18, 1982.

Mr CuarLes A LAUER, .
Acting Admumistrator, Office.of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Wash-
ington, D.C. . :

" Dear MR Lauer This letter is in reference to my letter to you, on behatf of
Chairman Andrews, of March 8 inviting you to testify at the oversight hearing on
the Office of Juvemle Justice and Delinquency' Preventionon March 31, 1982. In
order to gain a full understanding of the functioning of the Office in specific pro-

am areas, we would appfeciate having on hand certain employees of the Office of
uvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention with primary reponsibility for the manage-
ment of those program areas. Those employees would be Mr David West, Director
of the Formula Grants and Techmcal Assistance Division, Ms Emily Martin, Direc-
tor of the Special Emphasis Division, and, Dr James Howell, Director of the Nation-,
al Institute for Juvenile Justice and Relinquency Prevention It will not be neces-
sary, for these individuals to have prepared statements, but we would like them to
accompany you in order to answer any qu jons which may arise.

Thank you for your assistance gn this r gard. We look forward to your testimony
on March 31 ,

Sincerely,
GoRDON. A. RALEY, Staff Director.

CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES,
Housk oF REPRESENTATIVES,
Washington, D.C, March 22, 1982.
Mr CuarrLes A LAUER, .
Acting Admlx)ngtrator; Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Wash-
tngton, .

Dear MR Lauer On Wednesday, March 31, 1982, the House Education and Labor
Subcommittee on Human Resources will conduct on oversight hearing on the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. I am pleased to extend on invita-
tiom to yoyu to appear befor&°the Subcommttee to represent the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

In order to gaina full understanding of the functioning of the Office in spealfic
program areas, we woudl appreciate having on hand certain employees of the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention with primary responsibility for the
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management of those program areas Those eémployees swould be Mr David West,
Director of the Formula Grants and Technical Assi%jnce Division; Ms Emily
Martin, Ditector of the Special Emphasis Division, and, \Dr James Howell, Director
of the National Instituter for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention It will
not be necessary for those individuals to have prepared statement, but we would
like them to accompany you 1n order to Bnswer any questions which may arise T, -
The March 31 hearing will take place in Room 2261 of the Ragburn House Office

Building, beginning at, 1030 a.m. If possible, at least 25 copies of your written testr
mony should be filed with the Subcominittee clerk 24 hours in advance of the hear-
ing. The testimony shonld be addressed to. Honorable Ike Andrews, Chawrman, Sub-
committee on Human Resources, U.S House of Representativers, 2178 Rayburn
House Office Building, Washington, D.C 20515.

L Please direct any questions you may have in this matter to Gordon A Raley, Staff
Director to the Subcommittee on Human Ressources at 225-1850

Sincerely, .
7 / Ike ANDREWS Chatrman

Mr. RaLEy. Following that, I had discussions with various mem-
bers of the Justice Department, originally Mr. Rob Wilkins, who
explained that it was not a policy of the Justice Department ta
.allow program people to testify before Congress. ‘

I inquired as to the reason for that and was told that they only
wanted policy people testifying, and in the initial conversation, he
said they really wanted to have testimony that would be consistent
with this administration’s views: .

I asked Mr. Wilkins to have a letter sent to us saying specifically
that those individuals would not be allowed to be present. Such a
letter has never been received. I do understand *hat the individuals
were told that they would not be permitted to testify this morning
or to be present. :

. Mr. Lauer. That’s net correct.

| Mr. RaLEY. That’s just my understanding. ..

: Mr. Laugr. That’s not correct. Two of the three eémployees sub- *
i, mutted annual leave requests since they are not Department wit-

) nesses. 1 signed those requests yesterday in deference to your re-
quest. . ' .

Mr. RaLEy. Were they told that they would not be permitted to
testify or answer questions for the committee?

Mr. LAUER. No, sir, they. were not told that. They were told that
, they would not be brought up as Department of Justice witnesses

and would not testify as Dep’arﬂent of Justice witnesses. If they
chose to take annual leave andWestify in their own capacity or
make a statement or do anything else in their own capacity, they
. could do so. o
. They are still Department of Justice employees, and they are as-
~  sociated with a lawsuit, and they’re under the same kinds of re-
strictions that we are.
Mr. Ravey. Would it be permissible then for them to answer
.« questions for us this morning, should such questions arise?
. ‘. Mr. LAUER. That’s 4 matter of the committee’s discretion. I ap-
.proved their annual leave. As far as I'm concerned, they’'re up here
as private citizens. ..
Mr. ANDREWS. Another question, if I may. According to the 1983
budget document, the Departmegnt of Justice anticipates more than
1,400 unfilled positions at the-end of 1982, not counting those
within the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics.
[The ihformation referred to above follows:]
&

e
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J/sl;ce Department unfilled positions by program area
! : . Unfilled
. positidbns
Progrargarea: ‘ -

Ger¥ral giiministrators e vreens et e overans o1s seeseisirane ¢ e s 43 -

U.S. Pardle COMMISSION .t 11y or comne sivinivins ir s ssenns sumnssssinesees . 5

. Logal AGKIVILIES ... wwevsess e sosminin s g s e e st e 383

3 L S

- Immugvation and Naturalization Service .. ... erer oo oran e e e e e 60

Druj#¥nforcement AdMINISLrAtion. .o vvvs v v e o e . ki

Fedethl prison SYSteM. - ceomurw v e oo oo o rmnmss o st 233

Ofﬁl' of Justice Assistance Research §1d Statistics. . v verres - ovrreees 15

Thtal.... wooe o . o 1,488

fling OJARS. the Department has an estimated 1,468 unfilled p/:‘smons for 1982
de Budget of the US Govérnment—fiscal year 1983, page II-35 and 36
Mt. ANprEwS. Why aren’t LEAA employees considered qualified
for these positions? ) ) ’
Mr. FGI:I%KINGER. It gets back basically to something alluded to
¥ earlier here. It’s a matter of forcing square pegs into round holes.
There seems to be a faulty assumption that grants management
specialists are émsily laced within the Department of Justice.
: That simply is not the case. The Department of Justice ismot in
. the grants management business with one clear exception, and
. that's the exception we're talking: about. Despife that ‘constraint,
- the record in terms of the placement of LEAA employees generally
across the Department has been qguite good, and I think' I would
%/ilrect the committee’s atténtion to Mr. Rooney’s testimony for the
anpower and Housing Subcommittee. - , .
4 Hé goes into great detail in terms of the number of people that
have been successfully placed and the efforts made by the depart-

ment to assist in those actions.

. Putting this in a little broader perspective, one must only go
back perhaps 4 or 5 years to recognize that we had an agency at
LEAA of some 900 people. We have now reduced that number to
something under 250 without having, to resort to any reduction-in-
force, without any severe adverse consequences on those employees.

We're now down to a number which, although it is unacceptable,
one would be too many. It is not an unreasonable result of some
placement activity.-

“Mr. ANDREWS..I take it then that the answer to the question,
“Why aren’t LEAA employees considéred qualified for these 1,400
unfilled positions?”'—I really don’t know what your answer was.

Mr. Morris. The answer is that many of those unfilled positions
are lawyers, FBI agents, drug agents, and the like. )
Mr. FLICKINGER. | suspect none or virtually none would be grants

management positions. ~ .

; Mr. AnpreEws. Further in your statement, you mentioned that
closeout activities of LEAA grants are still .underway. We have
been told that between 25 and 50 nonclerical LEAA employees
remain. [s that true?

+ Mr. Morris. I think the number is 11.

Mr. AnprEws. Eleven? What will happen to these employees when
the grants are closed out? Specifically, what I'm getting at 1s will

they bump more OJJDP people? . .

29
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Mr. Morris. We would hope that over the 6-month period that
we're talking about through normal attrition that we will not have
,to be ig a RIF situation.
Mr. ANDREwS. But if that should not, dn® fact, occur then will
they be eligible to bump OJJDP staff? '
Mr. Morrig Yes, Mr. Chairman. .
Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. Raley, do .you have any further questions of
the gentlemen? ..
Mr. RaLey. No, sir, Idon’t. . =
Mr..ANDREWs. Mr. Williams, excuse me, I didn’t,see you come in.
I apologize. - :
Mr. WiLLiams. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As I understand it, the
purpose of the hearing this morning of the Subcommijttee on
Human.Resources is to review the progress of the Office of Juve-
nile Justice during this past year, and yet we've spent the better
part of the morning talking about RIF’s and transfers and reloca-,
tions. A -
Perhaps that's not unusual, because if there is massive and criti~
cal.changes in staff, it is not unlikely that that would have a dis-
ruptive effect upon the value of the program.- . o

‘What, we really want to know is not so muc%about the Federal
em,ployees(beipgrRIF’d, bdt what is that doing to the progzam? It
seems to \me from the testimony this’ morning that @staff
changes are massive and are critical. How likely is it that that will
,b\(lilisruptive to the Office of Juvenile Justice?

. Mr. Morris. We're talking about nine positions in an organiza-

“tion of 62. We believe the people coming in are qualified. learly

there’s disruption when friendS and associates leave, and new

. people come onboard, but we believe that that is temporary and

that the program will continue effectively, as it has in the past.

Mr. WiLLiams. I had understood that the staff replacements to
date were 15. Is it nine?

Mr. Morris. Nine.

Mr. WirLiams. Of those nine, how many have experience in juve-
nile justice? .

‘Mr. Morrkis. Would you like a longer answer or a short answer,
Mr. Williams? .

Mr. WiLLiams. The short answer is fine. How many more re-
placements do you anticipate?

Mr. Mognis. I think at present we do not anticipate any further
replacefnents depending on the actions, of course, Congress takes
regarding the budget. | !

Mr. WiLLiaMs. Mr. Lauer, let me ask you a question that could, I
understand, take a long answer, and I'll understand if the answer
1s short. o ‘

In your experience with the Office of Juvenile Justice, how well
is it warking? How well are.the programs working? What kind of
success are we having across the country with it? .

Mr Laugr. You're right. It can take a long or a short answer.
My testimony today is the long answer. It's 30 pages. It gives a,
status report on every major activity of the program.

Mr. ANDREws. Without objection, we will insert your prepared
remarks in the record at this point.

[Prepgred statement of Charles Lauer follows:]'

26 -
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF CHARLES A. LAUER, ACTING ADMINISTRATOR, OFFICEOF
JuveniLe JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF Justice

Mr. Chairman, the Office will use this opportunity to provide the Subcommittee with a

report on the status of all major program activities.

Forrmgula Grant Program: .

Section 223a)(12) through (15) of the Act contain the major deinstitutionalization,

separation, jail removal and monitoring clauses of the Act. The status of state

Jmplementation of these clauses follow:

A
-Fifty-one States and Territories currently participate in the JJDP Act. The six States not

cufrently participating are: s v
. Hawaii Oklahoma o
Nevada South Dakota
North Dakota » Wyoming

.

December: 31st of each year has been established as the/\hte States must submit the
annual monitoring report. According to the most recently Ssubmitted State monitoring
reports, all States participating In the formula grant program have ma:'de progress i.r'\
demstitutionalizing status, offenders. The following 49 States have eviden(::ed, at least, a
75% reduction in the numbers of status offenders and non-offenders held in detention

since participation in the Act: .

‘< Alabama Missouri

‘ Alaska Montana .
Arizona . New Hampshire

. Arkapsas New Jersey .
California New Mexico ’
Colorado New York

7 , Connecticut North Carolina

Delaware ¢ Ohio M .

Dist. of Columbia Oregon

ERIC - 27
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Florida Pennsylvania * R

g Georgia Rhode Island 4

. idaho South Carolina - .
linois . Tennessee ~
Indiana ! Texas
fowa Utah -
Kansas Vermont [
. Kentucky Virginia

Louisiana Washington |
Maine Wisconsin
Maryland Puerto Rico .
Massachusetts American Samoa
Michigan Guam
Minnesota Trust Territories ‘
Mississippt Virgin Islands

-

No. Marianas

.

Of this List, 24 States have been found to be in full compliance with the status offender

deinstitutionalization provision of the Act. .

The nationwide baseline data for the number of status offenders and non-offenders held in

secure detention and correctional facilities was determined to be 198,795, This figure was

calculated from the baseline information provided in the 1979 Mmonitoring reports. W{th
approximately 35,89 being currently held, the nurber of status offenders and non-
offenders held in secure facilities over the past five years has been reduced by 83.4%.
This computes to a national ratio of 57.9\sutus offenders and non-offenders securely held
per 100, (5(—) juvenile population under age 18.

The following Torty-five States have demonstrated progress in separating juveniles from

adults in jails, detention facilities and correctional faculities:

-

0

Alabama Montana
Alaska New Hampshire
*  Arizona New Jersey |
Arkansas New Mexico
. Colorado New York [
Connecticut North Caroliria *
Delaware North Dakota -
. Dist. of Columbia QOregon
. A s
S
2 i) §
CS -
- - 4 . Eard
° 4 . d
\)4 ’ ¢ T -\‘ M ¢ -~
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Florida . Pennsylvania R
Georgia * Rhode Island
Idaho South Carolina
Ulinois South Dakota
Indiana Texas .
fowa Utah .
Kansas Vermont
Kentucky Virginia
Louisiana Washington .
Maryland West Virginia
Massachusetts Wisconsin
Michigan »-  PuertoRico
Minnesota American Samoa
Mississippi . Guam
, Missouri Virgin Islands

. Of this list, {9 States have demonstrated full compliance with the separation provision of
\ .

the Act. .

In FY 8, the rumber of juveniles held in re'gular contact with adults was reduced from
58, 53 to 39 m. This 1s a confparison of those held in regular contact asreported in the
State 1979 monitoring report versus the 1980 report. This comparison results in a 32.3%

A3

reduction during the past year.

g

The Congress, In its 1930 reauthorization of the JIDP"Act, provided for the removal of all
juveniles from adult jails and fock-ups within a five-year timeframe. ln addition, however,
Congress required that thhm 18 months of the Act's reauthorization that a report be
completed by OJIDP outhmng the potential mmpact of the removal effort. Work is
currently mderway to collect the information needed to assess the costs and potential
ramufications which may ﬁult from the removal requirement. Additionally, an analysis
will be conducted to determine whether such a requirement would lead to an expansion of
the rcs;dential capacity of secure d;tention facilities and secure correctional facilities for
juveniles. Current estimates'indxlcate‘ﬁ\at,over 479, MO children are held~ in 8,833 adult
jails and lock-ups each year. This report will be complete 4nd will be sent to this

Committee on June 8,182, -

~ ’
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In addition to providing for projects which have accomplished the above, formula funds
were also used to fund a number of other worthwhile projects consistent with the formL.la____,—«
grant goal areas. These programs generally relate to serious and violent juvenié
offenders, alternatives to the Juvenile Justice System, delinquency prevention, improve-

- Al N
ment of of the Juvenile Justice System, and training of state or local personnel.

As of March 25, the Office has awarded Fiscal Year | 982 formula grant funds to 43 ogthe'
participating States. Guidelines for the formula grant program are contained in the
December 31, 18! Federal Rggxster. One open issue related to the Yald Court Order
G}ndelmes. Public Hearings on thls guideline were completed last week in accord with
_Public Announcements contained in the February 9, 1982, Federal Register. A transcript
and~ complete set of written submissions will be shortly avaiable. A final fegulanon will
be issued following our review of all.testimony.
« J
Techmcall Assistance: —-

-

The Juvenie Justice Technical Assistance Program 1is designed to make avaiable the
knowledge of juvenile justice and.management experts for the successful development and y
1mp{em;ntatxon of ;uvepde delinquency programs. N.eeds are submrtted to the Office
from sources nationwide, Regular six-month cycles have beén established for the planning
and delivery of TA. Each cycle consists of the follwing: reeds assessment, workplan

development, delivery, documentation and follow-up (f necessary).

During Fiscal Year 1981, over 700 specific technical assistance requests were responded

to by 011 DP\Contrac tors. '

El .

.
\

Those contractors selected to deliver TA are chosen by competitive progess in accordance

with Federal laws and regulaxio‘w governing competitive contracts. Each contractor's

¢
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statement of work sats out a specific Office goal 1n which the contractor concentrates its

efforts. Contracts are in place for this activity in Fiscal Year 1982.

Assistance 5 provided in a number of ways, for example, on-site consultation, workshops,_
distribution of' materials, or telephone assistance. .One of the most effective methods of
providing valuable information, however, s through the development of resoutrce
documents. During FY 81, the following documents were produced for dissemination by

the contractors:

. »

Programs for Serious and Violent Juvenile Offenders,

Delinquency Prevention: Theories and Strategies: 2nd Edition,

Improving the Quahty of Youth Work; Strate Delinquency Prevention
Delinquegcy Prevention: Selective Organizational Ehange in_the Schools 2nd

Edition,
) 6 A guxa for Dehinguency Prevention Programmung Through Selective Change
1n >chool Organizations, .
A Guide for Delinquency Prevention Based on Educational Activities,
Tmproving the Quality of Youth Work Strategy for Delinquency Prevention

2nd Edition, *

Forum on Deinstitutionalization: .Selected Reading on Children in Adult

- Jails,and Lock-ups,

Proh ng Secure Juvenie Detention: A ing. the Effectiveness of

National Standards Detention Criteria, . '

An Assessment of the National Incidence of Juvenile Suicide in Adult Jails,
- Lock-ups and Juveniie Detention, ,

Removing Children from Adult Jails: A Guide to Action

The Unjailing of Juvenilag in Arhericallt's Your Move

National Assessment oaOomEhance Momtoring Practices _for the Juvenile

Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act,

Juvenile Justice Restitution Working Papers (Yolumes 1-5),

A Policy and Procedures Manual for the Violent Juvenile Offender Sites
{Draft),

Prebminary Training Manuals for Project New Pride, and
Rephcation of Piiect New Pride

LRIC S ¥
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Resaarch and Program Development

Pursuant to the provisions of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
of 1974, the National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquenc.y Prevention
(NIJJ'DP) 1s the research, development, and information arm of OJIDP. Its research
(including evaluations) is designed to provide the basis for juvenile justice and
alternative system program development* ;nd to generate the research data ‘for
carrying out the other mandated functions of NIJIDP which include training,

curriculum development, standards development, and information dissemunation.

These services are provided to juvenile justice practitioners at the state and jocal

levels.

Section 243 of the Act authorizes the Institute to conduct and coordinate research
and evaluation into any aspect of juvende dehinquency, to provide for program
development and to conduct specific studies n the areas of prevention and
treatment. Several provisions added by the 1930 amendments to the Act, suggest a
program focus on sendus and violent offendérs, on juvenile gangs, and on the role of

the family in delinquency causation and control. A

NIJIDP's research and development process has been designed to follow a logical,

evolutionary path. This involves: 1) research leading toproblem

#*NI3JDP regularly provides the background research for OJIDP Special Emphasis
program development. ’

¢
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definition and 1o the identification of intervention program strategies; 2) program

development and implementation; 3) testing and evaluation; and 4) dissemination of

. 4 n
- program information for state and local application.

The general areas addressed by NIJJDP's recent research and development effort
include: 1) delinquent behavior and prevention; 2). the juvenile justice system; and 3)
alterdative programs. A significant emphasis in each area Is on work related to
serwous and violent offenders.
NIJIDP 1s only about six years old.‘ Its responsxbih/zles include longitudinal research
and p'rogram evaluations, each of whichloften requires three or more years to
complete. TP;l.:S the Institute’s work and accomplishments must be viewed from a
developmental perspective; its activities (xnowledge developrent and application)
are best characterized as incremental, continuous and cumulative.
The first three to four years were devoted to developing' a general picture of
juvenile delinquen€y in the United States. This involved collection and analysis of
national self-reported data, victimization data, arrest statistics, juvenile court
processing data, and data on the numbers of juveniles in various types of facilities.
N B
These efforts established the first retiable national estimates of the magnitude of
the delinquency problem and baseline data for monitoring trends in the volume and
patterns of delm&uency 1n the United States.
The second major thrust of the first few years was to identify the parameters and
significant issues in. each of the three major areas: delinquent behavior and
prevention, the juvenie justice system, and alternatives to the Juvenfle justice

system. This was accomplished through nationwide assessments of existing research

.
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and programs. The assessments established the state-of-the-art on such topics as
prevention, éiversion, serious juvenile crime, juvenile court structure and opera-
tions, and alternatives to incarceration.’ They served to organize informatidn and
provide direction for more intensive studies -of the causes of delinquency, the
policies and practices of the juvenile justice system, and the operation and
effectiveness of various altematxvps t&‘{ne system.

v?«“ ‘.\

The knowledge bade developed, to date is increasingly apphed to: program

development, testing, and evaluation; standards development; and the training of

L

A part of NIJIDP's research hascassessed the extent and nature of delind@cxin t

\

personnel in juvenile justice.

United States. This has included national sample studies of self-r ted dehin-
analyses of victimization data° analyses o omcxal /po 1ce,
court and correc;ions data;3 cohort and other longitudinal rexucwmples)
pertaining to the f{requency, patterns, and trends of delinquent behavnorﬁ and a.
national assessment of juvenile gang actmty.5 Such research has dealt with
offender and offense characteristics, ‘yxth the n)agnitude of violent and serious
juvenile crime as compared to less serious delinqﬁency,e’ 7 and with the measure-

ment of relationships between juveniie and adult criminal careers.8 - ’

The direction of overall findings suggests that there has not been a measurabie
increase w delinquency over the last five Years. However, the extent of the
delinquency problem must be consxdered unacceptable, since 1uvemle arrests make
up over forty percent of all arrests for scnous otfenses. Also, while violent juvenile

crime constitutes a relatively small percentage of all juvenile offenses, such crime

.« 3
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’ 4
poses a substantial threat to public safety and incurs social and economic costs that

are proportionately greater than its prevalence in the total crime picture. .

Particular studies show that while perhaps as many as 90% of youth under 18 years

of age commit an adjudicable offense at one time or another, it 1s only 5-15% of

youth (according to birth cohort samples which include repeat offenders) who are

‘tesponsible for upwards of 20% of violent or other serious offenses. Much of this
~

serious and violent criminality among juveniles occurs in the context of youth gangs.
It 1s estimated that there are about 2,200 gangs with 96,000 members located in

approximately 300 U.S. cities and towns. .

Besides studies of the extent of delinquency, NIJIDP research has also addressed the
Jjuvenile justice system's processing of juvenile offenders. Results indicate that, in
contrast with past Increases, thece has been a leveling off n the volume of cases
handled by juvensle courts, and a markéd decrease in the detention and incarceration
of status offenders over the last three to five years.9 A major N1JIDP concern with
regar?to justice system processing of offenders‘has involved dispositions and
sanctions impos:d on juveniles. Spsciﬁcally some Institute supportqd research
results question the effectiveness of secure custody for most juvenile offenders,
both 1n terms of the high cost ans exhanced recidivism associated with incarcera-
tion. While violent and dangerous offenders certainly require secure custody, there
is indication that even some serious offenders can best be handled in community
based programs,lo which link correctional measures with community reintegration
efforts. Other Nl:!JDP-sponsored “esearch has called into question the efficacy of

adult coupt handling of serious and violem‘iuglenile offenders. u
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In connection with the above, a third area of NIJJDP research concentration
(including evaluation research) represents a focus >on alternative programs to the
traditional justice system approaches. 12 Study results show that general diversion

. programs are no less effective than regular justice system proc':ssing.l3 Moreover,
preltminary evaluation results show restitution programs, including payments to the
victim and public service by the offender to be successful alternatives to traditional ,
probation or incarceration which allow crime victims to recover an average of $4%

’

of their net loss.

Overall, NIJJDP supporte'd research (particularly an evaluation of the major
correctional reform in Massachusetts leading to, deinstitutionalization of juvenile
of{enders) has established the comumunity, not the secure care institution, as the

effective environment for delinquency control.l Such research stresses the

importance of reintegration of juvenile offenders and of the expansion of legitimate
.o opportunities for youth in the community.
NIJJIDP*s research, in ad&tion to providing the findings summarized above, has led
‘to the development and improvement of preventien, justice system, and alternative
’ programs. Their research approach has included both research and development

(R&D) and evaluation.

A specific example of R&D (research utilization in the designing, implementation
and testing of program mterveﬂtlons) is represented by NIJJDP's supported work in
_the area of learning dxsabmtles (LD) and delinquency. This has resultéi:l in a

remedsation program for LD afflicted children®and in program informatidn appli-

cable to agency personnel training in the diagnosis and treatment of LD.

EMC ' p - ;:"

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: - - .




ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

31

. ~

An example of positive evaluation resuits (s found in the field of law related
education (LRE). A national evaluation of six NIJJDP supported LRE projects has
shown LRE to have a positive effect on youth behavior and the potential for
dehnduency prevention or reduction among students enrolled in such courses.
,

The overall weight ‘of NIJJDP's work to date suggests that delinqol‘n behavior can
be controlled through a variety of program approaches, when such approaches are
designed and implemented based‘ on sound research data and when pr6gra‘ms are
rigorously tested and refined in accordance with evaluation results.

. .

E‘JLJJDP'S Research Plan for Fiscal Year 1982

In FY 1922 NI3JDP will focus research and development work ilr'\ the serious and
\;xolent ;Jvemle offendsr area. This includes continuation of an already established
violent \;uvemle offender R&D program. Part ! of the program is designed to
implement and test strateg‘ies for the treatment and reintegration of violent

’

offenders. Part 11 of the program will test promising indigenous community

approaches to the prevention of violent and serious delinquency. “

’

N3 ’

NIJIDP will also continue a prev;ntion R&D program which te%ts specific interven-
txon's (shown‘to hold promise) with families, sChools, peers, anci employment in the
éommunity-

N . ] ‘

Further, the Institute expects to update the Current knowledge with regard to the
prevalence and trends of violent/serious delinquency, and to support research on the
careers of violent/serious juvenile offenders in order to improve the predictability

of such behavior. It is also planned to initiate a new serious and chronic delinquent




. )
R&D program to test and improve the certainty and etficiency of the prosecution of

these offenders and to test the effectiveness of fJunis ment and other S}{Ictions
applied to them. Public Comment on planned violent offender research efforts was

solicited in the March 17, 1982 Federal Register.

In order to complete work in progress, the Institute also plans to cont;}m support
f3r its national evaluations of OJIDP tfunded demonstration programs such as the

Replication of Project New Pride for serious offenders, Alternative Education,

’
\ \Y]

Youth Advocacy, Law Related Education and Restitution.

) *y

(Footnote references are available on request.)
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Finally, LRE 'was fnitfated at 43 new Phi Alpha Delta chapters and two (2) alumni
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TRAINING

During FY 1981, the training program was concentrated in three (3) major areas:
Law-Related Education (LRE), Judges and Court Personnel and Alternative Juvenile

Justice Programs Personnel. .-

Law-Related Education !

.

FY 1981 marked the end of Phase I of the 0JJDP's LRE program. The results of -
the phasa 1 national evaluation indicated that LRE programs hed been implemented
1n gore than 130 communities; had obtained agreements from 20 law schools for
Jaw student assistance in LRE classrooms; had encouraged participation by scores
of justice professionals in delivering LRE; had operated 10 geographically dis-
persed centers to support LRE, had made in-service teacher training for LRE
widely available; had conducted four (4) vegional conferences; had staffed LRE
exhibits at a dozen events sponsored by othgrs;'and had presented five workshops

- Pl

on law pertaining to young persons.
7
During FY 1981, LRE projects conducted over 109 training sessions for more than

3,é76 participants. Of this number , 2,662 were teachers, 951 lawyers; 83 Judi,cigl

personnel; and 70 law students. In addition, 155 awareness sessions were con-

ducted,'56 seminars, conferences, or workshops were conducted and 91 advisory |
board, planning or other LRE meetings were conducted. LRE was_implemented in >

more than 3,000 classrooms and was 1nst1tut1onalized on over 1,600 classes.

chapters, over 30 new sites werelestablished in FY 1981 and cne foreign country

. q
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{Canada) participated in a Moot Court at the United Nations, along with one

-

United States high school. A conservative estimate is that LRE impacted more
than 279,690 people.

Judges and Court Personnel

FY 1981 wSE a progressive year for judicial training efforts. This training,
conducted by the National Council of Juvenile QEd Family Court Judges (NCJFCJ),
was availdble to more than efght (8) categories of juvenile justice personnel.
A total of 1,835 participants were trained in 24 training sessions.. Of this
nupber, 313 judges were trained, 168 attorneys; 352 probation Qféicers; 94

law enforcement personnel; 80 correction perso;ne1; 575 child care workers;

220 educators; ang 33 cog;;—re]ated personnel. In‘addition, 500 copies of a‘
Pub1[; Disposition Resource Manual were distributed. Participants from every
stPte, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, Samoa, and one foreign country {ScotTand)

received training by NCJFCJ.
L-3

thernative Juvenife Justice Program

The NIJJDP's FY 1981 alternative juvenile Justice train{n fprogram was con-
ducted by three (3) alternative projects: Project Read, Nationa] Yguth Horkers

* All{ance and the Villages. During FY 1981, these projects trained more thaﬁ '
995 qarticipants‘at 15 training sessions and 13 conferences, seminars ogisark-
shops. . Of the participants trained, 175’were teachers; 300 students; 515
Juv€n11e justice personnel; 3 judges; and 2 lawyers. Ihe training cévered

such vitgj areas as 11terécy training; group homes; residential treatment;

v
S
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* shelter care, runaway facilities, counseling; diversion; youth employment;
program management, youth participation, substance abuse prevention and treat-
ment; advocacy and service coordination, More than 31 states and 63 communities

weregse rved. -
. o

Surmary of Training Activities .,
- Ed

FY 1981 ended with more than 6,800 participants being trained at 148 training

sessions, 162 awareﬂess sessions and 69 seminars, conferences or workshops,
s

A1l states, plus 3 térritories and 2 foreign countries were served.
* Information Dissemination

The Juvenile Justice Clearinghouse operated by Aspen Systerrs Corporation at
the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS) performed most of the
distribution functions of NIJJDP. As of‘Septenter 1981 the requests to the -
Clearinghouse accounted for 18 perceﬂt of all réference requests received by *
NCJRS, for a total of 3,341 requests., Of this tot‘a] 913 gor 27 percent) were

received via the toll free user's telephone number. .

ES

The Clearinghouse also provided 1nformt10n'support services to 19 conferences,
8 of which were attended by one of the two Juvenile Justice Specialists of the
C1ear1nghouse. Since the award of the coritract in July 1979, approximate'l!!
289,406 Bocuments have been distributed by the Clearinghouse for the Office.
Of these documents 196,350 were NIJJDP documents _(or 68 percent). For FY 81,
approximately 54,642 documents were distributed and of that total 50,825 (or
93 percent) were NIJJDP documents. In addition to performing distribution

functions, the Clearinghouse assisted NIJJOP in the area of printing and
publishing new documents. ODuring FY 81, 3 major issue documents, 3 Assessment

Canter Reports, and 4 Monographs were printed, At the present time, 11 documents

are in process to be published and one document will be released in microfiche.

" "

Q 4i
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Information Synthesis

The NIJJDP Assessmsnt Center Program generated a total of 16 reports. Nine
reports pertained to the area of serfous, violent crime., During the course
of the publication review process, a total of 21 Assessment Center Reports
ha\;e been screened by NIJJOP staff. Additfomally, 5 Assessment Center reports
have been forwarded to NCJRS for publication and to date, 35 Assessmeht Center
Reports have besn determined to be inappropriate for broad dissemination but
are available through NCJRS on microfiche, inter1ibrary loan, and/or the NCJRS
Reading Room. ,

A total of 24 app]icgtions were received for the Exemplary Projects Program.
One application was selected for a screening and one selected for validation.

Currently, 5 applications are pending final evaluation.

»

Information Systems and Data Collection ‘

The Juvenile Information System and Records Acce;s (JISRA) Project is operated
by the Nationa] Council for Juvenile and Famidy Court Judges (NCJFCJ). During
FY 81, a merger of the JISRA system and the Chﬂd and Youth Centered Information
System (CYCIS) was begun. The merger was 3 result of the need for cooperation
between juvenile justice and ch1‘1d welfare agencies and from all indications
will enhance the applicability of the JISRA system both {nd{vidually or in
,chycert with CYCIS. A newsletter entitled "Projections" was inttiated during

‘ﬁ,‘l’{ ‘81 and the first issue was re1eased in June.

ERIC
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System transfers were completed in Middlssex County, New Jersey and Las Vegas,
Nevada. Currently, the Las Vegas sys'oém 1s undergofng a test stage. In
additi,qpf'both the Rhode Island and District of Columbia systems were modi fied
and a conceptual design for the "post-Dispositional Module" for the JISRA system
was developed. There were a total of 3 feasibility studies performed, an addi-

tional 3 f'e‘asibi'lity studies were negotiated and scheduled, and two system

demonstrations performed for Cook County and San Bernardino County. The NCJIFCJ
also planned the “National, Symposium for Juvenile Justice Information Systems"

which was held from November -4, 1981. 1

The National Uniform Juvenile Justice Reporting System (NUJJRS) Project {s
operated by the National Center for Juvenile Justice (NCJJ). The Center produced
a total of 6 documents of which 4 were in their "final” form at the end of FY 81.
NCJJ handled an average of 4 special requests per week. These requests were
maée by judges, researchers, legisiators, the media, and 'others. Examples of
these special requests are the construction of a special data base to study thel
impact of race in court handling, a special study for the State ‘of Alabama, and
the rendering of technical assistance to NCJFCJ. The Center also developed
statistical information for the President's Task Force on Violent Crime and

for the 0JJ0P hearings. The Center has also begun work in the areas of "data

standardization" and has done some development work in "computer graphics.”

Under a grant to the Unfversity of Chicago, data collectfon for the National
»
Surveys of Programs and Agencies Providing Residential and Non-residential

Services to Children and Youth with Special Problems began in September 1981.

ERIC ’
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Approximately 6,000 residential and 2,000 non-residential (out of approximately
10.009 e]ﬂfg‘lb‘le) programs were identified for study. This research is a repli-
cation and expansion of a landmark study conducted fifteen years ago and prom‘lsgs
to provide the most comprehensive information on programs for youth who come into

contact with the juvenile justice, mental health and child welfare systems.

-

Analysis of the data from the 1977 and 1979 Children in Custody census of public
and private juvenile detention and correctional prug’msq;s completed by the
Census Bureau. The F“Ina'l Report will be published in the Spring of 1982.

STANDARDS

During FY 1981 the Standards Program concentrated on three major functional areas:
14
standards development and dissemination; prqogram development and planning; and

research (1egal and social science) related to standards implementation.

- Standards Development and Dissemination

FY 81 marked the end of a decade of work related to the development of juvenile
justice standards. With the completion of the, final rev'ls'lons‘ of the Institute
of Judicial Adm‘ln‘lstrat‘lo;\/American Bar Association (IJA/ABA) Juvenile Justice
Standards twenty-three volumes of standards and a summary volume of standards

will be published. d

In all, four major national Standards-setting bodies have developed a total of
thirty-one volumes dealing with virtually every aspect of the administration of
juvenile justice. .Recognizing the potential confusion in the field and the

Y

O . .
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difficulty of work1ng~ with this amount of material, NIJJDP sought to provide &
framework for the review and adopticn of standards by developing "A Comparative
Analysjs of Juvenile Justice Standards“ and the JJDP Act." This analysis con-
cluded that the four sets of standards reflect a substantial agreement with

the major policies of the JJDP Act even though part1cular‘ approaches may vary.

Other efforts to make the standards more readily available were undertaken by

the Juvenile Justice Clearinghouse through development of bibliographies and

)1nformat1on packaggs. Over the last year, more than 12,000 copies of the

standards developed pursuant to Section 247 of the JJDP Act, Standards for

the Administration of Juvenile Justice, were distributed natiomwide.

~-—

In late 1981, NIJJDP sponsored a series of three Symposia on the Judicial,
Administrative and Legislative Uses of Juvenile Justice Standards. The

symposia, which were attended by approximately 90 judges, court administrators,

'attorney's, correctional administrators, law enforcement officers and legislators

from the six New England States, enabled these policy.makers to become familiar
with the content and the potential uses of national juvenile justice standards
in their jurisdictions. Responses to the symposia ﬁere overwhelmingly favorable
and many recommended that, among other things, the corcept be expanded to other
regions of the country. The FY 1982 Standards plan has incorporated those

suggestions.

Program Development ' \

r

In January 1981, uncertainties reg}di ng FY 82 funding resulted in the post-

ponement of plans to establish a National Juvenile Justice Standards Resource

.

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:




Center (SRC), which would serve as a focal point to fnform the process of adoption
and irplenentation of standards at the State and Tocal level. The primary approach
will 1nc1ude“1nt.ens1ve training of policy makers in several regions throughout’ the
co‘untry. ’

In resp:anse to the Attorney General's Report on Violent Crime, The Chronic, Serious
and Violent Juvenile Offender Research and Development Program design was drafted

to improve the juvenile justice system response to the population.

, Special Erphasis Program: \

*
; The current status of the Special Emphasis program is such that three mjor
program efforts were to be largely completed with 1982 funds. These were not *¢ ‘L
slated to receive Fiscal Year 1983 funding. These three programs, along with
programs conpleied in prigr years, have covered most of the Spech! Emphasis

program categories authdi1zed by Section 224(a) of the Act.

The 1980 Amendments to the Act provide an fmpetus to progrars impacting youth

who commit serious and violent crimes. The status of each program area is set

out below. The proposed regulation in the March 8, 1982 Federal Register sets

out our expectations on completion of existing and proposed efforts.

Violent Juvenile O?fender Projects

> .

The Violent Juvenile Offender Program is a two-part program; Part I is a Treatment
and Refntegration Program.\ and Part II is a Prevention of Violent Juvenile Crime.

~
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For both parts, the Office has funded 2 Hational Coordinator to survey existing
approa::hes, develop a request for proposals and manage selected contracts. The
Part 1 Cooperative Agreement for $3,911,411 went to the Natfonal Council on.
Crime and Delinquency on September 30, 1980 (FY 1980). The Part Il contract
was awarded to the Small Business Administration on September 30, 1980 and to
L. Miranda and Associates (an 8-A Firm) on October 6, 1980. The contract was
for $400,000. This contract was supplemented with $2,500,000 for site awards
on Septenber: 30, 1981 (FY 1981). '

- - - ~ ‘

For Part I, approximately 17 ;1tes were visited by 0JJDP, NOSR, NCCD and URSA
staff in early FY 1981, A guideline and background paper were developed by
NCCD an.d URSA respect1ve1y and released on March 13, 1981: Fifteen applications
were received. From these nine were selected to sybmit final applications. A
bidder's conference was held in Kansas City, Missouri on June 16, 17, 1981 to
clarify program requirements. Final applications were submitted on July 24,
1981 and the final selection of five sites were madg and approved in 1981.

These five sites are: \ '

-

Phoenix, Arizona !

Denver, Colorado % ‘ ‘
Memphis, Tennessee

Newark, New Jersey

Boston, Massachusetts

For Part II,'tMrty-one projects were surveyed by L. Miranda and Assocfates and
URSA 'Institute staff from October 1980° through January 1981. A request for pro-
posals and background paper have been developed and approved. It is anticipated

that eight projects will be funded by mid-summer.

ray
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Youth Advocacy Projects : ‘

From April through September 1980, 22 You@_ﬁ&_iy_c_:g_;gy___g.l:‘a_tlt‘.,s__y_g_r-_g__a'y'a_r_-gg_d through-
out the United States. Grants totaled $13,945,936.00. ’

The Youth Advocacy grantees are located in 18 states, including the southeast,
midwest, and western part of the United States. The grantees have focused on
making statutes, regulations, policies and practices of the juvenile Justice
system, the educatjbn system, and the social services system more supportive’

of the needs of youth and their families, and more accountable in expe}nd‘lture .

of public and privaie funds allocated for youth services.

The grantees represent many different types of organizations including the
North Carolina Governor's Advocacy Council on Children and Youth which opérates
under the auspices of the Governor's Office; the Parent s Union for Pub'm:
Schools ig Philadelphia, an 1ndependent citywide parents organization; and,

the Wisconsin Youth Policy and Law Center, a statewide private, non-profit

organization. In accordance with program guideline requirements, all grantees
provided letters demonstrating civic and community support for their Youth

Advocacy grants. .

The 22 Youth Advocacy projects specified 1,338 activities to be {mplemented in
pursuit of their sub-objectives. Some of their educational activitigs include
newsletters, conferences, educational materials and training. Jtatute re:vi-sion
activities include drafting legislation, monitoring the legislature, and, at
the request of legislators, providi ng expert testimony at committee hearings.
Administrative negotiations are befng conducted with judges, social service

\ .
system administrators and school personnel.

ERIC
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The grant period for this program is three years with awards made in increments
of 24 months and 12 months. A1l 22 grantees are currently in their second grant
year. They are. eligible to.rbceiva. third year funding-during April through
Septesber of FY 1982. Third year continuation awards are contingent upon '
sat1sfictbry grantee performance 1;1 achieving stated objectives in the previous
program year({s), availability of funds and compliance with the terms and con-

ditions of the grants.

The 0JJOP monitoring and the evaluation data from the American Institute for
Research, indicate that the advocacy grantees have succeeded in starting most

of the activities called for by their project.
~

Alternative Educa 3 on Projects

- . .
The major objective of the Alternative Education Program is to prevent Jm

\ delinquency through the development and 1lmlmntat19n of projects designed to

keep students 1n schools, prevent unwarranted and arbitrary suspensions and

expulsions, and reduce dropout, pushout and truancy rates.

This program was funded in late 1980, A total of $11,544,357 has been allocated

to 18 projects located in ten states, Puerto Rico and the Vi rg1'n Islands. The

18th project was funded in Septesber 1981, Seventeen of the projects funded ‘
have now been in operatfon for a year and are now in their second year of

operation. This 1nf:ludes 94 sites which are rostly school based. Prograrmatically,

most of the projects met their goals and objectives in a satisfactory manner during

their first year of operation and have gotten off to a good start in the second

+

-
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year, It is anticipated that all of the Alternative Education projects will ~
apply for third year funding from 0JJ0P and that 10 will probab1 yieme
' formance criteria at a syfficiently high level to be funded.

S

Add{tional ‘facts of interest on these projects are as follows:

An estimated 10,000 students have successfully participated in _

varfous project related activities.

E1ghty-five percent of the projects have inftiated some level of

systems change within the structures they are working with which .

are for the most part public school systems. These changes range

from simply getting students, parents, teachers, and school officials

talking and recognizing each other fbr the first time to an entire

schoo] district adopting an alternative technique to expulsions and
3 suspens1on§ and making these techniques school district policy.

N
5

At least 1,000 teachers and school officials have received training
in techniques that will help them to better serve targeted Students.

r
POLARIS Research and Development was awarded a contract in°August 1981 to provide

technical assistance to the Alternative Education projects.

4
Johns Hopkins University, in conjunction with the Social Action Research Center,

is ‘conducting an independent evaluation of the Alternative Education Program,

2
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New Pride. Projects
. ~
The New Pride projects moved into their second year of operation during FY 1981.

Three of the ten projects experienced major problems and were terminated during

FY 1981: AYUDATE, East Los Angeles; Boston, Massachusetts; Washington, D.C.

The other seven‘Ko.jects were on target and accomplished the’ following:
»

*As of November 30, 1981, New Pride Projects had served 661 youth. A
preH'minaq!y_"eport by PIRE indicates the projects are meeting target

poputation requ1rements: "The average New [’r1de .client has 7.8 prior

.

L % offenses, 4.6 of them sustained by the time of admission to the project."”

Othér 1mp&rtant preliminary findings by PIRE include the following: v

a) The average monthly percentage of clients committing offenses
’ dropped 2.5 ggmes after admission to New Pride, and the average
nunber of offenses per month dropped 3/7 times. For counts sus-

tained these-decreases were 3.3 times and § times, respectively.

“
4
b) The average percent of unexcused absences from school dropped
om 58 percent before the progrém to 36 percent during the
program, or by more than a third.
¢) Two-thirds of the New Pride clients had totally dropped out of
schools by the time they entered the program. (_./
. .
Ed
1
~
| .
Iy
Q v
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d) With 72 clients post-tested on the Key Math, the average gain
for White clients was 5.46 points, for Black clients 1t was 12.5
points, and for Htspanic clients it was 12.6 points. A1l gain
score differences were highly signif'lca.nt statistically from pre-

tests to post-tests.

A1l program components are in place, however, there 1s a need to Strengthen the

employment and volunteer components of .many of the projects during tha Third-Year.
Many of the projects have begun small business ventures. For example, New .'Jersey
has begun a food preparatio.n and take out service, Florida has established a lawn

service, and Kansas City prepares and builds soccer fields and goals. Third and

final year awards have been made to all but one of the grantees from Fiscal Year

1982 funds. .

~

Juvenile Restitution Projects =

Thirty-six Restitution Projects received third-year funding and operated during
FY 1981. '

-

A

Of these thirty-six, eleven ended their Federal funding perfod as of October 30,
Y »
1981 and five more will terminate as of December 31, 1981. Of the projects for
which Federal funding ceased, eleven have been picked up by 1oh/a1 funding sources.
It-Js expected that approximately sixty percent of the projects will be picked up
»
by 125:31 funding.

ERIC n
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The Regtitution Program accqp'lishmnts for the first twoxears are as follows:
¢ The number of youth referred for two years of project operation is

17,300.
Py

The offenses which resulted 'in these referrals involved more than

18,390 victims and $9.5 mi11{on in losses.
-

. Judges ordered 2.5 mi1lion in monetary payments, 355,000 hours of

community service and 6,052 victim service hours,

-

Based on data from more than 15,427 closed cases (89% of all referrals),
. juveniles ordered to make monetary restitution paid $1,532,966, worked
'259.092 community service hours, ‘and performed more than 4,060 hours

of community service,

vV
Seventy-seven percent of the youth referred are successfully completing
their original or adjusted Restitution orders. This successful com-
. -
ple?ion rate goes to 86 percent, if project ineligibles are rexoved

from consideration,

fighty-three percent of the referrals have had no éubs'equent contact v
with the juvenile court after the offense that resulted in a referral
to', the pro:ject and prior to their case closure, )

The data provided here is through two years of project operation for the orfginal
41 projects. (36 projects continued into the third year), The data base \n;
closed at this date because of reduced funds for the avaluation and because of

the need to begin data analysis with a set data b;se. MIS }oms are sti11 being

. collectad, however, they are not being coded or entered into the computer, !

PR
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N S
, Capacity Building Projects

L

During Fiscal Year 1981, fifteen grants were awarded to youth serving agencies
under The Prevention of Juvenile Delinquency Through Capacity 8uilding Program.
A total of §6,701,196 was awarded to fifteen grantees selected from a field of
five hundred-forty applicants. The grants are supporting activities which will
increase the~53pac1ty of state and local governments, public and private youth-
serving agencies, and indigenous neighborhood organizations or conmunity groups,
to prevent delinquency, develop and utilize alternatives to the juvenile Justice

system, and improve the administration of juvenile justice.

> -

Twelve of the Capacity Building projects are ﬁ}oviding direct services to youths,
while 'three projects are‘focqsing on improving the juvenile justice system
through youth advocacy Pctivities. The grants were awarded for two years and

it was projected that 12,000 &ouths would receive a‘yariety of services under
these highly individualized projects. Examples of.the types of services offered -
include: tutoring, alternative education, peer counseling, job training and
placement, recreation and crisis intervention. At the close.of the 1981 Fiscal
Year, over 11,000 youths had participated in the fifteen projects; nearly twice

the number originally projected. '

The Capacity Building awards were staggered between October 1980 and January 1981.%
Overall, the individual grants are meeting tﬁsj;;stated objectiéés within the
appointed timeframes. The projects are now beginning their second year of
operation and it is anticipated that the stated goa1§ and objectives will be
attained during the approved project periods. flo funds are projected beyond

the original awards.

ERIC o o
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Coordinating Council

The Coordinating Council has, as statutorily required, bee'n meeting on a quarterly ”
basis. At the December 1981 meeting, the Council voted to hold public hear1‘ngs
on the adoption of its 1982-1984 Program Plan. An announcemant of the publig
Hearings were published 1.n the Federal Register of February 9, 1982, and the
hearings were held on March 15 and 16 in Hashington: D.C. and March-22 and 23
in Oenver. Approximately 60 persons testified at the two hearings. A summary
of the testimony provided as well as its analysis will be forwarded to you for

your perusal.

In addition to ;,he hearings, the Council is engaged in activities invelving the

Native Ax:ner1can Youth, the detention of youth by other Federal agencies, and

developrent of the Sixth Analysis and Evaluation. In addition, the Office-in

con:junction with the Council has entered into an Interagency Agreement with the

s Advisory Com1;s1on on Intergovernmental Re1at10;15 (ACIR} to hold two forums

‘ with state and local offic{als on how the Federal government can reduce barriers
and stream}ine regulations perta1n1rng to youth programming. The Office as part
of its Concentr;ﬂon of Federal Effort mandate has, in conjunction with the
Department of Labor, just completed funding of 14 projects -under the Model
Comprehensive P'rograms for High Risk Youth. These projects are designed to
show that barriers to efféct1ve comprehensive programming can be reduced and
eliminated and there does not need to be a total reliance on Federal funds to

develop programs for high risk youth.

The Council 1s scheduled to meet again in May. At that time an assessment of
the testimony presented at the hearings will be provided and an agenda for the -

next couple of years adopted.

T That ‘concludes my report on the status of the 0JJOP program, Mr. Chairman.
N -~ . . [
' I will be pleased to respond to any questions you or members of the

Subcommi ttee may, have.

-

i o R ?
L ' ,
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Mr Laukr | think largely because of the staff and primarily be-
cause of the activities at the State level, the progress that's been
made has been substantial.

As [ cite in my testimony, the deinstitutionalization require-
ments of the act afe 83.4 percent net. That involves 24 States in
full compliance, 49 States in substantial compliance.

The figures for currently held juveniles, nondeinstitutionalized
status offenders or nonoffenders is 35,000 nationwide This is down
from approximately 200,000. In the separation requirement which
is the second of the act’s major requirements, there are 45 States

~that have made substantial progress, 19 States that are in full com-

- pliance. Just in#the past 2 years, 1979 to now, they have reduced
tge number of juveniles incarcerated with adults from 58,000 to
39,000. .

I do not mean to take all the credit at the Federal level for that.
I think most of the credit goes to States and State legislatures. A
lot of credit goes to LEAA funds which started many of thése ef-
forts, and a lot of it goes to this act and these requirements.

Jail removal, which is the third area, started a year ago. The
States, through the formula ts division, are being very cooper-
ative n coming up with the/report that was in the congressional
amendment of last~Decemper 1980. We expect to have cost esti-
mates, recommendations, as well as estimates of the numbers of ju-
veniles 1n the 8,000-plus jails and lockups in this country.

In terms of research standards and training, we've tried to sum-
marize 1n the testimony the status of all research activities and ef-
forts that are going on in the Federal Government.

We've described what we plan to do in the training area which
has been neglected for the past few years. We've got a standards
plan under consideration We have publications in the Federal Reg-
ster on the serious and violent juvenile offender research initiative

, which we are putting into place.

! The special emphasis programs and all of the other programs are
detailed in another Federal Register publication that describes the
status of each one and how we are attempting to fund capacity
building, new pride programs, alternative education programs, and

e advocacy programs to their completion.

.. Qur restitution programs, the serious and violent offender re-
search 1mitiatives are both ongoing, and both are¥ully funded All
our technical assistance contracts are in place or allocated. Forty-
five of the States have already received formula grant money for
this year. The staff, including some of the RIF'd staff, were very
responsible, knowing in some instances that they were going, they
got all their work done on the processing of formula grants,

I think it speaks well of them They took this much bettexthan
many of the other people. The coordinating council has had public
hearings, five public. hearings, here and in Denver over the past 2
weeks, and we've started plan development activity in the coordi-
nating council area .

: If you want to get more specific, I'll be happy'to answer in great
etail.

Mr. WiLLiams. Thank you. Are you supportive of the continu-
ation of these effqrts?

Mr. LaUER. I support fully the Department’s position.
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Mr. WiLLiams. Give me the long answer on the Department’s po-
sition. .
~ Mr. Lauer. The Department’s position is based obviously on

monetary factors and the economy and the proper role of the Fed-
eral Govirnment in these kinds of activities.

There are some of them—that's a medium answer. Do you want
a longer one?

Mr. WiLLiams. Does the Department support the continuation of
these efforts, as you do?

Mr. Morris. To whom is that question directed?

Mr. WiLLiams. To the same gentleman that I'm having this dis-
cussion with.

Mr. Lauer. The Department’s position is reflected in our zero
budget request.

Mr. WiLLiams. Well, I hope you're not taken to the woodshed
when this is all over. I agree with you. I support the program too,
and unlike you, I'm not in a position to have to support my superi-
ors who tell me to come down here and not to really say what I
believe. I understand the position you're.in.

Mr. Laugr. I would like to clarify what I believe.

N}Ilr. WiLLiaMms. Go ahead. I asked for the long answer to begin
with.

Mr. LAUER. There has been progress, and you’ve got progress in
deinstitutionalization, for example, in State government, that has
involved- substantial changes in the way the system operates in
many of these States over the past 5 or 6 years.

Those laws have been put in place in over 30 States. They’ve
changed their operating procedures. In some instances they've had
Supreme Court decisions. There will be no backtracking on
deinstitutionalization.

It's going to be harder, yes, but the States are not going to back
out of changes that have taken place in their basic operating struc-
ture at the State and local government.

Consequently, at some point, the Federal funds have to be pulled
out of those activities. That’s one example.

Mr. WiLLiAMS. The subcommittee last year held hearings on the
various restitution programs, Mr. Morris. What’s the status of our
efforts toward restitution? .

Mr. Morris. I think that is in Mr. Lauer’s testimony.

Mr. WiLL1aMs. Mr. Lauer, would you answer that2 .

Mr. Laugr. Yes, sir. The restitution grants were completely
funded through their final phase. The preliminary evaluation re-
sults are in.

As you know, these 39 projects were of a demonstration nature.
They have been shown to be cost effective. The recidivism rates are
very favorable for the people who underwent these programs. They
are starting to be picked up in other surisdictions, including the ju-
risdictions where juvenile justice funds started them.

Mr. WiLLiams. Does your testimony make mention of the restitu-
tion program? . .

Mr. Laugr. Yes, sir. .

Mr. WiLLiams. Thank you. ‘

Mr. ANprEws. Incidentally, of course, the statement, without ob-
jection, will be submitted in its entirety to the record.

—
-
t
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Mr. Lauer. Thank you.

Mr. WiLLiaMs. [ have no further questions, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. ANDREWs. Mrs. Chisholm, do you have questions of any of
the gentlemen?

Mrs. CuisHoLM. No, I want to testify eventually.

Mr. Anprews. 1 do have another question. Section 204(bX5) re-
quires that the Administrator develop annually with the assistance
of the advisory committee and thé coordinating council and submit
to the President and the Congress an analysis and evaluation of
Federal juvenile delinquency programs.

This report was due December 31, 1981. I have three questions
with respect to that. Have you submitted the report? Two, if so, has
the President responded as he is required to do by section 204(b}4)
of the act? Three, if not, why and when can it be expected?

Mr. LAUEr. Mr. Chairman, we did develop the report, and it was
submitted. The  recommendations that the President would make
alongside that report are going through the process of approval.

One of the recommendations was internal to the Department of
Justice, and it related to incarcerated native Americans and incar-
cerated juveniles in Federal facilities. There were some meetings
and discussions following the recommendations. That was the only
one that raised any issue.

We had to go back and rephrase and rewrite that recommenda-
tion and resubmit it through the process. The issue, again, was in-
ternal to the Department of the Justice. It involved the Immigra-
tion and Naturalization Service and their treatment of juveniles
who come under their jurisdiction from other countries, and the
Bureau of Prisons and their incarcerated juveniles and native
Americans and the U.S. Marshal Service which occgsionally gets
some juveniles under their jurisdiction. J

So that was the only open issue, and that’s what’s caused the
delay in the President’s response.

Mr. ANDREWS. But you did initially submit your report?

Mr. LAUER. Yes, we've sent the report all over. ,

Mr. ANpREwS. Do you know when you filed your initial report?

Mr. LAUER. It was either the first of January or the latter part of
December of last year.

Mr. ANpREWS. And then when did you resubmit it?

Mr. LAUER. Probably 5 or 6 weeks ago, thereabouts.

Mr. ANDREWS. Where is it now, if you know?

Mr. Lauer. I don’t know. It’s either in OMB—I don’t know.

Mr. Morris. We can provide that for the record. I'll find out
where it is, Mr. Chairman,

Mr. ANDREWs. Without objection, the record will be held open to
receive that material.

Again, we’re not just trying to be hard to get along with. Pre-
sumably there are valid reasons that it’s not progressed. If that's
the case, fine. I want to know if someone is working on it and expe-
diting it as rapidly as can reasonably be done under whatever set
of circumstances exist.

er. Morris. We'll find out what the problem is and move it
along.
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Mr. ANDREwS. | would appreciate that. Section 201(c) of the act
requires that an Administrator shall head the Office who is nomi-
nated by the President with the advice and consent of the Senate.

The question, Mr. Lauer, is how long have you served as the
Acting Administrator?

Mr. LAUER. For 13 months.

Mr. ANDREws. Has the President to this date nominated a full-
time Administrator?

Mr. LAUER. Not that he’s told me about.

Mr. ANDEREWS. Not that you're aware of from any source, I take
it?

Mr. Lauer. Right. '

Mr. WiLLiams. Will the chairmian yield on that point?

Mr. ANDREwS. Yes.

Mr. WiLLiaMs. Mr. Lauer, where were you before you came to
the Office?

Mr. LAUEgR. | was in the General Counsel’s Office, and now I tech-
nically serve as the Deputy Administrator of the Office which, by
statute, serves as the Acting Administrator. 3

Mr. WirLiaMs. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. ANDREWs. What is the status of your position with regard to
the Vacancy Act of 1968?

Mr. LAUER. The legislation, as I just pointed out, the Juvenile
Justice Act, has a clause that provides for that kind of a vacancy.

It says where there is a vacancy in the Administrator’s job, the
Deputy Administrator serves in that capacity. That, in effect, is its
own vacancy act. .

Mr. ANDREWS. I don’t believe youycan tell us why the President
has yet to name a full-time Adminjstrator so I'll skip that. I don’t
believe that's an appropriate one for you to attempt to answer.

Mrs. Chisholm, we'd be glad to hear from you as to questions,
statements, anything you might have for the good of the cause.

STATEMENT OF HON. SHIRLEY CHISHOLM, A REPRESENTATIVE
IN CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF NEW YORK

Mrs. ChisHoLM. Mr. Chairman, I want to thank you very much
for the chance to appear before you As a cosponsor, along with
you, of the Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1980, I'm especially
concerned about the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention.

As you know, it is the only Federal program with special respon-
sibility for helping States and local governments to treat and pre-
vent juvenile crime.

Mr. Chairman, as you may recall, I've had a long interest in the
use of special emphasis programs to target juvenile justice re-
sources to specific problem areas. In this regard, 1 offered an
amendment to the 1977 amendments to create a program for alter-
native education for juvenile offenders.

More recently, when H.R. 6704 was brought before the House, I
sought an amendment which was included to add, as a new special
emphasis program, to specifically address the problems of youth
who commit serious crimes. e

Q
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I understand, and I am pleased that such an initiative has been
undertaken. However, | am most concerned that recent decisions
by the Justice Department officials allowing LEAA employees
RIF'd bécause of the termination of LEAA to replace OJJDP em-
ployees with less seniority may place all of the advances that we've
been making in jeopardy. '

Now, as I understand it, even though we separated OJJDP from
LEAA in the 1980 amendments, 15 OJJDP staff members have al-
ready been RIF'd or frankly fired to make places for terminated
LEAA staff. '

My staff tells me that since Justice Department officials decided
to place OJJDP and LEAA in the same so-called competitive area
that perhaps by September as much as 90 percent of the current
0JJDP staff will be removed.

In other words, Mr. Chairman, those same folk who brought us
LEAA which we might all agree was at best an unpopular program
are now going to be put in charge of OJJDP which has not only
been popular, but also effective.

The problems that this raises are easily discernible. Obviously,
having a 25-percent turnover in 1 day’s time causes problems. The
OJJDP employees being replaced have established relationships
and patterns of work with State and4ocal governments and private
nonprofit groups which cannot be replaced even by a similarly
qualified individual.

However, there is some question as to whether those LEAA em-
ployees replacing OJJDP employees are indeed similarly qualified.
Now, as I understand the situation, the LEAA employees who are
replacing OJJDP employees are not being required to have previ-
ous juvenile justice experience.

This hiring departs sharply from previous OJJDP policy which
required employees to have juvenile justice experience. Why a
change in policy? "~

Taken altogether, will the separation of OJJDP staff and their
replacement with LEAA staff harm the program? I happen to be-
lieve that the answer is “Yes.” .

As you may know, Emily Martin is the director of the special
emphasis program within OJJDP. While she’s not personally af-
fected the proposed RIF’s, at least not yet, she did sign an affidavit
on March 22 about the effect she thought that the RIF’'s would
have on her division. Let me submit a copy of the affidavit for the
record, and just let me quote a portion for you.

Mr. ANDREwS. Without objection, the record will be held open to
receive that material.

[The affidavit appears in the appendix.]

Mrs. CrisHoLM. "If it proceeds as planned, the RIF will have an
immediate and irreparable effect on the implementation of the di-
visions major national initiative which are at very critical develop-
mental stages and which are currently managed b employees, who
will be separated from OJJDP on March 26, 1982. The later re-
placement of virtually all of the senior staff of the division will
result in the total loss of 7 years of experience in the implemen&gy
tion of the Juvenile Justice Act.”

Mr. Chairman, these are not my words, but those of the person
who has served as division director since 1974. I hope you will have

6ij
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the chance to ask for more about the impact today if she does
appear.

Mr. Chairman, in closing, just let me state that I'm not saying
today that the procedures followed by the Justice Department are
not permissible, but I maintain that if congressional interest for
OJJDP to carry out its legislatively mandated activities is consid-
ered, these procedures have not been proper, and there is a differ-
ence. ’

They could have made OJJDP a separate competitive area. That
would have been permissible and proper, especially after we sepa-
rated OJJDP from LEAA in the 1980 amendments.

They could have expanded the competitive area for 50 or so
LEAA employees who will be terminated throughout the Justice
Department. The 1983 budget says that outside of OJARS, the jus-
tice and research statistics area, there are 1,456 unfilled positions
}Vithdthe Justice Department. Surely, 50 positions could have been
ound.

This would have been permissible and proper. They could have
at least decided to require that any LEAA employee bumping an
0JJDP employee be required, at least, to have past juvenile justice
experience. That too would have been both permissible and proper.

But they didn’t. They chose a route that may cause irreparable
harm to this program’s ability to carry out our congressional legjs-
lative intent. Why did they choose this route? !

There are those who will say that if this administration can’t kjll
the program one way, they will probably kill it in another way.

We must not allow the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-
cy to die. Thank you. [Applause.]

Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Shirley, for a very excellent statement
and one in which I very much concur.

Mr. Williams, do you have anything further?

Mr. WiLLiams. In light of Mrs. Chisholm’s statement which we
appreciate, and appreciate her great and longstanding interest in
this effort, I would ask Mr" Morris'to answer one of the questions
that Shirley offered, and that is, are those who are being trans-
forred into the Office of Juvenile Justice required to have experi-
ence in juvenile justice?

Mr. Morris. No, it is not a requirement for the position which
they are moving into. Four of them, however, do have such experi-
ence, and a number of people have quite extensive experience in
the area of criminal justice broadly and in the grants management
area. One is a GS-14, 5 years' experience as a law enforcement spe-
cialist and 6 years as a criminal justice program manager—10
years of experience in the area.

Others have similar backgrounds with bachelors and masters de-
grees and the like. We believe they're eminently qualified to carry
out the responsibilities.

Mr. WiLLiaMs. You mentioned earlier, sir, that the transfers had
affected nine out of how many?

Mr. MoRrris. Sixty-two.

Mr. WiLLiams. Nine out of Sixty-two. Give me, if you will, the
sense of which positions these nine folks are taking. Are they
professionals, managerial professionals? Are they the typists?
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Mr. Morris. They're grant specialists, midlevel GS-13’s, 14’s and
the like.

Mr. WiLLiams. People who then would be expected to affect the
directiomn of the office? e

Mr. Morris. No merit pay employee manager was affected. At
one point, there was one, and he did not get RIF'd No managers
were affected.

Mr. WiLLiams. Mr. Chairman, I have just one other question of
Mr. Lauer. Section 207 of the act requires that a national advisory
committee consisting of 15 members be appointed by the President
within 90 days after the enactment of those amendments. That
would have been about the second week in March of last year.

The act also requires that that advisory committee meet quarter-
ly and that it submit its annual report to the Congress on March
31, today.

Are you here to submit that report? Do you have it with you?

Mr. Lauer. No, I have no report.

Mr. WiLLiams. What dates during last year did the committee
meet?

Mr. Laugr. We do not have an advisory committee.

Mr. Mogrgis. May I add something? .

Mr. WiLLiams. Yes. .

Mr. Morris. The President's appointments to the advisory com-
mittee on Juvenile Justice are imminent. I would hope within the
next week or two. %

Mr. WirLiams, Well, the Eresident hasn’t complied with the law.
The law says that he's to have appointed members within 90 days,
to have met quarterly, -and today, you're to drop the report off here
to the Congress and a report for the President.

Mr. Chairman, the President is not complying with the letter of
the law, and certainly violating its spirit. I have no further ques-
tions.

Mr. ANDREws. Yes, Mrs. Chisholm?

Mrs. CHisHoLM. Mr. Chairman, I'd like to go back to something
that is mentioned constantly by Mr. Lauer and Mr. Morris, I
believe. :

They have been constantly saying throughout their testimony
* today that the LEAA employees who would be replacing some of
the persons in the OJJDP .group are people, who have had some
kind of broad, extensive experience in the area of criminal justice.

I want to say for the record that it is not merely a question of
having broad, exténsive experience in the criminal justice area.
One of the things that we have known in this country for quite
sometime is that it was very, very necessary to begin moving in the
direction of alternative types of programs ahd special emphasis
programs for the juvenile justice offender in this country.

For many years, we've been tangling with this, and we saw that
in spite of spending a great deal of money that in many areas, we
have not had the improvements.

So when this office came into existence, it was most important
that we have persons who have had training, taken the kinds of
courses, have developed the kinds of relationships with these kinds
of young people over a period of time in the community and knew

T~
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how to work with them, and thus far, it's been clearly indicated
that there has been success in this area.

It does not deal just with the person that has this broad kind of
extensive criminal experience, because I daresay, if we had been

_dealing in that way for many, many years, we should have had

some major improvements.

The statistics in this country over a number of years have indi-
cated otherwise. What troubles me is that we do not see the effica-
cy and the importance of dealing with the youth in this Nation
who are involved in serious crime and having persons who can
work and relate and understand the pathology and psychology of
everything that’s necessary. .

We're going to replace them with people that have a broad kind
of experience. I think that is one of the reasons why we establish
this bureau, and this is one of the reasons why we have been very,
very concerned about the thrust that the Justice Department
seems to be taking in this area, and it is very perturbing and dis-
turbing to say the least. '

Mr. Lauer If I may respond, of the nine people that were sepa-
rated, four or five of them came from LEAA less than 1% years
ago with the same kinds of experience as four or five of the nine
that are now going into those jobs.

The numbers are almost the same. Four or five of the people
from LEAA that are now going into those jobs have juvenile expe-
rience in their background, either as social workers or in the juve-
nile field, plus the broad criminal and juvenile justice system expe-
rience.

You cited Emily Martin. When those employees were hired about
1% years ago, Ms. Martin specified that they were qualified for
those jobs at that time, .even though they came from LEAA and
had an LEAA background. )

In other words, half of those nine people may have had a preex-
isting juvenile justice background. Half of them that are coming
also have that background. ) .

The primary thing that you're saying to me is the attitude is the
important factor, the beliefs that they bring to the program, and
we couldn’t agree more. ’

I'm sure that all three of my senior levels managers will initiate

coopprative arrangements with these people, training programs for/

whatever: training and attitude that they might need.

I don't know that there is a need to tell them this. They’ve com-
mitted themselves, and they’ve already started to do it properly.

Mrs. CrisHoLM. Mr. Chairman, may I ask for the record, that
those persons have been dismissed from the program recently, may
I request of the gentleman that we have a copy of these persons,
the titles they held and their background and educational require-
ments.

I'd like that for the record.

Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. Lauer, could that be furnished to the commit-
tee?

Mr. LAugr. Yes, sir, it will be.

Mr. ANDREWS. Very good. The record will be held open to receive
that material. )

A
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Anything further of these witnesses? There's some temptation on
my part to try to summarize what we're trying to say, but I think
it's amply clear. ~

We're very dedicated to the program, and we seriously question
whether for lack of wanting to specify individual people, whether
so-to-speak, the administration shares that sort of dedication, and
the fact that no one has been nominated by the President to head
this program on a permanent basis after such a long time, many,
many months past the time that should have been done.

.There's the fact that no national advisory committee has been
named. To me, at least, and I won't try to speak for the total com-
mittee, but these are strong evidences that there is just not the
commitment, as Mr. Williams, I think said, to adhering to either
the letter or the spirit of the law.

We think there's considerable evidence, or I think there is. I be-

" Lieve we think there is, to cause us to think that there is not that

commitment, that our commitment is not the commitment of the
Congress. '

The law was passed for the¥Congress while perhaps technically
being carried out or not carried out with the sort of zealous deter-
mination to help resolve, as best we can, what we see as a major,
major national problem.

I, for one, at least, just don't think that commitment is being
shared or carried out by various people who are responsible by law
for doing so. I hope I'm wrong in that characterization, of what'’s
occurring, but I think what’s been said here this morning further
substantiates those doubts in my mind.

I think they're shared by many, many people, including many,
rhany people who are now in OJJDP. Having said that, if anyone
wishes to respond, of course, you have that opportunity™

Otherwise, I don't have anything else to say at this time.

Mr. Mogris. | guess I have just a brief closing remark. A year
ago to the day, 1 testified before the full committee ouplining what
was in our minds a very difficult set of budget cyfs across the
board in the Department of Justice for the 1982 budget.

We proposed, as you may recall, the abolition, the defunding of
this program, and to fold it into a block grant program in accord

~ with the President’s new federalism efforts.

The reason that the position at the top of the OJJDP program,
and the advisory committee members, were not filled was to await
some congressional action through the appropriation process

You will recall that we have been operating on a continuing res-
olution gince that time. At the end of last year, we got a clear
signal that for 1982 this program would, in fact, continue,

On that basis, we've proceeded to constitute the advisory commit-
tee, and we will now work with the Congress to see what future
direction this program has through the JSIA authorization which
we are obliged to forward to the Congress and this committee by
May 15

[ assure you, and I think that what all of you have said, is that
this program has achieved some important successes, and some of
those successes have been achieved in the past 13 or 14 months
under this Attorney General and under this President.

s R \
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As long as this program is in place, I assure youxwe will carry it
out with the vigor and enthusiasm that we have. It has im@rtant
goals. We believe that there are other ways to achieve them.™ :

If the law is there and the appropriations are there, we intend to
carry the program out. ‘

Mr. ANDREwWS. Very well. Thank you, sir, and all of you. We do
have a vote on the House floor, so I presume we'll all be going
there. I hope we all will be returning. If there are others here who

, wish to make statements to the committee, we'll be pleased to re-
celve them.
We should be back in, I suppose, about’8 or 10 minutes.
{Recess.] .

. Mr. ANDREWS. May I have your attention please? The meeting of
the subcommittee will come to order. During the testimony, the
names Mr. James Howell, Mr. David West, and Ms. Emily Martin
were mentioned. ,

They were referred to. I understand that one or more of them
are here. Under the circumstances, it's not my purpose to attempt
to require or even to request their testimony. .

However, if they should see fit to make any statement to the sub-
committee which is pertinent to this inquiry, we would be more
than pleased to hear from either or all of them.

STATEMENT OF EMILY MARTIN, DIRECTOR, SPECIAL EMPHASIS
DIVISION, OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELIQUENCY
PREVENTION, WASHINGTON, D.C. .

Ms. MarTiN. Thank you, Congressman, for our invitation to
make a statement. We are in somewhat of a difficult situation in ?
that we were advised that we could not make statements which are
not a part of the public record pertaining to litigation.

It would, therefore, be difficult for us without the advice of Gen-
eral Counsel to know which questions we could answer and which
ones we could not. ’

Mr. ANDREWS. In view of thé dilemma you’re obviously in, I don’t
intend to ask any questions. I'd be more than pleased if you would
care to make any statement. ’

We would be pleased to receive it. Of course, it will have to be
recorded and made a part of the record, or if you would like to visit
with me privately, I would be pleased to meet with you on a confi-
dential basis to discuss with you anything you, might have to say

ith regpect to the purposes of this meeting, and it would be treat-
ed confidentially.

If you care to make any statement here, we'd be glad to receive
it, but, of course, here, we have to, by House rules, everything
that’s said here is a part of the record.

Ms. MarTIN. I would simply summarily characterize the reduc-
tion-in-force which is going on as having a devastating impact upon
the program’s management of the special emphasis division, both
with respect to their continuity as well as with respect to the un-
derstanding that persons who have left the progrzig brought to

bear on those programs. Our ability to develop i ovative pro-
grams is severely handicapped and will be severely handicapped by
having lost the expertise of persons who brought long-term juvenile
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justice experience to the development and management of those
programs, particularly with respect to the alternative education
program and the serious offender program, both of which are at
very critical stages in their development.

Mr. ’ANDREWS. Mr. West, would you care to make a statement?

STATEMENT OF DAVID WEST, DIRECTOR, FORMULA GRANT AND
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION, OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUS-
TICE AND DELIQUENCY PREVENTION, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Mr. West. I did not receive any indication that there was going
to be a request for-our presence here today, and, as a result, I took
annual leave. .

I was netified yesterday afternoon that we had to be careful not
to be in violation of 28 CFR 50.2 and I did ask for a copy of that
instruction from the General Counsel that was here a few minutes *
ago, and they did deliver that to me. .

I also asked that perhaps they would stay in order for us to be
clear as to what was possible or not possible for us to respond to,
but they’'re not present here. .

I would be hopeful that perhaps the information that both Ms.
‘Martin and I have submitted in the litigation is a public document
and does indicate our feelings regarding the personnel issues.

Mr. ANDREWS. I take it that it would not be inappropriate, if you
cared to do so, if you simply shared with the committee perhaps
that written statement which you have submitted to the court?

Mr. WEesT. I'd be very pleased to submit that to the committee.

Ms. MarTIN. | would too.

Mr. ANDREwS. The committee would be pleased to receive it.
That will be received, and without objection will be made a part of
the record of the hearing of today.

Thank you both very kindly for coming, and needless to say, we
wish you well.

[The affidavit appears in appendix.]

Mr. ANDREWS. (?Sr next witness is Mr. Robert Aserkoff; we're
pleased to have you with us, sir, and Ms. A. L. arlisle.

[Prepared statement of Robert Aserkoff follgws:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ROBERT ASERKOFF, VIcE PR ENT, LocaL 2830, AMERICAN
FEDERATION OF-STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES— FL-CIO

My name 15 Robert Aserkoff Until last Friday I was em loyed as a juvemle deli-
quency specialist with the Office of Juvemle Justice and Deliquency Prevention, and
vice-president of AFSCME Local 2830, which represents the employees of the Justice
System Improvement Act agencies

I have been separated from Federal employment ostensibly because the Law En-
forcement Assistance Administration has been eliminated and other JSIA agencies
have been reducee((jlfg budget and staff. The released employees were forced {o com-
pete for a reduc mber of available positions within tf‘;e continuing JSIA sub-
umts In reality, we lost our jobs because the Department of Justice failed to carry
out the elimination and reduction of the JSIA programs in a way that would pre-
clude the necessity of a reduction 1n force. .

During the past 12 months the JSIA managers and Local 2830 fought strenuously
for the continuation of LEAA's crime-fighting programs and for the adoption by the
Department of Justice of a fair and humane outplacement program for displaced
DOJ employeeg The objective observer surely must be perplexed bg; our defeat. The
same administration that declares violent crime_to be one of its highest priorities

has, through an unnecessary reduction in force, jeopardized the integrity of the re-
marning crime-fighting programs A cabinet-level agency of nearly 52,000 employees
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.

with “Justice’ in its title would not bother to plan for the orderly reduction of our
programs, nor expend the minimal effort necessary to” protect us from the devasta-
tion of unemploy ment .

The Department was scornful of repeated efforts by JSIA management and our
Union to convince its top management of the wisdom of an aggressive RIF-avoid-
ance program The Department of Justice opted for a reduction 1n force that govern-
ment budget analysts estimate will cost the taxpayers $13,000 for each employee dis-
charged and will rob remaining programs of qualified and dedicated sjaff Following
the flush of victory when Congress restored funds to OJJDP, there quickly came to
our staff the realization that the Department’s refusal to nstitute an outplacement
program to find Jobs for those employees whose functions were being eliminated
would cause serious disruption to the continuing programs’and jeopardize the jobs
of those employees left behind This situation created enormous tensions within the
organization, spawned alimost dajly rumors of political favoritism to one program or
another, caused factionahism by' groups of employees seeking their own legal re-
dress, and forced our Umon 1into-many unpopular positions to preserve some over-
riding integrity n this process

I introduced myself to you as a juvenile dehquency specialist I earned that title
through extensive academic traiming, five lyeﬂrs as a juvemle probation officer, and
seven years of federal sevice n juverule deliquency research, innovative program de-
velopment, and grapts admimstration 1 have never been denied a promotion and
have never received‘less than an “exceeds requirements” performance appraisal By
virtue of that record, 1 managed the Office’s most important program, a $7 million
Violent Juvemle Offender Imtiative to which I had dedicated my time and energies
well 1n excess of my 40-hour week and salary This 1s the program that most direct-
ly responds to the Attorney General's espoused priority, as articulated by his own
much heralded Task Force on Violent.Crime It 1s a program that holds great prom-
1se for preventing violent dehnguency and providing effective measures for respond-
1ng to those dangerous youth

And yet. 1 will be replaced by another employee, by virtue of his seniority and
vet&ran’s status, who will hikely have little or no background in the juvemle justice
field And all because the Department would not place those few people whose posi-
tions were abolished 1n other jobs more suited to them and their employer

This will happen throughout the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen%y Pre-
vention The Alternative Education Program lost a highly qualified, experienced
education expert who will be replaced by an individual with a background 1n adult
courts of corrections The‘e/f\ew technical advisor to the Acting 0JJDP Adminmistrator
has no prior juverhle justice experience This 1s critical because the Acting Adminis-
:_rnlhor himseif admits to not having a substantial background in the juvenile justice
1e N
The Special Emphases ‘Division and the Formula Grants Diwvision, two of the Of-
fice's principal umts, lost 40 percent of their non-supervisory program staff Friday
as a result of the reduction 1n force

This 1s a particularly critical period for the formula grant program for two, rea-
sons First, nearly every state has reached the five year deadhne for totally remov-
ing Status Offenders and Non-Offenders from secure institutions Second, strategies
must be developed 1n every state to remove children from adult jails and lock-ups as
required by the 1980 Amendments These two mandated activities require extensive
technical assistance n the areas of juvenile justice system \mprovement and alter-
nat\ves to and for the juvenile justice 8 stem—technical assistance which requires
that'the staff possess the theoretical an practical background in juvenile justice as
well as a thorough knowledge of the polhitical and governmental structure 1n each
state

This recitation 1s not intended to reflect negatively on the quahty of the individ-
uals replacing the juvemle justice staff They too are dedicated, competent employ-
ees, and given sufficient time and training can perform admirably in their new
roles However, 1t 18 apparent that this drastic and precipitous stnlyf turnover will
significantly disrupt an handicap the entire Office of Juvamle Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention This massive staff change has occurred at a time when the JSIA
agencies lack the financial resources to adequately train such a large nu f em-
ployees at one time

How did we arrive at our current state of affars? Rather than detailing for ‘this
Subcommuittee the chronology of events that led some of our employees to their sep-
aration date of, March 26, 1982, 1 am submtting for the record the testimony of
AFSCME Local 2830 President Kathleen Reyering which she presented before the
House Government Operations Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing on Janu-
ary 26, 1982 A review of her testimony clearly illustrates the continual refusal of
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/\ Department of Justice offiuals to undertake a RIF avoidance approach to the dis-
- mantling of the LEAA program On the contrary, the record shows that the Depart
ment deliberately cancelles a priority placement pro;i'lram that could have resulted

in the placement of employees whose jobs were abolished and thereby elinrinate the

A RIF bumping and retreating that 18 t‘xe source of disruption in the juvenile justice

am.
hy did the Department of Justice refuse to reinstate mandatory placement of
JSIA empluyees® Warren Oser, the Department’s Director of Personnel, in a meet-
ing held after the Union presented its Congressional tegtimony, told Local 2830 offi- .
cials that the reason for not adopting a rational, mandatory jobs program for dis- t/
placed employees is that such a program ‘“has no high level support in the Depart-
ment” ,
In testimony before the Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing, Mr Kevin
Rooney stated that "we have found that if was just not possible to transport (the s
LEAA-employees’) skills and expertise to other functions or other programs
. This allegation contradicted other statements in his testimony in which-Mr
Rooney asserted that the Department had made an extensive effort to absorb excess
JSIA employees He noted that DOJ had “managed to place or otherwise assign 125
LEAA empluyees to positions elsewhere in the Department.” How could the Depart
ment place these employees if our skills are not transportable® A partial answer lies
in the fact that 69 employees who comprised the LEAA audit staff were transferred
to the Department when DOJ consolidated its audit functions The other employees
were placed because we do, in fact, have a contribution to make to the Department "
of Justice A combination of tup-lével commitment from Justice managers and intel
ligent planning for program reductions would have eliminated the need for a reduc
tion in force
The remamning JSIA units, and the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention in particular, are facing more severe personnel reductions at the end of
this fiscal year Unless the Department of Justice changes its course and devotes its
managerial skills to absurbing employees whose jobs will be eliminated and main
tauung program integrity, the JSIA employeesfind the programs they operate will
be duomed to continued disruption, disorganization, and possible failure JSIA man
agement informed the juvenile justice employees that OJJDP could expenience an
30 to 90 percent staff turnover in late Fiscal zIeﬂr 1982 Surely, this impending dis-
aster gloes not reflect the intent of Congress or the desire of the American public to
see that the Federal Government intelligently and humanely manages its personnel
and fiscal resources - N

STATEMENT OF ROBERT ASERKOFF, VICE PRESIDENT, LOCAL
2830, AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICI-
PAL EMPLOYEES, OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELIN-
QUENCY PREVENTION, WASHINGTON, D.C., ACCOMPANIED BY
KATHLEEN REYERING, PRESIDENT, LOCAL 3830

Mr. AserkorF. Before I begin, sir, I would like to introduce to the -
subcommittee Ms. Kathleen Reyering who is sitting behind me who
is the president of AFSCME Local 2830 and is certainly available
to answer any questions that the subcommittee rhay have

Mr. ANDRews. Thank you both for your ggesence.

Mr. Aserkorr. My name is Robert Aserkoff. Until last Friday, I
was employed as a juvenile delinquency specialist in the Office of
Juvenile Justice an(g Delinquency Prevention, and vice president of
AFSCME Local 2830 which represents the employees of the Justice
System Improvement Act agencies.

I've been separated from Federal employment ostensibly because
the .Law Enforcement Assistance Administration has been elimi-
nated, and other JSIA agencies have been reduced in budget and
staff. . .

The released employees were forced to compete for a reduced
number of available positions within the continuing JSIA subunits.
In reality, however, we lost our jobs because the Department of

_Justice failed to carry out the efimination and reduction of the
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JSIA programs in a way that would preclude the necessity for re-
duction-in-force. -

. Durinig the past 12 months, the JSIA managers and Local 2830
fought strenuously for the continuation of LEAA’s crime-fighting
programs and for the adoption by the Department of Justice of a
fair and humane outplacement program for displaced DOJ employ-

ees. .

The objective obsg'ver must surely be perplexed at our defeats
on both fronts.. The same administration that declares violent
crime to be one of its highest priorities has, through an unneces-
sary reduction-in-force, jeopardized the integrity of the remaining
crime fighting programs, and particularly OJJDP.

A cabinet-level agency of nearly 52,000 employees with justice in
its title would not bother to plan.for the orderly reduction of our
programs, nor expend the minimal éffort necessary to protect us
from the devastation of unemployment.

The Department has been scornful of repeated efforts by JSIA
management and our union to convince its top management of the
wisdom of an aggressive RIF-avoidance program.

Rather, the Department of Justice opted for a reduction-in-force
that Government budget analysts estimate will cost the taxpayers
$13,000 for each employee discharged, and will rob remaining pro-
grams of qualified and dedicated staff.

Following the flush of victory when Congress restored funds to
OJJDP this past year, there quickly came to our staff the realiza-
tion that the Department’s refusal to ingtitute an outplacement
program to find jobs for employees whose functions were being
ehminated would cause serious disruption to the continuing pro-
grams and jeopardize the jobs of those employees left behind.

This situation created enormous tensions within our organiza-
tion, spawned almost daily rumors of political favortism to one pro-
gram or another, caused factionalism by groups of employees seek-
ing their own legal fedress and forced our union into many unpop-
ular positions ta preserve some overriding integrity to this process.

I introduced myself to you as a juvenile delinquency specialist. I
earned that title through extensive academic training, 5 years as a
juvenile probation officer and 7 years of Federal service in juvenile
delinquency research, innovative program development, and grants
administration.

[ have never been denied a promotion and have never received
less than an “‘exceeds requirements” performance appraisal.

By virtue of that record, I managed the Office’s most important
program, a $7 million violent juvenile offender research and devel-
opment initiative to which I dedicated my time and energies well
in excess of a 40-hour, workweek and salary. This is the program

‘that most directly responds to the Attorney General’s espoused pri-

ority, as articulated by his own much heralded task force on vio-
lent crime. It is a program that holds great promise for preventing
violent crime and delinquency and providing effective means for re-
sponding to tgose dangerous youth.

And yet, I Will be replaced by another employee by virtue of his
geniority and veteran's status who will likely have little or no
backgfound in the juvenile justice field And ‘all because the De-
partment would not place those few employees whose positions

a
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. wlere abolished in othe‘r‘ jobs more suited to them and to théir em-

ployer. .

This will happen throughout OJJDP. The alternative education
program lost a K?ghly qualified, experienced education expert who
will be replaced by an individual with a background perhaps in
adult courts or corrections.

I don't want to infuse an intended comedic interlude here, but
the next fact is that the new GS-15 tec advVisor to the Acting
0JJDP Administrator has no prior juvefite justice experience.

This is a critical position in our organization, because the Acting’
Administrator himself admits to not having a substantial back-
ground in the juvenile justice field.

The special emphasis division and the formula grants division,
two of the Office’s principal units, lost 40 percent of their nonsu-
pervisory program staff Friday as a result of the reduction-in-force.

This is a particularly critical period for the formula‘grants pro-
grams for two reasons. First, nearly every State has reached the 5-
year deadline for totally removing status offenders and nonof-
fenders. Second, strategies must be developed in every State to
remove children from adult jails and lockups as required by the
1980 JJDP amendments.

These two mandated activitieg require extensive technical assist-
ance in the areas of juvenile justice system improvement and alter-
natives to and for the juvenile justice systems—technical assistance
which requires that the staff possess the theoretical and practical
background in juvenile justice as well as a thorough knowledge of
the political and governmental structures in each State relating to "
youth.

This recitation is not intended to reflect negatively on the qual-
ity of the individuals replacing.juvenile justice staff. They too are
dedicated, competent employees, and given sufficient time and
training can perform admirably in their new roles.

However, it is apparent that this drastic and precipitous staff
turnover will significantly disrupt and handicap the entire Office
of Juvenile Justice. This massive staff change has occurred at a
time when theiJSIA agencies lack the financial resources to ade-
quately train such a large number of employees at one time.

How did we arrive at our current state of affairs? Rather than
detailing for this subcommittee the chronology of events that led
some of our employees to their separation date of March 26, I'm
submitting for the record the testimony of AFSCME Local 2830
President Kathleen Reyering which she presented before the House
Government Operations Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing
on January 26, 1982 :

Mr. ANDREWS. The record will be held open, without objection, to
recerve that material. ' .

Mr. ASERKOFF. A review of her testimony clearly illustrates the
continual refusal of the Department of Justice officials to under-
take a RIF-avoidance approach to the dismantling of the LEAA
program.

On the contrary, the record shows that the Department deliber-
ately canceled the priority placement program that could have re-
sulted in the placement of employees whose jobs were abolished

{4 ,
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and thereby elimnate the RIF bumping and retreating that is .the
source of the disruption in the juvenile justice program. -

Why did the Department of Justice refuse to reinstate manda- -
tory placement of JSIA employees? Warren Oser, the Department’s
Director of Personnel, in a meeting held after the union presented
its congressionafestimony, told Locdl 2830 officials that the reason
for not adopting a rational, mandatory jobs program for displaced
employees is that-such a program, “has no high-level support in
the Department,” unquote, and, in fact, he called our earlier pro-
posal for just such a program, quote/unquote, “off the wall.”

In testimony before the Subcommittee on Manpower and Hous-
ing, Mr. Kevin Rooney stated that, “we have found that it is just
not possible to transport the LEAA employees' skills and expertise
to other functions or other programs in the Department.” '

How curious a judgment when speaking about men and women
with previous experience in police courts, corrections, and justice
program management in the Department of Justice. o

This allegation contradicted other statements in his testimony in
which Mr. Rooney asserted that the Department has made an ex-
tensive effort to absorb excess JSIA employees. He noted rather
proudly that DOJ had, quote, “managed to place to otherwise _
assign 125 LEAA employees to positions elsewhere in the Depart-
ment.”

How could the Department place those employees if our skills
are not transportable? A partial answer lies in the fact that 69 of
these employees who comprised the LEAA audit staff were trans-
ferred to the Department when DOJ consolidated its audit func-
tions.

The other employees were placed because we do, in fact, have a
contribution to make to the Department of Justice. Then, in April
1981, the Department abandoned this outplacement program.

A combination of top level commitment from Justice managers
and intelligent planning for program reductions would have elimi-
nated the need for a reduction-in-force.

The remaining JSIA units and the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention in particular are facing more severe per-
sonnel reductions at the end of this fiscal year.

Unless the Department of Justice changes its course and devotes
its managerial skills to absorbing employees whose jobs will be
eliminated 2d maintaining program integrity the JSIA employees
and the programs they operate will be doomed to continued disrup-
tion, disorganization, and possible failure. .

JSIA management recently informed the juvenile justice employ-
ees that OJJDP could experience an 80 tq 90 to 100 percent turng
over in late fiscal year 1982. . 4

Surely, this impending disaster does not reflect the intent of Con-
gress or the desire of the American public to see that the Federal
Government intelligently and humanely manages its personnel and’ \\
financial resources.

I want to close by reciting to you the concluding paragraph of an
extremely poignant story by Haines Johnson in this past Sunday’s
Washington Pgst, entitled, “RIF.” S
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The articles describes the experience of a lifelong friend of John-
son’s, a 50-year-old Korean veteran, and GS-15 career employee in
the Labor Department’s CETA program, named Burke Walsh.

I would not air Burke's story, nor would he want me to n this space if 1t were
seen_only as one more personal account of hardship, valuable though such render-
ings may be. The larger point involves the damage now being done the Government
service A day will come, if 1t 1sn’t already here, when the United States will need

. its most capable citizens to serve How can the Government possibly expect to at
tract such people when it and its highest leaders treat them so miserably® To ask
the question 1s to answer it

Thank you.

Mr. ANprREws. Thank you, Mr. Aserkoff. Your written statement
will bgrincluded in the record at this point, without objection.

Ms. Carlisle, we’ll be*pleased to hear from you.

[Prepared statement of A! L. Carlisle follows:]

/

PREPARED STATEMENT OF A L CARLISLE, CHAIRMAN, NATIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE
oF STATE JUVENILE JusTiCE Apvisory GROUPS, CHAIRMAN, NorTHEAST COALITION
or StaTte JUVENILE JusTICE ADvISORY GROUPS, AND CHAIRMAN, MAINE JUVENILE
JusTicE Apvisory GRouP

Mr Chairman and members of the Subcommittee. The Hearing you are holding
tuday is extremely important for juvenile justice, and I-am very please to have been
invited to share with you some concerns and comments from the perspective of
those involved 1n implementing the Juvenile Justice and Delinqugncy Preverition
Act at the State level, most specifically, the State Advisory Groups .

As you know, Section 223(ax3) of the JJDPA requires each state which apphes for
formula grant funds under that statute to appoint an advisory group consisting of
between 15 and 33 persons "“who have train,ng, experience, or special knowledge
concerning the prevention and treatment of juvenile delinquency or the administra-
tion of juvenile justice” In addition, a majonty of the members of the advisory
group, including the chairman, may not be full-time employees of federal, state or
local government. at least one-fifth must be under the age of 24 at the time of ap-
pointment. and at least three must have been or must currently be under the juris-
diction of the juvenile justice system. The members of State desory Groups are
appointed by the guvernurs of the respective states Their responsibilities include ad
vising the governor and legislature on matters relating to juvenile justice, including
compliance with the requirements of the Act, reviewing and commenting on all ju-
venile justice and delinquency prevention grant applications, monitoring state com
pliance with the requirements of the Act, developing a comprehensive state juvenile
justice plan and reviewing the progress and accomplishments of programs funded
under that plan State Advisory group members serve as volunteers and donate
theiwr time and energy to improving the juvenile justice system for juveniles State
Advisory Groups play a key role in the implementation of the Act at the state and
local level, and they are most appreciative of the fact that this Subcommittee has
strengthened that role .

One of the clear benefits of the Act was the creation of these State Advisory
Groups, which provide for an essential role for volunteers within the juvenile justice
system This Act could, in fact, serve as a model of a successful Federal, state and

v local partnership, whereby the Federal government provides leadership direction,
assistance and some resources and the citizens within the states make decisions
based on state and local needs and prionties

'As the Chairman of the Maine Juvenile Justice Advisory Group, Chairman of the
Northeust Cualition of State Juvenile Justice Advisory Groups (Maine, New Hamp-
shire, Vermont, Rhode Island, Massachusetts, Connecticut, New York, New Jersey,
Pennsylvania) and Chairman of the National Steering Commuttee of State Juvenile
Justice Advisory Groups, I have been in touch with people from many states, all of
whom are 1n agreement on twossues 1| The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
ventiun Act must be continued, and 2. the proposed reduction in force at the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention will be extremely disruptive to the
states - -

Coninuation of the JJDPA is of parameunt concern toState Advisory Groups and
to others mnvolved“with juvenile justice. States have miisteady progress in com-
plying with the mandates of the Act Of the 31 states an itories participating in

* .
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the Act. almost atl are in excess of 75 compliance and 24 are 1n full comphance with
themandate to deinstitutionahre status und nodoffenders. Most states are.making .
good progress in the separation of juveniles from adults in secure confinement, and
19 states are in full complhance with that mandate

In order to achieve compliance with the DSO mandates of the Act, states have
had to develop diversion plans and a network of community-based, nonsecure alter-
natives to incarceration which prowide for the least restrictive environment and
which encourage working with juveniles within their own homes or communities

States are concerned that, without the Act, progress made in DOS and.separation
will be jeopardized and that the imtiative to remove juveniles from jail will be
stalled Jails are inappropriate places for children, and juveniles placed i jails all
1o often suffer both physical and emotional harm Most children in jails do not re-
quire secure confinement and can be detained more humanely and cost-effectively
in non-secure settings

The expanded use of community-based programs and facihities and the removal of
juveniles from )aiis will result in more of the juvenile justice resources being availa-
ble to deal with the serious: violent offender who 1s of such concern to the communi-
ty The OJJDP and the states are working together to develop and evaluate effec-
tive programs which deal with the serious/ violent offender and are targeting a
larger share of their time and money towards these offenders The OJJDP has rec-
ommended that states program about 30 percent of their funds to the serious/vio-
lent offender

The OJJDP and the states have recognized that positive youth development activ-
ities are a promising strategy in preventing juvenile delinquency, and a variety of
programs 15 being developed to implement those strategies OJJDP’s information
and expertise tn this area are of crtical importance to the states in our efforts to
prevent delinguency

In order to'fulfill their responsibilities under the JJDPA, State Advisory Groupsy,
rely heavily on the staff of OJJDP for policy direction and guidance concerning the
complex compliance 1ssues of the JJDPA and for research and information concern-
ing successful program options and strategies for implementing the Act n each ¢
state, This assistance must be based on a thorough understanding and working
knowledge of the difficult legal and programmatic challenges raised by the JJDPA
To be effective, such assistance must also be tailored to the particular needs of indi-
widual states, including those pertaining to unique gedraphic and demographic con-

. siderations, existing administrative, financial and inStitutional resources and varied
approaches to the treatment of yuvenile offenders, &

The reduction 1n force at OJJDP, which has already resulted in about 25 percent
SPcurrent employees being replaced.and which may sesult 1n as many as 90 percent
of the staff being replaced by September 30, 1982, 15 of grave concern to the states
In the last three weeks. I have spoken with people involved in Juvenile justice from
over 20 states, and all have agreed that the reduction in force will seriously disrupt
and hamper the ability of the states to implement the JJDPA Many of the exper-
enced employees at OJJDP have been associated with the agency since the enact-
ment of the JJDPA in 1974, but, more 1mportantly, ali of them have extensive expo-
sure to the JJDPA and to the juvenile justice system or youth service agencies Thé
ioss of that experience and expertise will deprive the 0JJDP of an institutional and
programmatic history, will undermine the agency's ability to provide the assistance
which states require to achieve compliance with the Act, and will curtail the prog-
ress which has already been achieved 1n implementing the JJDPA in many jurisdic-

, tions The OJJDP's efforts are philosophically and conceptually-based, and concern
has n expressed by the Northeast Coalition, among others, that the continuity of
philgophy and the implementation of policy will be lost Current OJJDP staff have
besh very sensitive to the special needs and problems of individual states This sen-
sitivaty 15 the result of working together for a number of years These relationsHips,
based on common knowledge and understanding, will be jeopardized by such a com-
plete change 1n staff Some states have indicated that it has taken some time to de-
velop an effective relationship with the 0JJDP, and, if that relationship does not
provide for effective assistance, withdrawal from the Act 1s a possibility

States also question the qualifications of the new staff”Who are coming from the
LEAA program, in areas such as experience, education, background and knowledge
in the Juvenile justice area, as well as the desire, motivation and dedication to im-
proving Juvenile yustice The monitoring, separation. deinstitutionalization and re-
moval mandates of the Act require specialized expertise for their successful imple-
mentation Without this expertise, states will find 1t extremely difficult, 1f not 1m-
possible, to fulfill their responsiblities .

N
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Specifically, the reduction in force will negatively impact on the ability of the
OJJDP to offer the following services to the states:

1. Technical assistance, which is more critical than ever since funds for outside
contractors with specialized knowltdge are being cut;

2. Guidance on Federal Regulations, which gas always been difficult but which
has improved recently due to the stability of current staff;

3 Program development assistance, based on a knowledgeiof the juvenile justice
area and the reahty of work in the field tailored to the needs ‘of the agencies, profes-
sionals and volunteers mnvolved;

4 Information on thehistory of the Act, which is critical to the continuity of deci-
sion making and to the development f current goals and activities;

5 Knowledge of state programs, upon which depends the effectiveness of assist-
ance from the OJJDP;

6 Monitoring assistance. which is absolutely dependent upon specific knowledge of
each state's juvenile code, data collection methods and capabilities and the nature of
the detention facilities within the states and consistency of interpretation of moni-
torin%gzudelin% and regulations;

7 kground on legal issues involved in the JJDPA, juvenile justice, such as
demstitutionalization, jml removal and violent juvemle crime; and

8 Immediate responses to detailed program issues arising from requests from
states requiring prompt attention and information

To quote one state, “Our position on the RIF is that it will effectively kill the
positive momentum of current programs and philosophy and should not be permit-
ted to happen We just cannot lose that expertise” The massive shift in personnel
on the part of the Department of Justice could cripple both the ability and the will
of the OJJDP to fulfill the intent of Congress under the JJDPA. Personal contacts,
professional credibility and knowledge of the juvenile justice system take years to
develop The OJJDP has historically operated with a small staif. These individuals
have been responsive, productive and accountable In this cricial time of budget
cuts, the costs benefit associated with OJJDP effectiveness should be recognized and
réphcated rather than reduced or eliminated

n addition to turnover at the Federal level, some states are experiencing the
same situation at the state level, whereby LEAA em{)loye%, with little or no inter-
est or experience 1n working with juveniles, are rep acing the juvenile justice spe-
cialists States in this situation will be even more dependent upon expert assistance
from the OJJDP . o

Many of the states also expressed the opinion that a permanent administrator of
the OJJDP should be appomnted Since 1975, there have been six 0JJDP should be
appomnted Since 1975, there have been six OJJDP Administrators or Acting Admin-
sstrators The current Admimistrator has been serving in an acting capacity for well
over a year now The a?pointment of a permanent administrator would be a clear
indication on the part of the Administration that it was, indeed, committed to deal-
1ng with the problems of juvenile deliquency and its prevention apd would enable
the states to concentrate their efforts on working with juseniles in a consistent
manner The Administration’s persistent efforts to elimina&unding for juvenile
justice cause tremendous confusion and disarray at the state level, both in terms of
continuing programs and in beginning new programs and initiatives, and make im-
plementation of state plans extremely difficult Money was not released until Janu-
ary, and some states stili have not reé%ved their full awards Awards are contingent
upon approval of state planes, and, with new staff who are unfamiliar with both the
states and the plans, awards may be delayed further.

Both the Northeast and Midwest Coalitions have sent resolutions to the President
urging him to appoint the members of the National Advisory Committee, which is
created by the J B%A The Natjonal Advisory Committee has an important function
to fulfill in advising the President, the Congress and the OJJDP and in providing a
national perspective of Juvenile justice issues States also recommend that the Na-
tional Advisory Committee work more closely with them in the future

As resources diminish, it becomes ever more critical that efforts directed towards
dealing with juvenile deliguency be coordinated. The Federal Coordinating Council
provides the mechanism for coordination at the Federal level and a model for co-
ordination at the state level. All departments, agencies and personnel involved in
juvenile Justice activities, including law enforcement, courts and corrections, must
coordinate all efforts if we are to make the most effective use of resources.

In closing, 1 would like to restate that the JJDPA has been responsible for great
improvements for juveniles and for the system within the states ut that it is im-
perative that the Act be continued and funded so that these improvements may be
maintairted and so that other critical concerns may be add The states appre-
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ciate your efforts, Mr Chairman, and those of your subcommittee and of the Con-
gress in support of the JJDPA We appreciate your recommendation of continued
funding for the JJDPA at the $100-milhon level, and we will continue to work to
ensure that the mandates of the Act are met We request that you carefully consid-
er the impact of the reduction in force at the 0JJDP and that you do all that is
ggssxb]e to ensure that the states efforts to implement the JJDPA are not disrupt-

I would like to thank you again for inviting me to share some of the concerns and
suggestions of the states with you I would be more than happy to answer any ques-
tions you may have

STATEMENT OF A. L. CARLISLE, CHAIRPERSON, JUVENILE
" JUSTICE ADVISORY GROUP, CAPE ELIZABETH, MAINE

Ms. CARLISLE. Mr. Chairman and members of the subcomnuittee,
I am very pleased to have been asked to speak before you today,
and I would like to present you with a different perspective from
what has already been heard.

I am the chairman of the Maine Juvenile Justice .Advisory
Group. I am also the chairman of the Northeast Coalition of State
Juvenile Justice Advisory Groups which consists of advisory groups
from the six New England States, New York, New dJersey, and
Pennsylvania.

. 1am also the chairman of the National Steering Committee of
* State Juvenile Justice Advisory Groups. '

The perspective that I would like to share with you today is that
of what is happening at the State level, and, more importantly,
what effect will these actions, this office, this administration have
on the kids.

The purpose of this act was to improv‘é’ the juvenile justice
system for juveniles. It was to prevent juvenile delinquency, it was
to come up with better ways of treating juvenile delinquency.

Certainly, the act has led to tremendous progress in a lot of
areas, but 1 don’t see by any stretch of the imagination that it has
begun to complete its work.

Untal such time as we can come, before you and say there were

. no incidents of juvenile delinquency in the country this year, then
I do not believe the act will be completely successful.

I have prepared a written statement for the record which I have
submitted to you already. Rather than talking or using that, I
would simply like to respond to some of the comments that I have
heard earlier today. ¢

In order to betfer explain my perspective, I would like to take
just a minute to describe State advisory groups. Each State which
chooses to participate in the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention Act must have a State advisory group, the members of
which are appointed by the Governor of the State for their experi-
ence and expertise in working with juveniles and in the juvenile
justice system. .

Advisory groups consist of between 15 and 33 members. One-fifth
of them must be under the age of 24 at the time of appointment,
and three of them must currently be or must have been under the
jurisdiction.of the juvenile justice system

Responsibilities of State advisory groups consist of advising the
Governor and the legislature, of developing a comprehensive State

g Juvenile justice plan, of complying and monitoring compliance with
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the mandates of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act, and commenting on juvenile justice grant applications.

I also have served as a member of, the criminal justice supervi-
sory board for over 4 years. That is the LEAA board that each
State participating in LEAA and the Juvenile Justice Act is re-
quired to have.

So some of my comments will be directed to the differences that I
see in terms of the LEAA program and the juvenile justice pro-
gram as well as the functions of the people involved with those two
programs. :

I believe comments were made here today that are not necessar-
ily so, at least from the perspective of the States. In my various
positions, I've been in contact with people from over 20 States in
the last 3 weeks.

Those people are State advisory group members, juvenile justice
specialists, program people, not-for-profit people, everybody, all
people involved in working with juveniles. ‘

They have been unanimous on two points. One, the act simply
must continue. We have a long way to go, and, two, the effect of
the RIF’s on the States will be extremely disruptive.

Contrary to what I have heard previously this morning, the
States do not believe that criminal justicé specialists or planners
are necessarily transferable and capable of being juvenile justice
specialists. &

The juvenile justice system is very different from the criminal
justice system. Working with juveniles is a whole lot different than
working with adults. The employees at the office, current employ-
ees, are people who have an extensive knowledge of ,the Juvenile
Justice act who have been involved with that act from its begin-
ning in many cases, who have also had extensive experience in the
field in working with juveniles and in juvenile programs, who even
more importantly, have been involved in implementing, working
with the States to fulfill the mandates of that act, and to meet Con-
gress’ intent in creating that legislation. '

~ The comment was made earlier that the office had already hired
LEAA people previously, and so what was the difference. It is my
understanding that the office was never given the choice in terms
of who to hire a year ago, but the office was informed that they
must hire from LFgAA, but that the criteria for those jobs was juve-
‘nile justice expertise, experience, whatever.

It ‘was said today that that qualification has been removed. I
can't believe that the job has become any less complex, and tha}/
the qualifications that were necessary to hold those positions a
year ago have changed in anyway that would dictate those jobs
could be done by people who have no juvenile justice experience or
experience in working with the act.

rom the Staté perspective, we rely heavily on the staff at the
office to assist us in what we are trying to do which is to meet the
mandates of the act. Yes, we've come a long way on .
deinstitutionalization. .

Certainly, we've made progress on separation. We are only begin-
mng with jail removal. We are only beginning after trial and error
to figure out that there may be some effective ways to prevent ju-
venile deliqquencyx .
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We have some theories, we're testing them out across the coun-
try. They look very promising, but it’s just a beginning.-

The serious violent offender initiative is also’just beginning. In
order to keep these programs going, the States require expert as-
sistance and advice from the people at the office, people who not
%nly know those particular areas, but who also know the particular

tates. .

This relationship between the offfee and the States has taken a
‘number of years to develop. I think it’s taken a while for all the
groups involved to realize that if we really are going to do anything
about helping kids and preventing delinquency treating it more ef-
fectively, we all have to work together.

We have to share what we're doing. We have to be able to trust
each other, and we have to understand what’s happening in each
individual State in order for any assistance provided by the office
to be effective. ' ’

You have to understand geographic, demographic conditions. You
have to understand administrative, financial, and institutional~re-
sources available in each State. You have to understand each
State's juvenile code, its detention facilitiesf'its institutional facili-
ties, the way the legislature happens to be going at the moment,
the personnel involved, or the assistance that the States require is
not going to be helpful. - ‘

The RIF’s that occurred on Friday have already had an impact
on a large number of States. Nine people were summarily dis-
missed. Four people were demoted. In other words, they were
moved to lower positions_and in some cases, different areas, like
from formula grants to special emphasis. Two people were saved at
the last minute.

I had occasion to call the Office on Monday to ‘ask a question
about our State plan. I was informed that Maine now had a new
juvenile justice specialist, somebody whom I've not met. I don’t
know what he knows about Maine, but he certainly doesn’t know
much about what the advisory group is doing or what the State of
Maine is doing in terms of specific activities in juvenile justice.

I requested to speak to the former Maine juvenile justice special-
ist, because I really needed an answer, and I did, and I got my
answer.

When I was talking to him, I asked what he was doing. He is cur-
rently supervising a new set of States, among them New dJersey. I
had occasion to ask a question about New Jersey. The information
I wanted dealt with the 1¢3gislative history, the involvement of the
advisory group and New ersey’s whole experience in the separa-
tion of 500 juveniles from adults in secure institutions.

Legislation for that activity is pending. It’s' npt happened yet.
They’ve sort of done it by policy, but I was curious as to how long
it had taken and what had happened to that.

That information is gone. It is lost. It went with the person who
handled New Jersey who left on Friday. These kinds of relation-
ships that can provide individual States, as well as coalitions of

. States, with specific information will be lost forever.
If that happens, then I fear greatly for the impact on this pro-
— - Algrfitlmd and its ability to fulfill the intent of Congress when it estab——
ished it.
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I'd be pleased to answer any questions you might have. -

Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Ms. Carlisle. Your written comments
will be included in the record at this point without objection,

Mr. Williams, do you have questions?

Mr. WiLLiams. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'd first want to note
that everyone who has testified here today has testified on behalf
of progress in providing juveniles with justice and combating juve-
nile delinquency. .

No one has testified for the preservation of his or her own job.
Mr. Aserkoff,*given the particular budget crunch that we're in and
the budgetary actions of the administration and the Congress last
year affecting this fiscal year, are RIF’s within the Federal Govern-
ment necessary? .

Mr. ASERkOFF. I don’t personally believe that they are necessary.
I personally believe that if our executive branch agencies were
more carefully managed, if there were more consideration to cross-
department skills which there are certainly many, that there is
enough work to be done in our Government that will continue that
can be accomplished by the turrent level of employees.

Mr. WitLiams. | understand that you're vice president of
AFSCME Local 2830. What agreements do you have with your em-
ployer concerning RIF policies?

Mr. ASErkOFF. There are two specific citations that relate to
RIF’s in our contract. One concerns the anticipation of RIF’s in re-
gional offices.

You must understand that our contract was signed 3 years ago,
that it is now coming up for renewal. A number of its clauses
relate to an LEAA that no longer exists. The second clause which
appears to be the cause celebre of these hearings is a rather
straightforward, yet general statement, that in the event of a RIF
competitive levels will be defined as broadly as possible within gen-
erally accepted rules and regulations. .

Our managers in the Department have construed that clause as
license to define the competitive levels without regard to specific
expertise of individual employees which will ultimately be deter-
mined through outside arbitration, because there are a number of
- pendinélgrievances that are yet to be resolved.

Mr. WiLLiaMs. Ms, Carlisle, as I undérstand it, you're here repre-
senting the Northeast Coalition of State Juvenile Justice Advisory
Groups, and you're also chairman of the Maine Juvenile Justice
Advisory Group.

We hear a great deal in each subcommittee hearing about how
States are willing and able to assume the efforts necessary to con-
tinue these programs, once the Federal Government’s efforts are
removed. ‘ .

Will the States of the Northeast Coalition, including I assume
Maine, assume the efforts necessary to continue the programs
which have been set in motion by the Office of Juvenile Justice?

_ CaRrLISLE. The States in many cases, if not most cases, have
umed many of the programs that have been set into place.

I would like to just point out one thing. I'm not here officially
representing either the Northeast Coalition or the National Steer-
ing Committee. I am the chairman of those two- groups, but-there- ——
was not time to go through any kind of real authorization and pre-
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pare testimony, and I would rather just speak for myself with my
experience in the other areas.

For example, in Maine, we set up our entire system of groups
homes, emergency shelters, emergency foster care, through this
program. We set it up in such a way that we would try them out,
and the State would then pick up each year more and more of the
share until after 4 years, the State would assume the entire shdre
of those programs. That, in fact, has happened.

The State has also picked up programs which have been demon-
strated to have been effective in the area of juvenile justice. It is
not only deinstitutionalized status offenders. it has decriminalized

stws offenses. .

B don’t even have them on the books any more. The State has
picked up some of the administrative costs of running the program,
the juvenile justice program. These activities have also happened
in other States.

To the best of my knowledge, none of the coalition States are
planning not to continue in the act in spite of the fact that there is
some reduced level of funding, and the States themselves will ‘have
to contribute more inkind service as well as actual monetary re-
sources to continue the program.

To the best of my knowledge, the States are still continuing to do
that. State advisory groups in some cases Have become the supervi-
sory boards and will work even more diligently to make sure those
kinds of activities are continued and they serve as a very strong
advocate group for juveniles in improving the system.

Can we do it without the Federal Government? No, I don’t think

S0.

Mr. WiLLiams. You've offered a number of ways in which the
States are willing to assume and have assumed much of the burden
of this effort, and yet you conclude your statement by saying with-
out the Federal assistance the States cannot properly continue
their efforts. , ‘

So would you specify those areas of assistance that are now of-
fered by the Federal Government and are critical to the continu-
ation of the State’s direction? .

Mr. CARLISLE. ‘First of all, the act itself is essential. Without the
authority in the act that allows people within the States to point

. out to other people within the State that the act says, and since we
participate in the act, it would be difficult to accomplish a lot of
thipgs in the area of juvenile justice.

It has not traditionally been in a lot of States an area of high
priority. Juveniles don’t work. They can’t Yote, they can’t speak for
themselves. : .

It's very easy to ignore them, particularly when ou’re concerned
about prison uprisings and things of that sort. go the act itself
allows concerned people within the State to start things moving.

It also provides us with the authority to testify or gives us some
authority to testify before our own legislatures on pending legisla-
tion regarding matters relating to juvenile justice.

In order for me to do my job as chajrman of the Maine Juvenile
Justice Advisory Group, for example, I am a volunteer. I spend

——g—most-of-my time, when I'm not taking care of my children, in the
area of juvenile justice, mostly with advisory group kinds of things
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I have a masters degree in counseling, and I have worked in the
State's institution for adjudicated delinquents as a volunteer. I set
up a volunteer program there. I have had some experience in work-
ing with juveniles.

owever, | am not capable, qualified in every single area of juve-

.nile justice in terms of running a program and figuring out what

the most effective strategies would be in terms of preventing delin-
quency, in terms of providing alternative treatment for kids, com-
munity-based programs, things of that sort. .

I don’t know what works or what doesn’t work. The Office of Ju-
venile Justiceallows me and others in my position to take advan-
tage of what the Office has learned based on what States all over
the country have tried, what’s worked in some States and what’s
not worked, and to take the components that have worked and see
what might work in Maine, so that we don't constantly reinvent
the wheel. '

They do national kinds of initiatives in which we can be involved
and receive the various specific information we need on how do you
go about removing juveniles.from jajls? What is involved in that?
How much is it going to cost us? Wi'xere do we put them? What’s
the legislature going to do? Will they buy it? What's the best way
to proceed? v

More importantly, what alternatives do we need to have in place
so that we can counter the congern of the community which might
think that that means that all violent offenders are not going to be
running around the streets.

To do all of that by ourselves in an isolated corner of the country
would not be efficient, would not be effective, and it probably
wouldn't work. The office provides us with that technical assist-
ance that we need that can help me directly with the problem I
have in Maine. It can help North Carolina, or Montana, or Wiscon-
sSin, any of those States, with specific problems relating to those

tates. . ! .

They provide you with the research. They provide you with the
history of the act, with the goals, the direction and the reasons
why we ought to be moving the way we're moving.

They provide the country with a focus as to what ought to be
happening in juvenile justice, where we ought to be headed, how

-are we going to help kids, and how can we improve the system so
that it does, in fact, help kids. :

Your whole prevention area is a classic example of the need for
the office and some kind of national initiative on this. Maine Advi-
sory Group was wrestling with this issue of delinquency prevention
long before I ever became a member.

They talked about it. They thought they ought to do spmething
about it. They tried some things. They couldn’t define it. They
didn’t know what it was. Nobody was interested in doing anything
alohg those lines. ,

It became apparent to some of us on the advisory group a couple
of years ago that we really needed to do something about preven-
tion. We even have a department in the State of Maine that's man-
dated to do delinquency prevention. )

Does it? No. It locks prisons down, it does things like that:

Mr. ANDREWS. Excuse me? You say it locks prisons down?
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Ms. CaruisLE. Yes, we had a lockdown. That’s what they call it
when they lock everybody in their cells. They lock if down. -

We had one of those just about at the time we were going to get
the department to talk about delinquency prevention. That was 2
years ago.

So we decided that we really ought to take a look at it, but we
did not know where to begin. The office at that time was working
with Westinghouse National Issue Center on developing some the-
ories, some strategies and potential programs that might work.,

So we received some technical assistance from the Office and
from Westinghouse that enabled us to begin this process. We now
have four delinquency prevention projects in the State. We have
technical assistance that we can provide to dommunities as to what
it is and how it works. .

We share that with other States and coalitions and nationally
and what other States are doing is also shared with us.

It’s almost an impossible concept to sell, and only in the fact that
we have the act behind us with a little bit of money to try out
some of these things, and the persuasiveness of the advocates for
kids who belong to the advisory group and who work in other
youth-serving agencies in the State enables us to do this.

Mr. WiLLiams, Thank you. Mr. Chairman, Ms. Carlisle has docu-
mented rather well the value of a centralized Federal push to the
effort to combat juvenile delinquency, and she’s spoken too of the
States’ willingness and ability to pick up some of the effort.

She stated that that can be done, but not entirely successfully if
the Federal' Government abandons its unique effort to coordinate
and push.

This particular program—these programs, are important 'in this
country for obvious reasons, but I have the notion that we're hear-
ing today about that unique genius of this Federal system which is
that the Federal Government provides a centralized coordinating

_effort in concert with the 50 States, and that for more than half a

century now, that coordination has worked very well, really beyond
the dreams of most people in its success.

I really think that this administration wants to all but abandon
the partnership which the Federal Government has had with t’i:
States. This talk of turning things over to thé State because fol
in the States have as much expertise as people in Washington, DC
is really to mislead the public, because that’s not the question.

Where the expertise lies is not the question. The question is, isn’t_
there a certain workable genius in having a centralized function
for some of these efforts. There is, and we ought not abandon it.

Thank you, Mr, Chairman.

- Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, Mr. Williams, and [ totally agree with
what you've said as well.

One of the witnesses this morning was saying, “Do you want a
short answer or a long answer?” I think ou’ve done a good job
with both, but I just within recent days ha occasion to see a short
answer. ’ g

I visited a runaway youth center. There were 16 kids there. All
of them have run away from home. Three of the 16 were from
S}:ates_other than where this facility was located, and, I talked with
them.
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Those three told me the only reason they even knew of this fa-

. cibty and went to 1t was that they called what we call the
Runaway Hotline. The one they called was ii%-Chicago, and they
were several States removed from Illinois.

They had learned of that number, and, they called that number
and found that_there was this facility there. They had been there,
each ofthem, (&r quite some days, and they were in Tar better

shape, they told ‘ne, than when they had arrived there. Progress
was certainly in the process of being made to cause these children
‘to be able to,handle some problems that they had, and within a

« short time, no:daubt, return to their home.

i That just ca)n't be accomplished within a State. There’s ‘no way

that you could have a hotline within a given State, and once the
kid leaves that State and goes to another State, there’s no wa¥.

That's very simple. Some things surely the State can do as well
and perhaps better than can the "2deral Government, but I just
don't seé many people who are attempting to differentiate one
from the other . .

There's too much of a wholesale effort to just send everything
out to the States except® the military and maybe the Post Office
There's too much of that. .

[ think that's what we're in the proceés of trying to participate
in here—is to get some sort of a record, some sort of attention to
the fact that there is a, necessary Federal role in some of what

J we're doing. Certainly, I think we've discussed this morning or

today a program that is a prime example of one that cannot contin-
ue to function anywhere nearly as well as it has and is functioning
if, 1n faat the Federal cooperative effort is muted—done away with .

Thank you both very much for being a part of that effort, and I
think you've made a real contribution to it. Thank all of you who ,
are here for what | assume to be your abiding interest in seeing ‘
that this tramn 1s kept on the track and headed for hopefully a good
destination.

We join you in that wish and 1n that continued effort. Thank you
very much. The meeting 1s adjourned .

[Whereupon, at.1.16 p m., the commttee was adjourried.] '
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+ Office of the Attoriep General "
Washingtan,B. 6. 20530 .

May 6, 1981 .
. ad .
AN .

. 70: Heads of Offices, Baards, Divisions, and Bureaus
. v . 'y =

. FROM: Willian French Smith W‘fg -
. v Aftorney General e

3UBJECT  Placement of OJARS/LEAA Personnel

0n Octuber 22, 1980, a priority placement program was eStablished for employees
of al: the organizations created by the Justice System Improvement Act (3sIA),
ne successors to LEAA, Thisewas done in corsideration of the reduction-in-force
those agencies which was expected at that time. +
. £l
oweagrf 1 hight of the, newly established budget aliocations, it is clear that
/st least six component organizations of the Department now have on-board employ-
~ent igvels significantly greater than the revised personnel ceilings. Employees
* 3f tnose organizations will 31so be seeking alternative employment, at a time
- s & anen few _Department components are in a position to*hire new p_e‘rsons.

. b

5ince these comditions Obviously make 1t both impractical and inequitable to

' continue Lhe priority placement program, that program is hereby cancelled ef-

.. factive May 15, 1981. The memoranda implementing that program are similarly
’ canceiled. ‘ - ,

gﬁ hevertheless, 1 urge all organizations which may pe in a position to offer place-
. nent opportunities to give serious consideration to candidates from JSIA agencies
or from other Department cunponents which may experiance cuthazks in the future.

. ‘
1 nave directed the Assistant Attorney General for Administration to explore
a1l possible avenues, both intefnal and external, to insure that all reasonable
efforts are made to assist any Department, employees who are adversely affected
by the budget and ceiling reductions. Your cooperation and support of these
efforfs will be appreciated. . ’

N ’
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Subsect . -4 )
QJARS/LEAA Outplatement Program 11 HAY 1981
To From T e g
/ w & \ ] J
Ail Personnel Officers " Marren Oser Wﬂ/‘/»&&, W
Director § . .
_Personnel, and Training Staff °
Justice Management Division
— )
8y yzworandum of npoil 29, 1981, the At.orney General has cuncelled
the OJARS/LEAA Dutmace'nent Program effective May 15, 1981, As of that
date, Qffices, Bodrds, Divisions and Bureaus will be free to make neces-’
sary se1ect1ons under normal procedures, subject, of course, to available
ce.'i& and the financial guidance already received.
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Subjeet: COPE T aRCAS rOR RCOUCTION IN FORCE

- s

1.

¢ TN A?Or_l"'c-—'s\.l.\.w. i force.

»

o

‘v Lions are located will not included »

. b M M
f.

PURPOS

e rler pub]|;60; U.S. Department of Justice ctgﬂetutlve Jreas

CPZ.  Tmis o der applies to all orfices, boards, divisions and bureaus of the
perinent wnclucing aWl field offices. For the purpose of this order, the
ra “bureeutarefers to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the .Burcautof ‘.
15975 /“ederal Prison System, the Drug Enforgement Adninistration, the Execu-
‘2 0f%1ce for U.S. Atturneys, the Immigration and Naturahization Service, the
S Madnals Scivice,eand, collectively, to the Law Enfdrcement Assistance
Ainrstretion, the 0ffice of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics,

roed of Justice Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, and the
& o1 Juven.le Justice end Delinquency Prevention, *

AR B Y]

Cres ¥

TCIVATING Order 000 1351 1A 15 cancelled.
T e, TAgencies ure r€quired by the U.S. Office of Personnel.Management
1o kstablisn competitive arcas in whach erployces compete during a reductidn in
TLrce.  rese creas may be established geographically o;Lorganizatlonally or

votn.  fata competitive area cutlines the boundaries of competition,

‘e
Eh2niITlYe -REAS, Conpelitive”sreas for reduction in force purposes in the
SizarTaent are bascd on both yeographic and organizational considerations.
Singe headquarters organizations and field orgamizations are ‘independent of cach
other 1n terms of uperation and work function, they are degmnated as separate
CLpelilive areds cuen vhen located physically within the same local commuting
area.
« ‘

‘ ‘
Ao Moadguanters Arcas. i luienls of@hcadquarters orgenizations which tre lo-
cated outside of tho local copmuting areijﬂhere the headquarters organiza-
the headquarters competitive area
for redutlion in force purposes, Such clements will bg treatdd as separate
cerpititave areas. v

. . .
(1) fhe entire headquarters organization of each office, board, division,
and buredau ere separate competitive areas. . . *e >

» 2
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12} Line ncedguaric. s orgaml za0ion of the U.S. . Parole Comfsgion 1s a sepa-
rate competitive areq. .

»
(3} The neadquarters Grganization of the Comnunlt& Relations Service 15 a
separate compelitive arca, '
. .
b 14)  The Tgra2ign Clams Seitlement Conmission 15 a separate competitive area.
’ o 4
5. Field Arcas, ln the f1eld, o comapetitive ored ordinarily 1s aot smaller
Than a freld organizetion, that 3s, d flcld of f1ceswhich is ndependent of
stner offices 1n operation and work function and 1n wiich employees are
- 15515ned under a singie sdmnistrative wuthority. In the interest of ccon-
, ’ Uiyy Lhere gy be 10 LanCess1n anich lwo or aore field organizations ore
ollccated 13 a comton physical facility. This physical grouping does not
. Nier the organizational independence of the field organizatigns. Even  f
. ocated side by side, each 1s still a separate entity and, accordingly, 1s
desrgnated 2 separate competitive arca. When, nowevér, afield organiza-
' tron 1ncludes units n more than one local comuting area, a separate com-
petitive area s sstablished for each of the commuting aregs. Conversely,
Latts of a field organization physically located «t different worksites N
witnin Lne same commuting ‘area are combined together and thus constitute
a single conpetitive area,for reduction n force purgoses,

¢, “oivizistion Of Areas. Hodifitation of the canpctﬁtlve areas, as stated
L shove, reguires the prior approval of the Director, personnel and Trarning
staff, Justice Management Division. Any approved modifications will be
- B aablrshed 1o 431 affected cployces within the wodfred areas by the orig-
© astor of the request for such nodification(s). .
. » - .
DErINTI AR OF 1OCAL COMMUTING AREA. Local comnuting area means the geographic

o

aroa aRTen wsually constitutes one area for cmployment purposes, [t includes
. sy wopulation conter {or two uAgEore neighboring ones) and the surrounding lo-
~alities 1n .Aich people live #gnd reasonably can be espected to travel back and
fortn Saily «n tecar usual epfloymot. As a general rile, the local commuting
area for mid to high population density areas s an area within a 35 mile radius
. of the worksite, ‘However, 11 Yow population density areas, the local comnuting
area may be expanded to meet reasonable commuting requirements depending upon
Yocal area mecds and practices, Appointing officers are responisible for making
Judgmental determminations of this nature prior to the initiation of reduction
0 force action, Such determinations need not be published, but must be docu-
sented and filed for review by interested parties.

.

xgvin O. ROOW

. m Assistant Attorney Genera
for Admnistration - .
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e s RSN
S Otiice of Justice Assistance, Rescarch,

: and Statistics '
R

- Washengion DC 2534 .
2 0CT 1931 .
J0: All Employees /\\
RO Robert F. Diegelma;\% 3 ’ |
Acting Directgr, QJARS 2
SUBJECT: Status of JSIA Agencies

During the past several days you have heard or read about the Tatest round of
proposed budget cuts by the Administration. [ am sure you are wondering what
this will mean to you personally. -To put 1t sucginctly, the JSIA Agencies .
probably will have to conduct a reduction-in-force (RIF) sonetime within the ~
next six months because of a shortage of funds for salaries and expenses.“ As
of September 19, 1981, the JSIA Agencies were 104 permanent full-tme APFT)
and 14 "other* employees over cerling. ("0ther" employees are part-tine 5
sermanent and temporary personnel .} The charts below graphically display this
situation .

~

~ On 80ar~d PFT Proposed Proposed
9/19/81 16/1/81 9/30/82
LOUARS/LEAR/OJJDP/PS0B 241 - 125, 114 .
8 . 56 62 60 ) (
» e * .
893 21 27 25 .
. 318 ) 199
< - *
Others on Board !
. . __9/19/81 .
0JARS/LEAA/0JJDP/PSOB  © 1 64 51 51
NI ’ 6 5% 5
. ~ Vi
8IS 5 5 5
75 1) (3%

Given the proposed administritive budget for FY 82, a general notice to RIF
probably will have to be 1ssued 10 chqnber or January. During the months of
Ocgober and ilovember, OJARS shall begin planmng for such a RIF in coordi-
nation with H1J, BJS, LEAA, and 0JJOM as well as 1n close consultation with
AFSCHE-Loca) 2830, Thirty days after a general notice to RIF 1s 1ssued,
celncted notices will be 1ssued with a specific termination date.

N
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qﬁ During the past year we have been very successful 1n outplacing JSIA

! sersonnel. Our PFT strength is down to 318 from over 500 on October 1, 1980.
Wwe are continuing efforts to assist personnel in finding other emploment.

s The Attorney General has been requested to authorize priority hiring
wconsideration for JSIA personnel because of the pending RIF. The JSIA
Cutplacement Task Force 1s registering interested employees with the:0ffice of
Personnel Management's (OPM) Voluntary ‘Interagency Placement Program {v1ipp)
and collecting Ski1lls Assessment Summary forms from employkes for inclusion in
a book to be distributed to other Federal agencies and private sec’tor
employers who may be recruiting. An Qutplacement 0ffice whére 1nfarmation on

« employment opportunities and counseling has been established on the third
floor.

B

As sou may have read i1n a recent Mike Causey column, the JSIA Agencies were

offered early retirement authority. The notification was received .

September 11, 1981 for the time period August 21, 1981 through September 30,

1981. Since OPM expected this option to be exercised 1n conjunction with a
. RIF, we informed OPM that this time period was not opportune for the JSIA

_Agencies. we did leave the door open to request this authorfty again if
needed. : :

A1th %ard to Merit Pay employees, there will be a merit jgcredse in addition
to the 4.8% comparability adjustment. The amount of the inCréise will be
drawn from a poo1/of money that would have otherwise gone into within grade
. ratses and award fonies for the merit pay employees.
in closing. . waht to ask for your continued cooperation in closing out the
crimipal justice\assistance programs. In my opinion, our administration of
. these| programs nds_always been marked by a sincere Commitment to their objec-
< ives| and a genuine sense of nrofessionalism in their management on the pirt
3¢ el empjoyees. We owe it both to ourselves and to our peers 1n the
crimhal justice community to write the final chapters of these programs with

R the‘same sense’ of commitment and professionalism.
‘ ~
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' 0CT 6 13981
o trom \
Qobert F. Dregelmen , £dvard 'C.{Schaults
Atirng Direcior ) Deputy fCQornéy Géneral

Office of Su¥ce Assistance,

Reseirch and Statistics
-

. <y

| very much apprecrate the wnformallion whach you provided 1n your memor andut

of Septetber 11, 1981, and I enm especielly encoursged oy the vigorous out~ -
plecoment efforts which are gong forward. As much as I sympathize sath your -
plight, howcver, simlar prcblems are now shared by"other organizations of

‘the Japeriment to onse degree OF another. Recently, for example, we wére oaly

ehle tn cancei a reduction in foree 1n one of our crgamizations ai the last
mpra-t--wnef leilers nad heen prepared and were 1n hand, ready to be 1ssucd.,
fyen Lme may prove to he only a temporary respite as we grapple with the
congtrarans er1sng sut of ihe acw budget. © In fact, the new Fiscal Year 1922
hudget end cenling sllocations will hikely pose the threat, if not the reality,
of redictr0ns 1n force thraughout lsrge segments of the Department. Given

s s1teation, 1 could not very well ampose any program which would favor

an; pe-ticular group of our employees.

1t ~culd be @y suqoestinn, however, that in addition to what you are already
¢oing, yo swoutd definitely tale those prudent measures necessary, in the

evans thet reduction in force in Lhe Justice Systeni Improvement Act (JSIA)
agencies proves unavoidable. Certainty you should do whatever is possible

1o Slabiiize “he work force, perhaps even freezing promotions and the f1lling
of 21 vacancies if you have not alrcady done SO. Additfonally, you should
make sure that your retention registers are established and in good order.
Shoul¢ 3 reductron in force prove wnescapeble, we will again ask the 0ffice

of Pe-sonnc) Management (024} to authorize optional carly retirements for it
ehrgidle, nterested, JSIA personnel. Any cmployees who are then about to
be separeted will be ehimble, too, for entry in the D@_u_r}mgnt_‘_s_&gggglpyment
Priority List (RPL) whicn, by law and regulation, will confer upon them even
greater benef1ts than those you now seek. And those with separation notices
w11 also be eligidle for OPN's Displaced Employee Program (DEP) which will
give them a certain priority with respect to other agencies* vacancies.

Werle 1t agtrue that these measures and programs can only become operational
when reduction 1n force becomes a reality, by the same token, they are also
specifically designed to insure that those who actually need assistance will
receive 3t, 1.¢., those who in fact face separation. Ultimately, therefore,
excess employees, whethgr JSIA or otherwise, will receive priority in filling
vecariies. . '
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Office of Justice Assistance, Rescarch,
and Statistics

LS, Departinont of Jusice

Ot we 9f B Diaion Washungton, D C 20531

Cecember 3,7981
[

10: ., 0JARS '

FROM: *Robert F. Dicgelman /\,'\ N
Acting Director, OJARS f.‘«"; ..“/“ 4’«\"1@‘“’:’(‘%) .
SUBJECT: Notification of Reduction In Force

'
Because of severe budget limitations and the resulting need for a major re- .
structuring of the JSIA Agencies, it will be necessary to conduct @ reduction /
{n force somet {me betweer January and March 1982. Since all JSIA
Agencies are in the same competitive agea, the possibility of some bumping
and retreating exists. Therefore, we thought it would be best to notify all
ruployves of this RIF decision even though we expect it to affcct LEAA and
OJARS the nost. Although we do not yet know what all of the individual
actions will be, we do know that some employees will be reassigned, demoted,
- and separated. . P

At this tiad we do not know whether you will be able to remain in your present

position, or if some other action wilsaffect your enployment. Decisiots

regardlng 111 affected employces will be finalized in the near future. You

will receive a specific notice not later than 5 days (15 days for bargaining

unit members) before the effective date of any pcrsonnel actfon to be taken

tn your case. That notice will also’provide you with all of the information

relevant to your case, including fnstructions for the filing of an appeal

if you are inclined to do so. If you disagrec with the action taken, you

( should not file any appeal to the Merit Systems Protect fon Board nor should
you file a grievance with the Union uuder the Negotiated Procedure, until
the day after the effective date of the personnel action.

We want to assure you that all decisions aafgfecting your cmployment will be
aade In accordance with your rights under Teduction In force regulations,

This notice expires May 14, 1982. If we have got given you a more specific \
notice stating the action to be taken, or {f we have not extended the

expiration date on or befpre May 14, this notice will expire and you may '
disregard it.

I regret the fecessity for this action. As you know, we have taken every
measure possible to avoid a RIF but circumstances now leave us no other

choice.
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‘ Us lkpunm‘m of Jusce

5vi) Office of Justic. Aest tanoe, Rustich,
-0 and Staustics

Ve A — b

IR T IRl e Gecrge H. Bohlinger .
Chardes A, Lauer
Benjamin H Renshaw
James L. Underwood
v

FRLM Robert F. Diegeiman
Acting Director

A S gstaplashient of phase Out Planning Group

AS ,ou Eaow, we need to bring the JSiA Agencies 1nto alignment with current ‘
o ygant ond program realities. specifically, we need to reduce our personnel -
lev . 344 reorganize 5o that we make maximum use Of the resources remaining.

fy-tnennore, we need tos plan ‘or and mplement the Departnent’s decision to
ser~imate tne Law Enforcement Assistance Administration as a seoarate entity.
o mewrandur to ne of December 23, the Deputy Attorney General h2s dii-
wees? that this be accomplished by conducting 3 reduction-1n-force between
Santary ', 1982 and March 31, 1982; by transferrang a1l .cortinuang LEAA

argr am wcth assocrated personnel to 0JAPS by March 31, 1982; and oy ’

~§5,2 a1y “erminating LEAA on Apral 15, 1982, transferring any. restdud
ad:m@stranve fanctions end assocrated staff wnich may remavn, to CoAPS
gtfi .t e that date,

Zarrying gt this task in an effective and fair wiy s 3 afFicult essignment,
Zo ~ .p neQin the process, 1 have established a phase out planning Qroud

snat 15 responsible for develdping an overall plan for now €hrough Apr:t 15,
*93°  Tne croup is coordinated by Lynn Dixon Members tnclude Gyl Legh,
'oe _ylvester, Ralph Muros, Don Anderson, Hank Oltmann, Bot Gorman, Terrt
tayd, and Al Vander-Staay. X

~he clar areparedm tne qroup will, to an extent, sodate the May 1380 Con-
+ingenz, Plany it will describe actions to date and our current situation,
define the remdining workload, delineate personne) and organizational issues,
and recomrend dctions. It will be limited in its scope to the Januzry thru
Apri' time perjod and to actions over which the JSIA Agencies have control.
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Invo)vement of each of the bureaus 1s Important 1n this p]ann@effm-t,
and will be achieved in two ways. First, I7am asking each of you to desig-
nate o staff member as the tontact point for your buredy. The people you
desigrate will form an 1nteragency coordinating team that will be called

or to pravide 1nformation, raise 1Ssues, critique drafts, etc  Secondly,

1 am directing that any products of the planming group be submitted 1n draft
to you fpr your review and comment. Therefore, there will be participation
5y the blreaus during both the drafting stages and during the review and
tinalization process. The diagram attached outlines the relationships
ervisioned. We anticipate that 2 draft plan will be ready for your review
bv Jenuary 14, 1982

Your help and cooperation n the days ashead are appreciated With your support,
tre job will be done withio the tine frames set by the Depgrtment and in a
professional and responsible maaner.
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‘ ‘ December 23, 1981
Terminaticn 0 the Low tnforcement 1 ¢

recrstance Ayaratratior as a soparale

ant1tv--ACTION 17 MR ANGUM

IO - - —_— .

1

Nerere v, Dlengelmin

Acting Drrectar

0t* ce of Jystice Astastance,
* Reecpsr . h Ind Statictics

»
«e

As vou kngw, we are n thesprogess of informing the Office of Management and
Rudget (OMB) and the Congress of cur plans to terminate the Law Enforcement -
Acsrstance Admimistration (LEAA) as a separate entity This s to be
accomplrsned by conducting a reduction-1n-force between Jaruary 1, 1982 and
March 31, 19823 bv transferring all continuing LEAA programs with dssociated
percrrnel to the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics {O2ARS)
by March i1, 1967, and by officially terminating LEAA on ApriY 15, 1982,
transferring onv residual” admnistrative functions and associated staff which
may m€main beynnd March 31, 1982, to QJARS effective on that date.

In =y prevy u= renorandum to you dated October Sf', 1981, (copy attache{). 1
cugaested tha®, arana nther thynos, vou choulg make sure that your relestipn
reqosters are ectabViched and Tn yood order”” That presumabdy having been
done, v .u should Be 1n g position to move affectively now to reduce the size
of “HAr <o v ¢ 1t rore adequately reflects the reduced functions of the
- Justice Syctam [rgrnvement At (JSIA) agencies Ac.ordingly, as & first
priori*., the ( ,.C008 of thoeo roma"nmg sprcialists wih are no longer
net dod wnould ¢ ~holished 1n accordence with reductione-force procedures.
This action 'shoald be taken as Soon as possible, without waiting for those
srtrans which wi'' benvolved in the large? reduction-1n-force associated
with the teer rasanr ¢ LTAA and hould be completed by no later than
february iﬂ, 1487

Racoararzing the fict that your own personnel staff is now auite 1imited, |
> have acked the s ictant Attorney General for Administration 1n his oversight
capartty, under §0 TH (f 29 (FR tcfrassure that the necessary redustion-1n-force
. act.ons are carried cit effectivefy and equitably. Every effort should be
made t, iceure that erployee retejtion rights under the requlations dre
ane, ryod wh1Te ot the same time mimdhzing as much as practical the disruptive

pffeet  on the JUTA agencaes, It is my understanding that he has already
aes 1 med ane 0f ' ke senor personnel officrals to assist you In thas
vpagrd and 1RY ooher reasurss dre also being taken to provide additional
hel. 1 am sure *hat [ can codnt an vour personal interest and support on
attaraing our mutual rhyectives within the tyme frames which have begne
establyshed. -
. .
. Atta mert
* «
b
* *
.
.
L] 3 .
. q .
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UKITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICIAL FILE COPY .
4
t - . .
4 . '
JSI4 suiplecoment progran , ; 021 vy B8
- /s .
Robert F. Diegelaan , Edward C. Schaylts
¢ Azting Tirector Deputy Attorney Generel

Cffice of Custice Assistance,
.Research and Statistics

1
I very much appreciate the information which you provided in your memoranduva
of Septemuer 11, 1981, and 1 a= especially encouraged by the vigorous wut-
placeren. efforts which ere going forward. As much 2s I sympatrize with your
plight, however, similar problens are now shared by othe- oroznizatians of
the Depertpent to one degree or another. Recertly, for example, we were only
able to cance) a reduction n force in ong of our organtzations at the last
. monent--when letters Y3l been prepared and were in hand, ready to be issued.
s " Even this may prove 1o be only a tesporary respite as we grapple with the
E. constraints arising out of the new budget. In fact, the new Fiscal Year 1382
) busget 2rd ca1ling allocations will likely pose the threat, if not the rezlity,
o of reductions in forcd throughout large segments of the Department. Given
this situatiom, 1 could not very well impose any prograa whiCh would favor
any particular group of our ezployees.
) 1
" 1t would be oy suggestion, however, that in addition to what you are already
' duing, you stould definitely take those prudent measures necessary fn the
' ,evsent that reduction in force wn the Justice Systed Improvement Act (JSiA)
2gercies proves unavoidzble. Certainly you should 80 whetever 15 pussible
to stabilize the work force, perhaps even freezing promotions and the filling
of 2)1 vacancies if you have not already done so. Additionally, you should
make sure thit your retention registers are cstablished and in good order,
IShould 2 reduction in force prove inesczpable, we will 2gain ask the Officc
of Personnel Management (OP) to authorize cptional early retirenenis for
eligitle, interested, JSIA personnel. Any employees who are then obout t3
te scparzted will be eligible, too, for entry in the Department's Reeployment
[Friority List (RPL) which, by law and regulation, will confer upon then evcn
greater benef 1ty thon those you nOow seek. And those with separation rotices
111 2150 be eligible for DPN's Displaced Employee Program {DEP) which w11l
fve them a certain priority with respect to other agancies' vacancies.

While it 15 true that these measures and programs can only hecome operatironal
vhen recuct on in force Lecodes o reality, by the sane toien, they 2re alse
specifically cesionec to insure that those who actually need assistence oill
recoive 1t e, those vho in fact fece separztipon. Ultimotely, therefore,
excess eaployees, rhether JSIA or otherwise, will recewve priority in £i1ling
vacyicies.

opigs furnished: Mr, Oser KHF  [x, Sec. £S5 228 N
DR:§VS:HHF:WO:LEProbst. 3351w  9-29-81 tape
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INE LW DRTOrCeMLn, Asuistance Adainstroelion (LIA)
t. lheviner '.‘:fs »'!t?"ﬂstrat‘or nor Lthe Carter Administlietion
3m¢ foncs Jor LIAA aver tne lest weverel fiscal years, nor ¢
ls.ra 1an plen to seek funding increases n the fulure. Henys
Eveu
» rzjor personnel reductions absorbec by LEAA in recem years, the
f ,.i-".:- = tonyunttyon with 211 the Justice System Improvement hAct (JSIA)
L= . wo=-t2zes e ferther reduction-in-force (RIF) in Lhe nesr future of
Sl .--: 12C personne’. In snort, the BEAA hes been maving towerd the
sseful 11fe. Finelly, and perheps most importantly, the expeciation
--.. %ne part of most entities w i .n the Criminal JUSIICLE COMLUnItY="

[V e

N «oyd ert nuthered and that the ogency would sovon closc.

The

¢ gatsterze of LEAA, even 2t diminished fundirg levels,

hes created a.

] o Rald

of confusion,

[ e ]
- o 12 o end the confusion and the slow, awkward diminution of the LEAA.

, e m2 ..y soupose t0 terminate LEAA'S existence in the following fashiun:
«.~duct & RIF between January 1 and Harch 31, 1962 1n such 2 way
Y 2s ¢ aminipize the disiuption of continuing JS)A functions in M
roserch, statistics, €nd juvenile justice to the extent possadle,
f ireasfer 217 continuing LEAA programs, such as TASC, STING, 1503, and
. Zegicaal Intellygence, to the Cffice of Justice Assistence, Rescarch
2nd Seatistres {OJA7S), with assezicted personned, by March 31, 1982,
. -~ «<nd
¢ .
A . term.nate the LEAA on Aprﬂ 15, 1982, trans erring any residual
. edmimistrative funclidns and assocrated staff that may remain beyond
o F2rch 31, 1982 to OJARS, effeftive that date.

$ ager j y{.’ " A
Ny //////%7%«/% | ,

Vvitea- T-eacth Smith
Aito-"2y Genaral ™ ,

: « .

, ‘q\) | X
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At s oot lucted Lor Luppertals, Lhe Reagan :
c o eat Liabl ew upprouachessto Lolstering the ciinanal
Ceoede wu e tiaed. Whiniiaan w0 way retflects on tha
®
' Cove = AA, wnu Pave woen bolth dedicuted wnd annovatave an helping
to, Swufeaen cAd Catics wailh their problems.® ..
- . .
. o -otaol LOAA appioprintion from 1909 through 1980 was $7.7
.
' - .un sLak, 310 1978, Lﬁc ayency eaployed 667 persons. The
v ocatd 315 a» uf pucuaber 12, 1981, '
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\ COSCRESS ORI SLLeS o
. HOULKE OF REPRESLNTATIVIS AR - J50
< ! '. COVMUALILE ON e DULATION AND 1 ABOR ¢
. SUBCO AN T E UN‘ HUMAN 11 OURCHS R
FOOM ¢ 1B RAYLURNIWOUSH OFFILs UL DING
WALHING ION D C 20318
Jnuary 11, 1982 o
Ret.rt F. Diegh ~ . . ‘
Actaing Divsctor °

Otiiur of Justice A wfstance,
R ox 4tch, nd Statistics

HS Dontrent of Justice

. L ha Lten, DC 20531

ar N Dicylenan

fte “ubs v sattee 18 maie that 1FAA 1s being temninated s a
, viete vatity vathin OJARS snd that por.cnnel levels aze being
LN | It e, Lign opoited that ~ope OTIDP staff may be terminated
th Wr ta croate vt des for TFAA owployces being "pIFed",
Yoo v eruly o poatbetic sith the por~onkl comisins of 1HAA (mployees,
P, sy tha g the cleaerile tustice Act Amendments of 1980, recognizes
Py an sutaty sogpirate md apart fiom JFAA and would not expect
' 61 d budpet decrsions affecting | FAA to have an adverse impact

of e, 1 for o e of O1DP, .
Te otfcipston uf oscrsight hoarings carly this sesefon, would you
Jle e e et far the Sohi dtece WYt dondng, §€ any, the terminat fon
of 1PAL w111 hisve upon OJIDP?  Specifically: N
. -
1 lw many people aie conently ceployed by OJJDP?T  How many,
« 1f y, of rhese would be "buped” to create job vacancies
‘ fur VFAA « sployres? . iy
2 T€ sy O1PP cwployees are to be teaminated, vhat percentage
. will be 1ewn and min\x{‘y fes?
3 If iy I FAA cuplayces are 10 replace O1JDP enmployees, what
are thelr qualifications in Juvenile justice 1s compared
k/ to the particular enployees they 3re to Uisplace?
4 4 WRill the nusber of statf vosftfons allotted to 0JIDP be reduced
: . in any way A3 a rcsult of the termination of LFAA? N
’
] If any OJJDP employces are to be terminated in order to create
' job positions for LFAA employees, how was _that decision arrived
' at and vhat {s fts legal basis?
- . ’
]
:l .
. Y -
. .
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Mk you for your attent¥on to these questions. Due to the fact (\\
that oversight hearings will likely be scheduled in Februgsry, we

- N ’

, ¢ would appreciate a i1eply within two weeks. We will bde in touch as
plans for the hearing and {ts dates become more definfte. .
~ L]
N \ . Sincerely
. ~a/ . T r>
e a 124,
Gordon A. Raley
Staff Director
CAR slm g
. ! * b
*
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Jomwary 6, 1982

| S
F .

_The nonorable Geraldine Ferroro

L3

1

\ batrveman
Subcuninilttetr on uman Hesources o (& ooy,
v orcanities on Post Office end P I s ; R
-faIVil Sarvice . . ' T v
f wuse uf neprosentetives SRR
Voashington, wa. (VSIS -

La:r b acam halrwomans

- .
[1.d3 is in further rezponse to your lotter 1o the Attomey General regording planned
rductlons i torce in thwe Lepartnient of Justice. Assistant Atforncy Genercl
¢ ovin noaney Teis usacd woch of the Depariment's major burecys to provide you
uireeltly vatie pertinent mformation.
Tig Lﬂlcc of Jusilce Assistonce, Kutecrch, and Stotlstics (OJARS) pravides
coorvinntiun cnd stofl support services 1o the Natlondl Institute of Justice (NIJ), -
he .ureou of Justlce Stotistics (0JS), the Uffico of Juvenlle Justico ond
celirquency  Prevention  (GJJDP), ond the Low Enfofcement Assistance -:
AdesJoistretion (LLAA).  As 0 motter of convenlence, these flve units are referred
15 us lae JSlm ayencies, Trusnuch os they ere adminlstrotively linked by the Justice
vyster huproven vt Act of 197V, The ol nprise G single
we mpietitive sreu tor ReduCticn in Force purposes GOJ 8rdc;_LJ:“uE —

A

urs Letoher 2, 1VE1, tho QJARS Acting Lirector notified oll JSIA employees of the
liklihoos of © rlF “somutima Avithih the next six months because of o shortoge of

pluntis_tor salarics ond expenses.’’ Ho Informed oll porsannel that “o general notico i
.10 ¥ probably vl hove te bo lssued In December or Jonwury.” The general notice ¥3

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

vas subsequently isswed 1o olt JSIA employces on Docember 3, (981 (copy ™",
attacheu)s

it Is expectod that approximately 10 positions will be dbelisked, primarlly within
Lih o GJAIG. | lowever, beceuse thie JSIA units ore all within the offecicd
Con petitive arce, She oxercise of "bumping® and “retreat® rights by LEAA and
€ orusS parsonmd v ill cause some dislocotion In OJJOP, NIJ ond BJS. The JSIA
1stention begisicr is currently under review by officlols ot AFSCME-Local 2030, -
the engleyres wutguining unit, and tincl declsions have not yet been mode
reacsding the speclfic positions o be abolished. Those decislons are expected 1o
cecur il seeliie motices of HIF will be Issued bofore the end of Janvary, to be
stir etive ne tater than &aaich 3, 1982
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Lol cction « os necessitated by buaget revisions Initloted by the previcus
- antulratien an warch of 1979 oo duopied py Congress, which provided no FY
vl regrun appropaotion for LEAASIrallariy, no funds were uppropricted tor
Ve sears 1bel G daude Lespite the absence of appropriotions in those years,
. cye, the ooture of LLAA'S block gront program is such that hundreas of
Cldblns of colluis it uihexpended funds frou prior yeors were still-moving through
tie state/local "plpeline.”  Thus, it hes been necessory to maldtain an LEAA
preseice 1o nonitur the expendituie of these funds ond close out grant files us
prejects reocinu e enc of the funcing perlodss _The Attorney Gengrcl has now
. cotunnined that fhese phesceut responsibilities shovld be cssumed by OJARS and

Lt LeaA will be termincted on April 15, 1982, In onticipation of the LEAA

phasewst, JSh units Liave alstaines fron hinng any ney employees from outside

1 ¢ WUlA ayencies {or approarnaiely two years.  Moreover, “early retirement”

L tnority vas oltuined from (vt for a briel poriod In 1280 ond on ocutplacerent r
e eaier vas ostebhished vatiun WSIA 1o assist e, ;yyccs in efforts to find now.
» >
{c..plwnwm.a.’_‘ F v, t 2 -.> ,q )

rheru are currently no Scledule C cirployees within the JSIA units and only one

Lo buvel position ecch in LLA~ and WJAIS, where the [RIF will be focused. 1t is

witiciputed Hhad ume of the 1w SES positions vall be transferred elsewhere within
Do Tpartiant ol wudtice. Decisions regarding the seporation of temporary or

/ cFun tlunary « i ployces heve not yul been mmade by the heoads of the JSIA units.

/

e ceterirination of which positions to abolish by KIF will be djctated by three™®

fugters 1) 1o Lud's cecision 1o terniinate LLAA on April 15; (2) the.ldentification

St thuse ool tunchion. criticel to cenphionce with ) statutory mandates of the

o gslation guvernng Ihe JSIA units; ond (3) identification of these functions .
Ssantiol to v ceourtuathty for the LUAA tunds still In the state/local pipeline. .

o will ottenpt to heep you informed of developments us the RIF procedures are

fe pich ented i the GSIA units.

v

Sueercy, . ¢

oHept en 1. oyle = N
(IR [ ]] .
witice of Cargressicnel Ligisor
- . <. Lt Rl
* unelosure . by . -T! ..
Sluoyle/cmd 1/6/82 '
i~ecords
Chron . )
$13
cc: Administration .

- .

o
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| TG stef Y ite
. T / Cifice of Tustice Assistance, Rescarchs {
: 2nd Statistics
| . . ‘ T
1 . ' :
L 4 Bashingion, D C 20534 -
r .
| . :
-, .« .
} Jonuary 18, 1982 /
| : -
. -~
|
.
> Gordon A. Raley

Staff Director

Subcommittee on Human Resources

2178 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515 s

Dear Mr. Raley:

the Justice System Improvement Act agencies. ’ . 4

There are no plans to terminate OJJOP staff "in order to create vacancies for

LEAA employees” whose positions will be eliminated by RIF. The reductions will

focus on personnel in LEAA ond OJARS. As you know, OJJOP is administratively ’
and operationojly linked to the other JSIA agencies - OJARS, LEAA, NIJ and BJS.

Moreover, these five units comprise a single Competitive Area for Reduction in

Force purposés by DOJ Order 1351.1B, dated June 16, 1961,

' This is in response,to your inquiry regarding: the planned reduction in force within
)
|

On Qctober 2, 1981, the OJARS Acting Director notified all JSIA employees,
including OJJOP staff, of the likelihood of a RIF "sometime within the next six .
months because of a shortage of funds for salafies and expenses.” He informed all
personnel that a "general notice of RIF protaxbly will have to be i}sued in December
or January.” The general notice was subsequently issued to all JSIA endployees on

December 3, 1981! .

Approximately 60 positions will be abolished in LEAA and OJARS. However,
because the JSIA units are dll within the affected Competitive Areq, the-exercise .
of "bumping” ond "retreat" rights by LEAA agd OJARS personnel will cause sbme
dislocation in OJJOP, NIJ and BJS. We do not expect this process 15 adverselys .
~ offect the juvenile justice prograi or the continuing octivities of the other JSIA
units. Until final decisions are made regarding the specific positions to be .
abolished and the individual employees elect to exercise or relinquish their bumping
or retreat rights as provided under Office of Personnel Manogement regulations, it
will not be possible to predict in every instance the effect on OJJOP staff
members. However, in those instances where an 0JJDP employee is displaced, it
- will only be by an LEAA or OJARS employee with greater seniority and with
4 appropriate qualifications to perform the tasks required. ‘

ERIC . _
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To the extent possible, yiven the restraints |m°puscd by the chicumstances described
above, the responscs to your specific questions are as follows:

As of January 2, 1981, OJJOP employed 60 full time permanent and six part
time ar temporary employees. Of these, upproxiinately 12 will be disploced
through the exercise of bumiping or retreat rights. HHowever, some or all of
these 12 may have similar rights and therefore may not all be terminated
frPm Federal employ ment.

individual bumping and retreat rights have been exercised, it is not
to deterinine the precise effects of the RIF on the basis of gender or
minority\status. Initial projections suggest, however,.that approximately half
of those displaced will be women.

In order for an LEAA employee to repluce an OJJOP employee, the former
must posess qualifications similar to the latter, as prescribed in OPM
regulations. As you may know, a significant number of current OJJDP staff
members were recruited from LEAﬁ program of fices.

Noy\ the number of staff posjtions allotted to OJJOP will not be reduced.

0JJOP ermploy@es will not "be terminated in order to create job positions for
LEAA employees." OJIDP employees may be terminated if, }h accordance
with OPM regulations and such pertinent statutes as the Veterons'#reference
Act, an LEAA epployee whose position is obolished has retention rights
superior to those of the @JJDP employee.

Pleose let me khow 1f further inforimation would be helpful.

‘Sincerely, ‘ .

Director

Office of Congressional L.iaison . <
P! :
—/ \ .
-» \ N
N L}
' .
* ’
\
-
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Bump/Retreat Notice Objection February 4, 1982

g

1o Fewm

Charles A, Lauer

v
Robert F. Diegelman )
Acting Administrator, 013%p

Acting Director, OJARS

This 15 I1n response to a February 3, 1982, memorandum § receivéd from H. F.
, e Sylvester regarding proposed action to have John Lewis bumpsto the position
encumbered by Doyle Wood. This memorandup offers my objections to this
proposed action.
" The Position Description for Juvenile Justice Program Specialist, Comphiance
Monitoring Sptoralist GS-103-13 specifies that thes incumbent 1s regarded as the
technical expert 1n monitoring for compliance wn%eglslanve fequirements of the
-~ JIDP Act which encompasses a variety of juvetule-oriented areas. Particular
emphasis 1s placed on personal technical Gssistance which the incumbent must
provide. The nature of the position 1s technical and the incumbent 1s responsible
for determining 51 Territories' and States' eligibiity for continued participation in
the formula grant program on an annual basis and prior to the next fiscal year
hward. This next year is the critical fifth year for many of the States and
compliance issues will be 3§ paramount concern for OJIDP. Mr. Wood devised the
0JIDP monitoring system, included policy, guidelines and operating procedures,
for both_the Office~and the States 1n 1977 and has singularly refined it. Mr.
Wwood's knowledge and exphicit understanding of compliance issues which can only
be gained through years of substantive work 1n this specific area is the key to the
Office's capability to assist States in their efforts to achieve compliance,
14 : monitoring for compliance, and clearly understand the intricate issues and
- problems faced by the States as well as the Office. -

The incumbent s recognized as OJIDP's leading expert in momtsrmg compliance
and achieving compliance with DSO and jail removal and in assisting States in
achieving technical and substantive cdmpliance. The timeframe which States are
facing to achieve compliance dictates that the effective work which only Mr.
\Vooq' can perform must be conunued with no interruption. Failure to continue
such activity would essentially result in the states inability to achieve, monitor
and maintain comphiance with the legislatiye requiremenys of Section 223(aX!2)
Deinstitutionalization; (13) Separation; (t4) Jail Removal; and (I5) Monitoring.
These four legislative provisions are complicated agsmthc ability to adequately
review the extent of State compliance with eachs pounded by the fact that
each State report must be critiqued and analyzed in relation to varying State
legislation, executive and administrative policies, judicial structures and policies,
and a variety of different juv=nule facilities holding diverse groups of juveniles and
adults (in some cases). The incumbent understands the different factors and
. apphies such 1n the effort to determine pliance and to as.ust States In
achieving the legislative requ.'cmmts.@‘g}" 15 now In the 19¥2 plin
cycle. Awards will be inade 1n the next {F €€ mon Sce my apportionment
« requesTl 1t would be as seric i+ a disruption as could aifect this Off.ce to attempt
to have this 105 pcrformed by a non-expericnced employee.

% .

P

‘ \‘1 ‘ ( * ? !. ‘) i; )
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Both the States' and this Office's sircess in achieving the DSC redu~tion of 2%
. from 1975 and a 32% reduction in Separation data just in 1979-80 can be partiallv 2
attributed to Mr. Wood's knowledge and the operativdw guidclines and policies
which he devcloped, and tus ability to personally provide on-3te assistance, in-
; house and outfde traimng, as well as 1ug uniqur inderstanciny aud app'ication of
the JJDP legislation and legislative history.
Mr. Wood's con'inued attention 10 the 1ssues and probl.ins facing approxiindseiy
550,200 juveniles who are placed in adult jails and lock-ups and ks pursuit of dita
. and atuon on tnus issue has annu ally helped the Departinent in d..c1dmg 10 s€Cn
the jajl removal amendment in 1979, This began the prucess leading the States to
disconyinue e practice of placing juveniles in adult jails. The comung year s
critical\to States in implementing, understanding, and applying the pulicies which
resultedun the 1980 jail removal requirement which has five years to run. Mr.
Wood's experignce and knowledge is ¢rucial for OJIDP to fulfill our stewardship
responsibility in assisting States to plan, menitor and achieve removal withih the
specialized imeframe.

The 1ncumbent is responsible 10?' the technical analysis and asses.ment of the
monitoring component of each State plan (Sce Attachinent A) anu a conunual
update of nationwide status (Sce Attachment B). Dut more unportantly, the
incumbent musi review and assess cach ‘parucipating State's anuadl co.nphiance
monitoring” report and to determine the level of complhiance inade by each
idenufy defiewe ,Zies and to deternune cach State's continiea = gibiity 1o

\ pruicipate 1n the program. This effort s critical to OJIDP and must be
effecuvely and competently coinpleted. ™ The cxperience ‘vhich Mr. Wood .
possesses 1n doing this responsibility can only be gained through doung this since
the passage of tie JIDP Act and there 1s no shortcui traming which can arim
another individua) o0 satisfacisrily comnplete this tasl.. Mr. Wood has seven years

of direct juvenile experience at the State level and four ytar performing s
exact function,

In summary, \ r. Wood's Gapatility and kwowled{,» has resulted in assigrments o f
tasks and ressonsibility vhich can not be undertaken withou. seve.al years of
direct experience and work 1n the speciiic area, /s I have oreviousl, discu  ed,
some juvenile justice positions have more o!.polcnnal for < *rious dis upuid than
others. The job sheet of Mr. Wood's differs from other Juvemle Justize job sheets
and 1s atzached as Attachment C. After reviewing the document describing the
qualifications ot Joha Lewis, 1 am opposed 10 Mr. | epis' bump 10 Mr.  Wcod's
position on the basis that such ac 1o would be ScrlouslAsruphve to OJIDP.

Auachmmls
N Y

cc: H. P Sylvester
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- CONGRESS OF 1 BE Uit D STATLS
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON FDUCATION AND LABOR
'SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES
RQONZIT.. RAYDURN I‘oUsEOFFIC:PUlLOING *
WASHINGTON, DC 20318 A

Py

March 23, 1982

w

~

s
“Honorable Willfan French Smith
The Attoiney Ceneral B
U S, Departacnt of Justice b
Washington, D.C, 20530

»
Dear Mr. Attorney Coneral: -

.
As you are prohably aware, the Subc}mit(ee on Human Kesources {s holding an
oversight hearing on the Off lce of fuvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
(0JIDP) on March 31, 1982, Certafinly, a major topic of discussion at that .
hecringewill be the impact that the Department's Reduct fon-In-Force (RIF)
procedures, resultfjng from the early termination of the Law Enforcement
Assistanie Adminfstration (LEAA), will have on the ability of 0JJDP to continue
to succe<sfully carry out legislative mandates.

We have been informed that fifteen (15) 0JUDP cmployees (25 perceat of the

work force) will be "RIFed™ on March 26 to make places for LEAA employees

with more seniprity and that by Septcmber as much as 90 percent of the current
staff might be displaced + This level of turnover plus the fact, as we under-
stand, that the iFAA (mployees are nog being required to have previous juv_ey_ﬂq
justice oxperivnce does fairly raise the quastion of whether 0JJDP activity o
,will be severely disrupted,

Hopefully, one outcome of our discussion at the March 31 hearing night be to
ag\{ivc at some nutually agreeable ways to mitigate the fmpact of the termina-
tion of 1FAA upon 0JJDP. With this in mind, we believe it would beJ((ln the

best fnterest of the Office and the implementation of the Juvenile Justice Act
to postpone the scheduled March 26 RIFs of 0JJDP personnel until some more
appropriate period after the March 31 hearing. We would appreciate your assist

tance this regard. , -
VA R VN A

/1y
’
5 v
lke Andrews D 1 \Chairmnn
Chairman . Committee on Fducation and lLabor
Subcommittee on Human Resources
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us Department‘of Justice ’
. Office of the-Deputy Attorney General

. .
4
Y N . . .
- A L
. B o i
. . : - - .
The Deputy Attormey Gencrad Nesmingron D¢ 0330 "
. . .
) ) March 30, 1982 .
. v - o LN
1 . .
"Honorable lke Andrews N
' Chairman, Subco tee’on
- *Human Respou rcea A
House of Representatiyes . , .
. Washington, D.C. 20515 K P '
N Dear Mr. Chairman: . .
- - 3 . Ll

N *

The Attorney General has asked that I respond to your
March 23, 1982 letter -regarding the effects of a reduction-
in-force (RIF) in the Justice Systems Improvement Act agencies
upon the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
(0JJDP) . \

*The Departpent of Justice will, of course, cooperate with
the Subcommittee on Human Resources 1h connection with the
overSight -hedring on the operations of 0JJDP, currently
uled for“March 31, 198%. As a suit has recently been filed
challenging the RIF 1involving the Law anorcer(nent Assistance
Administratioh (LEAA) and OJJDP, it would be inappropriate for
the Department to engage in extended dxscussxons of the RIP
while the litigation continues. I can, however, assure the
Subcommittee that t RIF wull have no adverse affect upon the
ability of 0JJDP to carry out success fully its legislative
mandates.

In all, fifteep positions in OJIDP will be effected, nine
current employees will be separated, five will be downgraded,
and one employee will be carried as a temporary appointment.
No positions in OJJDP will he lost, however. In fact, after
the RIP, OJJDP will have t
This contrasts favorably with the situation less than eighteen

months ago, when 0JJDP had twelve fewer employees to administer

' its programs. . L
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Purthermore, the replacements for the current OJJDP
employees have been carefully screened, and all have been
found qualified to perform the work. Indeed, five of the
employees to be separated came from LEAA less than eighteen

d months ago. There was no disruption of OJJDP programs at that
| ;1me,~4nd we expect nohe now.

I hope that this 1nformatxon satisfies your concerns and
explaxns why the Justice Department sees no basis for post-
poning the RIF until after the Subcommittee' s, March 31 hearing.
If I can be bf any further assistance to your Subcommittee,

~ please do not hegitate to contact me.

» incetel

EDWARD C. SCHMULTS
, . Deputy Attorney General

v
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. U.S. Department of Justice
0,
Office of Juvemle Justice and "P 7o
Delinquency Prevention < Q0a
i
. * /
Washdgion DC 2054
April 14, 1982 . ‘ '
" ‘. /
Gordon Raley, Staff Director . e
U.S. House of Representatighs i

Subcommittee on Human Resources
2178 Rayburn House 0ffice Building
washington, D.C. 20515 . !

"‘Dear Mr. Raley - .
The conclusion of the public hearings on the Coordlnatlﬁg Council's Program
Plan marks the beginning of a process to adopt a series of recormendations
for Council action. We have made significant strides n the past féw months
but the challenge of operating a Council which can make the Federal
delinquency effort.more efficient and effective 1s a goal toward which we
'sttll strive,

Enclosed are copies of the minutes of the March 15 meeting and a summary of
each person’s testimony and written comments. Fifty-three (53) persons
testified on the Council's Program Plan and fifteen (15) organizations and
state agencies responded 1n writing, Copies of their testimony, written
comments, and/or the transcript of the hearings are available from oyr
office. If you deSire copres of any or all of these piease contact Mr.
Modzelesk1 (724-7751) of my staff. Unfortunately copies of the transcript,
comments and testimony are both very lengthy and few in number, so we may
have to madke the information available on a loan basis.

The Council support’staff 1s about to begin an analysis of the testimony.
The analysis will be used as the basis to present final decisions on the
Counc11 ‘s Program Plan. We anticipate discussing the analysis and adopting
a program plan at the next Council meeting which is scheduled for May.

[f you have any questions regarding the analysis or if you have any agenda
1tems yoy would like included at the next Council meeting please contact
Mr. Modzeleski.

-

Sincerely,

4

Charles A. Lauer

Acting Administrator

Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention

‘ N

§ o1y,
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. COORDINATING COUNCIL ON JUVENILE JUSTICE ,
AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

1982 PROGRAM PRIORITIES AND WORK PLAN

Public Hearings

Washington, D.C. March 15, 16, 17, 1982

Denver, Colorado MarchH 22, 23, 1982

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN AND ORAL JESTIMONY

v
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. . ASSOCIATIONS ,

Alan 01szewski, Assistant Director of the National Legislative Commission,
Auerican Legion, directed hls comments toward two areas of juvenile justice
it & Knerican Legion views as priorities--the problems of violence and
. vandalism in schools, and the treatment of violent juvenile offenders who
' commit serious cgimes. The American Legion passed two resolutions: one ‘
lends the organization's support to programs directed‘against violence and
vandal schools, and the other calls for direct support for 0JJDP. He
stated that-the problems of juvenile delinquency are nationwide, and that
therefore, the Federal government has *...a responsibility to provide the
necessary funds, technical expertise, coordination, and quick dissemination
of results of successful research models or pro?rams to state and local
governments.” [In the area of the violent juvenile offender, he urged the
continuation and expansion of such rehabilitation programs as Project New
Pride.* He called for an expanded role of voluntarism in both prevention,and
rehabilitation. Mr. Olszewski concluded by presenting materials on The
American Legion National Crime Resistance Program.

s
.
4

Dorothy Crawford, First Vice President, Association for Children with ' !
Learning Uis:SiliEies; Scottsdale, Krtiona. eéxplained the ACLU'S

Justitication ror making schools and dellnquency two of the highest priority
issue’s, with an emphasis on research learning disabilities. She presented
findings and recommendations in the areas of research, program development, .
training, and téchnical assistance, which stemmed from research conductéd on
Tearning disabilities. Ms. Crawford urged the Gouncil to focus on: sl) the
efficient allocation of resources in researching, planning, implementing,
evaluating, and disseminating juvenile justice and delinquency prevention
approaches; (2) knowledge sharing; and (3) facilitating state and local
government use of Federal resources to meet local youth needs.

) . R

Charles Quigley, Chairman, Coalition for Law Related Education; Calabasas,
Talifornia,urged the Council both to select the topic area of schools and ~ , |

eTinquency for further research and discussion, and to continue to assess
the vatue of law related education (LRE) as an approach to delinguency
control. He defined the objectives of LRE and the Coalition and traced the
progress of LRE for the past 15 to 20 years, indicating that the Special
Commission on Youth Education for Citizenship of the American Bar .
Association has identified approximately 500 projects in LRE throughout the
country. In 1981-82, total Federal funding for LRE was $2.5 million; that N
included $1 mi111on each from the Department of Education and 0JJDP.

o .
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David Braunschneider, E:e-::twe Director, International Halfway House
Association stated that [HHA has a membership of 2,000 agencies and
Tndividuals directly involved in providing residential services within
various treatment disciplines. Confining his remarks to the area Hf

. developing viable treatment alternatives, he pointed out that while the
proposed strategies reconmended for Council action in the Federal Register
were indeed viable, nowhere was the alternative of community based
residenti1al treatment pf'ograms endorsed. [HHA urged that the Council
consider the practical, cost effective community based treatment programs as
the most important alternatives to institutionalization.

Mildred Wurf, Director, Girls Clubs of America, representing The National
Collaboration for Youth; Washington, 0.C., requesf% that the Council
underscore the need Lo focus on prevention, cooperate with'the voluntary
sector, work to improve the school experience, and make better use of
existing resources. She made four points about setting priorities for these
activities: (1) that Council efforts be directed toward youth development;
(2) that the Council take seriously the challenge of working with youth
agencies to help young people at risk; (3) that youth agencies can be
invaluable in making school attendance a positive experience; and (4) that
the work of the Council include using existing program models and materials,

:?lmtary agency structures, and people familiar with JJOP and work in the
eld.

e laudable expected outcomes from the CHuncil's action B
ould more readily be achiaved if it reflects-the following points:
(1) The\enormous diversity of schools must be kept in mind when fashioning .
solutionNto the urgent problems of substance abuse, schools, and N
. delinquendy; (2) The clearinghouse role of the Federal government and the
Council 1in its delinquency-control efforts is legitimate and indispensible;
great care must be taken in gathering, presenting, and disseminating data,
(3) It 1s essential to have direct and personal interchange with school
people when designing school-related programs, (4) The agenda should be -
. result-oriented; "schools and delinquency” and "substance abuse® are
measurablé progrifis, but “youth development” and “treatment alternatives®
are largely theoretical and difficult to evaluate, (5) "Substance abuse”
should be selected as the exclusive priority area for Council action in
1982, As chairman, Mr. Shannon pledged the assistance of the Educational
Leaders Consortium (ELC), a consortium of the major associations of the
publtc schools, in improving the quality of communication between the
Council and the educational community in planning and implementing the
Council's 1982 Program Plin relating to elementary and secondary schools.

g Wt .
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Xen Hilton, Board Member, Rational Association of State Boards of Education
gNAssga directed his comments to the problems of substance abuse, while
emphasizing that the Council's attention should be focused on all four areas
simultaneously. Under a grant from the Distilled Spirits Council of the
U.S. (DSCUS), NASBE is presently conducting an intensive program to make key
educationfal leaders at the state level aware of the necessity of developing
policies” and programs on alcohol education. NASBE offered to share
information with the Council on effective programs and strategies and would
participate in any Council efforts to improve and coordinate planning
funding and evaluating projects. On behalf of NASBE, Mr. Hilton recommended
e

that the Council's major attention be focused on prevention and education
efforts. hi -

Williag J. Murphy, County Executive, Rennsselaer Count¥. New York,
represented The National Association of Counties; Washington, D.C. In
presenting the récommendations Of the Hational Association of Counties, Mr,
Murphy stated that the Council should concentrate on three areas: (1)
removpg barriers to effective service delivery; (2) facilitating
coordination among service providers, programs, strategies, and research
efforts; and (3) disseminating information on effective programs and
strategies, Mr..Murphy also suggested that after an exhaustive
documentation on the state-of-the-art, a single forum should be held to
address the service, intergovernmental, and public-private.issues. This
would also support the goal of viewing the child as a whole person.

¢

A

Nancy Record, Executive Assistant, National Association of State Alcohol and
Drug Abuse Directors, Washington, U.C., described the structure and
activities of the State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Authorities, the funding
activities of the Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health glock Grant, and
the prevalence of, and cost statistics on, alcohol and drug abuse problems.
In discussing drug and alcohol abuse, Ms. Record spoke of the
inappropriateness of model legislation and recommended that the Council:
(1) fund a demonstration program for substance-abusing juvenile of fenders
based on the Treatment Alternatives to Street Crime (TASC) model; (2) lend
their expertise and support to the proposed National Commission on Orinking
Drivers; (3) keep abreast, through an informal information sharing
mechanism, with the activities of the NIDA and NIAAA Advisory Councils and
encourage these orognizations to disseminate their research findings on
delinquency prevention and youth programs; ahd (4) actively work to
coerdinate their activites w_ith other Federal}level councils. ¢
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Margaret L. Woods, Director, Technical Assistance and Policy Analysis,
Office of Social Justice for Younq People, Kationai Council on Trime dngd
UeTinquency; Hackensack, New Jersey, presented testimony concerning
treatment alternatives for juvenile offenders. She outlined procedures for
Council agencies to work cooperatively to improve the quality of
community-based alternative programs: (1) the Council's working to ensure
that state and local governments create alternatives to deal with those
youths who are actually in the system; (2) alternative programs must address
the real life needs of the juvenile offender; (3) alternative programs must
represent real sanctions; {(4) all alternatives should work to strengthen the
Federal mandate to improve family 1ife; and (5) the continuance of a
separate Federal juvenile justice agency that provides on-going Federal
research and development. Ms, Woods' stressed that in a trul{ Just juvenile
Jjustice system, the correctional institutions can no longer be predominantly

poor and nonwhite and the preventive and alternative programs predominantly
white and middTe class. *
N\

Michelle Magri, Project Manager for Youth Services for the Nat{onal
Conference of State Legislature; Denver, Colorado, provided tne rtouncil with
@ dudT perspective on tné issues It faces. NCSL surveyed seven major urban
state legislative staffs during February and March,1982 concerning their
views of major juvénile-justice issues and examined its own requests for
information in 1981. Of 22 information requests, eight were on serious and
violent juvenile crime, and four on status offenders. The waiver of
juveniles (specifically, waiver agez and schools and delinquency weré some
of the other issues that generated information requests. The state survey
indicated major issues were: (1)-more punitive responses such as waiver,
valid court order, and increased secure detention; (2) Federal funding
levels; (3) treatment programs for serious and violent offenders; (4)
substance abuse; (5) deinstitutionalization of status offenders; (6) youth
employment ; and (72’reorgan121ng the service delivery system. Commenting on
the specific priority areas, Ms. Magri indicated that under treatment
alternatives--the organizationdl and institutional issues are central to the
New Federalism, and the removal of barriers to integrated service delivery;
is vital under substance abuse--the need for a creative Federal-state-loca
response is growing; under_schools and delinquency--the impact of serious
and violent juvenile crime in schools demands a response; and under youth
development--youth employment strategies are necessary. She gave three
recommendations for the Council to improve its functions: (1) ongoing
communication with states is needed to facilitate coordination in juvenile
justice; (2) the resutts.of Council activities need to be disseminated to
states through forums and innovative techniques, such as teleconferences;
and {3) the Council should help states increase their capacity to respond to
serious and violent juvenile crime.

/ .

-
.

' Lanny Proffer, General Counsel of the National Conference of Stite

LegisTatures, reinforced ¥s, Magri's comments. He urged tne council to
devote more attention to coordimation rather thah to descriptions of each
agency's programs. He asked the Council to develop a mechanism that would
bring together Federal and state officials to overcome the barriers to
program fragmentation. He addresged the issue of joint Federal and national
intefest group information dissemination strategies.

—p ~4q
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Rodolfo B, Sanchez, National Executive Director, Coalition of Hispanic
ental Health and Human rvices Urganizations; Washington L., stressed
the importance o uth policy development tor Rispanic youtn and described
some of the yout*mlems exacerbated and more prevalent in Hispanic
communities. His®remarks were based on consultation with 130 youth-serving
agencies that are part of the National Hispanic Youth Institute Network.
The comments were aimed on the unmet needs of Hispanic youth, especially
those at risk. Mr. Sanchez presented the following m®thods for developing
strategies pertinent to youth devflopment: (1) the Inclusion of Hispanic
fepresentation in the design of a youth development policy; (2) increasing
the knowledge base and information exchange on minority and disadvantaged
youth; (3) increasing the supply and distribution of Hispani social service
personnel; and (4) increasing the emphasis on developinghealts promot ion
programs for youth.

-

Robbie Callaway, Executive Director, National Youth Work Alliance;
Washington, D.%., offered recommendations and comments on each of the four
p™Mority areas and on the workings of the Council: (1) focus attention on
the interagency coordination of school-based youth/community programs; $2)
increase emphasis on those youth earning academic credit and/or income for
participating in community and social services; (3) coordinate drug abuse .
prevention and education programs; (4) develap model state legislation to :
curb Juvenile alcohol abuse; (5) coordinate treatment programs within

existing programs for those serious juvenils offenders who abuse alcohol;

(6) incorporate successful programs into an overall training package for

youth workers, (7) direct resources toward training for project replication;

(8) review successful youth development activities to determine what has f
been successful, why, and how to carry the success over into other areas;

(9) become involved in the Sixth Annual HNational Youth Workers Conference.

To improve Council effectiveness, he sugdested that Council members possess .
decision-making authority and that the Council continue to utilize

constituency groups to coordinate efforts on a State and local level.

N s 3.

Lynn Gray, Wice President for Education, New York Urban Coalition urged the
Touncil to focus their efforts on schools and prevention. He-stated that in
most communities the school, is perceived by most people as the most central
enduring and stable social-institution, second only to the family. Calling
attention to the 0JJDOP-funded Schopl Enhancement Research and Development
Project, Mr. Gray asked the Council specially emphasize the concepts and,
trainipg programs developed by that project. He proposed the establishment
of a National Youth Accord and called on the Federal Coordinating Council to
assume leadership both in calling for this accord and in articulating its
primary tenents. These-tenents involve setting, daily programmatic

connect fons between school and employment for every child as an immediate
national priority; becoming a vehicle for bringing the various publAc and .
private sectors in the cities, states, and the nation together; focusi,g the

efforts of government, communities, and the public and private sectors the

development of young people through leadership, education, and employment;

and ensuring the dissemination and utilization.of the best available

resources. .

e
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Richatd Pruss, Executive Director, Samaritan Halfway Society; Forest Hills,
New York. As president of an organization representing "more. than JUU drug
. 3bUSE and prevention treatment. agencies, Mr. Pruss urged thé Council to
implement a recommendation that the entire realm of treatment for young drug
abusers be thoroughly explored. He aiso recommended that Federal
authorities give the research data, collécted by his organizdtion, its full
attention. The most practical strategiesdfor treating of criminal drug
abusers can also be the st practicag for suppressing crime,

)\. N Y

°

Priscilla R, Rosenwald, Director, Project Pride; Phﬂad‘el hia,
g_%gm Tvania, presented arguments and data showing that drug

. endence can be prevented through helping young' peaple develop
positive attitudes and behaviors toward themselves and others. She
recommended the implementfon of a prevention approach which includes
education and training programs {n the public schools and the community.
She also emphasized the need for parental involvement and the coordination

of existing and planned efforts in the f -
T ey an p areas of substance-abuse prevention

figl
o
L b
Miquel Coronado, Teenagers' Betterment Association{ Houstonf Texas,
described the eight-year-old program he directs. rec ommen hat early
special education services be supported to prevent future delinquency, %:
that prevention programs found to be>effective be replicated, expanded,—and
continued. ¢ ¢
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STATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES -

N N
Gene Kane, State Office of Manpower Rlarnning and Development, Staff Working
Group, Governor's vouth Council, Tofprado, addressed the probTems of youth
unemployment and the special barriers Taced by many youth, such as lack of
skills, acc;ss. poverty, and delinquency records. He supported the premise
gresented in the 1ssue paper on schools and delinquency that schools are the
argest and most influential institetions affecting youth and pointed oyt
that schools tend to operate in a vacuum.oytside the other youth-ser¥ing
agencies. Mr. Kane outlined the efforts of Colorado youth agencies to
ensure thyt high-risk youth develop the relevant labor market, academic, and
social skills. One key aspect of the Colorado initiatives is developing
programs that provide an ofportunity tg establish a relationship between the
tndividual and the program. This relatﬁonship can then be used to epable
youths to enter the job market. Programs must be geared tp effect
transition from school to worke In addressing the problems of toordination
and interagency proyramming, Mr. Kane urged that the Council work as "a
catalyst to provide incentives, opportunities, deregylfzation, and become
involved in the negotiations within and between Federal agencies so that
their state and local counterparts will be influenced through each agency's
contacts and chatp of command, ™
o

/ ' , - -

£1{zabeth Wildermad, Directof of Program Planning and Evaluation; Colorado
Division of Touth-Services, focused %er sfafemen%s o the area oF "Treatment
KTfernatives” and the issue of the serious and viplent juvenile of fenders,
status offenders, and juveniles in adutt jails, The Division of Youth
Services believes that violant juvenile of fenders who”'commit serious crimes
can be rehabilitated and therefore supports the recomme ations made in the

Jfedera] Register. In dealing with status qffenders an juveniles in adult

jails, Ms. Wilderman concurred with the recommendationy presented in the
February 9 Federal %egister, “to enhance reintegration \nd family services
for youth i snort-term secure holding, to reduce the mislabeling of youth,
and Lo recogndze Bach yout 's-needs and the development of mechanisms to
meet those needs.” Ms, W#derman recommended a strategy devel'oped in
folorado, aimed at developing criteria, intake, and screening units and
providing alternative and family reintegration services. This strategqy is
equally reTeyant to removing inapfropriate youth--status offenders, and
non-of fapders--from secure juvenile detention as it is to removing juveniles
from adu?t‘Ja11§ and lockups.

L]

Toni M. Francis, Coordinator, Maryland State prevention Network Project;
Sented testimony in support of youth deve opment and
%%g%r?%ngEggrn%%:grzr;roJect, which 1{ a two-year effort to bring about 2
state coordinated approach to delinquency prevention. The premises of the
Maryland project are that: (1) .y Prevent delinquency, it is necess:fyatg
provide for the positive growth a development of children and youth; 1n
(2) positive development can only be brgughtiabo::szzzzzgg ;ogz:liggr:t ve
atewide effort. Ms. Francis p
gggtgggggi;:ﬁig Z:v:?zpment project based on the positive Youth Development
{PYD) approach designed by Bill Lofquist of Tuscon, Arizona. She madekt?e
following recommendations: (1) that the Council ogganize the 1982 ;?r g an
around a set of theoretical canstucts like those 0 the PYD approach; (2)
that the Qouncil address it§ proper role, limits, and responsibilities as
its first priority, and (3) that the Federal government work toward a more
balanced system in which preventive programs are given much greater
emphasis.

b
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Rex C. Smith, Director, Juvenile Services Administration; Baltimore,
Hi?xfina},presented'an examination of "the universe within which treatment
alternatives may develop and operate," and a history of their development
and implemegtation as it relates to individuals and categories of youth. He
viewed treatment alternatives in terms of deinstitutionalization and
presented issues for consideration by the Council in determining its role
and strategies for Federal, state, and local intervention. He suggested
adding the following recommendations to those listed in the concept paper on
treatment alternatives: (1) examine the balance between prosecution and
defense in the court; (2) examine plea bargaining in the juvenile court; and
(3) examine the criteria for pre- and post-trial youth detention. :

Frank Hall, Director, New York State Division for Youth; Albany, N)w York.
WF. RATT Tdentitied appropriate rederal, state, and local government roles
regarding juvenile justice and delinquency prevéntion, and presente
illustrative policies, strategies, and programs of the Division for Youth.
He stated that local agencies are best suited to set local priorities; a
State role ensures the coordination and delivery of services that cut across
county or geographic boundaries; and the Federal govefnment must enhance and
maximize the development of communication linkages among the 50 states to
enable them to share model programs, critical problems, and emerging

issues. The Federal government is in the best position to address
interstate problems and national priorities, and to develop solutions beyond
Tocal or state capacities. In order to maintain the integrity of this
tri-lateral partnership, Mr. Hall offered the following recommendations:

(1) Federal efforts to maximize effective program delivery and maintain a
broad policy direction be continued; (2) the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Qelinquency Prevention remain separate and distinct; (3) Efforts among
Federal, state, local, and private organizations to cooperatively engage in
Joint public policy and funding programs be continued.

Darlind Davis, Chief, Interagencylebvention Council; Harrisburg,
Pennsylvania, recommended that the Louncil: ([1] develop a policy requiring
states to coordinate the efforts targeted for.children and youth more
effectively; (2) develop requirements that stipulate cost-sharing between
state agencies and local projects; (3) include schools in all council
priorites; (4) strengthen efforts, committ staff, and financial resources to
prevention strategies. ’

n Richard Allen, Chief Juvenile Division, Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and
e uency, presented testimony in support of law related education [IRE) R
and a%ternative education programs in the schools. He described a LRE N
tnitidtive that his office funded Jointly with the State Department of
Education. The project, Justice Education Teaching Strategies (JETS), 15
designed for students in kindergarten through sixth grade. He urged the

Council to review the JETS curriculum materials because it 1s an
“...effective way to get at delinquency prevention during the time where it

can make the biggest difference.”

*
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Douglas E. Brandt, Praject Director, Pride in Eastside, Educational
mprovement Center, Morris Plains, ersey, presen ata supporting the
~Tunded Schoo nchancement Research and Development Project. Heurged

the Council to select the area of schools and delinquency as the primary
- program priority during the years to come.
Henry Manuelito, Navajo Nation, Window Rock, Arizona and also Chairman of \/\
the Arizona Indian Criminal Justice Advisory Council commended the Counci)
on its prompt response and continued work on the {ssues concerning Native
American Youth and emphasized the importance of continuing these efforts.
%
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LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS

§

Or. Joseph A. Orr, Assistant Superintendent of Special Instrugtion, School
Board of Paim Beach County, and Chairman of District #9 Mental Health Board,
tor five counties 1n southern Fiorida, stated that school-based delinquency
prevention is most crucial to ensure the effectiveness of public schools' and
the safety and stability of our communities. He urged the Council to
support the development and refinement of prevention efforts in the schools,
such as the 0JJDP School Enhancement Research and Development project, which
is economicaily practical and educationally sound. He noted that this
comprehensive program*has the support of the school istrators,

- teachers, studeats, and communities participating b of the successes
they are experiencing. He strongly urged that the ing and findings
from this national project be made available to other schools.

4

Or, Joseph F1§;gg;r1cﬁ§ Instructional Supervisol Brandywine School District,
LTaymont, DeTaware, highTTghted the problems of school crime, white FI1ight,

N and alienation in American high schools. He presented dita and arguments in
support of making schools and delinquency the focal priority for Coupcil
action. Citing examples both from educational research, and from his
twenty-two years of experience as an educator and teacher trainer, Dr.
Fitzpatrick stated 'that the present organizatidn and management of most
school and classroom instruction fail to motivate students and encourage
them to learn. Lack of relevant subject matter and, lack of skills and
challenges in the classroom result in -poor student achievement, motivation,
and participation. He called for changes in teacher training and
instructional methods that would emphasize team work, cooperation, language
fluency, and social skills development. He recommended that the Council
examine, and disseminate the data and teacher training programs developed
throsgh the 0JJDP-funded School Enhancement Research and Development

AN ¢ Project, which he cites as a “tremendous model of cooperative effort* that
“a .etfignificantly changing teacher behavior.
~

Angelo J. Aponfiz Chief Admininstrator, New York City Public Schools; New
York, New York, recommended strengthening the criminal justicessystem and
making service centers out of the schools. Some of the services being
planned for NYC public schools include complete health care services for
~ youth in all grades, youth employment programs, and mental health services.
Mr. Aponte spoke of the faflure of the current system, stating that juvenile
laws allow a young person to escape meaningful punishment for even the most
. hideous crime. “The mere presence of secondary symbols of social controls
ts no longer sufficient to toerce desired behavior, which therefore
escalates society's response, if there is a response all, places
. intolerable burdens on the primary and formal system, and renders it
progressively less capable of carrying out fts basic functions.* Mr. Aponte
also reported op the interim recommendations of an Intera ency Task Force on
P School Safety established by Mayor Koch in September, 198%‘# , *

-
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Steven L. Krause, Deputy Executive Director, Office of the Mayor, New York
City Youth Board, explained that the New fork City Youth Board impTements
comprehensive planning and allocates funds to communties, specially
emphasizing the Afterschool Center program. He told the Council that this
1s a viable model for other areas in the country. He recommended that the
Council recognize (1) the essential need to fund preventive services; (2)
that effective services for youth cannot be developed without an
intergovernmental partnership; and (3) that the Federal government can and
should provide support for innovative and experimental programs to ensure
the development of effective programs that localities can duplicate and
institutionalize.

- .

Jim Weyand, Principal, Reed Junior High School; Loveland, Colorado,
described the educational practices of “teaching for mastery™ that can
significantly reduce the number of youngsters that fail., Scanwing the
findings of educational research, Mr. Weyand demonstrated how schools ‘do
make a difference in the students' lives. He described available
educational practices that can alter "our error filled school systems--to
produce self-correcting minimal error education and greater equality of
treatment." He recommended the strategies of Benjamin Bloom and

Madeleine Hunter of teaching for mastery and a "wellness program based in
public schools such as the QJJDP School Enhancement Project which a handful
of schools are in the first stages of implementing in seven states.” He
encouraged expanding-these sets of gtt-act'lces and the implementation of such
projects in an additional twenty or thirty such sites.

Judge Ned Norris, Papago Tribe; Sells, Arizona and Vice-Chairman, Arizona
Tndian Criminal Justice Advisory Council, spoke about the unique

factors contributing to delinquency on Indian reservations. He urged that
the Council continue to attend to tr{é special needs and problems of
juveniles 11ving in the reservationy and underscored the need for
reservations to develop their own school systems. dJudge Norris stated that
alcohol-related crimes are the most prevalent delinquency probdlems on the
reservations and stressed the need for adequate resources to address these
problems. i 4
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Jeff ¥ein, Administrator, Employment and Training Office; Denver, Colorado,
with Barbara Colburn from Colorado State University Fxtension Divisioq,
focused on the value of employment and training programs for adolescents.
The major concern of his office has been the lack of continuing development
on a comprehensive strategy, particularly from the Federal point of view and
a lack of focus resulting from budget cutbacks. In describing the
relationship between the educational system and the employment and training
system, Mr. Wein stated that the opportunities for<having an impact on
schools arise out of mutual interest and commitment; but if that were
missing as an employment and training agency, there would be 1ittle he could
do to make the schools utilize DOL dollars effectively. Mr. Wein
recommended that the Council provide or at least encourage financial
incentives for local areas to bring knowledge and experiences from Labor,
Juvenile Justice, and Education to bear on youth programs. The need for
solid inter-departmental coordination was stressed.

Dr. Donald Steele, Jr., Superintendent of Schools, Seattle School District;
Seattle, Washington, spoke on the relationship between public schools and
deélinquency prevention and the importance of school-based delinquency
prevention. He stated that there is substantial consensus among educators
regarding the key characteristics of effective schools--schools in which all
students master the basic skills and succeed academically and socially. As
the recent research of Edmonds, Chase, and others points out, it is not the
students' background, but the nature of the school's response to that ,
background, that makes a difference. The characteristics of effective
schools include: strong instructional 1eadership by the building principal,
clear focus on instruction, increased time-on-task, frequent monitoring of
student progress, and collaborative parent and community involvement. Or.
Steele highlighted the difference between the same practices that make
schools more effective and those that help students stay out of trouble.
Dr. Steele supported the 0JJDP Delinquency Prevention Research and
Development Project and its evaluation that is being conducted by the Center
for Law and Justice of the University of Washinoton in Seattle.
As a superintendent, he stressed that the project is being conducted in a
manner that will increase the educator's knowledge of how to improve
education, family, and school relations; the transition to productive adult
roles, and responsible citizenship in the community. He also described the
benefits of using student team learning techniques. The most beneficial

’ aspect of the project is that it provides principals and teachers with the .
necessary “coaching” skills needed to support one another in actively 4
working together to improve educational practices. He stressed that real :
educational change takes place at the individual building level. The focal
point of the Council should be directed toward individual projects that
would do a better job. .There should also be a leadership conmitment to test
the projects, to dissemipate the information, and to enlist the commitment
of others to implement the practices.

I/ In other statements presented by Orr, Fitzpatrick, Gray, Slavin, 8ird
and Brandt, this same project is also referred to as the 0JJDP School
Enchancement Project. .

12
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N INDEPENDENT PROGRAM PROVIDERS

Lee Arbetman, Deputy Director, National Street Law Institute; Washingtor,
U.C., informed the CounciT about Taw-reTated education (LRE); what it is;
Tts scope in the school system, courts, and bar associations; {ts *
effectiveness as a delinquency prevention intervention; and the relationship
among the Federal programs supporting law-related education. He pointed out
the need to both increase the number of professionals providing LRE and
develop models to implement local LRE programs.

L}

Ns, Jozce Strom, Executive Director, Act Together, Inc.; Washington, 0.C. P
offered information demonstrating that the goals of Act TOgethner and 1

demonstration projects are consistent with the goals of the Coordinating
Council and are designed to support and complement these goals. Act
Together 1s a national, ngn-profit corporation serving as an intermediary
agency to promote the development of more comprehensive and effective
approiches to serving high-risk youth. She presented a chart chssﬂyina
the thirteen Act Together demonstration projects, funded by 0JJOP and DOL,
into the four priority areas. Serving as a brokering/technology transfer
agent, Act Together, as specified 1n 1ts agreement with 0JJDP, will provide
feedback and recommendations on policies, regulations, and practices, etc.,
that should be modified and/or eliminated because of their inconsistency
with the policies: of 0JJDPY The organization also will bring to the
Council's attention the barriers that states and communities have identified
and mike recommendations for modifing, resolving, or eliminating regqulations
that hamper cost-effective local service delivery. Her testimony also
underscored the increasing problems with serious young of fenders and other
higherisk youth. b

Mary Moorehouse, Vice President Program Development, 70001 Ltd., The Youth
wtmpioyment Lompany; Was naton. D.C. recommended that the Council consider
the gwo major categories of motivation and transition services within the
areas of schools and delinquency, youth development, and treatment
alternatives, She stressed the need to include pre-employment and 11fe-
ski11s training in school, correctional facilities, and other reintergration
programs to ensure successful transition into both the community and the job
market. She provided exapples of successful work transition programs and
concluddd by reasserting the importance of employment and training in
solving delinquency problems. <

Y

. L” ,*
[t '
Tormie Lee ZJones. Executive Director, Youth In Action; Chester
WorKings & succesies of Youth In

Pennsylvania, described the origins, g3, an .
Kction, a grassroots community program. She stated that Juvenile
delinquency 1s a symptom that is not {solated from the 1{festyles of the
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individual youths involved. Youth need to receive a more positive message

from society’, and programs in the communities that are staffed by people

the youth know and trust to fulfill this roll. Funding should be redirected

to those non-traditional, non-public, and non-politjcal agencies to "get a

bigger bang for your dollar." Ms. Jones also presented the following

recommendations. (1) provide youth representation in the decision-making

. processes; (2) use ideas from yduth who have “been there;" (3) offer,young
people a choice between traditional and alternative school settings; (4)

N expose youth to opportunties to develop leadership qualities and skills; (5)
assure greatly increased funding and support for community-based programs;
(6) develop 11inkages and coordinationamong programs; and (7) review the

, findings from the conferencs on Youth Crime and Urban Policy.

Joyce N. Thomas, Director, Children's Hospital National Medical Center/Child
F?%fEEfT6K'CEﬁfEF'S'EETETJUﬁTi7'WiEﬁTﬁ'f3gT_E7ETTTET'TﬁEﬁi?T'iﬁ'EEEEFE'?E"
the field of treatment for adult sex o?fenaers. pointed out that a large
proportion of adult sex offenders began their sexual assaulting and
molesting behavior during their adolesence. Because delinquency is deeply
involved in what is generally perceived as an adult crime, she has devised a
?rogram that treats those adolescents who sexually abuse younger children.

n addition, she madethe following recommendations: (1) develop a strategy
that recognizes the strong relationship between failing to master basic,

. academic skills and subsequent social maladjustment, while at the same time
supporting efforts that allow the development of more positive self-concepts
for marginal students; and (2) involve the Department of Education in
providing data on the educational needs of delinquent youth. Ms. Thomas’

4 testimony also offered an examination and discussfon of the recommendations
put forth in the Council's issue papers. "

Paul Kelly, Dinector, Family Tree; Wheat Ridge, Colorado operates a runaway
house, three youth-based programs and a center for battered women, He

stressed the important role played b{ non-profit community organizations “in
filling the gaps that are currently being vacated by many long-stinding ,
institutions and departments of social services" by providing services .
without governmental support. Mr. Kelly urged the Council to develop policy

and frograms that emphasize the involvement of the family and the need for

courts, schools, and other institutions to enforce family responsibilities

in correcting delinquent juvenile behavior. Early intervention is needed to

address the role and impact of domestic violence on violent juvenile crime.

The accessibility of services for youth needs to be improved. He called for

substantial youth involvement in decision-making and policy development.
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Ann Monroe, Director, Prevention Resource Center ‘Project, A.H. Training and
Development Systems, Inc. provided information on two major projects that
are managed by this organization, that focus on the areas addressed by the
Council:. the Region 8 Training Center funded through the Department of
Education and the Prevention Resource Center funded by the I1linois Stgte
Division of Alcohelism. She presented comments on the Council's grionty
area and recommendatjons dealing with schools and substance abuse. Her
testimony placed additional emphasis on public-private partnerships at the
local level and the need for the Council to focus on effective program
management issues., She made the following recommendations: 51) look at the
problems of delinquency and substance abuse, not as separate issues, but as
related problems that can be addressed through strategies that will
wccomplish change in both issue areas and improve community 1inkages
building competencies in 1ndkviduals and in the systems themselves; (2)
place a consistent emphasis on encouraging information-sharing, technical
assistance, and’ research dissemination; (3) view youth development as a
strategy to address the problem areas of delinquency and substance
abuse--not a separate isolated area of effort; and (4) encourage sound
program management including planning, administration, evaluation,
information-sharing and technical assistance capability to assist programs
)/ in developing improved management practices.

Peter Kleinbard, Executive Director, National Commission on Resources for
.Jouth; New York, stated that the commission is a non-profit organization,
established in 1967, which fosters programs that help youth make a healthy
transition to adulthood by identifying the most effective of hundreds of
locally developed programs and assisting others to adopt similiar programs.
-He urged that the Council focus its attention on youth devel opment because
that is the one point of critical agreement among the major groups concerned
with youth programs. He called on the Council to exert leadership to ensure
the continuation and expansion of successful youth participation programs
because young people need to be more active, productive, and responsible and
need to participate in their communities and schools from very early ages.
He recommended that the Council: (1) articulate across departments a clear,
consistent policy that emphasizes on prevention through participation; (2)
encourage that the Federal government to make youth participation programs
visible by involving young people in government decision makin ; and (3)
incorporate youth participation components into existing guide?ines.

Sharon Bryant, Executive Director, Chrysalis Enterprises; Denver, Colorado,
described tne country's first Tong-term, residential faci”ty for treating
youths who have engaged in prostitution and the unique problems faced by
Juveniles in this category. The major concerns she voiced were: (1) the
inadequacies of the system to hold abusive and neglectful adults accountable
for their actions; and (2) the need to place prevention programs in the
schools. Gaps in Federal and state service systems for youth victims were
underscored. Ms. Bryant urged the Council to address itself to sl)
examining existing laws and correcting the loopholes in the service-delivery
systams; (2) supporting prevention programs in the schools; and (3)
supporting existing programs for runaway youth. .

15
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Dr. Janet K. Carsetti, Director, Project READ; Columbia, Maryland commended
the TounciT both Tor the underlyfng philosphy stated in the issue papers and
for 1ts recommendations that for delinquency prevention to be effective all
Young people must have the opportunity to engage 1n positive self-enhancing
experiences. Or. Carsetty presented testimony in support of schools and
delinquency as the most important priority area for consideration in the
1982 workplan. She stressed the importance of programs that enhance youths'
self-concept, decision-making skills, and opportunities to be challenged and
to meet these challenges successfully. She stated that “...the development
and continuation of alternative schools is essential.” ,In the area of
substance abuse, Dr. Carsetti called for continuation and replication of
effective programs. In the areas of treatment alternatives, Dr. Carsetti
stated that Juveniles are better served in alternative open-setting programs
than in closed institutions. She discussed the dangers of mislabeling and
recommended that: (l? schools and delinquency be the Council's primary
focus; (2) youth development issues and recommendations be folded into the
area of schools; and {3) substance abuse be treated as the second priority
requiring special consideration.

-
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:
RESEARCH INSTITUTIONS AND SPECIALISTS .

Dr. Robert Slavin, Research Scientist, Center for the Social Organization of
Tchools, Johns HOpkins University: Baltimore, Maryland, provided data
supporting the Council’'s emphasis on delinquency prevention and
emphasized... “that schools are the only agencies that can prevent
delinquency on a mass scale.” Summarizing data that establishes the 1ink
between school problems and delinquency, Dr. Slavin stated that the
organization of secondary schools fosters impersonality, alienation, failure
and lack of autonomy and thus contributes to delinquency. He stated that
the Council could help to bring about change in school problems related to
delinquency in-the following ways: (1) Encourage broadened use of student
team-learning, instructional methods, in which students work in structured,
cooperative, heterogeneous, four-member teams. These methods produce
si?nificantly higher student achievement scores, improved race relations,
self-esteem, 1iking of school, good attendance, and (2) As a long-term
strategy, the Federal government (through the Council) ..."should undertake
a sustained effort to find out how to organize urban junior high schools
through the rigorous evaluation of a wide range of alternatives focusing on .
effective methods that deal with the problems of impersonality, failure, and
lack of autonomy.” This search for effective alternatives should be
directed at particular components rather than at whole programs that are so
complex that when they work, it is difficult to identify the precise cause.
Dr. Slavin proposed specific kinds of research that would address answers to
the three major problems of alienation, failure and lack of autonomy.

%

<
Tom 8ird, Center for Action Research, presented data underscoring the '
importance of focusing the efforts of the Council on schools and
delinquency. Research data highlighted the impact that “the internal 1life .
of schools” has on Student achievement and troublesome behavior. Present
conditions provide an excellent opportunity for establishing collaborative
programs with schools directed at increasing learning, attendamce, and
favorable peer influence, and reducing violence, vandalism, and disruption.
He recommended specific strate?ies to secure the cooperation, focus and
leverage of the various Federal agencies, educational groups, and states to X
support schools in recognizing delinquency prevention as one of their major -
public responsibilities. Mr. Bird suggested the Council could make
sigmficant gains by concentrating on key organizations--schools and ,
courts--critical program characteristics, and the critical issues of
managing change effectively. He outlined the following strategies for
improving the effectiveness of the Council: (1) use al) devices in the law
to dngage agencies other than OJJOP in the.Council; (2) design
opportunities to guarantee more substantial interaction throughout the year;
(3) define the role of the Council as that of a catalyst for, and manager
of, a larger cross-departmental organization capiable of effecting the

o
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significant changes prescribed in the Federal Register recome'ndations;_ (4)

make the Council a "crossgagency organization. This will require

member agencies to develop a common theoretical and programmatic platform
that 1s inclusive of shared goals, perspectives and strategies.); (5)
cultivate cross-agency involvement through such strategies as training
seminars, more frequent focused meetings, and participatory management
tdeas; (6) fnvolve stage counterparts in a research and development. project,
based in the schools, whjch invites locally-developed options; (7) use state
or Federal assistance to help employ the best methods and to ascertain
throdgh evaluation what works.

:

Dr. Robert Hunter, Director, Center for Action Research; Boulder, Colorado,
offered arguments in -support of tne concepts of you eve v

delinquency.+ fhe strength of the youth developmen
emphasizes social institutional change, which goes' to the core of solvin
the social problems of delinquency control and prevention. This gtrate
focuses on the realignment of existing resources and\ provides a.
cost-effective model for policy development. DOr. Huntec_pointed to, the
challenge before the Council to convince the educational community
acknowledge .that "main 1ine good education is delinquency prevention®, and
to adopt a common nomenclature, f.e., youth development, for use.in
legislative mandates.

Y
- »

Mary Jane Turner, Staff Associate, Social Science Education Consortium,
nc.; soulder, orado, addressed the process of schooling and its

influence In "affecting and diminishing delinquent behavior in young

R

people.* Key strategies supported included increasing the linkages between
school and community organizations, ahd developing processes to allow
students undergoing academic failure to have positive learning experiences.
The findings. from the consortium's two-year evaluation of )aw-related
education programs indicate that school-based prognms can improve
students' behavior. The Consortium recommended that the Council assign high
priority to the area of schpols and delinquency, and that law-related
education be considered a primary vehicle for bringing about positive
change. Ms. Turner stressed the importance of establishing strong,
structured linkages with the community to ensure that LRE programs are
effective. Generally, she urged the Council to be responsive to the needs
expressed by local and regional practitioners and to organize efforts to
institutionalize law-related education.

v
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Ernst Wenk, President, International Dialogue Press; Davis, California,
cited youth development as the Councii's major priority area. outh
development could provide a background upon which theoretical and policy
framework is developed for most efforts undertaken in juvenile justice.
Dr. Wenk described the five levels of a theoretical and practigal construct,
which allow assessment of required improvements in program development, as
4 well as a structured overview of the complex problems of the juvenile
delinquency phenomenon. He recommended that the Council work toward
preparing a-National Youth Policy for International Youth Year (1985). Or.
Wenk also presented some ideas for a comprehensive Research and Action |
Policy in juvenile justice and for the design of scientific research
programs. Some of "his other recommendations dealt with a research focus
Sespecially longitudinal studies), model building, and .information

issemination. \\§~_//

Barbara Colburn, Colorado State University Extension Division, presented
Tnformation on the vouth Incentive TntitTement PIiot Project whose premise
was to determine whether economically disadvantaged youth would return to
school and stay there if they were guaranteed a job. This prograh which
enrolled some 1,000 youth, has been discontinued because of funding
cutbacks; however an adaptation of thé design presently serves 4D youth.

™~ Ms. Colburn attributed the success of the Project to the strong interest
shown by the youth involved when they were given the opportunity to have a
job~and subsequently demonstrated a desire to attend school regularly. -
Based on the Denver finding, employment served as a strong incentive for
dropout youngsters to return and complete high school,

Lynda Zimmerman} Executive Director, Creative Arts Team (CAT), New York
Univers t{, described a special program, designed by CAT and funded by the
lew York City Youth Board, which aims at deve?pping conflict-resolution
skills in high-risk youth through participatory drama workshops and special
performances. She stressed the need for educators and other agencies
working with schools to provide more than cognitive instruction and to use
alternative approaches to redirect negftive acting-out behavior in ’
delinquent and violent youth. She stated that traditionally *...schools
have not dealt with adolescent concerns such as: fear, anxiety, loneliness,
love, self-doubt, and alienation.” The failure to address_these concerns

has forced the schools to deal with the end product--delinquency and
substance abuse.

«
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Frederick P. Nader, President, Birchhaven Enterprises, Inc.; Greenland, New ,
Hampshire, Eesttria on the s%ill unmet need for aeveloptng a strong
Tedera] policy with respect to juvenile justice and delinquency prevention.
Mr. Nader recommended clustering the issues into two groups: (1) youth
development, including schools and delinquency; and (2) treatment
alternatives, including substance abuse. This grouping facilitates work in
delinquency prevention and offender rehabilitat?on. Other {ssues the
Council should consider are: (1) the promotion of pro-social behavior; (2)
- the 1ssue of targeting; (3) the integration of youth services by state and
local agencies and legislatures; and 84) the implementation of model
project's. Mr. Nader stated that the Council should concentrate first on
policy development and dissemination before turning to state and local

assistance.
. \
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Meeting of the Coordinating Counc11w8n Juvenmile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention
March 15, 1982

MINUTES - .

The first meeting of calendar 1982 for the Coordinating Council on
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention was called to order at 9:1D
AM., Yonday, March 15, 1982 by Charles Lauer, Acting Adminstrator, Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Preveption and Vice Chair of the
Counc1l, The meeting was conducted in the Hubert H. Humphrey Auditorium,
Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Avenue, S.HW.,
Washington, D.C.

The minutes of the December 16, 1981 meeting were accepted with an
amendment proposed by Robert Walling, Office of Special Education and Rehab-
ilitation Services, and accepted by the Council to note “that the Department
of Education had co-sponsored the motion to hold public hearings regarding
the Counci1's program plan. .

1982 Coordinating Counci) Program Plan Activities

-

Mr. Lauer reported on the activities to conduct public hearings on the -
program plan. , He summarized the procedures to be followed and briefly
described the activities to be undertaken to develop an analysis of the
public hearing testimony by Council staff.s He explained the curreat plan is
to conduct a meeting in May to reach final agreement on the plan. In re-
sponse to a question, be indicated the May meeting would be a regular |

i quarterly meeting.

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

.

Status of Program and Budget Changes for Delinquency Related Programs
.

Mr. Lauer called the attention of Council members to the handout
concerning program and budget changes. Mr. Warren Master of the Adminis-
tration on Children, Youth and Families, indicated the figures for ACYF
fiscal 1983 programs were not quite correct. He indicated he would provide
correct figures to the Council.

Report on Native American Youth

Mr. Lauer reviewed past Council activities and OJJPP activities
concerning the detention of Native American Youth. He®described the efforts
since the December 16 meeting, specifically the agreement between 0JJDP and
the Bureau of Indian Affairs to collect data regarding the'number of tribes,
populations, criminal Justice systems, and social services structures on
reservations.

&
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Mr. Master introduted David Lester, Commis;}oner of the Department of
Health and Human Services' Administration on Native Americans, who was
attending the meeting as an observer. Mr, Master briefly described the
Intra-departmental Council on Indian Affairs. Mr, Lauer invited Mr. LeSter
to sit on the Council's subcommittee on Native American Youth.

P Mr. Lauer asked Ms. Melvena Sherard of the Council staff 33 present her
findings of the Phase I data collection efforts.

Ms, Sherard outlined the highlights of the data collection efforts as
follows: )

¢ Demography - There are 681,000 Native Americans on the
reservations, 2/3 of all Indians BIA estimates as the
population in the United States. One limitation of the data
that may inhibit further efforts is that BIA breaks out the
youth population category as being under 16, while 0JJDP
defines a juvenile as being under 18.

. Governmeni - The Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 provides the
structure that most of the tribes use to govern themselves.

¢ Law Enforcement and Judical Services -,P.L. 83-280 and the
Major Crimes Act are the two major pfecés of Federal
legislation, although there are others, that define the
. criminal justice system on reservations. There are three types
of court systems: v

- Code of Federal Regulation Courts - These 30 courts draw
their criminal codes from the CFR.

- Tribal Courts -~ These 87 courts have their authority based
Tn tribal constitution and/or tribal law and order codes. #

” - Traditional Courts - These are 10 courts which operate in
accordance with unwritten tribal customs and mores.
4

‘It was moved and seconded that the Phase I report be accepted by the
Council and that the Council proceed to Phase !l as described in the handout
presented to the members. Mr. John Minor, of the Bureau of Prisons, stated
that the Phase I report should be regarded as a working document, not for
general dissemination. He said the document contains much good fnformatio .
that needed to be assembled. The motion was adopted. N

Discussfon of 0JUDP-Advisory Commission on intergovernmenal Relations (AC[B)
Roundtables

Mr. Lauer introduced Ms. Jane Ruberts, State/local Relations Special-
ist, with ACIR to describe the proposed interagency agreement to conduct
roundtables regarding the impact of the Federal financial and
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techincal assistance system on youth programs. Ms. Roberts noted that ACIR
was created by Congress 1n 1959 to advise the Congress and the President on
methods to mprove the Federal system. DOne ma)or focus of ACIR's efforts

has been the impact of the Federal aid system upon state and local govern-
ments.

In 1981, ACIR conducted roundtables on the general impact of the
Federal assistance system. The objectives of those roundtables were:

1. Explore issues, problems, and alternatives for Federal
assistance policies;

2. Provide access for the major recipient groups to the Federal
aid policy process; and ' .
3. Obtain comments from those recipients on Federal ad policy
ang processes.

ACIR sees the Juvenile Justice roundtables as a logical second phase of
the roundtable structure. The effort is consistent with the Regan Adminis-
tration's objectives of sorting out roles and responsiblity, 1mproving
communication among various levels of government and prov.iding Fegulatory
relief. .

The proposed effort will be a 13-month effort 1ncluding two regional
meetings, one in the eastern United States and one 1n the western United
States. A final report will be issued in February, 1983. The'first
roundtable 15 tentatively scheduled for the third week of June with the
second in Septemter. A brodd range of participants will be invited to each
roundtable, Among the pgrsons to be involved will be: ACIR members, Coord-
inating Council members, budgetary personnel, juvenile justice and other
social service program personnel and other state and local elected and
appointed officials. Ms. Roberts asked €ouncil members to make any Suggest-
ions they might have regarding the scope of the roundtables within the next
four to six weeks.

Robert Radford, Acting Director of the Youth Development Bureau,
described a cooperative agreement YDB has with th® National Conference of
State Legislatures (NCSL) to expand the information base state legislators
have about youth $ervices. Among the activities to be conducted under the
agreement is a forum on yo,th ‘issues. Mr. Lauer indicated that 0JJDP has
been discussing potential strategies that could be pursued ‘between NCSL and
0JJDP. Specifically, DJJDP may wiant to become involved in the forum.

Regarding the 0JJDP-ACIR agreement, Mr. Lauer noted the importance of
the Council's involvement because of the delinquency related programs
contained in the Fifth Analysis and Evaluation. The goal of the roundtables
{$ to make the intergovernmental system work. He stated that the number of
issues must be held to five or six. Ms. Roberts noted the agenda will be
kept open until the end of May. She asked Council members to Submit
suggestions for persons to participate.
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Closing Concerns - ~

The May meeting will consider the program plan and the results -of five
days of hearings. Mr. Lauer stated he expects the plan to adopted will be a
1982-84 plan. ’;

There being no further business, the Council meeting recessed to the
public hearings at 9:55 A.M.

-

P
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QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE
' ! COORDINATING COUNCIL ON
JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVERTIOK

Agency/Address

0ffice of Juvenile Justice

, and Oelinquency Prevention
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20531

National Institute For
Juvenile Justice and
Delinguency Prevention

633 Indiana Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20531

Law Enforcement Assistance
Administration

633 Indiana Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20531

National Institute of
Justice

633 Indiana Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20531 °

Bureau of Prisons

320 1st Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Department of Health and
Human Services

Office of the Secretary

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201

Administration on Children,
Youth and Families

Department of Health and
Human Services

200 Independence Avenue, K.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201

Youth Developmént Bureau

Department of Education

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

List of Attendees

March 15, 1982
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Name/Title Phone No.

‘Charles A. Lauer, 7247751
Acting Administrator .

Or. James Howell, 724-6705
Acting Director

Donald Anderson 724-5947

Walter R. Burkhart, 724-2965
Assistant Director,

. Office of ,Research Programs

John A, Minor, Administrator 724-317K
. Community Programs and
Correctional Standards

Clarence Hodges, - 755-7762
Commissioner, ACYF

Warren Master, \ 755-7762
Deputy Commissioner _

.

Robert Radford, 755-8078
Acting Director .
G11bert Chavez, Special 245-7094
Assistant, Deputy Under-
secretary For Intergovern- .
mental Affairs




Agency/Address

Office of Special Education
and Rehabilitation Serivces

,330 C Street, S.W. Room 3006

Washington, 0.C. 20202

Department of Labor

Bureau of Indian Affairs
18th and C Street, K.¥.
¥ashington, D.C. 20240

Department of Housing and
Urban Oevelopment
Office of the Secretary
451 7th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20410

White House
Office of Drug Policy
01d Executive Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20500
ACTION

806 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20525
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Name/Title

Robert Heneson Walling,
Acting Executive Secretary
for External Affairs

Joseph Holmes, Assistant
Chief, Division of Social
Services

Terri Shonerd,
Staff Assistant

Daniel Leonard

17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Gail Krane
Domestic Operations

Phone No.

245-0177

343-2111

755-6685

456-7090

245-3551
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF GaRry D. GO’I‘I‘F‘RBD%ON, Pu. D., DIRECTOR,
ot PROGRAM IN DELINQUENCY aND ScHOOL ENVIRONMENTS, CENTER
FOR SoOCIAL ORGANIZATION OF SCHOOLS, THE JouNs HOPKINs
UNIVERSITY
Mr. Chairman, members of the Subcommittee, I am Gary Cottfrédss)n, a psy-
chologlist and Director of the Program in Delinquency and School Environments "
at the Johns Hopkins University Center for Soclal Organization of Schools.* - -
I an pleased to have the opportunity to comment on some recent events in
the Office of Juvené;le Justice and Delinquency Prevention that could
cause lrreparable harm to the condl;ct of Federal }nitiatives in the delin-
quency prevention area. These events involve the dec'ision to treat all
of 0JARS as a single competitive area in the context of a major reduction
in force within OJARS, with the important consequence that a sizable number
of 0JJDP program staff will be replaced by workers from another agency.
This replacement, Lf carrled out as apparently now pl.anned, will have

harmful short~term and long-term consequences. -

The Short-Term Consequences

. .
For the past year and a half I have been the Project Director of the
national evaluation of 0JJDP's initiative in delinquency prevention through
. B
alternative education. Our project, sponsored primarily by the National
Institute fop Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, has just issued
» Llts first interim report on that Special Emphasis Program. One of our
» conclusions at this point in the evaluatio'n is that the timing of funding
decisions is crucial for proj’ects that work with school syst/ems. School~-
based projects generally involve planning for staffing, staff training, stu-
dent-participant selection and the 1ike at the end of the school year ¥
preceding project implementation. Consequently, we recommended in our
. .

report that in the future projects be notified of funding decisions, at

the latest, before the end of school terms preceding project implementation.

*0Opinions expressed are my own, and do not represent the position or
policy of any agency. , 4
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Currently, scventeen action projects which received grants to implement
L

alternative education projects (totaling s10,9f!.,!.!.2) ‘are being requested
s

.

£o submit ‘continuation proposals for a third and final project-yéar. Their
? » - ? Ll
continuation applications dre due 15 April, and they must be acted upon

irmediately thereafter if projects are to be notified of continuation awards
in time to make arrangements for the orderly continued developmegt and
1mp1enéntation ‘of their projects 1%

To illustra:te the poter;tial harmful effects of a delay {n notification,
consider the ambitious and‘ valuable project being conducted in th’e Charles~
tonm, S.C.,Cpublic schools.‘ Proj;ct staff are schdol system employees, and thetr\
contracts for t.he following school year are typically negotiated in April.
Uncertainty about continuation ftﬁ\ding would leave most staff without com-
tracts at a time when they m;st secure positions for the following school
year. The éost,llkely outcome is that many staff' members would make other

P

commitments and therefore be unavailable in the Fall. This outcomne, <
following two years of developmental and staff training work, would obviously
be harmful. If" would put the project back in the stage of staff and project
development, and undermine the effort to evaluate the project in a wmore
fully developed Eorn}. Not only would the services received by Charleston
youth be weakened, 'but knowledge sbout the effectiveness of the project's
approach to delinquency prevention could be lost.

Delay in agency decision making by as much a&s two or three weeks could
have similar consequences for other projects as well. It is not in the

best interest of the government or the taxpayers to create conditiona that

will introduce: such delay. Staff changes at this time would almost surely

introduce delay.
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Long~Ternm Consequences$

* In greating the OJJDP (Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act (;f i97&) Congress was acting on its finding that "existing Federal pro-
grams have not provided the direction, coordination, resources, and leader-
ship required to mee;: the crisis of del inquency.” OJJDP was created in
part to provide the rebsources, leadership, and coordination required in

the delinquency area. A stable, sufficiently staffed organization is
required to provide coordination and leadership. The ability of an agency
to provide léadership and coordination is dependent upon a store of
knowledge aboyt what has been tried in the past, and about what is reason-
able to try now. The replacement of OJJDP staff who have been developing

this crucial store of knowledge about delinquency prevention with workers
from another agency, no matter how skilled or able in their previous mis-
sion areas, will undermine the abflity of 0JJDP to provide coordination

and léadership in the delinquency arga.

In heann%s held by this Subcommittee in June, 1978, stability in
the staffing of QJJDP was a matter of great concern. The subcomittee's
Ma}ority Counsel, Mr. Causey, noted that turnover was approximately 33
percent in one year. And, as you noted at that time, Mr. Chairman, ".If
(0JJDP) were in private business . . . the way you are running this program,
you would be broke and out of business in 60 days."

0JJDP has made remarkable advances since those 197_8 hearings. It

has -been much more stable, and I am’delighted to note that many of the
. persons shown on the staffing chart that the then Associate Administrator
(Mr. Rector) supplied for those hearings are still there. It has been

building a staff of delinquency specialists. Furthermore, OJJDP has moved

forward with some valuable and productive initfatives sinte that time--

Q 14.L
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including the Alternative Education Program, the Delinquen?VP:evencion

R&D Program and others.
Currently#proposed personnel changes could go a long way towards

destroying the progress towards coordination and leadership that 0JJDP .

'

has nade since your 1978 hearings.

Thank you for considering my views. I shall be happy to answer any .

questions you may have. L8

L4
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF JoOHN FLORES, AssiSTANT DIRECTOR,
CALIFORNIA CHILD, YoutH AND FaMiLY CoALITION

House Subcommittee on Human Resources
Congressman Ike Andrews, Chairman

Oversight Hearing on the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention

s

California Child, Youth and Family Coalition is a membership
organization of 400 direct youth serving agencies located
throughout the State of California. As a state-wide coalition,
we are actively involved in juvenile justice policy formation

on both the state level and in local jurisdictions., We would
like to take this opportunity to communicate to the Subcommittee
our experience regarding the role the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delingquency Prevention (0JJDP) has played in California in
providing leadership and support to fulfill the goals of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Act (JJDPA).

OJJDP's ROLE IN AFFECTING JJDPA MANDATES

»

- - N
Separation of Juvenile and Adult’ Offenders

In recent history OJJDP has played an incisive role in assistang
California in working towards the goals of the JJDPA. In

1980 OJIDP worked with the California Youth Authority (CYA) to
avert a violation of Section 223(a)(13) of the Juvenile Justice
Act. Through negotiations the Office helped the CYA develop

. a plan to ensure the separation of adult and juvenile inmates
housed within the CYA. Throughout the negotiations 0JJDP

showed a sensitivity to both the programmatic difficulties

faced by the CYA and the needs of community-based organizations
which were counted on to continue to carry out the mandates of
the Act. The resulting agreement placed Califor ia in sub=
stantial compliance with the code section while 21so preserving
innovative aspects of the CYA treatment programs afrected by the
discussions.

Deinstitutionalization of Status Offenders

ERIC - *
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California has faced several legislative threats to Juvenile
Justice Act Section 223(a) (12), mandating the deinstitutional-
ization of status offenders. Several separate legislative
proposals called for either an unspecified period of lock-up
for juveniles who were found to be status offenders, or for a
90 day detention period if it was believed the young person
was suffering from alcohol or drug problems. The issue of
compl1ance, or lack of, in relation to the Act was a signifi-
cant Factor in.the defeat of these bills in Committee. The
California Legislature has consistently looked towards the

Act as a guidepost in setting relevant juvenile justice policy
and to OJJDP as an interested observor of newly legislated
juvenile law.

Removal of Juveniles,From Adult Jails

Section 223(a){14) of the 1980 Amendments of the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act calls for the removal of
Juven1les from adult jails. This is a particularly important
issue for California because it holds over 100,000 juveniles
per year in adult jails, over 2,400 of them for more than 24

, hours. 1Inclusgion of this Section in the Act has lent added
impetus for the examination of this problem in California.
A study on this subject, soon to be released, may result in
legislation removing many of these young people from the damaging
experience of adult jail detention. 0JJDP has raised the level
of public information on this critical subject through a series
of publications, posters, and announcements which have had
the effect of removing some juveniles from adult jails in a few
individual localities. On the whole, their public education
efforts have made the successful introduction of legislation
providing for ‘the removal of Juven11es from adult jails more
feasible.

OJJIDP's ROLE IN IMPROVING THE ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

Cost-Effectiveness and Coordination of Activities

OJJDP has been a central force nationally in the recognition
of the integral role cdfmunity-based programs play in the
juvenile justice system. Community-based programs not only
offer cost-effective alternatives to institutions, but serve

to keep both the court and formal justice system from cracking
under the strain of excessive referrals and commitments. Both
CCYFC and many of our memper agencies have at one time received
funds from OJJDP. The Office has consistently acted in a’
responsible manner in ensuring that federal funds were being

ERIC
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used efficiently both through its monitoring efforts

and through its assistance to grantees. In this way the

Office has been able to avoid the excesses which have sometimes
plagued other agencies.

Cost-effectiveness and coordination have been important
ingredients of 0JJDP's support of its grantees and have
operated on several levels. On a state basis, the State
Advisory Group provided for under Section 223{a) (3) of the

Act has played an increasingly responsible role in providing for
the coordination of juvenile justice projects while ensuring
that the specific needs of the State have been met. Nationally,
CCYFC has participated in cluster meetings held by OJJDP staff
which has helped eliminate duplication of effort mwhile giving
programs a chance to coordinate activities and aid each other
in the successful completion of their programs

Concentration on Serious Juvenile Offenders

>

It is generally|acknowledged that one of the most pressing

- problems faced By the juvenile justice system today is the
challenge preserjted by the serious juvenile offender. O0JJDP
has emerged as leader in the nation's struggle to overcome
this problem which is the concern of every citizen in this
country. As payt of this effort, CCYFC fully supports the
training activities proposed by OJJDP to better equip the
various segmenfs of the justice system in handling this
difficult problem. Through these activities we expect that the
system's ability to effectively treat, prevent, and control
violent juvenile behavior will be improved in such a way that
most effectively utilizes diminishing justice resources.

The 1980 Amendments to the Act, in part, reflected the
congressional and public concern over serious and violent
juvenile crime. Through the Amendments and OJJDP's action a
significant share of formula grant funds will be yfed to combat
this problem. OJJIDP's influence in this area is eady being
felt in california as juvenile just¥e funds are be¥ng targeted
on such efforts as gang violence suppression and increasing

the capacity of both law enforcement and the community in dealing
with serious juvenile crime.

The California Child, Youth and Family Coalition and its

member agencies represent an important link to the policymaking
process in California regarding the juvenile justice system.

It has been our experience that OJJDP has consistently acted
professionally, providing leadership for thoughtful consideration
of juvenile justice issues. On behalf of our 400 member agencies
CCYFC respectfully subnits the above comments to be included

as part of the subcommittee's record.

Q -0 0-82——10 .
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF THE NATIONAL BOARD OF THE YOUNG
EWOMEN'S CHRISTIAN “ASSOCIATION OF THE U.S.A.

[

The National Board of the Young Women's Christian Association of the 4.S.A.,
1n consonance with its establishe? practice of'moving to support and protect
youth throughout {its 100+ years of work, takes this opportunity to comment
on the funding pol?cy as proposed by 0JJOP for the Fiscal Year 1982T5pec1a1
-~ Emphasis Programs. It seems 1mpottant to state at the outset that this
response derives from the YWCA's sense of moral and soctal obligation to °
question some of the actions that'are proposed which, in effect:\appear to: .
. coincide with what the YWCA“Views as an alarming national trend toward
the reduction of services for youth who need them: 1p,this context the
National Board of the YWCA wishes to indicate that its concern--while
focused on the needs, potentials and interests of female youth--is to
’be recognized as embracing all of this country's juveniles without
Timitations based on gender, racial/ethnic/cultural background,
sociéeconomic status or other secondary factors;
. move toward the ugilization.éf 0JJOP resources to remedy, indeed to
substitute for, the losses of resources that derived from the '

discontinuance--by Congressional action--of the Law Enforcement

’
.

Assistance Administration;

. contempl ate the exclusion or';t best reductions of opportunity for
participation of National Voluntary Organizations, many of which--
along with the National aoar; of the YWCA--were crucial in the efforts
to establish OJJDP originally, and in the decision to vest its

operations in the Y.S. Department of Justice which--at the time--gave

Al -
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assurance of its intent to protect the integrity of the youthzoriented
structure and to safeguard it agaimst any possible incursions through
diversion of its resources or assignment of personnel that was neither
trained, experienced, nor knowledgeable about youth work.

The proposed policies seem tinged with potentials for violations of
some of those assurances. .

Specific instances are cited below:

We agree with 0JJDP's intention to continue Special Emphasis projects having
a third year commitment for funding, ‘but regard éhe use of these funds for
training State and local Law Enforcemept officialis as a misuse of these
funds, and inconsistént with the purposes for which we have supported the
JJDP Act over the past' 8 years. The proposed use of Special Emphasis funds ”
for courses and curricula at the Glenco Training Center through interagency
agreements with the'Treasury Department are grossly inconsistent with the
requirements outl}ned in Sub-part II, Section 224 (a) (b) (c) (d) and (e) of
the Act, both with respect to the statutory provisions and Congre;siona'l
intent. '

From our readit{y of the Statute, the authority to conductr;,{aining is located
in NIJJDP, and "twenty-five percentum of the funds approp;iated for each
fiscal year pursuant to this part shall be avaﬂabl‘e only for special emphasts
prevention and treatment grants and contracts made pursuant to this section,”
Each provisien of Section 224 (a) clearly piaces the focus upon community
based programs implemented by public and private.youth service agencies and
organizations. We, therefore, see this as subversion of the JJDP Act, as it
is an assumption of LEAA's statutory functions as pro;ided in the now defunct
Omnibus Crime Control Act of 1968. Moreover, the proposed diversfon of =~

' o
$2 million dollars. to police agencies seeks to continue funding programs which

-2 -
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Congress deleted in its budgetary decisions of 1981 when the LEAA programs
wer: voted no funds.
Given the 33 percent reduction in 0JJDP's allocation, and the number of
effective community based juvenile programs which will close down because of
lack of funding, we urge that 0JJDP use all of the funds appropriated. for
Section 224 (a), as required by Statute to support these p}ograms. Law
enforcement agencies and district attorneys are indeed the responsibility of
State and 1ocal governments, and their access to public dollars far exceeds
those for yauth programs. If Congress had intended that the training of
police and prosecutors be continued, it would appear that they would have
provided for thebe purposes at the time the LEXA functions were eliminated. "
The National Board of the YWCA wishes to affirm its support for
. continuation of the collection and dissemination y national juvenile
court statistics, national data on children in custody, and the
development of automated juvenile justice information systems; and
. inclusion of studies 'of the development of deanuent careers, research
on alternative programs for Juvenile offenders. and projects focused on
prevention of juvenile delinquency. .
Reading and rereading the proposed policy 1eads the National Board of the YWCA
to assert that it finds no opportuni'ty for significant participation of
Community Based Organizations in any of the proposed plans. The question mu;;
be raised also as to whether these plans lock in the research and technical
assistance resources with those who now are under grants or contracts or
otherwise engaged in 0JJDP research and technical assisfar;ce efforts. The
Nationa! Board of the YWCA considers’it very important that the research and
the technical assistance conducted dunir{g the subject period include some

other researchers and experts who are concerned with, knowledgeable about,

Pl
™
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and clearly qualified to study and offer services relative to the prevention
and treatment of delinquency among female youth.
The National Board of the YWCA wishes to share its present expect?tion that
the Congress of the United States will continue to demonstrate its cherishing
( of the nation's greatest treasure--its youth--through passage of Iggis\ation
that will embrace-- ’
«- youth emp]oyment programs, included in proposed Employment and
° Training Ledislation, that are capable of providing vocational and
on-the-job training for youth--including serious, violent and chronic
Juvenile offéndems> Such legislation could make available training
for the conduct of such pro;rams for the cited segment of the youth

target group, thereby relieving OJJDP from diversion of its inadequate

resources for th‘ftraining'it now proposeg;

strengthened programs and services for delinquent and endangered youth -1
through passage of 1egisiation that will provide fPr continuing 0JJOP,
eliminating some of its vulnerabilities, and fortifying it in such ways
as to render {t capable of impacting the "enormous annual cost and
immeasurable loss of human 1ife, personal security, and wasted human
resources” that result from the higk incidence of delinquency in the
United States. (Refer P.L. 93-415 as amended thrbu;h December 8, 1980,

L3

page 2).
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PREPARED ~ STATEMENT OF KartiteeN REYERING, PRESIDENT,
AMERICAN FEDERATION ofF Srtate, CounTy AND MUNICIPAL

Esprovees, Locar 2830 ) :
-~ ’ v,
My name 15 Kathleen Reyering. [ am the President of AFSCME Local

2830 wnich represents the Department of Justice units known collectively '
as the Justice System Improvement Act agencies. On behalf of the
kmo]oyees I represent, thank you for giving us the opportunity to

. be heard. . ¢
1 am here to tell you ahout the unconscionable treatment our
employees have suffered at the hands of the Department of Justice,
1 am here to-tell you that the Department of Justice is spending

$1.2 m¥1lion to fire us rather than'to place us in other available

nepartment positions,

I am going to describe for you the cc;nfigurauon of the

agencies we represent, Such necessary descriptions are dry
and boring. Buf do not let that cloud-the reality of what we ar;
. talking about foday. Behind t"h\e,) numbers and the dollars and the
polite

he people we represent - men and women who have devoted
their careers to the Federal service and who are now caught in the
adomzing thr.oes of uncertainty and self-doubt that ct;a{'acterize

a reduction in force. These productive employees - heads of
nouseholds, mothers, fathers, dedicated profeIsmnals -~ are 9going

to lose their jobs at a time when unemp1oymen$ is higher than most
of us can remember, And because of the co1d',: lculated actions of the .
Department of Justice, these same people are }rugang mot only
w1th in:pend*lng unemployment but also with very real questions about

their sel f-worth.

The tragldy and shame of it is that all this traima is unnecessary.

It could have been avoided. The Department of Justice has the power .

»

to prevent it, but it has chosen another course.

o L
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Let me tell you who we are. Our bargaining unit includes the Law ,
tnforcement Assistance Administration; the National Institute of
Justice, the Bureau of Justice Statistics; the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, and the Offjice of Justice Assistance,

Research and Statistics. &

"For the past yeér we have been trying to work wit:fe Department
- — - —  of Justice £0o minimize the effects of a reduction in- force on our e;np'loyeesi e ——

. e have been continually frustrated in our efforts.

Ccongrass has not approprilated funds for the LEAA program for
tne past couple years. It was obvious that the lack of funding would
ultimately r:esult in the firing of a large number of JSIA employees
unless a concerted effort was made to place them in other p651tions

n the Justice Department and throughout the government.

; In response to this situation, former Attorney General Benjamin
R. Civiletti established a Department-wide priority placement program
for the JSIA employees in October 1980. It required that Departmental
umits give first consideration for hiring those of our employees who met
the m qualification standards for avaﬂ‘ab'le posit’ions. At the
same time, the Office of Management and Budget éranted Federal agencies
hiring designated JSIA employees certain ex‘emptionS from the linited

. h'ir'in.g freeze that existed at that time. In short, the Justice Department

was working together with our administrators and Local 2830 to find

Jobs for our employees and avoid a RIF.
»

-

I
Unbelievably, Attorney General William French Smith cancelled .
the priority placement program in May 1981 when the 1iklihood of

RIF in the JSIA agencies became even more certain. In a memorandum of

)

_ Q - —- A e
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“fay il 1981 the Department's Personnel Director, Warren Oser, informed
all personnel officers that they were "free to make necessary selections

under normal procedures" including outside hires?

This memorandum 1s a‘i: war wath the rationale the Department
nused to expiain tne priority placement cancellation. The rationale
was tnat 'bu&get restrictions throughout the Department wou’l'd probably
tead-to "ﬂFs in other agencies and bureaus asjve’l’l. Consequently,
tne Department contended it was not fair to provide priority placement

for JSIA emoloyees wnile others were eim‘i’lar’ly threatened. -

g Local 2830 agreed that 1t was unfair to favor our employees under :
those Cilrcumstances so we proposed what seemed to be the obvious and

equitable solution tn the problem. We suggested that the Department i

of Jus.tice create a Department-wide placement program for aﬁ employees
threatened by separation. We offered to help the Department of Justice )
establish and operate a program that would reduce the tureat of unemploy-

q ment, safeguard the Government's investment in our careers, and prevent
<

financial waste that results from severance pay and uneinp’loyment compensation.

To the detriment of all.concerned, the Department of Justice
consistently has refused to establish such a program. Rather than
marshalling its resources to help 1ts employees, Justice officials
have thwarted our attempts to find relief for our coworkers. Hiding

behind questionable interpretations of national consultation rights,

the Department has refused to even discuss-this is¥ue with our Union

representatives.

ERIC .
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This attitude is outrageous!

In a memorandum of August 6, 1981, President Reagan instructed
Federal agencies to “minimize as much as possible the adverse impact
of these reductions on the individuals in\(olved." He further stated
that each department "must be aggressive in its attempts to find
employment for individuals who are facing the loss of their jobs."
His.instructions reflect the intent of the CivilfService Reform

Act. '

How then can the Department of Justice, a senior cahinet-level
C s s e
agency, justify its adamant refusal to respond positively to our

requests in 1ight of the President's clear direction?

2

Local 2830 1s a responsible organization. As the documents we
provided the Subcommittee staff will attest, we have tried repeatedly
to vork with the Justice Department for the welfare of those we
represent. The Department has rejected every overture. Its total

A -disregard for our employees has forced us into an adversarial posture

when our preference is clearly to work together for the"coamon good.

Local 2830 proposed a program modeled after the Department of
Defense Priority Placement Program that bas been working successfully
since 1968. In a report to the Office of Personnel Management dated
October ‘16. 1979, the General Accounting Office cited the Priority
Placement Program, including its stopper 1ist, “{o be the most.effective,
efficient, and most sophisticated program in the Federal government."

Mr. Larry Kirsch, the Defense Department employee responsible for the
-
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operation of the program volunteered to assist Justice in implementing
@ symi’ar program in the Department. Justice refused to even

consider 1t. -

We have not asked the Department of Justice to do any more than
that which a sense of decency and fairness requires. We have asked
them to carry out their responsibllity toward their employees by

wmplementing a placement program whose success is provenf »

I do not represent the JSIA management, but I can aséyre you
that they also have been unsuccessful in their efforts to obtain
assistance for our employees. In May 198T; our administration asked
the Department to establish an outplacement program. The Department
did not even respond. In September the JSIA administration reiterated
1ts request. This time the Department answered. It jnstructed
management to stabilize the workforce and draw up retention registers

1n preparation for the RIF.

Now, too 1a§e to be any consolation or genuine help for our
coworkers who have already received Separation notices? thé Department
is drafting an "assistance during reduction in force poiicy." The
Oepartment's proposal requires only that the various Justice units’
give priority ptacement consideration to separated employees befgre
they fill vacancies from outside the Department. Uﬁde: this plan,
bersonne1 officers retain the freedom to transfer and promote employees -
internally thus effectively limiting the reinstatement rights of .

displaced employees.
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- Y'nleoJus'tice Depardment proposad do,:.:s not reflect *the spirit of
. “%he Yak. KFSCME Local 2830 and the Amertcan, Federation of Government -
- Employees’ locals representing other major bureaus in the Department
met Tast Friday and agreed that the Depargment must act aggressively ¢
tt“; assist di:ﬁx:?emp]oyees. The Deparﬁnent"s current draft proposal

N N

is simply not adefate.
. . [

‘ ¥
We want a priority placement program with teeth. We want the

-

Department of Justice to follow the lead of the Defense Department

Aand other Fedxeral agencies that are 'protect'lng the welfare of emp]oyees;.

. . [
A January 23 Washington Post article said that the Education

R Department sént RIF notices to 258 employees. The article continued,
"... 112 were told they are being laid off. They include 40 clericals
who will be offered the chance to fil) existing department vacancies,
and 72 professionals, some of whom will be offered jobs freed by thdse

taking early retirement.

. “0f the rest, 46 will be reassigned...and 100 will be reduced in

¢ grade'but p(id the same salary they now receive.
. ’ .
6“...the department. . .will offer help up to 60 days after termination

of entployment."

* How can the Department of Justice do anything less for its employees? L‘Z

Surely a department of some 52,000 employees can absorb our 50 who will

be separated by mid-March. Surely, the Department of Justice can. put to
better use the $1.2 million in severance pay and unemployement compensation
that it must pay our 50 RIF'ed emp]oyees.'over half of whom are minority
group members. The Department ‘can retrain them for other p;)sitions

*

> . if necessary.
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Tna JSIA employees are helpless without the cooperation of the
NDepartment. QOur own internal placement office is run by volunteers
who must split their time between regularly assigned duties and their
outpiacement tasks. They are not personne"l specialists. Our pwn
personnel office cannbt devote 1tself to outp'l‘acement activities
because it is grossly understaffed. The majority of the personnel
staff 1s temporary clericals. The few senigr profes:iona]s are tied

up conducting the RIF.

The JSIA agencies cannot give our employees the relief we seek.

Ogly the Department of Justice can.

We are asking the Department to honor its moral obligation to
*ts employees and to undertake a course of action that is economically
prudent. The $1.2 million cited ea‘r]ier‘.dd’es not begin 4o measure
the waste that acgompanies a reduction in force. It is impossible
to guage the economic 1o0ss that res;x]ts from severely reduced productivity
that is endemic in RIF'ed agencies. I:Iow can employees work well when
their own futures are so uncertain, their coworkers iﬂ]osing their

Jt{bs, and their employer does not care about ,thétn? N ;

.And how can we measure the loss 1n human terms? I am bringing
before you the collective fear and anxiety of men and women who have
been repeatedly told by the Department of Justice, “We will not help
you."

The Department's message to us is even more demeaning than that.
It 1s telling us, "We do not want you." It is devoting its energy
to packing us up and shipping us out before our time has come. How

else can you describe the motivation ”a Department that instructed

,/

}-—A
W |
—~;
o o
|
i
|
|
|

ERIC o

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:




; 161

the JSIA administrators to move up the RIF by six weeks because the

Department needs 7,200 square feet of space in our building?

s How can I, as President of our Union, respond to the unending
question "why" from our employees? How can I tell those who come to

me for reassurance that they will be ‘protected, that they will not

~——be-putTout onthe Street, that they will be able ¥ support their
children? How do I convince my coworkers that the'skﬂls and talents
they have to offer are valuable when the Department of Justice keeps

telling them they are not.

The Department of Justice cancelfed the priority placement
program for JSIA employees. It neinstated ‘dutside hiring knowing
with certainty that our employees v;ouId be RIF'ed. It refused to
meet in good faith with legal employee representatives. It rejected
the attempts of the Union and our management to find. relief for our
employees.

We ask the Congress to assist us in our efforts to prevent the
human and economic waste. We w:ant the Department of Ju§tice to do what
is right, to give our employees the support to which we, arekenti tiad.
We want an aggressive prior’i\ty placénent program that is operated by
an objective body on whose judgement and fairness we can rely. Maybe
then the name “Department of Justice® will not ring so hollow in our

ears.
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PREPARED STATEMENT 0F KEVIN D. ROONEY, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY

GENERAL FOR ADMINISTRATION, JUSTICE MANAGEMENT DIVISION,
%DEPARTMENT oF JUSTICE

Madam Chair and Members of the Subcormittee--

I am pleased to apoear hefore the Subcormittee today to .discuss the placement

of Law Enforcemant Assistance Admnistration {1EAA) emplovers, and because |
im alsa Concoroed ahqgt the testimonv which has already been presented by
“wo of our amplovees.

.

.

As vou know, we are about to conduct a reduction-in-force in LEAA, but
befnre we discuss the placement of affected LEAA amplovees, it is important
t0 place thms parf:u:ular reduction-in-force in perspattive. What we are
#17Ness10q todav--4he termination of the Law Enforcement. Assistance Administra-
tior, is nothing more nr 1sss than the culmination of A orocess which began
over }our vears ago with the closure of LEAA's Reqional Offices on Sentemher 30
1977-.a procass, inéidentally, which has heen essentially sharad bv two
administrations as well as bv the Congress, Nur objective during this 1onq
perind has neen to achieve an orderly phasadown. He have spught, albeit
without complete success, to avoid any reduction-in-force by those measures

€ . ; 3 R
which would allo¥ the normal processes of attrition--retirements, voluntary .

-

separations, trans¥ers, and so on to oderate. And, the record will show,

for the most part, this strategy has worked.

<€ ~

1 * on Septemher 30, }977, when we closed the LEAA Regional Offices, we had a
total nf 475 full-time oermaneot employcas ingLEAA. Bv‘ﬂctober 18, 1980,

wWnen we wers ahout to undertake our second formal placement prodram for LEAA

/
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emolovees (LEAA had baen reorqanized into five agenciés). the number stood
at 48A. 8v Mav 15, 1981, when that program had been cn!rtpleted. the total
was down tn 338. Todav, hased on our Tatest manpower status reports, it has
fallen to 314, ®Thus, bv husbanding our resources, coupled with other
efforts, we have manaded to reduce LEAA's total employment from 476 to
314--2 reduction of 367 emnlovees--almost, but not quite enough to avoid

reduction-in-nrce. [* 3ppears now that 42 permanent emolovees will nerd to

be separated.

A1tnougr'1 attrition was central to our strateqv, we did not rely entirelv on
1%, .'Jhen the Reqional Nffices wers cinsed, wernffered evary individual an
ooROrtumIty tn nove with his or her 10h to Washwnoton, D.C. and we embarked
on the first of our placement proqrams, and it was a viqgorous one. One,
1acidentialiy, 1n which the American Federation of State, County and Municw'a’l
Emplnvess AFSCME) Local 7830 was directlv involved. Each week representatives
of all of our compnnent, oraanizations wers required to meat in the Office of

)

Q:&Denutv Artornev Gi#neral and report on their progress or lack of it in .
olacing LEAA emplovees 1n their orcanizations. In snite of the agaressiveness
w1th whach this matter was pu'rsued we were, quite franklv, rather unsuccessful.
[t was this experience which vividlv hrouaht home to us Jjust how difficult

was aoing to be to plage anv smmﬁcapt number of these emplovees in

ositions in the Nepartment. Al} too frequently, we frund thal/it\'ds

or other proarams. [t was this experience which, more than anything else,
Tadus to realize that it was 9oina to be a long, hard, road with no

Danaceas in siaht.
L
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To fully appreciate this difficulty, 1t is necessary to realize that the

primary m15si10n and the core occuhation of LEAA 15 the admimistration of

»

™ block and discretionary grants to state and local governments, and the fact
tnat, at best, there 1s only_a limted and distant relationshio betwgen this
function and those found 2lsewnere 1n tae Department. Moreover, all of

; .
LEAA's positions are 1n the competitive service 1n a Department which has

some 4N% of 1ts 10bs 1n the &xceoted service. [t 1s all ton easy to Speak
of rhe Department nf Justice As an aaency of 52,000 emplovees without
considering 1%s actual comPostion and 1ts several discrete missions. As a
cractical matter, and farv%g: purboses, 1.e., the placement of LEAA emnlonvees,
ane musT virtually dlscount entlre major segmants of the nepartnenr Ne can

. >eqin bv subtracting theFederal Bureau of Investigation (F3!) with 18,243
enolgvees in the excented service, and also 3,803 attorneys and some 400

other intelligence and 1nvestigative excepted se€rvice persnnnel. And then

We must consider the Department's other ma1or oGcupations: \ 2,144 Border

Patrol Aoents, 1620 Deputy .S, Marshals, 1728 [mmigration nspectors, 435

Correcrional Admnistratars, 3,922 Correctinnal 0fficers/and 3,109 1nvesticators

{other than the FBI). This leaves us with 16,281 oth employees, and 1f we
further subtract qur lower graded positions--GS-4 and below, the number
falls even further--to 14,520. And, as you will realize, these 14,570

" gositions are heavily consumed bv a variety of other nccupations, ranging
from secretaries tn economists, which are alsn unrelated’to grant management,
In fact, asouf 70% of all of our 10bs are Incated in the field outsidh the
‘lashington, 0.C. area and are therefnre not very productive in tarms of
olacement opoortunitiss, Revnnd that, all of ou; Taw enforcement, officer

positions have a maximum entrv age nf 35 plus very demanding phvsical

ERIC 16y -

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:




¢

quali€icat,on requirements. ' When the factors are contrasted against the <!i

profile of rhose Aither actually 6 he separated or otherwise affected and
whose Grades typically are/}n the 5S-13 to 15 range, 1t becomes readily
. apparent tha%t piacing eveﬁ a relatively small number of LEAA emplovees

elsewhere 1n the Nepartment 1s anything but a simple proposition.

One 100k at those who are presently scheduled for separation reveals that

-
almost 33% are: specialized n some aspect of arant management and 70% are at
or above tne GS-13 leval--this at a time when we are being asked to refocus

our staffing away from manageria) and support activities toward line-tvoe

aperations.

in sprte nf these difficulties and contrarv £0 the representations which vou
) nave heard, | would submit that we have not done badly. We have, from '

Nctoher, 1930, to date, managed to place or ntherwise assign 125 LEAA
employees w0 onsitions elsewhere 1n the Department, and 16 others were able
to refire early based nn the authority we obtained from the 0¢fice of
Parsonnel Management (NPM). As a direct or 1ndirect result of Nepartmental
effarts, then, no less than 141 emplovees have been saved from reduction-1n-force,
An additional fifteen professional emplovees will be offered lower ‘:vel

\ 1obs (for which thev qualify) with rerained arade and pay; although, we will
3150 have to separate fifteen or ftwenty temporary emplovees to permit their
retention,

o

Although we have sought to avoid reduction-m-force, it has been reasonably

clear for over four vears that the risk of reduction-in-force was alwavs

@ %00 0-82—11
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right around the corner, and that we were involved in a phasedown if not a
phaseout of the grants programs. Since Fiscal Year 1981, no new funds have
been orovided far the criminal justice programs authorized by the Justice
System Improvement Act (JSIA) and administered by the LEAA--a fact which has

hardly been lost on LEAA employees.

In earlier testimonv we were roundly condemned for our termination in.May of
1981 of the priority placement program for LEAA emplovees and our refusal to
1rmediately replace it with another--preferably one modeled on the Nefense
Devariment's famous "stopoer 11st." Howaver, at that time we were alreadv
*n 2 oerind of substantial uncertaintv. We had just been through the
Government-wide freeze imposed by President Reagan and OMB had issued in
Marfh the new Inwer amplovment ceilings. We found owselves\with a variety
of troubles. Our General Leqgal Activities account was facing a $3.5 mllion
doilar deficit and we were farced to continue the freeze for six of our

, seven Legal Mvisions; and we found ourselvas 1 king at the very real
oossibility of reduction-in-force in several opganizations besides LEAA.
The Community Relations Service (CRS) was 19{over ceiling; the U.S. Trustess'
was over by 160, the U.S. Marshals Service (USHS) by 389, the [nmigration
and Naturalization Service (INS) hy 229, the Bureau of Prisons (80P)Y and
Federal pPrisons [ndustries by 160. In August we actually had reductinnein-force
notices prepared for CRS and had obtained “marly qut" retirement authority
from OPM for that organization, fas wall as far LEAA) but were able at the g
last moment to stav such action. Bv October, we were still dperating upder
a continuina resolution with uncertain funding levels and had to impose a

new hiring freeze and take other measures. And by November, the

I,
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lona-threatened ref c{ion-in-Force wn the 11.S. Marshals Service seemed to
become a reality a;‘?ot1ces were 1ssued to some 146 employees nationwide
(only to be cancelled 1n Januarv}. I have attached a chronology of some of
the principal events relating to LEAA which should prove 11luminating with
. ._._regard to this period of uncertainty. By January 1982, hawever, our overall
s1tuation had become fairly clear. A reduction-in-force 1n LEAA and the
U.5. Trustees organization had become 1nescanable. The Drug Enforcement

Acministration (DEA) was 1n the midst of malor reorganization with a

possible reduction-in-force 1n the nffing. Consequehtly. we moved to draft

o
2 new Departmentwide placement plad which we hope will be effective and
ecuitable., -
Q Essentially, this plan would restrict our organizations from £i11ino vacanties,

from autside sourcCes until they have determined that well qualified surplus
smplovees are unavailable for their vacancies and would also require that,
unless a surdlus employee 1s selected, vacanties must be advertised Nepartmentwide
As presently drafted, the plan drfines surplus emoloyees to include those :
alreaay separated by reduction-in-force, those having specific reduction-in-force
notices, and those-whose positions é:z-cert1f1ed as being targeted for
\\ ) ahbolishment within 90 days. Having learned from our previous experience,
the olan would permit 1nternal agency reassignments and promotions since
these actrans do not reduce the total number Of vacancies to be filled and
nermits management to make better use of 1ts current workforce. The plan

would al$o waive the requirements of merit promotion--advertising, rating,

\_ rinking, atc., 1f a surplus employee is selected.

.
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In thas cc;nnection I would Nhke to briefly respond to those who ha/J ated
that we refused to consider creating a placement proQram modeled on that of
the Defense Deoartment. We are familiar with the 00D program and are quite
wmpressed with tt, However, the Defense Department has about a mil.Hon
employees, Their program has evolved since 1964 as a vesult of numerous
reductions-in-force and base closures, and they are able to devote a
completelv staffad computerized facility to it, not to mention full-time
zone coordinators and many others trained in their system,
Reduction-in-farce in the Department(of Justice is a relatively new
experience. We have been spared until recently the turbulence which has for
$0 10nq been cormonm‘ace in DOD. We cquld not hope, with our more modest N
resources am; within the time available fo us, to even begin to emulate a

vomqran of comparable magnitude or sophisticatinn, Nor would it be remotely

cost affecrive, [ understand that whereas their program currentlv has about' ,
1.00}) ehawles and has handled as many as 5 or 6,000, a major
reduction-in-force in our Department is in the ranqe of 50-200. You havg
heard testimonv that the American Federation of State, Countv and Municipal .
“mplovees (AFSCME) Local 7830 aroposed a Departmentwide program hased on the
pop sys;en. To the cnntrarv, Lacal 2830's actual proposal amounted to
nothing more than a reinstatemant of the pravious priority placement orogram

. for LEAA exnanded to include the entire Department,

Reomatedlv ton, g have.besn urged to seal off the Department o all qutside
~ e e e e e e et et e v, .

o e a e

» hires without exteotion. This is unrealistic, He will Always have spacial

needs which will have to be met from autside sources; we will have to hire

781 trainee agents, Border Patrol Agent trainees, Correctiona) 0fficers and

ERIC S
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others whose sorcialized skills cannot be foundYeither within our current
workforce or within anv group nf surplus emplovees. [t is aiso demanded
that we train or retratn surplus employees for other occupations. As nice
4s 1t sounds, 1t 1s just not feasible tn train individuals at the 65-13, 14,
or 15 levels for most professional positions in other €ields of wotk at or
near these grade levels,
- . .

Te

i* nas also been stated that we refused to consult with AFSCME Local 2830 on
a Departmentwide placement prog:am. 2nd that is correct.‘ The American
Faderation of State, Countv and Municipal Emplovres does not enjoy national
consultation rights with the Deparrment. That ;s the exclusive prerngative
2% nhe Amaraican Federation of Government Fmp]qvoes (AFGE) and we wnuld
consult witn others at aur peril. If this was, as has heen alleged, a
ques?ionable 1nterpretation, 1 can assure vou that we would be facing an
untarr labor prartice charne today. ‘Slmllar\v. 1t has been 1mplied that our
AFGE Jocals ire 1n some way in consort with AFSCME Local 2830. Let me tell
/cu thar nothina could be further from the truth. As a matter of fact, s
during our 1ast orioraty placement proaram for LEAA emplovees, while the

AFGE natidaa] heddquarters approved our plan 1n "principle,” thev insisted
thar local ex1sting agreaments remain unchanged, therehy effectaively defeating
the placement program to the extent that 1t appiied to bargaining umt

positions, Theé; position remains unchanged to this dav.

- N '

ve have, in earlier testimonv, heen pictured as uncaring and unraspnnsive to
*he nesds of LEAA. And vet, we have drafted a new placement 0lan; we have

again requested earlv-out retirement authnritv for 19 LEAA eligihle
A

B »
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. erployess, we have proyided their personnel off}ce with three of our best
Dgpartmen:aT 9ersonpe1\stsi andxhave assignad sti1} another to specificallv
assis™ 1n their outplacement effort. And in spite of testimony iz‘\he
contrarv, [ am r;assured that an aqq(essmve outplacegent program 1S now $
underway in LEAA as 1s evidenced by the se@ﬁrﬁent %0 mv Statement,

and that monev 1s available to obtain an outside consultant to assist 1f
necessarv. Moreover, at the ﬂgpartment's urglnq,'close and continuing
CoMuNIZat10n nas been sstablished batween LEAA and bath [NS and 80p,
bureaus wnich are prese tiv in the best position to assist LEAA n terms of
aty possidle placement opportumities, Having savd that, however, [ would be
remiss 17 I did, not a1s0 poInt out. that any program, reqardle;s of haow
Gooc--efven the 00D stooper ]1St--i$‘un11k91v to effert many placement.s
witnin tne Department from thqp‘gmalnlnq IEAA workforce, Me simplv do_ not
hive enough appropriate vacancies. And, converselv mos; LEAA nmg}oypes arﬂ
_not aualifind ror the vacanCies which we do have. T should also add that
rafn0t promise that this reduction- \nrforce, small as it is by the
oravarling standards of the dav, w11l suffice. With a further ceiling 1

raduction facing us 1n fiscal vear 1983, additipnal reductfon-in-force

ACtI0ns may prove uynavoidable.

[ can assure you however, that we will meet and probably exceed anv requlatory
requirements, and indeed, we have already done so, As you know, under the
requiat\ons. we are onlv reaquirad to aive emplovees a 30 dav general reduction- N
n-force notige, and a 5 day specific notile. OQur ggperal notice to LEAA
erplovaes went out on Decamber 3, 1981, and we are attempting to provide a
30 dav spacific notice to all affectsad employees. fur present Departmantal

B
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Oeder 0o *re Peempln mant Prioriry List™already meets the requirements -
mengared ov regulatien, acluding that found 1n 5 CFR 330.302, and our

ornposed program wﬂl(grea'tly exceed such requirements. [n spite of the

very severe tonstraints currentlv imposed on the Department and in spite of

the gensral lack of resOu;cas thranughout all of our orgamizations, we w11l
continue to take everv rcasonable stap to assist tgnse LEAA employees whn

are beIng adversalv affectred.

' .

And now, [ will address the specific questions contained in your letter of ° ,
danuarv 29, 1982, to the extent that these have nnt alreadvy been covared,in

mv earlier remarks. . 7

.
.

Yoy ask'lf,:hehngnartnent has ngn hirang from qutside sggfgf§_§1gcq'Qctohpr R
igil:‘when the Justice Svstem Improvement Act [JSTA) agencies were 1nstr;c€ed
to orepar? far a reductinn-in-foree, and how many new cmplovees have bean
hired. The answer 15 *hat, indeced, ﬂ'leE pgs cont.inuad from nnn-Departmental
sources. © As a matter of fact 851 (about 1.8% of the tntal,workforce) .
nontemporary 00si1tions have been f1lled durina this time--mostly attornevs,
lower level clarical, and law enforcement officer trainees. The 579 comoetitive
service positions filled included 4 Immiggation Examiners, 2 Deputy 1.5,
Marshals, 149 Corrﬁgtlonal nff1cers; 43 Rqrder Patrol Agents, 3 Peraleqal
Speciralists, 7 Computer Specialists, 2 Criminal Investigators, 265 clerical,

28 Wage Grade pnsitions, and about 78 others covering a wide varisty of

W0bs, A briaf reviaw of these pasitinns suggests that only six nf these

e e e
post1tians could have provided any reasonable plagement oppnrtunity for thnse

LEAA emplovees scheduled for vossible saparation. (Unfortunately, available
nrorrunatt ¥y avael

oy et S
P ————— .
.

O
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data does not_show_whether any LEAA employees appliad for these positions.)

The 272 excepted serwce positions nvolved attorneys, law clerkéthvgtérins "
Readjustment Act appoigitees, Physicians Assistants, Co-ops, Criminal
Investigator traineey, interpreters, U.S. Marshals (Presidential

* appointees}, Chaplains, ngal Technicians, and the like. Of the conﬁet1tive
service appointments, most (443) wers hired by the Immigration and

Jpturalization Service.and the Bureau of Prisons. -
1]
3 L]

*

You 2150 wisn to knnw how many JSIA emplovees have been hired for jobs ‘

2lsewhere 1n tne Department since October 6, 1981, and the answer 15 6.

tsrnore oo

Since the termination of the prigrity placement program a total of 15

(1ncluding the 6} have found iobs elsewhere 1n the Department. I have .
alreaadv indicated that during the priority ol;cement prodram, 110 emg]nyées
wera placed, 1ncluding the mass transfer of 66 auditors 0165 44 ather
placemants, therefore, from OCtnber 22 .- 1980 to date, 125 total placements
have baen effectad. [f we go back *to January 1, 1978, a review of what has
haopened tn JSIA emplnyees qgenerally, shows that a total of 390 emplovees .
left the agencv to other 10bs or bv way of reftirament, while 196 were placed

or otherwise “ound jobs elsewhere within the Department.

w
You questinn how many of the 50 JSIA employees-on the $econd level retention
register has the Department contacted to offer counseling andvassistance?
a - ‘e do not understand what is meant by “"secand level retention register.”
Howeéver, the Nepartment, consistent with its policy level responsibilities
and the fact that operations are decentralized, has not contacted any of the

- A¢fected JSLA/LEAA emplovees directlv. However, 141 employees are cCurrantly
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registered 1n the LEAA outplacement program and in the Office of Personnel

Management's Voluntary Interagency P}acement Program and a broad vamety of

measures nave been taken and are olanned to give them direct assistance
within the context of that program. The Department, on the ocher hand, has
neld several meetings and nglnars for our personnel officials dealing w’{h
th1s subject generallv, and direct program-related assistance 15 being

provided to the LEAA nutplacement progrim conrdinator,

4@ are askeg to provide a li1st of all Department of Justice vacancy announcements

that have been issued Since Mas, 1981, when the priority placement program

«as cancelled. We do not maintain records of all vacancv announcements

centrallv in the Dapartment. Ve are pleased to submit copiss of all relevant

7 ,
"Career Nplortunities” publications which contain listings of all vacaﬁ%%es

advertised Jepartmentwide fogether with those vacapcy announcemsants which .
‘

Nave been 1535und by the headquarters offices of our Offices, Boards and

Oivisions, Since the receipt of vour letter we have been 1n process of
juta'ning the remainder from our.bureausgihd. to the sxtent that these have
.

@ ) .

4

nni vet been received, thay will be forwarded separately to the Subcmrmttﬁ

Adcitianaily, vou want to knoq what training or retraining has the Department
orovided JSIA empiovess wno are -acing reduction-in-force and why the '

Oepartment expects the .ISIA agencies to carry out an outolacement orogram
1nternally when funds have either been curtairled or are strainﬁd to the

Timit? [ believe that I have already touched on the training aspect in mv

earlier remarks. As a practical matte;, training is normally undartaken to B
enhance an i1ndividuals skills within his or her chosen field or to prepare

A
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1nd1viduals for reassignment lor voluntary demtion\ to closely related
fielas. An agency would not, to use an extreme example, train a
personnelist to r;e an attornd, though such traiyming mght very well be
appropriate to train a personr;e1lst to be a management analyst. The lack of
training funds in fthe JSIA agencies would not normally bé an obstacle since
anv necessarv or 'aporoomat.e training would normally be the resoonsmilitvl
of the gaining orgamzation; i1.8., the orgamization which selects a JSIA
emplovae ‘nrh ane of 1ts Jobs. As far as outblacement 1S concerned, 1t 1s
necessary 0 oo'nt out that resources are limited evervwhere in the
Dapartment at the present, we have at the f)eoartmen.r.al le;,el; exactly three
oeople to handle the broad arrav of Departmentwide staffing policies and
Drooleﬁ anY one of these 15 already heing made avairlable to assist the JSTA
nutplacerent gffort. Moreover, in exploring this question with other
Federal agencies and outside consultants, there is a considerable body of '
6pIn1ON that outplacement 15 hest hand"'l*e'd by managers and emplovees rather
than bv personnelists. We have, however/, encouraged the JSIA agencies to
obtain the assistance of an outside consultant and we understand money is
'avaﬂable for that purpose.
We are asked who has assumed oversight responsibility for outplacement

“activitibg 1n the Depart;mnt.. The Assistant Attorney\eneral for Admimstration

has Departmentwide oversight responsihility for all personnel matters "

including outplacement; howeverlyy the Department of Justice, in common with ”

other large cabinet-level agencies, 1s decentralized frpm the standpoint of

personnet ooerat;ons. €ach bureau level organization has been delebated the \

authority and 15 responsi!ble for administering its own personnel program, ‘_/J

’
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The Nepartment’s Personnel and Training Staff 1s, on the other hané‘ a sy
rganization responslble for he develapment of Departmentwide DoliCIei, \\
providing training programs which have Departmentwide applicabiiity, oerformnw(
necessary 11aison and conrdinating activities with the Offige of Persannel
Management and with bureau personnel officials, and for the evaluation of
bureau programs. [f 1s neither stryctured nor staffeg‘to provide significant
'Jpera'lona\ support, howaver, as [ have oreviously nqted..we are, in the
case of JSIA, oroviding verv sybstantial assistance. In br;ef, the
Departrment has not and cannot conduct actual outplacement on a centralized
82515, ~xCApPL within very definite lumitations.
le are questioned as to why we cancelled the prioritv placement program for
JZAA without replacing 1t with a Departmentwide program and whether we have
My 01ans *o qIve fi1rst haring consIdprar.u‘tn separated emplovees, |
hel1eve that [ have alreadv addrassed this question af. some length. In
;cd»'lon to the :11ma'e of uncertaintv which 1 alluded to, I should also
pPOINT Out that 1n consulting our various bureaus on the question of a

. Departmentwge program, there was 3 mixed reaction, It was not until

'anemher of 1981 that any significant support for such a program appearsd
ana 1t was as late as Jandary 1982 before the Druq Enforcement Administration
formallv raquested a pr0qrnﬁ of this type. The placement plan we have
proposed aé% which I have already discussed, as well as the Reemployment
Priority List which 15 requireé bv regulation, both pravide first hiring

consideration for separated employees.

[n conciusron, 1&t me S1mply sav that 1 share the conGern expressed bv

-
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/
President Reagan in his mamorandum of August 5, 198}, and believe that our
actions are fully consonant with ths intent of that memorandum. .
[ apprecrate, Madam Charr, the opportumity to provide you with this
information and [ hope that my colleacuss and I can answer questions that
you may have.
) ]
>
%
\
7
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e
Attachment 1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
CONCERNING OUTPLACEMENT OF JSIA EMPLOYEES

President Carter 1mposed a hiring limitation; i.e., only one of
every two vacancies could be filled.

The Department imposed a total hiring ban to assess the effects
of the Carter hiring l1imitations. -

The Department 11fted the hiring freeze and imposed the
one-for-two limitation on those organizations under their
ceiling, but retained freeze on others who were over ceiling
unta1l they got down to their ceiling.

As the result of substantial cuts 1n the budgets of the Justice
Systems Improvement Act (JSIA) agencies--particularly LEAA's
budget--the Assistant Attorney General for Admimistration (AAG/A)
forwarded a proposed JSIA outplacement program to the Attorney
General {AG) for approval. The proposed program received pro-
visional approval late in August. Note that althouah it is
usually 1dentrfied as “OJARS/LEAA", the program applied to
all JSIA agencies that might be affected by reduction-in-force
(RIF) actions.

oy

The Department. requests permission from the Office of Personnel
Management (0PM) to offer eligible JSIA employees optional “early
out™ retirehent. On Auqust 16, 1980, OPM granted permission to
make such offers through February 15, 1981. Sixteen JSIA em-
ployees made use of this option.

The AAG/A asks OPM for authority t3 grant pay and grade retention
to JSIA rimplovees who accept lower graded positions in order to
avord RIF actions. OPM grants this authority on September 15,
1980 for a Tumted time which expired on December 31, 1980.

The AG asks the Office of Manaaement and Budget (OMB) to waive
the one-for-two hiring limitation then in effect as the result of
(M8 Bulletin No. 80-7 of April 7, 1980 as it would apply to posi-
tions outside 1n agencies that could be filled by JSIA emplovees
who would otherwise be subject to RIF. This request was granted
by OMR on October 14, 1981, provaded that the number of positions
affected would not exceed 125.

The Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Personnel and
Adminmistration. (DAAG/A-OPA} transmitted the Department's
prooosed outolacement plan for )SIA ecmployses %o the Diracrer,
0ffice of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics (OJARS)
with a note to the effect that 1t would he signed by the AG as
soon as the Department completed 1ts national consultation
obligations with the American Federation of Government Employees
(AFGE) as required by 5 U.S.C. §7113.

The AFGE notified the Chief, Labor-Management Reldtions Group
(LMRG), that it agreed with the spirit and intent of the proposed
nrogram, byt insisted that 1t be carried out in the units
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organmized by A?GE onlv insofar as it would not contravene
existing negotiated "agreements--a caveat that, of course,
essent1ally negated the program's intended effect as applied in
those organizations.

The AG signs and 1ssues a memorandum, to Heads of Offices,
Boards, Divisions and Bureaus entitled “Placement of 0JARS/LEAA
personnel” (1.e., JSIA personnel) implementing an outplacement
program. Essentially, the program gave JSIA priority in filling
any vacancies they applied for anywhere in the Department at or
below their current level if they met minimum qualification
requirements. (It did not cover promotions,) forty four
emplovees were placed as a result of this program.

1

Upon the request of the Personnel Director, OJARS, the AAG/A
asks the AG to exclude JSIA candidates from screeming by the
Department's "Employment Review Committee," which, until its
authorization expired 1n Februarv 1981, examined all Oepartmental
promotion actions to mid-level managerial positions to determine
whether the organizational entity concerned had met certain
affirmative action requirements. The AG agreed to this exceptinn
on fiovember 6, 1980.

The Director, Personnel and Training Staff (PTS), 1ssues
memoranda addressed to all Nepartment Personnel Officers clarifv-
ing certain aspects of the AG'S October 22, 1980 memorandum and’
setting out procedures for implementation.

The Nyrector, PTS, writes to the Personnel Directors of all other
Federal agencies asking them for their cnoperation 1n placina
JSIA employees.

The USMS has funding problams. .

Several requests are received from the heads of Offices or
D1visfons to except placement actions for certain positions in
their organizations from the outplacement program requirements,

These requests are demied.

The Acting Director, OJARS, advises OMB of certain placenent
actions effected as the result of OMB's waiver of its hiring
Limitation order. ’

President Reagan orders total aovernment-wid iring freeze; OMB
issues quidance on 1-24 and 1-29-81.

The Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS), one of the JSIA
components, requests a waiver of the outplacement program
requirements with reqard to filling four posftions. The requast
was apparently demed.

The new President of AFSCME Local 2830, Ms. Reyerina, responding
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t0 news of further cuts i1n the JSIA agencies' budgets for
FY 1982, writes to the AG seeking assurances that the Department

w11l continue 1S program to place JSIA employees threatened by
RIF's.

The DAAG/A-CPA writes to the Associate Deputy Attdrney General
(ADAG) submitting a proposed memorandum from the AAG/A to the AG
which recomments that, in view of the fact that other Department
components would now likely be required to conduct RIF's, the
special outplacement program for JSIA employees be discontinued.

Government-wide hiring freece j1fted by OMB providing agencies do
not, exceed revised lower emplaovinent cevlings, which were also
disseminated to agencies.

0fficers of AFSCME Local 2830 meet with the ADAG to express their
concern over the proposed disﬁpntinuance of the JSIA outplacement
orogram. h .

The Department continued the freeze with respect to the General
Legal Activities (Tax, Criminal, Ciwvil, Lands, Office of Legal
Counsel and Cival Rights); éxceptions required the prior approval
of the AAG/A. (From approximately January to June, 1981, fGenera}
Legal Activies (GLA) Account was facing a projected $3.5 miTlion
deficit owing to unusuallv high other-than-permanent emplovment,
travel, and equipment costs.) The freeze was 1hfted for other
00J éF3amizations provided that they could not exceed new lower
ceilings which in many cases; ».g., OEA, BOP, really amounted to
3 continuation of the freeze admnisterad at the bureau level.

A meeting cn reduction-1n-force planning was called by the
Department's Director of Personnel and attended by represantatives
of all of our personnel offices.
indicated that only the JSIA agencies and, to a very limited
extent, the Bureau of Prisons ?BOP), anticipated reduction-in-forn

Mr. Ron Redmon, OPM 1iaison officer for Justice, outlined the
steps OPM was taking to assist agencies. An OPM-developed
60-minute narrative and slide presentation on changes in the RIF
requlations, copies of the new draft Chapter 351 on RIF and other
OPM-developed FPM letters on RIF were distributed or made

avarlable to the orgamizations by the Department's Personnel and
Training Staff.

The ADAG transmits a memorandum to the Acting Director, 0JARS,
informing hun that because of 1ts inequitable impact on other
Department organizations facing RIF situations, the JSIA
outplacement program would likely be discontinued s soon as the
Oepartment met its national consultation obligation on this
matter with AFGE.

Seven organizations-were showing an on-board Strength in excess

ra,

v )

A survey of the orgamizations -

e.®

.
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of their ceiling ailowances: CRS + 19, U.S. Trustees + 160,
+ 389, NS + 229, DEA + 135, BOP and Federal Prisons Industrigs
160, (EAA + 206. RIF possmb111ty projected for CRS, USMS, LEMA,
an¢ U.S, Trustees (whose ‘unding levels had been tubstantmally
reduced

Nd-19-81 - Sixty-six auditors were reassigned from LEAA to the Department's
Justice tianagement Division's Internal Audit Staff to help
mimimize the magnitude of any future RIF in LEAA. Counting the
44 placed as a result of the JSIA outplacement program, the
Department succeeded in placing 110 JSIA employees in other
positions through May 13, 1981.

Né-22-81 - The AAG/A responds to the letter from the President nf AFSCMF
Lecal <830 to the AG of March 3, 1980, %advising her that because
of the fact that nther Department organizations now faced the
1ikelthood of RIF's, the special outplacement program for SIA
employees would soon be cancelled.

J6-29-81 - The AAG/A reconmends to AG the termination of priority placement
orogram far JSIA employees, noting that: "Hith a new budqet and
new cn1i1ngs having henn astablished, the Department is confronted
w1th an alrogether different situation. As you will note from
the artachea table, five of our component organizations, 1n
addition to OJARS, are now faced with severely reduced ceilings
compared with their present on-hoard strength, and we are faced
with proebable or at least potential reduction-in-force actions 1n
several cases. Bevond that, however, many of our crganizations

simply heve litrle or no capacity to add surplus OJARS employees
to therr rolis,”

5 15-01-3. - The Preslcent, AFSCME Local 2830, writes to the APAG thanking him
T for meeting with them on April 1, 1981, and requgsts that a Joint

maragement union outplacement feam be foruwd to Assist emplovees
affected by PIF's,

05-76-3. - In a memorandum to all organization heads the AG terminates
priority placement program for JSIA emploYees effective Hay 15,
1981 but encourages serious employment consideration be given to
these employees.

N5-08-81 -  The Acting Director, MJARS, writes to the AG to submit certain
sugaestions with regard to policies that might be followed
Oepartmentwide to assist employees who will be RIFed if thev do.
not find other positions.

95-08-31 - The Department requested OPM to authorize voluntary optional
early retirement for an estimated 30 JSIA employees, explaining
that. "With che new budget and ceiling allocations, however, our
entire circumstances have heen substantially changed. Six of our
maJor organizations besides the JSIA agencies are now faced with
significant drfferences between their on-board strength and their
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new cerlings. All of our legal divisions, save one, are frozen.
At least one of our bureaus is seriously contemplating
reduction-in-force, and the Department will shortly be forced to
termimate the specual placement program for JSIA employees since
emplovees 1n some of the other organizations will aiso be seeking
alternative emplqyment and, as a practical matter, we can absorb
few, 1f any, surplus JSIA employees elsewhere 1n the Department
of Justice.”

The Director, PTS, issues a memorandum advising all Department
Personnel Officers that the JSIA outplacement program will be
cancelled May 15, 1981,

The Acting Assistant Admimistrator, 0JARS, writes to the
Drractor, PTS, protesting the wording of h1s memorandum of
5-11-81 and suggesting that it be amended to indicate that the AG
st1ll wishes “seri0us constderation” to be given to JSIA
candrdates for positions in other Department organizations.

The AAG/A responds to AFSCME Local 2830's letter of 5-1-81
advising Ms. Revering that the Department is drafting a plan to
assist Department employees threatened by RIF actions.

The Acting Director, 0JARS, 1ssues a memorandum to all JSIA
employees advising them of internal outplacement efforts.

’
The Department assigned the Associate Director for Operations,
Personnel & Training Staff, to QJARS to begin planning for
pGssible réduction-1n-forre n the JSIA agencies. However, QJARS
was opposed to taking any action in this direction and he returned
to the Department on September 4, 1981.

The Department distributed ynformation on OPM's Voluntary
Interagency Placement Program (VIPP) to all Personnel Officers
and requested that each bureau designate a coordinator and advise
OPM of same.

,

The Department delegated authority to all of {ts major organizations
to offer retained grade and/or pay to employees who voluatarily
accept positions no more than two grades below their present

tevels, (The previous spe¢ial authority granted by OPM to offer
retained grade and/or pay to JSIA emplovees accepting lower level
Jabs elsewhere in the Department had expired and had been replaced
by permanent regulations which delegated such authority to heads

nf agencies.)

U.S. Attorney funding problems. MNo attorney hiring. In Auqust,

a reprogramming of funds within U.S. Attorney and U.S. Marshals
Service appropriation was required to fund unbudgeted and un-
expected costs for the U,S, Attorneys: reimhursements to financial
}nsn'tutlons. court reporting expenses, and FTS costs.

. 174
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2737°0rs Seevice /153, cner canc2lled 4t the last ninute sy

sefore 15suance. Authority sought and obtained from OPM to aligy

* (RS employees 10 retire on "early out.” Returned authority to
OPM unused on 9-15-81. .

' 79-02-81 - 27M f.nallv created ou~ second request for early-out retirement
J satmgrisy far U818 empicvess,  rowever, OPM Timited use of the
ULNIr1T/ 0 The Ddertoc Auaust 21, 1981 (a date wnicn had passea)
to Sepremoer S0, 1881, wi1tn tne understanding that 1t could only
be usecdif a reduction-i1n-iorce was actually effected.

69-1.-81 - The Acting Director, OJARS, writes o the DAG to, inter alia,
-suggest that, since other Nepartment organizations seem Lo no
longer be 1n danger of RIF's, a priority placement program for
JSIA emplovees be reconsidered.

09-.5-81 « The Department returned the just-granted early-out authoraitv to
OPM unused since any RIF 1n the JSIA agencies had been deferred.

* ’
15-06-31 - The DAG responds to the ‘9-11+81 memorandum of the Acting
A Director, OJARS, advising ham to institute several internal.
- . measures to wal with impending RIF, and informing him that RIFed
JSIA employees will receive the same protection under the /
. Department's Reemployment Priority Program as employees RIFed /
from other Department organizations. 5/

with sget1f1C exemptions requiring AAG/A approval {for 0BD's)/ or

Sureau Head approval. Operated under continuing resalution which

proh1bit®¥d any enhancements; also uncertain funding ‘levels, which
. lasted until November 20.

10-76.81 - The Department mposed a new hiring freeze (and other measur;76
)

.

e . . "
10-39-81 - The President, AFSCME Lgcal 2830, writes'to the AG proposjing to

negotiate with the De artment regarding a Oepartment plagement
program for JSIA employees. -

o 11-02.81 - The Department again assigned the Associate Director for
. . Operations to OJARS to plan and implement necessary L
. reduction-in-force actions. Other Departmental persgnnel staff -

also made available for technical advice and assisr§ ce.

. /

P 11-06-81 -~ The Director, PTS, responding on behalf of the AG Yo AFSCME Local
2830's proposal, declines to enter fnto negotiations with the
Local on the grounds that: (1) it represented only the employees
of the JSIA agencies and, thus, that managemegt'$ bargaining
obligation only exists at the JSIA “bureau" level; and (2) that
the Department is, in any event, precluded from negotiating
Department Teyel, Departmentwide policies with the Local by the
fact that AFGE holds national consultation rights’at the
Nepartment level puriuant to 5 U.5.C. §7113.

' .

N
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1a3BL + ThefActing Director, OJARS, responds to a request from AFSCME
Local 2830 ro negorrate an outplacement program. He advises the
Lozal that he has no authority to negotiate a Departmentwide
outplacement program.
Al ' -
Another meeting on reduction-in-force planning was called by the N
Oepariment’s Director of Personnel and attended by representatives
of all of our personnel offices. A survev of the organizations
again indicated that the JSIA agencies anticipated reduction-in-force,
. . 80P had taken a number of limited reduction-in-force actions with ‘
, faw separations, the Drug Enforcement Admmistratioh (OEA)
r) representative expressed concern over eventual RIF and a desire
‘or a Departmentwide placement plan; and the 1).S. Marshals i
Service {USMS) representative indicated that a RIF dacCi510n was
‘mainent out not certain. Departmengal representatives urged all
organizatrons having any vacancies to share this information
directly with organizations anticipating RIFs, especrally GJARS ’
and USMS, and agreed to consider developing a new and different
aporoach to a Departmentwide placement plan.

21-32-8. - The Prasident, AFSCME Local 2830, writes to the Director, PTS,
» rerrerating her dewand to negotiate a Department level, Departmeotwide
arinrity placemant program for JSIA emplovees about to be affected
by RIFs,” arguing rhat the Dmpartment is dbligated to engige in
— suCh neqotiations by Title VII of the Cival Service Reform Act of
' 1978 (T1itle VI1)  The Local arqued further, in essence, that the
Nepartrent had, 1n anv case, an obligation to ndgotiate over '
whether it was required by law to negotiate,
L
. U S. Marshals Service (USMS) 1ssues reductien-in-force notices to v
aporocimately 146 emplovees nation-wide, with Janvary 29, 1982
. affective date

L1-13-31 - The Department refused the request of the Acting Director, OJARS,
20 Timit the competitfve area for reductfon-in-force LEAA only
and reaffirmed the determination that all of the JSIAggenues v
R would, taken together, constitute the proocer competitive area.
[+ was pointed out that, 1f the competitive area was limited to
LEAA, the bumping and retreat rights sof LEAA employees would
* - become "entirely or virtually entirely academic.") ’

:1-1-81 - The Niractor, PTS, responded to the Local's reiterated request fo

. negotiate regarding a Department prinrity placement plan by *
declinming, again, to enter into negotiations. The Director
.~xplained, further, whv Title VII could not loddcally be read as '

? *the Lacal would have 1t, 4 M
\ l
27131 - fmployment freeze-and other.meastres 1ifted for the bursgus (but
D not for CBD's).. . ’

v
- The first of 34 general RIF notices issuad to employees of the
. U.S. Trustees oroanization. These have now been followed by 17

- N ‘s -
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specific notices to'date.” .Eleven embloyees have already been
placed, separated or have voluntarily resigned or retired.

' 12-23-81 - The DAG advised the Acting Director, OJARS, that LEAA was to be
terminated by conducting 3 reduct1on in- force between January 1,
R 1982 and March 31, 1982 after all continuing LEAA programs and ’
associated personnel had been transferred to OJARS., The DAG also
. advised that the AAG/A would, in his oversight capac1tv. assure
that the necessary RIF actions were "carried out effectively and
equitably," asking that: “Every effort should be made to assure
that employoe retgntion rights under the reguiations are -
observed. ,
LY . -
v ¥
The Assxstant Admimistrator for Operational Supoort.'Druq“ -
T . Enforcement Adminmistration (DEA), 1n a memorandum to the AAG/A
. A requested a priority placement ‘program similar to the
' discontinued program established for JSIA employees, noting that
OEA was 1n process of major reorganization and would have to
resort 10 RIF procedures "in the very near future."
. ' S
R The Department again asked OPM to authorize early-out retirements
{ . for 19 JSIA employees, citing the urgent need occasioned by -
reduction-1n-force actions which were now underway. Additional
. information requested by 0PM was provided on 1-24 and 1-26-82.,

’ 3 i
3:'6'—12—32 o~ USMS cancels all RIF notices after two months of uncertainty.

0'-13-82 - T“ne Oepartment held an all-day seminar nn outplacement.
Tnirty-one representatives from our various bureaus and the EEQ
. ' taff heard OPM speakers on the Displaced Employee and Voluntary
- ﬁnterageQCy Placement Programs; a representative from the
Nepartment of Labor discussed the Federal Emplovees Re-employment -
ot Registry (FERR); pther speakers from the Droartment of Commerce,
the Department of Health and Human Services, and the Public
Health service reported on their outplacement programs; and a
consuitant discussed the psychological stress probiems of RIF,
Following,the seminar, arrangements were made for the OPM and
Department of Labor representatives’to visit the LEAA
outplacement coordinator to further assist him in getting 5EAA
employees registered in VIPP, DEP ang FERR. At the seminar, a
proposed draft of a Departmentwide pIacement program was
informally distributed. ¢
N1-20-82 - The Department formally asked all’of its Personnel Officers fpr
. comments on a proposed Departmentwide placement program.

. ~sqennany, the proposal would establish a Priority Placement
and Referral System\(PPRS) consisting of (1) all Department
emoloyees who have ahen separated by RIF, (2) all employees who
have specif ¢ RIF notices, and (3) all emplioyees whose positions

- are certified as having been targeted for abolisMeent within 90 )
* days Before any orgamization could f1l1l a position from outside =

N N
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sources 't would be required to advertise the vacancy
‘Departmentwide (regardless of level) and/or ascertain that a PPRS
eligible was not qualified or eligible. An exception to merit
promotion requirements would be made if 2 PPRS eligible was
selected. This would afford a cgrtain priority to both JSIA
employees as well as other affected employees throughout the
Department in f1l1ling competitive service vacancies while
Preserving management flexibility to reassigg or profote
employees to best utili1ze the current wpwce.

3
The Department again furnmished all Personnel Officers with
material on VIPP and again requested that bureaus designate
outplacement coordinators.

The Departnient's training staff met with 0JARS representatives to
d4scuss the development aad delivery of a tradning module for

LEAA employees on such topics as the formulatéon of resumes, ®he !
preparation of SF-171s, oraparation for interviews, etc. '

The first of 5 RIF notices were issued td members of the
Jepartment's Personnel and Training Spaff; however, it %
anticipated that placements can be effected for those affegted.
*

The Oepartment distrybuted a lsting of 141 JSIA employees who ~
are or may be Jffected by RIF to all Department Personnel [
«Officers. (These same employees are now registered 1n VIPP.) B
The list indicated their present series and grade, their minimum
acceptable arade, and their general occupational eligibilaty by
series. Personnel offices were asked to give these employees -
maxImUIm COnsideration, , o
Jepartmental officials together with the LEAA outplacement
eoordinator visited the Deparfment of Health and Human Services
(HHS) Parklawn Training Center to try to determine if'and to what
extent the HHS “job club® concept could be utilized at LEAA and -
tb obtain informatign on possible vecational counselling
consultants looking toward.the contracting for.Such a consultant

to help LEAA employees. A )

" A member of the Department's(Personnel and \Training- Staff
conducted a training session for JSIA employees on the
preparation of Federal application forms (SF-171),

A}

. .

>
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OUTPI...«CE:IEA\T TASK FORCE ACTIVITIES:

1. iy 21:'1981 - Establishaent of Outplacement Task Force, Newsletter
& . gae fiice, a facility wnere job counseling, :elep}ﬁ:e, typewriter, job
listings are availadle. N

N .
w® 2. f.zust 1981 ~ Three employment counseling sessions provided on-saite by
Georgesown Universicy.

. ) .

v 3. Qeiober 1981 - On-site recruitment session presented by the New York ,
i1€e insuranceCo. J .

“.* 3czogcer 1981 - OP¥'s Vern Linnenkamp counseling session, on-site "How
- lo Prepare Your SF-171". L '
. 5 NoveobBer 1981 -~ Av’ailabi.lity of Placement Assi;:aace on Department -

of,Defense’s Centralized Referral Activity Sheet.

N 6.  Novemoer 1981 ~ Task Force contuct wich Army Department's Special  * )
sctions Division, Civ¥liah Personnel far avaiMaple job vacancies. =

7 Nov.mber 1981 - Collection and publishing of Federal Agency Employuent
“hotlines for JSI1A employees' use.

8. December 9, 1981 - On-site bricfing on career oppﬁwnl:icn glven by
iss Guwer. Johnson, U.S. Army Civilian Personnel Office.

Iy

3. Jaruarv 1982 - DOJ prbscnug one-day scminar on RIF and Ou:‘acaxzen:.

10. Janwary 29, 1982" - Ms, tic Brooks)f D.C! Unemployment addrassed .
JSIA employees on-site garding unexmployment Squrance benefits.
Ll. January 1982 - A series of briefings were held for all JSIA offices by\ *
OJARS Personnel Office to explain RIF procedures and answar indivi-
dual exployees questions. An information pamphlet was also distribut®ed
to employees. . -
/ *

.
12, 'Esuollshed liaison with OPM and mplamen:od\om's Voluntary Ifiter- %
agency Placesent Program (VIPP) involving regietration of JSIA employees
. in VIPP, - . N
- \ ~ - :
13 Task Force neabers moc with local county (P.G., Arl., Alex, ezc.) and
1a-an3ion B.C. government recruiting officers.ragarding employmen:’ - ‘

‘ dcsgicilicies foxg JSIA. . N e .
. » <
. o T/
~ ‘ \) . . i
A . N \
. K . ' ’
S . | .
i O 1 b ‘v : - ' -
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. . N
14, Tasr For.e memberd contacted the Resume Place, Inc.g@éfor materials
to artae ecployees in preparing resunes/SF-171s, job counseling available
Ty zask orce members, providing assistance in preparation.
. ~ A)
N .5. Tasn Force wecbels mer with Congress’ Government Services Task Force

to excnaacge iniormation regarding RIF and outplaqmer‘:c effores.

\
i
+ "Onzorng*Outplacesent Task Force Activicies:

» € -

. Developzent of a register of emplovees (SF-171s) and Skill Assessment forms
waicn are circulated to Federal‘agencies, privage sosrces. and local goverm-
=ents.

- A) -
na50., £uS& force dembers contact professional organizations, private employ-
Sent soufuts £0r the purpose of informing them of employee availabilaty.

f

j.eweek.yvclrculation and publishing of DOD depattn&t-uide job vacancy listing
A .

a5k FoIoe members hawe routinely affected laaison with oche DOJ tersenrel
2ifices zac r2quested 2mployee placement assistance.
et - » rl v
. r .

0

I
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. STATE OF MICHIGAN, , . ///7’& "/’4
\ ’ . - M }E{Q? L '1, =

B < . '
» 4

. N \

* WILLIAM G MILLIKEN, Governor

- DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
+ 300 South Capitol Avenue, P O Box 30037, Lansing, M-chsgan 48909 *
¢ ' JOHN T DEMPSEY, Durscter

¢y, . . P - <

March 2, 1982 s Coorr e

» '
Members, Subcommittee on Human Resources .
U.S. HQuse of Representatives

washingtor, D.C. 20515 - &

‘

Dear Representative,
L4

I am uasking for vour support for the continued level "o ffunding
for the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency”Prevention Act fox
fiscal vear 1983, This funding 1s critical to the continued,
tmportant initiatives 1n tackling the problems of juvenile crime
and detinquency and their reoccurance nationwide,

A

As you mav be aware, Michigan was one of the few states who
successfullv rediced the secure detention of stitus of fenders®
largow through the assistance of JIJDP funds. We are now -
aggressively pursuing the removal of juveniles from adult
fac1lities and have developed a diversion state plan to provide
alternatives for juvenile offenders. The loss of further
fund1ng coupled with the severe fiscal situation Michigan 1s
facing w1 not only impact on these and other 1nnovative . o
progranms, but will remove services from communities who are
experilefc ing an increase 1n juvenile criq;/;s the &esult of »
< , the economic downturn, > A

I urge vour Committee to support the contlnulng cfforts of this -’

state and nationwide to meet the needs of troubled vouth. .

-

.

»

fhank you.
b y # \ . *

Sincerely,

Shirley A. Tate, Director
, ¥, Office of Children and Youth Services

ERIC . , '
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_e Illihois Juvenile Justice Advisory Council
7

March 24, 1982

o

11

The Honorable Eke F. Andrews .

Chairzan ~ o -

House Committee On Education and Labor H-«.R Cw iy
Subcommit tee on Human Resources e
2178 Rayburn Building

Washington, 0,8 20515

R . ~
Dear fongressman An :
I am botn optimistic and concerned as I write to you to report on the
progress to date of the juvenile justice program 1n INlinois. Through
the Judicious ‘yse of juvenile justice ,funds combined with the support
of the Governor, the I111no1s legislature and juvenile justice actors ,
throughout the state, a major mlestone has been reached this past =
year--1111nois requested and received from the Office of Juvemile
Justice and Delinguency Prevention a finding of full compliance with the
deinstitutionalization anduseparation mandates of the Act. I am
confident that Il11nois will remain in compliance as long as staff are

able to continue monitoring statewide detention practices and assisting
communities to identify and develop alternatives to detention.

- It 15 my hope and our state's plan that I1linois will follow Congress'
lead this year by placing emphasis as well on the removal mandate and . (
the needs of serious and violent juvenile offenders. Given the progress
made to date, this seems a natural step. 1In that regard, staff are .
presently cooperating with the I11inovs Departrent of Corrections and
several [}linois metropolitan counties to develop programs for serious
of fenders who are returning to their communities, Using the study
completed by our staff for Congress as a basis, I11inois is thoroughly
exploring theTtimpact of the removal mandate on our state. When removal
of delinquents from adult Jarls and lock-ups was last considered by
the 1111n01s Juvenile Justice Advisory Council and the I11inois Law
Enforcement Commission, both agreed with the underlying philosophy ‘
but also noted the difficulties inherent in a 6-hour grace period.
As a result the Council and the Commission urged Congress to provide
for a 24-hour grace period.

ERIC ' ' ‘ :
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| Any further reduction 1n the level of juvenile justicesfunding would

: sigmficantly reduce Illinois' ability to achieve its and Congress'

: shared goals. I am therefore encouraged by your recommendatiori that
$100 m1lion be appropriated for the Juvenile Justice and Delinguency
Prevention Act in FFY '83, While the total dollars availablé would
be less than in past years, -l believe that with these fewer dollars
great strides can still be@ade in I1lino1s. This task will be <
complicated, however, by a ‘series of on-going staff changes at the
0ffice of Juvemile Justice and Delinquency Prevention,

I understand that staff at OJJOP are being replaced by persons laid
off as a result of the closing of the Law Enforcement Assistance
Administration. OJJDP staff have been most sensitive to the special
\r;g;ds and problems of I1linois. Further, the monitoring, separatdon,
Institutionalization and removal mandates of the Act reguire. -
specialized expertise for their successful implementations x*ms ’task’"
will be especially difficult for staff who have not been present as
the philosophy of the Act has evolved and been implemented. To the
contrary, many LEAA staff may have very different points of view

» &

which are npt supportive of juvenile justice legistation which

emphesized {iverting youth from the juvemile justice system to

alternatived whmich will foster their healthy growth and development.
. Ny ‘

If you have any questions, or if I may provide you with additional

information, please feel free to contact me. B

Thank you, -

Sincerely, :

- P
/o /’ /W__‘__,__

starry L/ ompson ’

Chairman - .

I11inois Juvenile Justice B

Advisory Council .

LLT:fo . he

cc: A, L. Carhisle ‘

G. Raley
[y ' '
- T, s < ~
Y - ¢
1 +
1Y -
[ 4
a
)
. : 4
- .
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

‘ MR2Y -,

A
"2 “;" 4 -

WILLIAM G MILLIKEN Govemor

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
GERALD H MILLER, Director

OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE
PO BOX 30026 LEWIS CASS S8LDG G, MICHIGAN 48909
*

March 23, 1982
Ms. A.L. Carlisle .
21 Maple Lane
Cape Clizabeth, Maine 04107
Re: Impact of the Reduction on Force
on the Office of Juvenile Justice >
and Delinquency Prevention

Dear Ma. Carlisle: o

As you know, the reduction in force which ia occurring within the Department
of Justice is of great concern. We have heard ftom seversl sources that the
turnover in staff ‘st the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
willbe 902 or more by September 30 of this year. Change of this magnitude
will by its very nature have major negative impacts on the Juvenile Justice
progran and the initiatives established in the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act which it is implementing.
I have outlined some of the concerns vhich the leaderahip of,the Michigu:b X
Advisory Coamittee on Juvenile Juatice and the ataff of the Ofﬁce of Criminal .
Justice Programa have {dentified in the attached statement of concern.’ We
‘have uvany questions about the merit or purpose of actions on the part of the
Department of Justicd to permit auch & masaive shift in personnel.

' Adrainiatrative sctions on the part of the Department of Justice Mwald cripple
both the ability and the will of the Offfce of Juvenile Justice to sccouPths
change in this vital area. . .
If you have questions sbout this naterial or if you need more detailed
{nforastion sbout the dmpact on Michigan, please let me know &t 517/&82-6161
or call Ralph Monsna at 5:7/373-6510.

.

. v .
« Sincerely,

Beth Arnovits
for Tlene Tomber: . k4

Py .
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POTENTIAL IMPACT OF THE REDUCTION IN PORCE (RIF) WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ON
THE lyLL‘ENTATION THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELYNQUENCY PREVENTION ACT.

v

INFORMATION WHICH WE HAVE RECEIVED T0 DATE

Through contacts in Washington snd~in other ststes, the Michigan Advisory
Committes on Juvenile Justice has received {nformst{on that chsnges in
staffing” within the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention are
plsnned for later this week snd st other times over the ne:’,slx nonths’ with
the ef fect that 902 of the OJJDP staff will be replaced with personnel fron
other sréas within the Depsrtment of Justice. If this plan is carried to its
conclusion, 9 out of 10 of the stsff mesbers of the 0ffice of Juvenile Justice

. and Delinguency Prevantion will be new to the Office snd new to their
positions and will obt have participsted In the development snd {aplementat fon
of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act to date. This turnover
comss st s time vhen the Offics 1s for the first time in recent nemory staffed
st 2 level nesr {ts suthor{zed complement snd, for the most paArt, with stsff
whé have had sevarsl years of experience in  thelr psrt{iculsr ares of
responsibility. Essentislly, the Offfce, after several yesrs of struggling to
bulld & solid core staff have schieved this level, -and now this experience ls
being sscrificed due to the RIF process.

. ' AREAS OF CONCERN *
- We are concerned that the RIF will negstively {mpact on the sbility of the
Office of Juvenile Justics snd Delinquency Prevention to offer the following
,

services:

.~ Technical Assistance- The sraff of the Office of Juvenile Jumtice are
providing s such higher percentsgs of the technical assistsnce offered ss
the funds for contrsctors are cut. For staff to be effective, they need to
know the juvenile justice sres. Technical ssgistance provIded without such
a bsckground will be ouch less effective, since {t can not be targeted to Z
the individual needs of the agency snd the technical sssistance contact
will not be delivered with ss nuch knowledgs of the ares being sddressed.

|
- Guidsnce on the Fedetsl Regulstions~ In\erpretlng the' federsl guidelines ‘
relative to the Juveile Justice Act has slways been a difficult, often 1

|

|

|

tedious sctivity. One of the criticisme of the 0ff{ce in past yesrs has
. begn the {nconsistency in Interpretstion which has occurred ss ncw staff
are brought oms In recent yesrs this {ssue hss been greatly ainimized due
to better supervision snd the stability of staff members within the office.
A 90% chsngeover would sgsin introduce this problem {nto the complex .
process of {splesenting ths Act. The result could well be thst the state
. o Juvenile justice specislists have more {inforsstion on the guidelipnes then & %
the staff that will be fnvolved ‘In the Washington office.
.

- Progras Developmant Assiétsnce- The asjority of the staff within OJIDP have
. extensive backgrounds in ths Juveile Justice srca. Many have had yesrs of
direct expsrience; others have had many years of working with agencies,

\ professionsl orgsnizationa, snd volunteers in the juvenile ares. As a
1
q
* A Y
* .
. - R R )
4 ' .
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result, they can provids program developaent experience besed on a
knowledge of the juvenile Justice ares, the reality of work {n the field
taflored to the nseds of the egencies, professionals, and volunteers which
they serve. This i{s a very {mportant strength of the current staff which
{s not likely to be available to the same extent with new steff m.ource..

-~ Informatfon on the Hiatory of the Act- The history of the JJDPA (s
{mportant to where the program "1s and where 1t {s going. Without the scnse
of history, the program does not have as much continufty or potential for
{mpact. ‘rhe current steff know that history sad know the @hy and wherefore
of dectsfons. Thia s {aportent to the continufty of deci{sion making and

emphas{s {n the progran.

- XKnowledge of State Programs- Another {ssue {s the turnover {n contacte on
Tndividual "atates.” Too often the hiatory has been one of frequent
tarnover, leading to a lack of continuity {n Contact with the stata. 1In
the past year, OJJDP has achieved & better ratio of atate representatives
to states and Adequlte contact with {ndividual states now s a possibility.
Hany of the QJJDP staff meabers have been able to establish strong working
relat{onships with staté personnel and know the states {nd{vidusl needs and
probleas {n dealing with implementation of the JJDPA. Thia {s particularly
{aportant regarding the DSO f{nf{t{ative, monitoring processes with the
state, the State Advisory Group leadership, the state”s situation relative
to {mplesentation of the jeil removal {nftfative, the {ncidence and
location of serious Juvenile crime in the state, and the history of funding
relatfive to special eaphaais programs. Hany other exemples can be gdded to
this 1{st.

- HMonltoring Assistance~ Each of the states must demonstrate {ts coapliance
vith the Defnst{tutionaf{zation of Status Offenders mandate through
monitoring of secure detention facilf{ties. Each atate has {ts own process
based on existing data collection aethods and capabilities and the nature
and auspices of the detention faci{lities in the state. Providing technical
assistance to the state on this procecs {s very demanding, since the
subject f{s co-plcx“nd the data keeping procedures are rigorous. The
process aldo requires knovledge of juvenile court procedures and the
{mplementation of due process requirements. Tha. recent valid court order
amendment haa further compounded this (u‘ue, mak{ng the denands upon staff
greater than ever.

0f equal (npo‘rtnnce {a the need for consistency {n the {nterpretation of
the monitoring guf{delines and regulatfons. Stabflity in this area {s
crucial to the succesa of the overall progranm. We need consistent
leadership hére on an on going b;l(l.

= Background on Legal Issuea Involved {n the JIDPA, Juvenile Justice Area-
Kncvlcdgc of the legal l{aau iavolved In the DSO Tssue, the JRI issue, and
the violent Juven{le crime grea {s very {mportant to the JJDPA and to tha
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The JIDPA State
Representatives gain background in this area through contact with the staff
of the Off{ce of Caneral Counsel, staff from the state planning agencies
and personnel within the state with wvhich they maintain a liaison. They
may be asked to coordinate teatimony on {ssuea relating to the JJDPA,
Juven{le law, or the requiresents for monitoring or jJail remdval as part of
. their respona{bilities. MHeaders of the Special Emphasis section of the

4
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Office havs the same responaibilities rslating to the specific legal {ssues
which thsy eacounter as psrt of their grant application reéview and grant
monitoring responsibilities. Replacing these peopls with persons without
thia background wuld substantislly wesken the Office’s ability to handle
the lagal {ssues Involved {n the fuvenile justice asres.

Imoedists Responses to Detsfled Progrsm Iasues~ One of the most laportent
duties of the OJJDP ataff, vhether i{n the formula grant or the special
smphasis arss, is the responsibility of providing imnmediate technical
sasistance to the field on juvenile justice and delingquency prevention
program fasues. Thia skill} requiree background in the srea, with both
education and sxperience contributihg to the knowledge base. HMany QJJDP
staff brought thia background to their positions bssed on years of
experience {a the field. All of the OJIDP ataff have 8ained experience
with Juvenile justice {ssues through their on the job experience. This
ataff capability suat be retained {f the Office is to be able to provide
prompt, sdequats attention to the progrsa requests from the states. *

Ths froat line of contact with the states is through the OJJDP specislista.
They nsed to know how to handls detailed program {ssues.

~

CENTRAL ISSUE

Parhaps the biggest single fssue {s to determine how the present ataff of
the Off{ce comparss with the newv personnel vho would replace thea on
criteria auch as experience, e¢ducstion, background, and knowledge in the
juvenile justice ares. Of particular fmportsnce are issues such as desire,
motivation, and dedicat{on to the juvenile justicg sres. The Office of
Juvenile Justice {8 only ss good as the collective.productivity of its

.steff. When they have the capability and the dssire to help msake the

ERIC
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cohnn;u deaired by the JJDPA, the legislation hes an excellent chance of
continuing its pgsitive impact on the Juvenile justice areas.

.

.




i

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

March 25, 1982

House Committee on Education and Labor
Subcomnittee on Human Resources

The Honorable lke Andrews, Chairman =

2178 Rayburn Bui lding ‘

Washington, DC 20515

~

RE. Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act

Dear Congressman Andrews:

Minnesuta has been an active participant in the Juvenile Just Lce and De-
anucnqy Prevent {on Act (JJDPA) since its beginning in 1975.

~~)~.

For our

state tht JJDPA has been a ma jor [mpetus for change in our juvenile

Justice system. Not only have the funds been used to assist juvenile
offenders, but the requirement for a statewide advisory committee has
caused professionals and Interested citlizens from across the state to
come together to discuss, in some cases for the first Em. strategies

to improve out juvenile justice system. This, of course, could have

been possible without the JJDPA, but it would have been unlikely.

Minnesota the responsibilities for services to juveniles is spread

across pany systems and decisions are made at both the state and local

levels of government., No one thought there was a nged for planning

across all of these systems. The JJDPA changed that.

As a resule,
some communitles now have cross system planning and program implementa-
tion to deal with Juvenile offenders. There are also legislative juve-

nile justice subcommittees looking at {ssues having broad impacts on

the scate. It Is not clear if, without federal support, the JJAC could

continue, Minnesota i{s {n a severe budget crisis; and, planning and
services for troubled yoyth are not a4 top priority for state funds.

The JJAC has distributed federnl action funds for many programs gcross

the state, JJOPA monies have been used to develop shelter programs

within most counties across the state.’ The training component within
these programs has been used by other profcss(onnls within these coun-
ties, thus i{ncreasing the knowledge and skills of many persons working

with juveniles,

One program designed for the serious offender population in our state
correctional system was the impetus to improve procedures and practices

for all juvenileés incarcerated in state correctional institutions.

State laws have been altered to meet the requlrements of deinstitution-
allzation, and an assessment of Jailing practices and possible alterna-

tives 13 current taking place. Jt is doubtful whether thesg changes
would have taken place without the JIDRA. This Act serves to focus

attentlon on the dellnquency population and to examine system practices

which day encourage rather than discourage entrance to the juvenile

Justice systen. . '

s
~
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Because of Spec 14l Emphasts tunds, Minnesota's largest county restruc~
tured 1ts probation practices tu Ancludc restitutdion which now requires
due process procedures. Three smaller counties also recerved funds for
restitution programs which have been continued with local dollars. ~Other
Spec1al bmphasis monies have been used to 1mprove school procedures, and
a new program will 1dentify and serve "at .rjsk’,‘ youth . ’

.
Not ail of our attempty 4t change have been successful i1n Minnesota.. We
. still «lassity status offenses as delingquent acts, and with the exception
of secure incarceration, treat them as of fenders. But because of the
JJUPA the 1s5sues 1s ‘constantly raised, and alternative models are con-
tinuing to be discussed.

The JJAC work plans.for the future include a redefinition of our role.

Recent Minnesota legislation has made the JJAC the supervisory board for '

the purposes of determining the contents of the state plan and for de-

Ci1s1uns about grant awards. This legislation g1ves even more credibil-

1ty to our committee. We are also plaphing a study of out-of-home .
placements of children ahd will report to the Legislature and the Gover-
nor at the end of the year.

The commitree has also been well-served by the federal staff at OJJDP.
We are com «rned that the Reductidn In Force now in progress in Washing- s
ton will erode the national Juvenile justice program. The JJDPA needs
dedicated, well-trained, and experlenced personnel to assist In the 1m-
plementat1on of .the philosophy and intent of the Act. We, 1in Minnesota,
have also heen faced with a similar problem, Through the efforts of
our committec, we have continued to have qualified scaff for our commit-
tee and assistance in uvur oi(orts. We hope this can be accomplished at
the federal level.
> e s *
Our committee appre: lates all of your suppourt in the past and will con-
tinue to provide you with tnformation on our activities.

&

Sinderely, .
§ 7&/@4//«/ -
“4ne Nakken ! -

Vice Chairperson
Minnesota Jl‘ventle Justice Advisory Committee .

IN/amc - '
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varch 26, 1982 , S08256 3323
.
The Honorable lke\‘. Andrews ‘ -
U.S. House of Representatives
2201 Rayburn House Office Building -
washington., D.C. 20515 -

Dear Representative Ardrews.

Wlsconsin has partlcxpatedcn the federal Juvenile Justice and D;:unqucncy Prevea;"
tion At (JJDPA) since 1975. Since that tipe many sigmficant improvements have
taken place in Wisconsin's juvenile justice system. We would like to briefly
describe some of those improvements to you.

In 1974, Wisconsin was cited as one of the states showing the Mghest‘juvenxle
detentlon rate in the country. MoSt recent data indicate that a 44 reduction in
overall detention admissions took place between 1974 and 1980. In 1974 Wisconsin
securely detained approximately 3,585 status offenders for over 24 hours: 1n 1980
this figure was reduced to 99. These strides have been made possible because of
Wisconsin®s involvenment with the JIDPA which mandates the deinstitutionalization of
status offenders (DSO) and non-offenders.

v
TO achievé compliance with the DSO mandates of the Act (which Wisconsin did 1in 198Q},
the statqehas had to develop formal diversion plans and a network of non-secure
alternat?ées to 1incarceration throughout the state to support the plans. Some of
the cffechve options that have been 1mplemented to-date are the Home-Detention
Programs,, fleceiving Centers, Shelter Care HMacilities, Foster Care Homes, and Group
Homes JJ§: pProgram dollars have also been utilized to develop diverse services
to hélp troubled youth such as restitution projects, employment-training progranms,
alternatlve‘;educaﬂcn opportunities, counseling services and police-school liaison
programs Javenile justice ronies have encouraged the development of services to
the victims 'g;f crime and & network of volunteers to work with young offenders.

Further, JJDMA programs have effected system-wide improvements vis-a-v1s statewide
training and technical assistance programs for juvenile justice professionals’ evalu-
ation and policy research projects, and efforts to develop a statewide juvenile
justice information system. The Act was a catalyst in the development of state N
standards and goals for juvenile justice {(which have been implemented to a substan-
tial degree to-date) and @ recenf major revision of Wisconsin's Juvenile Code.

One program having a growing and positive impact across the stake 1s the Positive
Youth Development (PYD) Program which focuses on the prevention of juvenile delin=
quency. PYD activities Center around helpify communities identify conditions (ist
the community) which have a negative impact on the development of young people

and working with those communities tb increase and promote positive conditions.

A strength of this prograp is its almost total reliance on community volunteers

to carry out action plans developed for the community. State agencies are also
involved The PYD program, developed with Telatively few juvenile justice dollars,
has l2id the groundwork for a statewide delinquency prevention program.

<,
SUL £onl ISCONSN T OPFIC e GONEMOR

» Lo Sherman Dreytus Governor
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»In conc with the PYD initiat’ive, juvenile delinquency prevention activities
are ezphasized in'Wisconsin's Annual Juvenile Justice Plan for 1982, as well as
actaivities designed to improve juvenile court services and to enhance police-
school relations and efforts. Plans are also being developed to draw young people Y
and the eiderly togéther to cooperatively work toward the prevention of crizes
This activity is a planned spin-off to a s¥jor statewide crime prevention effort
that is currently being launched in Wisconsin. (Activiti¢s of the PYD will be
linked with this crime prevention effort too.)

s
Clearly, the JJDPA has been a significant force in effecting positive change in /
the philosophy and operation of the juvenile justice system in Wisconsin. The
OJJDP has had an active hand in this transformation as well as having provided
leadership throughout the process. Without OJJDP support and direction and the
incentive created in the Act to icprove our juvenile justice system, few of the
described changes to the system would have taken place and few of the programs
and services would have been developed and implemented.

We would like to See Wisconsin build on the solid foundation that has been
established since’its participation in the Act. We are concerned that this
will' not -be possible 1f the OJJDP is eliminated in the future and our state
is deprived of this vital resource.

i .
An additional concern regarding the OJJDP relates to the pending Reduction in
rorce (RIF) planned for that Office. It 1s our understanding that by October

1982 there will be an approximate 90% turnover in the OJJDP staff. We predict
that the reality of this turnover will have a negative impact on the ability s -
of the OJIDP to provide services that this office and other state planning .

agencies across the country rely on the Office for,
tance to the Criminal Justice Council and the State

such as technical assis-—
AdVisory Group, guidance

on fegeral requlations, assistance in the ared of program development and

detention monitoring assistance.
diate advice on legal issues, program issues,
the Act. Access to these types of services will be

Our office also looks to the OJIDP for ixme-
and information on the history of

impaired if the majority of

those staffing the OJJDP lack the needed expertise to £ill such service requests.

The JJDPA has been an efféctive piece of legislation and should be continued.

The Office administering that Act for the nation needs strong, knowledgeable .
leadership at the helm in order to carry out the job in the best and rost P
efficacious minner., This is not possible with a staff whose expertise lie in
different areas. .

Thank you for this opportunity to provide informetion on Wisconsin's participa-
tion in the JJIDPA and the potential effects of the RIF planned for the OJJDP.

. ~ |

A. Ydtes, Chief grwin J. Heihzelmann, Chair

Planning and Operations JIDPA Advigory Committee |
L

©

Sincerely, L 4

Y
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. 1870 Wycmmg Avenue, N.W.
) " Washington, D.C. 20009

April 8, 1982

n »

. Hoharable ke And.re/ws

’ U.S. House of Representatives
2201 Rayburn House Office Building . v
Washington, D.C. 20515

)

Dear Representative Andrews: .

On March 31, Iattendedtheoversighthearingm&e
Office of Juvenile Justice and Pelinquency Prevention conducted
by the House Subcommittee on Human Resources.

’ 'Your questions to Justice Department witmesses were

excellent and pointed out the concerted efforts of Justice

to "kill" the Office of Juvenile Justice and pelinquency

Prevention. 'A ) -

o I very nuch appreciate your support of the Office of
Juveriile Justipe and Delinquency Prevention and I urge that
a.$100 million budget be established for OJJDP in fiscal year

o

1983.
’ , Sincerely, .
Attt €4 (t\ R )
) Michelle Hannahs
. -
*
AY a -
. v ¥
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U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

April 12, 1982

Dear Congressman Andrews:

1 am writing once again to thank you for your undaunted
e Justice and Delinquency Prevention.
0JJDP Oversight Hearing you conducted °

support of the Juveni
Act. [ attended the

on March 31*and believe that it was essen

tial that repre-

sentatives of the current Administration be brought to
task. I agree with-your position that their approach -«
to managing OJJDP may cause irreparable harm to the
Juvenile Justice Act and, more importantly, to the
ultimate beneficiaries of the Act - troubled youth.

Associate Deputy Attorney General Morris indicated )
at that hearning that the Justice Department would support
0JJDP programs with "vigor and enthusiasm."( That was a

curious comment given t
ignored and blatently oppose
As you reminded Mr. Morris, to date ther

he way this Administration has
d CongresZional mandate.
e is no permanent

director for the Office and members of a National Advisory

Committee have not Been appointed.

Beyond that, it is

truly hard to believe that 0JJOP has not been singled out
! mere that its "fair share" of the
current and proposed RIFs within the Justice Department.

in some way to absorb

Your leadership and support of the Juvenile Justice

Act are greatly appreciated.

efforts being made by

. of you for taking such an ard

*

1 applaud the continuing .

you and your staff and thank each v

Sincerely yeurs,

¢;;22222:532;21>1,«_;,,»
" Catherine Pierce

ént position on this issue.

W
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m;& BAYSHORE YOUTH
" kKK EESERVICES BUREAU =

CORNER BROAD ANO ELIZABETH STREETS, KEYPORT, NEW JERSEY 07735 Y 201 - 7300606 ¢
P

April 16, 1982

e,

Y

+.The Honorable Ike F. Andrews, CHairman
Subcommittee on Human Resources
House Education and Labor Committee

hd 2178 Raybufn House Office Building
washington, DC 20515

Dear Senator:

We urge you to reject President Regan's proposed 1983 elaimination
of funding for Juvenile Justice Formula Grants,

At a time when emphasis is being placed 'on ocest effectiveness and
community based programs, it makes %bsolutely no sense” in elimi-
nating funding in this area.

We also believe funding information has been distorted, in giving

the impression that most of the funding of the former Law Enforce-

ment Administration has been spent on Juvenile Juystice Programs. !
This is incorrect, as only 17% of the total amount of Federal monies .
has been allocated to Juvenile Justice. This is a "drop in the buck-

et”, and nowfavén this drop is being taken away. ’ .

We urge you to consider the cost of having a child placed in a

residential setting, with costs ranging from $12,000 to $21,000

a yeay. At the Bayshore Youth Services Bureau, costs for a child

served is $650 per year,per child., Therapeutic benefits are sub- -
stantial,in keeping children in the community with their natural

families whenever this is in the best interest of the child and 1
family.

)

We urge€ you and appeal to your conscience, in considering the up-
coming Federal 1983 budget on the merit of each program being con- }
sidered, and not being lumped into one package piece of legislationj,
as was dohe with the 1982 Reconciliation Project Last year action .
was easy, but it wasn't fair.

-’
.

. -

We havg elected you to represent all of the people, regardless of
- economic class, religion, racial and ethnic background, and sex.

Thank you. ) t

% Sincerely, e
/A(vvnu_. M !
- JIM:ac Y iames J. ﬁurray,Msw, CSW
r~ Executiwe Director

ERIC - ¥
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sh Services Project (213) 790-8833

P ,Caiiada Flintridge. 91011
dv
» £ . ,
[ * '
i
£
a8 ~ april 22, 1987
wb “ -
K-
° 0 The Honorable lke Andrews
h ° U.S. House of Representatives L
0 House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
;

| Dear Representative Andrews:

1 have been nkfd to express our concern™xggarding continued funding for
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention on behalf of the

. Board of Directora, composed of five elgcted of ficiala representing three '
cities and two unified achool diatricts.

tridge.

I3

WE STRONGLY URGE THE INCLUSION OF THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND

I!LINQU!NCY. PREVENTION IN 1983-84 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION
FOR THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT AT A $100 MILLION LEVEL.

e have found that diversion lr\d}revmtlon prograas, suppérted by funding
. through the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinqueficy Prevention, to be
effective in intervention with those youth who exhibit patterns of behavior
which bring them, or is likely to bring them in cofitact with the Juvenile
Just {ce System and that such programs <dn modify these behavior patterns.
Appropriate intervention reduces further penctration into the Juvenile Jus-
tice System and has direct dollar and flow impact on policing agenciea, the
courts, and detention facilitica. It 1s our belief the diversion and pre-
veation programs ard part ol the ove rali vffugt Lo reduce snd concrol juv=
enile crime.

-

+ Respectfully yours,
s

- T Zaede” KW/%

' 5 N Carl W. Ragglo, Jr.
Preaident of the@oand

. K . cy

.

rbank, Glendale, La Canada Fi

<

Serving The Communities of ¢

.
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w-Related Education Evaluation Project

! PO Box 358 Soulder Colorado H0303 N (303) 492 K354 (303) H43-79

8 g .

April 23, 1982

Subcot’itsu on Human Resources

Commattes on Zducation and Labor - .

United States House of Representatives .
washington, D € 20515 ‘

< ’ Mr. Gordon Raley, Staff Director r

Dear Mx. Raley- N

1 would like to bring to your attention a preliminary report dealing with
a two-year evaluation study of law-related education projects fanded by
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 1 have en-
closed a brief suxmary of that report and would be happy to gend you a

‘ complete copy if you would be interested. .
Our preliminary data indicate that properly implesented educational

progr. conducted in school settings say well offer a tool for combat- ¢

ing inquent behavior among youn§ people. Even more powerful is the

evi Ce that such Programs may serve to create conditions and attitudes

tha¥ can prevent delinquent acts in the first place.

" We appland the willingness of the Office of Juvenile Justice and pelin-
quency Prevention to support a research and development effort in the
area of educational programs. We would encourage Congress to study this ->
initiative carefully It may représent an effective as well as economical
approach to combating delinquency among young people.

* Sincerely,

~
/) . ta’ Vl\«nt‘
Mary Jang Turner

/ Co-Director
. ’
.
MIT mlh
.
Enclosure - ‘ 2 ~
- . ’
* \J
. .
«
&
- M L B L e L T o Crwses e
’
* -
" .
. Ao~
-
, N~
1] .
. .
. N *
A .
. . * . Ve
o v . .
. . (
!‘J «
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LAW~RELATED EDUCATION LINKED TO DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

. A national study funded by the National Institute of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention indicates that law-related education holds
prowise as a delinquency~prevention method. The two-year study was
conducted by the Social Science Education Consortium, Inc. and the Center
for Action Research, Inc., both of Boulder, Colorado. )

For the past th;ee years, the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention has funded a national law-related education effort.
Law-related education is an instructional program designed to provide
students in elemlntnry and secondary schools with practical understanding
of the law and legal processes and to equip them with an awareness of their
rights and responsibilities. Special features of the effort funded by

0JJDP are its stress on (1) active student involvement in learning through

such events as.mock trials and role plays; (2) opportunities for students
to demonstrate their learning in ways other thsn traditiondl tests; and
(3) chances for ygrng persons and police, attorneys, and other justice
personnel to interact in a positive way.

The evaluation of the program's effect on students was conducted
during the spring of 1981. High school juniors and seniors in eight
. commurdties across the nation participated in the study. The resul%s '

indicate that when properly taught, law-related education can have a

posftive effect on reducing delinquency. .

«Students participsting in the evaluation were asked t complete an
anonymous report of their own delinquent behavior before and after
participating in & lsu-related education course. The results were compared
with those of classes who did not have instruction in law-related
ed@gration, the gontrol classes. Four of the law-related classes studied -
showed marked reductions ip their rates of delinquency compared with the
control classes.

0f specisl interest, according to NIJJDP, £s the fact that the
favorable effect of lav-related education appears to extend ro students st
all ability levels, ss well as to young persons vhose levels of delinquent
behavior before ins:ruction rsnged from slight to substantial.

The study also ‘showed that students in the well t:u;ht classes
{mproved along a range of attitudes telated to delinquency For example,
they fuere less accepting of the use of vidlence to lolve problens, less

.‘ N

Ser
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dependent on relationships with others who engage in delinqu;nt behavior,
felt less isolated from schéol and their teachers, and felt that their
parents and teachers viewed them more positively.

The classes participating in the evaluation study were observed by
mempbers of the evaluation project staff, as specified in the research
design developed in conjunction with NIJJDP staff. These observations
pernitted identification of the ways in which the four classes that showed
reductiqns in delinquent behavior diffe;ed from the other six classes
studied?? The following factors appear to hold thé key to the effectiveness
of law-related education in preventing delinquency.

First, in the classes that reduced delinquency, community professionals
such as police officers were extensively involved in the courses. In addi-
tion: these professionals were given adequate preparatio® for working with
young people. They understood how to present material effectively and what
the purpose of the course “vas.

Second, these classes used teaching strategies that encouraged young
people to work together. Students depended on each other in preparing
panel discussions, mock trials, case studies, and role plays.

Third, teachers and community professionals in the classes that.reduced
delinquency used examplés of legal cases that illustratea both théAstrong
points and shortcomings of our legal system. These teachers struck
balance between respect for the law and healthy skepticism abouk i(;i;;pli-
cation.

Other key factors were the length of the class--often a full semesters-

. support for tDF program by school adminiltratorél and the chance for

teachers to work together in planA;ng their programs.

The study also indicated that law-related education appears to hold
pronise as an alternative to traditional court-mandated programs for
juvenile offenders. Pilot programs‘;n which juvenile offenders were placed
in law-related education progrims rather than placed on prqbation showed a
trend toward 1mpro;ement in behaviér.

Even the modest findings of behavioral improvement in this area are
encouraging, however, when viewed in the context of findings from earlier
diversion program evaluations; most previvus evaluations of diversion
programs have found no reduations in delinquency among diverted youth.

»

-
v
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A WISCONSIN CORRECTIONAL SERVICE i s

for Milweune® & Wiunsthe

N A3 W WISCONSHKI AVENUE MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN 63203 PHONE 2712812 Arconel TheePy Protrem
Fourth Street Orug Protram
. Menlal Heaith Trestment
rem

B Correctiont Logat Service
Prevem

.
-

Outreach rHems Detention
Protrom tor Milwounes &

Waukaihe
M The Bria Haifway Heuss
May 3, 1982 Sakor Houss Pre-Reteess
conter
) VeIunteary m Prenatien
(VIP) Pragram
rouse of Correction
Interventien/Coumeting s
The Honorablo Ike F, Andrews, Chairman Provems .
House Subcosmittee of Human Resources
. 2201 Rayburn House Ofifice Building

Wwashington, D.C. 20515
Dear Congresssan:

Wisconsin has participated in the federal Juvenile Justice and .
Delinquency Provention Act”(JUDPA) since 1975. As a result, many

significant improvements in the state's juvenile justice system

have taken place.

The enclosed package of information hl}‘bcen prepared to inform

you of some of these accomplishments ae well as to briefly describe
current juvenile justice activities in the state and poseible future
inttiatives. Information on the potential effects of budget cCuts, /
on federalgjuvenile justice awarde to Wisconsin and on juvenile !
crime arrefts is also enclosed. !

-
I hope this information will be of qssistance to you in making
| future decisions regarding the JIDPAY If the Wisconsin JIDPA ] '
Advisory Committee can be of any further assistance to you, please
' do not hesitate to call we at (414)27%-2512. 4
. Sincerely. s
’ 4 ; f . N

in J inzelmann, alrnan .
Juvenile Jg.tice and Delinquency
Preventioh Act Advisory Committeoe

' 4
En/lc’
£nclosuree *
L%
’ ~
——
3 e :
J/ 5
*
A UNITED WAY/COMAUNITY CHFST SUPPORTED AGENCY
- a
v
v
.
) . -~
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INFORMATION REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT

IN WISCONSIN 4
May, 1982
-

.

Thé Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA)
* of 1974 and Amendments of 1980 (Public Law 96-509)
i

.

- The JquA is a federal initiative designed to:

14

N -
[ . d%ﬁnstitucionalize status offenders (DSO) and non-offenders*;

o A
- , e separate juvenile ang, adult offenders detained in the same secure
detention facilities; .

¢ stimulate the development and implementation of diverse programs

and services to divert juveniles from the justice system and to
deal with delinquency and;

¢ remove all juveniles from adult jails and lockups by 1985 in
states which participate in the Act.

The JJIDP Act has been a significant and effective piec;uzf‘legislacion.
In addition to providing an incentive/to comply with mandates of the
JIDPA, in Wisconsin the Act has stimulated overall improvement pf the
Jjuvenile justice system and has spurred the development of. diversesand
succegsful programs for troubled and troublesome Juveniles. On the
federal level, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
(0JJDB) 15" charged with administering the Act. The Wisconsin Council on
Criminal Justice (WCCJ) oversees implementation of the JIDPA in Wisconsin,

« N

[

*Deinstitut{dgalization as promoted by the JIDPA suggests the removal .

of status offanders (and other offendérs) from detention in a secure
facility. Status offenses are those acts committed by juveniles that
would not be qonsidered criminal if committed by an adult such ak
truancy, incor§§§1bility, and running away.

4

e
3

Q 2!)\)‘

3\
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e Impact of the JJDP Act on Wisconsin's Juvenile Justice System* e

Wisconsin's participation in the JJIDP Act has resulted in man?
significant improvements in the state's juvenile Jjustice system.
Major accomplishments include, but are not limited to, the
following: : ' .
- Full compliance with the deinstitutionalization of status
of fenders and separation mandates of the Act; . -

. Development and implementation of state Juvenile Justice

Standards and Goals; °*

~

Revision of Wisconsin's Children's Code;

- Improvement in diversion and screening capabilities of law
enforcement and courts {(i.e. Juvenile Officers, 24~Hour
Juvenile Court Intake Services); i;

- pevelopment of an alterpative netgprk of resgurces and
services for juveniles in contact with the justice system
including foster care, group homes, shelter care facilities,
home detention programs; restitution projects, alternative
educat1on, employment-skills training projects:

o

- Increased juvenile justice system and public knowledge and
sensitivity to the needs of special groups of young people U
such as female offenders, victims of child abuse (physical,
emotional and sexual) and children involved in prostitution;

- Improvement_of youéh advocacy capabilities at the state level;

- provision of state and local juvenile Justice training and
technical assistance. \ v

Additionally, the JJDP Act had significant impact on majbz state
policy initiatives including: _ a) Biennial budget process/outcome
relating to youth services; b) Implementation of Youth and Family
Aids Legislation; c) Shelter Care Reimbursement Subsidy; d) Support
of the statewide Juyenile Supervision and‘pfﬁetcare Services Ini-
tiative. *

Al

* See Attachment A for a more detailed description of these
accomplishments

ERIC o
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le Currept Emphasts of Juvenile Justi*AccivieIe: on Wisconsdn PY

Annuzil-ly, the Wisconsin Council on Criminal Justice (WCCJ) coordinétes the
developzent of the state's Juvenile Justice Plan which identifies problen
~areas {n juvenile, justice and targets activities for Improvement of the
system. Development of the Blan fs based on:inpyt solicéted of state
agencies, local units of government, and private non-profits. The Plan
* then governs the activities of the WCCJ and agpncies that apply to work
with the agency, throughout the Plan year. Wiscohsin's 1982 Juvenile Jus-
*tice Plan slaces Juvenile justice improvement via the following activities:
. . «
) -assisting compunities in the preV;.ntion of juvenile delinquency
3 .
—_ {ncredsing the availability of altepnatives to secure detention (foster
. care, home deténtion, shelter care \* 4

.
' -—

»
"expanding the range of dispositional and aftercare (after correctional

1nstitut.ion placement) alternatives for juvenile offenders (supérvised

work programs, restitution, group homes); . »
-ioplementing demonstration projects desigrhed to reduce recidivism (reentry
to the justice system), B ‘ Y

conducting research to test the offectiveness of program concepts;

LRy

sproviding specialized support services for troubled youth (ex. programs \
for juvenile offenders involved in prostitution, alcohol abuse or drug
abuse); ‘

A4 4

developing services to families of delinqudnts to foster ir'nproved family
functioning;

-

‘implementing programs to victims of child abuse and physical pr sexual

abuse; "
1 : 7 Yo
-expanding local options for alternative educatipn; .
* ‘providing prosecutorial and defense services in Jurisdictions with these
- needs;:»and s *

- -

improving Jocal lav enforcement agency abilities to work with juveniles.

Other juvenile justice activities are aimed at the provision of training and
technical assistance to state and local agencies, the improvement of juvenile
justice cg,?rdinacion and a statewide jnformation systim.

ERIC . - N
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Y Future Initiatives and Activities Py

Over the past several years, Wisconsin rightly has been acclaimed a leader in the
area of juvenile justige. Problems with the state's juvenile justice system per-
sist, however. This section briefly describes some of thgse problems and discusses
possible future efforts to address system Weaknesses.

Violent/Serious Juvenile Offenders .

Though Wisconsin's violent/serious juvenile offender population is small, it does,
nonetheless, generate intense public concern. Professionals who deal with this
offender group have described the juvenile jmstiqe system as ineffectual in dealing
with the more Sophisticated juvenile offender. These concerns have been manifested
in recent legislative initiatives calling for more punitive treatment of these and
other juvenile law violators. In the absence of empirical research on effective
policies and programming for violent/serious offenders, this legislation most often
has been based on methods perceived to be successful rather than tested podels and
methods for dealing with perpetrators of serious crime.

Adequate programming for the violent/serious juvenile offender can no longer afford
to be overlooked. It is incumbent upon the system to conduct a eritical examination
of thidgpepurlation in the near future and to develop specialized procedures and pro-
grams for uorkiqs with these offenders. Effective treatment of serious delinquents
will depend greatly on an initiative of thwype.

Removal of Juveniles from Adult Jails and Lockups (Jail Removal)

The JJDP Act was amended to mandate the removal of juveniles from adult jails and
lockups by 1985 in participating states. This radical provision was forged i{n an
effort to curb proplems associated with detaining juveniles in jails such as: phy-
sical and sexual abuse, suicide among juvenile inmates, isolatio® and recidivism.

W Since Wisconsin is subject to the federal removal mandate and problems as described

are experienced in Wisconsin's jalls also, jail removal Ys an objective that che
state pust seriously examine. ‘

A jail removal initiative in Wisconsin must begin with 2 comprehgg’f(ve exanination
of potential barriers to the effort. Design of altemative strategies and deter-
mination of the positive and negative ramifications of each strategy must follow.
Implementation will depend on the development of a sound, feasible plan requiring
reinforcing state legislation and the coordination of funding.

Deinstitutionalization of Juvenile Of fenders

Jail removal will be possible only if the current emphasis on deinstitutionalization
of status offenders and other offenders (those who do not need the restraints of
secure confinement) is maintained. Although there has been an intense statewide
effort {n recent years to increase the range of services for juvenile offenders,
many counties continue to lack needed non-secure alternatives to detention and are
especially under-programped in the area of services to offenders with spetial needs
such as minoritfes, females, and the developmentally disabled. Future Juvenile
juscice efforts then should continue to be directed towards the development of a
network of services thatereflects a broad range of effective options for troubled
and troublesome youth.

rd
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,Within the juvenile of fender population there are groups of offenders whose needs
are not adeguately addressed by the juvenile justice system. These include’
females, minorities, violent/serious juvenile offenders (see above), developmen-
tally disabled offenders and those with learning disabilities. Due to different
progran emphases in the past, the special meeds of offenders within phese groups
have been severely overshadowed. Combined with a lack of knowledge and expertise

' {n working with individuals, this phenomenon has fostered a system with sparse
prograzming*for juveniles in these groups. With recent congressional emphasis on
these of fender groups, however, and new developments which aid identification of
juveniles with special needs, the system can no ®longer responsibly ignore inade-
quacies of the system to program for these youngsters. The development and izple-
oentation of specialized programs for juveniles in the various categories should
be the focud of juvenile justice improvement in the future.

Linkages to Crime Prevention
’, Through the concerted efforts of both the public and private sectors, a major crime ¢
prevention initiative is currently being launched in Wisconsin. This endeavor is
an attempt to bring interested groups together to discuss cribe.prevention straté-
gies and to cooperatively work towards the prevention of crime. One anticipated
of £-shoot of this initiative is an alliance between delinquency prevention and crime
. prevention programs in effect in the state. Another expected outcouwe is the feve-
lopment of programs which unite juveniles and elderly in crime prevention~efforts.
Since these are non-traditional relationships, creative approaches will be required
to effect and maintain on-going linkages.
. i“
Volunteerism - .
Volunteers in the juvenile justice system have remained & relatively untapped resource «
throughout Wisconsin. Given the potential for rich benefits to service agenties,
.juveniles in the system and volunteers, this avenue for increasing resources to the
systea should be investigated and promoted. ACTION Programs in several states have
been particularly successful at linking elderly volunteers with juvenile facilities,
Every effort to-initiate and duplicate the success of these volunteer prograns and
others in juvenile justice should be made in the future

: X
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e ' Potential Effects of Budget Cuts o

<

The JJDP Act has been a significant force in the developmené of Wisconsin's
juvenile justice system. Juvenile justice funds distributed to Wisconsin
have provided the resourtes essential for this state to critically examine
. {ts juvenile justice system, to design conprehensive plans for change and
to effect systemwide improvements. Funds have also enabled the development
of diverse system-supporting services and progracss for juveniles, many of
uhicgyuould not have been implemented without outside financial assistance.
The following list represents some of the potential effects on juvertile jus-.
tice in Wisconsin if budget cuts were imposed:

Research and specielized programming regarding the violent/serious
juvenile offender,would be severely lipited;
L)
- Progress toward the removal of juveniles from adult jails and lock-
. ups would be slowed, if not halted;

Gains toward increasing deinstitutionalization of juvenile offenders
in all counties would be impeded; .
7

Special emphdsis on various categories of offenders with special
needs, 'f.e. minorities, females, offenders with learning disabilities
or developmental disabilities, would be sharply diminished;

-4
, - Research on effective dispositional alternatives for juvenile offenders
and evaluation of these would be ellminated and ultinately effect pro-
. gramming in all regions of the state;

- Training of local and state juvenile justice professionals would be
greatly reduced; i ) e

. Tthnical assistance to state agencies, local units of governgent, and
local service providers interested in the improvement of any juvenile
justice component--law enforcement, courts, corrections, aftercare--
would be dramatically lessened or e¢liminated; .

. Efforts ih organized juvenile delinquency prevention and effecting
linkages to state crime prevention efforts would be negatively affected.

It is clear to see phat many plannéd future initiatives would not be realized
{f the federal juvenile justice budget is cut. The impact of this cut, while
impairing activitiea at the state level, would most dramatically affeat local
juvenile justice operations because of their inabilities to generate generous
revenues (especially rural counties). In addition to funds for new programs
and maintenance of efforts, these localities would lose access to direly needed
juvenile justice leadership provided by the state and federal governments.
.
s -

.
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JUVENILE JUSTICE FUNDS TO WISCONSIN

Wisconsin becane eligible to receive federal Juvenile justice funds vhen it entered
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Act (JIDPA) in 1975. Formyla“Grants
Funds, administered by the Office of Juvenile Justick and Delinquency Prevention (0JJDP),
have assisted '»Hsconiin in planning, establishing, operating, coordinating,:and evalu~
atirg projects for the development of more effective education, training, research,
prevention, diversion, treaiment and rehabilitation programs in the area of juvenile
delinquency and programs to improve the juvenile Justice systewm (see Past Accouplishments
section) The total dollar amcunt avarded to Wisconsin since 1975 through the Formula
Grant program is cited below.

»

2

Forrula Grant Awards

1975 $ 195,758
1976 - 517,032 R
1977 1,044,000 !
) 1978 1,604,000 ,
s 1979 1,355,000
1980 1,350,000
1981 1,337,000 . .
1982 876,000

TOTAL $8,349,790

2 x
\

Wifconsin was alsh been a recipienf of Discretionary/Special Enphasis funds made
available through the JJDP Act” These funds, also administered by the OJJDP, have w‘t
been used to =xddiress identified priorities and speci{ic problem areas relating to
juvenile delinjuency and juvenile justice or to implement gpecific program models.
. To date, 11 Discretionary/Special Emphasis Grants have been awvarded in Wisconsin to
various state agencies, local units of governoent and private non-profit organizations.
The amount and program focus of each award is listed below.

1976 $ "40.000 Building Juvenile Justice Planning and Admin-
istration Capacity @cace Planning Agency)
i « v 1978 99,883 Residential Alternatives to Secure Detention
1978 312,061 Dane County Youth Restitution
/- 1978 1,7%,931 Wisconsin Juvenile Restitu;ion
1979 177,700 Research on Rape ' ,
1979 208,0’33 Juvenile Justice Personnel Development
. ' " 1979 ' 290,768 Juvenile Justice System Improvement
1980 63,075 Legislative Technical Assistance
- 1980 736,348 Youth Advocacy e
1980 539,778 Alternative Educat fon
) 1981 1,156,015 Youth Employment '
TOTAL $5,333,592
« 7 N
'
Al
Q  96-000 0—B2——14 $
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The following figures
Wisconsin.
YEAR

1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980

Total Part C Allocated

to Juvenile Prograzs

Grant Total

})

O
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represent the amcunt of Law Enforcement Administ-ation Associ-
ation (LEAA} Part C (Crime Control) funds allocated to juvenile programs {n the State of

AWARD AMOUNT/JJ PERCENT OF PART C
$1,702,461 14 792
$2,365,170 20 50
$3,971,880 b 34 00
$1,044,000 14 00
$2,135,472 34,322
$1.,842 983 29,392
$1,547,610 27 922

.
$14,609,576

AR RASd Loy

$26,292,958

V) -~
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”»
JUVENILE CRIME ARREST DATA
Wisconsin, 1979-1980

The following statistics are based on data from the Wisconsin Department of
Justice, Crive Information Bureau., They represent the percent of change in
crime arrest rates per 100,000 juveniles in the population, 1979-1980. (The
1979 rates were based on an estimated juvenile population. The source for
this estimate was the Demographic Services Center, Wisconsin Department of
Adninistration. The 1980 rates were based on an actual juvenile population
as determined by the 1980 Wisconsin Census.)

All Criminal Arrests* - 1.32
All Violent Crime Arrests** - 5.92
a
- Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter -12.5%
- Forcible Rape - 9.8%
- Robbery - 2.4%

- Aggravated Assault

Crime Index, Property Crime Arregtsk*x

- Burglary - 1.82
- Theft . + .22 t
- Motor Vehicle Theft -14.11%

Other Juvenile Arrests

- Arson -9.72
- Vandalism - 6.82

* Crime arrests considered under this category were those over which the
juvenile court had original jurisdiction. Also, this did not include
arrests for status offenses (non-criminal acts) and those that fell into
an unidentified category (other offenaes),

! ** Y{olent crimes include murder, non-negligent manslaughter, forcible rape,
robbery, and aggravated assault according to the Uniform Crime Reporting
(UCR) System.

*** Crime Index, Property Crimes include burglary, theft, motor vehicle theft
according to the UCR System.
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Juvenile justice strategles that have bfen employed to effect compliance with
the JJDPA are '

. -

1) Improved Diversion Mechanisnos -

Between 1977 and 1982, approximately 1 4 mxllion juvenile justice
dollars, were budgeted Yor Juvenile Law Enforcement activities (1.e.
Juvenile Officers, Police-School Liairson Programs), primarily to
effect improved strateqids for diverting juveniles from the juvenile
njustice system. 7

Additionally, the Wisconsin Juvenile Officers' Association, assisted
by juvenile justice funds, developed the state's first set of policy
gurdelines for police who work with Juveniles.

2) Court Intake Screening
As a result of revisions made in Wisconsin's Children's Code, edch of
Wisconsin's 72 county jurisdictions are required to establish a 24-
hour detention screening mechanism. Between 1977 and 1979, the WCCJ
allocated funds to assist in establishing this statewide capability.

3) Secure Detention Alternatives ¢
Participation in the Juvenile Justice Act prompted the state to develop
. a range of non-secure. short-term detention alternatives for juveniles
. who did not require secure confinement while awarting court appearance.
These alternatives included home detention, group homes, foster care
and shelter care programs.

approximately one-third of Wisconsin's counties have established shelter
care programs with juvenile justice fund assistance. Many are, currently
supported by state shelter care reimbursement funds initially placed 1in
the 1977-79 Biennial Budget and then extended to the 1979-81 and the
1981-83 State Biennial Budgets. ¢

4) Correctional Alternatives 4
Prior to 1977, juvenile correctional institutions in the State of
Wisconsin consistently expdrienced severe overcrowding problems. It
was estimated that approximately one-third of all juvenile correctional .
commitments were inappropriate. In addition, there was no full-time,
systematic mechanism tO Screen cCommitments Or to review treatment and
program progress of Juven#le institutional residents.

In 1977, the Juvenile Offender Review Program (JORP) was funded to

assume responsibility for )uvenxie‘revxew and parole decision-making

in the State of Wisconsin. Primary goals included reduction of insti-
tutional populations as well as reduction of “the average length of stay
for institutional residents. The impact of this program has not only
been the diversion pf inappropriate institutional placements but has

also contributed eatly to the development of alternative corréctional
resources in the community such as group homes, a pre-release center, ‘
and a wilderness therapy program utilizing a behavior contract/release
concept. ’ \ .

| 21.,
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Discretionary Initiatives ° . .

Since 1976, the state has been awarded $5,333,592 in, special emphasis discre-
tionary funds. Examples of the impact achieved through these funds are as
follbws: °

. »
Wisconsin Juvenile Restitution Program
Twelve Wisconsin counties have participated in this program, utilizing varied
program restitution models. As of December, 1981, $340,000 in resntutiw
obligations had been ordered, with $200,000 returned to victims.
[l

Juvenile Justice Training

The Youth Services Personnel Development Center was funded in 1976 to provide
training for non~traditional community-based juvenile justice personnel
(1ncluding foster home, group home, home detention, pProbation and intake,
diversion, and volunteer staff). To date, approximately 2,500 individuals
have been trained in 80 two- and three-day workshops and three statewide
conferences. A

Alternative Education -

A grant was awarded to a Milwaukee agency to address the problem of rising
school drop-oue) rates (42.5% increase between 1974 and 1979), an increase 1n
suspension rates, and the disproportionate representation of minority youth
impacted in the categories of school drop-outs, suspensions, e@ulsions, and
truancies. This program, a cooperative initiative between the OJJDP and the
Cepartment of Labor, has also succeeded in developing stronger linkages be-
tween the business/labor/employment sectors and the public school system.

Youth Advocacy

Organized youth advocacy activities have been instrumental in effecting system
change for youth in general, and particularly for those in contact with the
juvenile justice system. Two statewide projects--the Wisconsin Association
for You®h (WAY) and the Youth Policy amd Law Center, Inc.--have had a profound
impact on the quality of life for Wisconsin children and their families.

The single statewide project with the greatest over-all systemwide impact has
been the Youth Policy and Law Center, Inc. This project, in focusing on the
policies, practices and procedures of the three major systems impacting Juve-
niles--juvenile justicF, education, and social services--has provided a
successful ,#flallenge to the system in many arenas, including successful 1itis
gation on ditions of correctional and detention confinement. Literally
thousands of juveniles have been assured services and millions of dollars

have been restored to the State budget due to the efforts of the Youth Policy »
and Law Center, Inc. Additionally. education and training on the Revised
Children's Code has basean provided to judges, law enforcement, le®islators and
other juvenile justice personnel as well as technical assistance on issues
relating to secure! detention practices.

The Wisconsin Association for Youth has modeled and irplemented a conp_rehensive,
statewide delinquency prevention model incorporating the concept of community
development on the local leval. On-site training and consultation has been
provided to local decision-makers and young people in identifying the causes

of delinquent behavior, and implementing strategies to alleviate this behavior.
Additionally, young people throughout the state have been trained to participate
on Boards, Advisory Comnittees and other arenas$ where decisions affecting their
lives are being made.

-
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E) Major state policy initlatives have beer impacted by Wisconsin' s participation
in the Juvemile Justice Act. Several require closer examination:

1)

ERIC
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Children's Code Revision

(Chapter 48 of Wisconsin's Statutes) 'S

Efforts promoting the removal of status and non-offenders from secure
detention culmunated in the revision of wisconsin's Lhildren's Code

1n the spring of 1978. The magst sifhificant implications of the revi~
si1on in light of the JJDP Act are those sections affecting detention.
The Statutes enumerate criteria 'for taking a child into custody which *
establishes a presumption of release of a child to the parent, guardian,
or legal custodian and adds new avenues for release such as responsi-
ble adult‘s and runaway homes.

If the child 1s not released, the child must be taken to the xntake

worker who makes the determination to detain or not detain in a face- .
to-face interview with the child. The Statute sets forth the alternatives
for holding children in custody and the criferia governing the use of
those alternatives.* In addition tO alternatives for holding in custody
(foster homes, detention centers and jails), the ravised Statutes expands
these alternatives to 1include in-home detention programs, the home ef a
relative, shelter care facilities and the home of persons not relatqﬁ

to the child.

Y

Section 48.208 specifies the criteria by which a cnild may be held u?
secure custody. Under the Revised Children's Code a child may only be
held in secure custody 1f the child falls within one of the following
categories .
a) "pProbable cause exists to believe that the child has
committed a delinquent act and either presents a sub-— <
stantial risk of physical harm to another person or a
substantial risk of‘running away as evidenced by pre-
vV1ous acts or attempts so as toO be unavalilable for a
court hearing. ¢
’
b) Probable cause exists to believe that the child 1s a
fugitive from another state and there has been no rea-
sonable opgortunicy to return the chxld.‘

c¢) The child consents 1n Jritinq to being held in order to
protect him or her from an imminent physical threat from
another and such secure custody 1s ordered by the judge
1n a protective order.

‘.

d) Probable cause exists to believe that the child, havang - .
been placed in nonsecure custody by an intake worker
under s 48,207 or by the judge or juvenile court commis-
sioner under s.48.21(4), has run away or committed a
delinquency act and no other suitable alternative exists.
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e) Probable cause exists to believe that the child has been
adjudged or alleged to be delinquent and has run away
from another county and would run away from non-secure
custody pending his or her return. A child may be held
1n secure custody under this subsection for no more than
24 hours unless an extension of 24 hours 13 ordered by
the judge for good cause shown. Only one extension may
be ordered by the $udge.”

The above criterlia means that status offenders cannot be placed.in a
secure facility, except for status offenders who have been placed 1in
non-secure custody and have run away.

In addition to the passage of the revised Children's Code, other legis-
lation has been 1mportant in the area of removal of status and non-
offenders from secure detention. . Y
. N
wWisconsin's biennial budgets have frequently included si'gtu.ficant legis-
lative actions regarding juveniles. The 1975-77 Budget Bill provaided
for closing two state juvenile institutions because of low populations-=~
The Wasconsan School for Girls at Oregon and the Wisconsin Child Center
at Sparta. The 1977-78 Budget Bill established the minimum age of
delinquency at 12 years which has had an undetermined effect on both
detentions and dispositions. -

Community Youth and Family Aids Legislation

Prior to 1980, Wisconsin counties with limited social service budgets
and minimal resources for community care of juveniles i1nvolved in the
justice system were forced to transfer custody of thesq youth to state
juvenile correctional institutions for "free" treatment. This resulted
1n a large proportion (33%) of inappropriate corregtional placements.

The Community yduth and Family Aids Legislatlon was implemented to reverse
this financial 1incentive to transfer custody to state corrections and to
i1mprove juvenile delinquency services at both the state and local levels.

There are two main phases to the Youth Aids program. The first, “capacity
bullding®, began 1n 1980 and provided grants to the counties to 1mprove
the quality and range of juvenile delinquency and related services. These
grants provided dne-time funding which allowed counties to build upon their
existing program needs and capabilities.

« - N
The second phase 'mvolves a change in fiscalmrelations' between the state
and counties.. Twenty-six million dollars previously placed in the state
budget for correctional services were redistributed to countles based on
a three-part formula: '

P
- the county juvenile population {(age 0-17); A
i
— the average number of past county law enforcement appréhe,nsion of
juveniles for Part I Crimes: ‘

- the average number of past gcounty juvenile correctional placements.

>

OO
-y
Y
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Reginning 1n 1980 for 10 pilot counties and January. 1981,
counties must now pay for state correctional services.

for all counties,

The result of this legislation has been a drastic reduction in overcrowded
institutional populations and an improvement 1n local Jjuvenile services
capabilities.

Cne problem with the program is that no money was placed in the budget for
program administration. Juvenile justice funds supported both program
adrunistration and training

Supervislon and Aftercare Services Initiative

Resultant changes 1n Wisconsin's juvenile del1nquency service system neces—
sitated the examination of i1ssues brought about by the changes and the <
Yormulation of an implementation plan and strategy. The objectives of this
inttiative were to recomrend options for providing probationssupervision

and aftercare services to delinquent youth, to delineate policy alternatives,
and to Jdevelop appropriate standards. Consultatiod pervices, technical
assistance and training were made available to this i1nitiative as a result
of Juvenile Justice funds. » °

Significant xmgrovements have been accomplished 1n Wisconsin's Juvenile

Jjusti e system as a‘result of the leadership and financial incentives made
avatlable under the Juvenile Justice Act.‘ Many changes have been accom-
plished but most are still in transition. Continued support of this important
lejislation will insure that the maxaimum 1mpact will yet be experienced.
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May 10, 1982
r
The Honorable Ike Andrews N
Chairman  House Subcommittee on
thanan Resources
2178 Ravbum Building
. Washingten, D.C. 20515
Dear Congressman Andrews - ¢

-

Please find enclosed comments and concemmns of the
Delinquency Prevention (
Missour:,
Missour: State Advisory Group on 1ssues that will
program in Missouri.

The State Advisory Group for Missour: hopes these

. fluencing the future of the JJDP Act program.

1

Sincerely,

Lynn Lyss

. [L/wv N

Lnclosure

A%
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vour careful consideration and provide the House Subcommittee on Human
Resources some additional information with which to base decisions 1in-

‘ > . %Zx?%/%f@

Juvenile Justice and

JJDP) State Advisory Group from the State of
The statement 1s intended to express the viewpoints of the

umpact the JJbp Agt

, .
comments will receive ’

L

v

* Chaimman - Missour: State Advisory Group

& ek,
-

i
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4
(omments and Concerns of the Missourt State Advisory Group
Regarding the 1JDP Act Program
-

The State Advisory Group for Juvenile Justice and De linquency )
Prevention in Missouri 1s concerned that the Juvenile Justice and .
Delinquency Prevention Act might be zeroed out of the Y 83 federal
budget. The State Advisory Group 1~ concerned because Missourt, since
re-enyrv into the JJDP Act formula grant program in December of 1980, ¢
has made si1gnificant progress towards compliance to the Act's mandates
of deinstitutionalization of status and non-offender youth and the -
separation of Juvemlé and adult otfcndc;_\. Without the cooperation
and coordination generated by participation in the JIDP A\_t,’ cont inued
improvement of the juvenile justice system in these areas would be
mpeded 1 Massour: T
‘ Since Juventle justice 1s a xpom'ulgcd and umqtlc field, the
State Advisony troup also believes 8RJBP %hould be maintdained as a
separate entity within the Department of Justice  Muntaining QJJDP
as g separate entity will promote continuity and’ ;3n')v;dc the technical
GXPELTINe NECessdly 1o assist states an their efforts to comply to the
mandates of the Act ’ .

The ability to provide direction and technical dassistante 15 an
important role of WIDP  Therefore, the State Advisory Group for Missoll
I~ somewhat apprehensive that the proposed reduction in foree at QJJDP
will result 1n a reduction or loss of expertise available to participating
Gtates  Such a loss (obld have g detrimental effect on efforts 1n Missour:
to comply to the Act’s mundates and jeopardize the chances of the state's
cont inued l:.’lrtlLlp.lthll m‘the formula grant program

Ihe State Advison Group for Missour: rccogﬁx:cs the need to develop
programs for the serious, chronic, violent juvepile offender. However,
the Missourt State Advisory Group believes the A‘&,t,',shduld not emphasize this
new 1nitiative to the exclusion of other areas iizx,‘)uvenlle Justace, 1.¢e ,
vouth development, fumily cownseling and other "front end" programs aimed at
keeping ¢hildren out of the system ) .

The 1IDP Act has plaved 4 significant rolf in the improvement of the
juventle justice system in Missourt and, the State Ad~v1s'ory Group 1n Missouri
would again like to express support for its continuation. It 1s the hope
of the Stutg \dvisorv Lroup that the concerns and ¢omments expressed will
dawist the louse Subcommittee on Human Resources with decisions to be made

s
regarding the future and stricture of the JJDP Act program,

et .
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May 10, 1982

Representative Ike Andrews
2201 Rayburn House Office Building
. Washington, D.C. 20510

-
Dear Representative Andrews:

As Chairperson of the Arizona Juvenile Justice Advisory
Council, I would like to convey the Council's strong support
for a $100 million FY 83 appropriation, as recommended by
the House Subcommittee on Human Resources, for the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act.

Certainly, the states and local communities must take on
increased programmatic and fiscal responsibilities. However,
eliminating the only federal program equipped to deal with
the non-criminal child as well as the violent youth would
negatively impact the entire nation as society must bear the
long-term costs of juvenile delinquéncy. -

I urge you to consider the Council's recommendation and to
continue to advocate for an appropriate funding level for
the juvenile justice program.

Sincerely,
) RV -/
N ,s'ucctg.c 2

Janet Marcotte ¢
Chairperson '

Arizona Juvenile Justice Advisory Council 7

1700 West Washington, 4th Floor

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

JM: Jb

{

-
/
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{From the Washington Post, Mar 26, 1982)

Excerpr From THE CoLumn OF Mike CAUSEY, THE FEDERAL DiARY

This 1s the last day of work for about 25 Justice Department aides who have been
reorganized out of therr jobs by the phasing down of the Law Enforcement Assist-
ance Administration Because of their relatively high grades (about half are Grade
18 or above; each firng could cost Justice (that is, you) about $13,000.in severance,
lump sum leave payments and unemployment benefits

The American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employes local claims
that Justice brass have done little to find other jobs for about-to-be-fired workers
Justice officials say they've done all they could '

Attorney Angelo V Arcadipane, representing the local, has written the attorney
general saying that the department may be violating the 1964 Civil Rights Act be-
cause of its falure to place women and minorities 1n other jobs About half the
people being fired are women and minorities

[From the Washington Post. June 4, 1982]

IpanO TORTURE-MURDER PROTESTED

Boisk, InaHo —More than 100 outraged citizens swarmed outside the Ada County
Jail to protest the Memorial Day torture-murder of a 17-year-old boy imprisoned at
the facility for failure to pay a traffic fine

Janice Peterman, mother of Christopher Peterman, was the first to sign a petition
urging a law prohibiting people from being jailed for nonpayment for minor traffic
offenses Her son was jailed for failing to pay less than $65 in traffic fines

The jail was holding three of the five juveniles charged with first-degree murder
in connection with Peterman's death for the Ada County Juvenile Detention Facili-
ty on unspecified charges, according to Shenff B C (Chuck) Palmer

Peterman died at a Boise hospital after about 4% hours of being beaten, kicked
and burned, allegedly by his five cellmates.

[From the Washington Post. June 3, 1982]

TorTURED YoUTH PLACED IN JAIL BY PARENTS

Boise, Ipano —Christopher Peterman, 17, tortured and beaten to death in a
county jail, had been placed there by his parents to face the consequences of failure
to pay $60 in traffic fines, his mother said yesterday .

"% thought 1t would be a deterrent for him to take care of it on his own,” Janice
Pet2rman said

“We had no idea 1t was going to turn out like this.”

Peterman was beaten, kicked and burned with toilet paper between his toes for
almost five hours before dying of brain damage Monday in what authorities called a
“sadistic” slaying.

Officials said five 17-year-olds, all arrested for nonviolent crimes and two for traf-
fic violations, were charged with first-degree murder and would be tried as adults

Ada County Shenff Chuck Palmer said that proper jail procedures were followed
and that Peterman never called for help.

He said jailers checked the youths five times during that time and saw nothing
unusual

Leo McKeown, whose son Randall 1s among those charged, said Randall told him

~ti~mttack begam after Peterman called the five youths names

.
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Indcpondon(
Summary of Significant
Hews Events in the Fleld
of Juvenilo Delinquency
Proventlon &

Custody Of Strangers ' Chnistopher Peterman, whe would have tumed

TV DRAMA RE-ENACTED IN 18 next month, was baatea, Jueked and tortured by

. having burning toulet paper stuck detween ks toes for
REAL LIFE ENDS IN TEEN'S DEATH almost five hours on May 31 in what the authorties
called 3 “sadistie” slaying
A few days after the ABC-TV Network 93 sadutic

ared the film, "In The Custody of Strangers,” . The sttack 13 bebeved o have occurntd st the
whach dealt with the problems faced by Juve- . hands of five other Juvende Pnsoners houssd 1n 8
miles who are placed 1n adult jails and Jock-ups, angle cell.

a situafion almost identical to that portrayed i

the mowie occurred i a county Jail 1n Bose, Frre Charged Witk Murder

idaho ¢

- Deputy Prosecutor Greg Bower of Ads County
sud the five 17 yearold youths were charged wath

However, 1n real life there was a different fint-degree murder and would de trsed a adults.
ending. Whule the 16-yearold boy jailed for Before the attack they were all being held for non-
dninkenness 1n the movie by parents who “‘wanted violent cnmes, two of them for traffie violstions
to teach hum a lesson™ survived 1o keave jal, the .
17-yeas-old boy 1n Boise did not  He was beaten Randall McKeown, Sean Mitthews, Joseph Krahn
to death 1n the jail. and Kichard Enpie were aragned on June 2 before

Magistrate George Carcy of Ada County Arragnment
for the first defendant, Andy Andetson, was delsyed

) Fiction vs Faet until June 3 to allow hum time to get 3 lawyer

“In The Custody of Strangers™ focused on the esta- Mapistrate Carey ordered the Youths held in the
mated 479,000 juveniles who annually are detaned 1 Ada County ju! without bond 1nd set 8 prelimunary
3,533 adult jails and lockups. hearmg date for June 17

. |
- Mrs Peterman vowed to force officuls to change
“The characters in this drama are fictionsl, but Jul procedures.
the events are based on facts,” 3 TV alert from the PR . .
Cultural Information Service ’sud 1t°s not Chris’ fault that they didn't do thelr

job nght,” she said. “But he had to pry for it ™
Heze are the facts from the real hfe of Chrstopher

Peterman, 17, of Bouse, Sheriff Chuck Palmes saxd that proper jail pro-
Jal on Memontl D(:ly‘e ¥ho died m the Ads County cedures were folowed and that the Peterman youth
' never called to Jalers for help  He said pders ehecked
Peterman was placed m the jul by s parents to the youths flve tmes over the five-hour penod and
face the consequences of failure to pay $60 in traffic saw nothing unurual.

fines, huis mother s1d on June 2

“As hes parents, we thought it would be a deteg.
rent for lum to take cate of & oa his own,” Janice
Peterman said  “We had no 1dea R was going to tura 4
out tke this™

h
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Name

Watson, Barbara.
Dana, Michael
wad4hﬂe
Steiner, P. E.
Aserk_off; Robert
Taylor, L. 8.
McKinney, V.
Costin, K. P:

Diaz, M.

Walton, Constance R.

Donahue, T.
Geurtsen, F.
Wolfson, M.
Lehner, Sheldon
“nd'fﬂn, Sharon
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"13

13
13

14
13
13

13
1
1
13

Action To Be Taken

Office
Telephone Number

Downgrade
Separate
Separate -
Downgrade
Separate
Downgrade
Separate
-Separate
Separate
Downgrade
Separate
Separate
Separate
Separate

Separate

724-7751
724-7752
724-8491
724-5914
724-5929

. 724-5914
724-5922
724-5914
724-5924
724-8493
724-5914
724-5929
724-5929
724-5914
724-5914
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* UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SHARON ANDRADE, et al. ) >
Plainuffs )
v. ’ ) Civil Action No. )
(EHARLES A. LAUER, ectal. ) '
Defendants )

N

.

APPLICAZION FOR A TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Plaintiffs, by counsel, hereby move this Court, pursuant to Rule 65
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, for & temporary restrawing order, re-
straining defendants from'separuing or demoting plaintiffs from their positions at
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (tereafter, *OJJDP"), and
from taking or effecting any other per sonnel actions vhich involve O] JDP personnel
or positions, pendings hearing on plaintiffs' motion for & preliminary injunction on

heirclaim that the reduction in force underway &t the Department of Justice is un—
lawful. This spplication is made upon the verified complaint filed this day, the
affidavits attached to plaintiffs’ motion for & preliminary injunction, and the mem-
orandum of points and suthorities in support thereof.

Unless restrained by the Court, defendants will separate or demote 17
O} JDP employees from their positions on March 26, 1982, thereby csusing irrepars-
ble injury for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

Defendants were notified through Mary E. Goetten, the trial attorney at
the Department of Justice who has been assigned to represent qe/fe_m_mts in this
action, on Thursdsy, March 25, 1982, st spproximately / 74 p.m., that
plaintiffs would present this motion for & temporary restraining order to the Court on

Thursday, March 25, 1982, at or sbout é - J p.m.
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'
WHERE FORE, it is respectfully requested that this application be granted

and a temporary restraini\g order be entered in the form attached hereto.

Re‘s—p]’clfully submitted v

N CZQ_, (;/ (57

John W, Karr,
- P ;
s R
Mona Lyons
- Karr andLyons

625 Washington Building
Washington, D.C. 20005
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Q 22 4
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SHARON ANDRADE, et al, )
Plaintaffs )
v. ) Civil Action No.
CHARLES A. LAUER, etal. ) ) bt
Defendants )

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFFS' APPLICATION
FOR A TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Plaintiffs hereby incorporate herein by reference the memorandum of
points and authorities filed this day in support of plaintiffs’ motion for preliminary

injunction , together .with the affidavats and exhibits attached thereto,

O%IXZ /UK«?J)

/}9hn w./Karr

L;/'/%/o /’/’7) J
L

Mona Lyons -

v

Karr and Lyons

625 Washington Building
Washington, D.C. 20005
Attorneys for Plainnffs

' 27,
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SHARON ANDRADE
312 A Street, S.E.

Washington, D. C. 20003 N

and

XKATHERINE P. COSTIN )

5606 Hilldale Drive

Alexandria, Virginia 22310

‘ and

MONSERRATE DIAZ

2848 South Buchanan Street
Arlington, Virginia 22206 ) ,

and

TERRENCE S. DONAHUE . )

604 Worchester Street
Herndon, Virginia

and
SHELDON L. LEHNER
12825 Epping Terrace
Silver Spring, Maryland

and

VERMONT R. McKINNEY )

2801 Park Center Drive

Apt, 706

Alexandria, Virginma
and

SCARLET PARHAM

6731 New Hampshire Avenue

Apt. 508
Takoma Park, Maryland

and
PAUL E. STEINER
6660 T ennyson Drive
McLean, Virginia 22101

and

RONALD C. LANEY
8315 Garfield Court

Springfield, Virginia 22512

and

EMILY C. MARTIN
386 N.Street, N. W,

Washington, D. C. 20024

O
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and )
FRANX PORPOTAGE )
4023 Arcadia Road
Alexandna, Virginia 22312

and ‘ ) - 74
XIM RENDELSON )
668 North Ripley Street
Alexandria, Virginn 22304

and )
CATHERINE P. SANDERS )
7004 Valley Park Road
Capitol Heights, Maryland 20743

and )

MARY SANTONASTASSO
914 North Carolina Avenue, S, E. )
Washington, D, C. 20003 -

and )

-~
RICHARD A. SUTTON

8104 Adair Lane N )
Springfield, Virginia 22151

and )

BARBARA A. TATEM R
6303 Frenchmans Drive )

Apt, 202

Alexandna, Virginu 22312

and
FREIDA A. THOMAS ) )
8901 Jupiter Road
Bowie, Maryland 20715 v
and
CONSTANCE R. WALTON ) .

- 314 Possum Court
Capitol Heights, Maryland 20743 .

and
DOYLE WOOD ) .
216 N. Randolph Street
Fredricksburg, Virginia 22405

and

BARBARA ALLEN-HAGEN )

222 Virginia Avenue
Alexandria, Virginia 22302 /
)

ERIC }
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and ) -
TRAVIS ANN CAIN:
3914 - 28th Avenue )
Marlow Heights, Maryland 20031
.
and . )
DOUGLAS C. DODGE :
3210 Oliver Street, N. W,*» ) -
Washington, D. C. 20015 . .
and .‘5‘ - )
ROBERT DORN o
5532 North 10th Street % . )
Arlington, Virginia 22205 % 7.
H -
and L, )
TIMOTHY J. JOHNSON SV .
2224 Southgate Square . )
Reston, Virginia 22091 [
and ’ " Ty ) '/\
JOHN VEEN . -
880 North Greenbrier Street N )
Arhington, Virginia 22901
and oy
PAUL J. WAHLBERG '
4618 A South 36th Street ¥ o
Arlington, Virginia 22206
and ) .
DAVID D. WEST ?
7916 Narcissus Court )
Springfield, Virginia 22152
!
d -
an i ) .
DEBORAH A. WYSINGER
43 U Street, N.E. )
Washington, D. C. 20002
Plaintiffs, ) ' .
v.
CHAWLES A. LAUER )
Acting Administrator .
Office of Juvenile Justice and , -
Delinquency Prevention
633 Indiana Avenue, N. W. \
Wa}hlngton. D. C. 20531 ) . 1
and
1)
Al
a
n -
o~
Yo V0 )
o -
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’
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND ) ﬁ
DELINQUENCY PREVENTION
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W. )
Washington, D.C, 20531 )
and N
)
ROBERT F., DIEGELMAN
Acting Director - )
. Office of Justice Assistance, Research
and Statistics N~ )
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W. 7
Washington, D.C. 20531 )
and )
-~
OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE, )
RESEARCH AND STATISTICS
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W, )
washington, D,C, 20531
)
and
! )
WILLIAM FRENCH SMITH
Attorney General )
United States Department of Justice
9th Street and Constitution Av enue, N.W.
\ Washington, D.C. 20531
)
N and
) L3
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE
9th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20531 )
Delendants )
¢ <
COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF, L4
OR ALTERNATIVELY, FOR RELIEF IN THE NATURE OF MANDAMUS
1. Ths Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
Sec. 1331(a).
2, Plantiffs Andrade, Costin, Diaz, Donahue, Lehner, McKinney,
Steiner, Walton and Wood are employees of defendant Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention who wall be separated or demoted as a result of reduction
in force on March 26, 1982.
3. Plaintiffs, Cain, Dorn, Martin, Rendelson, Sanders, Sarffonastasso,
Tatem, Thomas, Veen, Whalberg, West and Wysinger are employees of the Office of >

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention who wiall be separated or demoted as a
result of a reduction in force on or before September 30, 1982. Plaintiffs Allen-
Hagen, Dodge, Johnson, Laney, Parham, Porpoug; and Sutton are employees of the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention who may be separated or de- !

moted as a result of a red'uctlon in force on September 30, 1982, or at somelaterdate.

22
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4, Defendant Charles A. Lauer is the Agting Administrator of
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. Defendant Lauer has occupied
that position 1n an acting capacity since February, 1981.

S.. Defendant Office of Juvenile Justice and Dehinquency Prevention
Gherewnafter, "0JJDP") 1s an agency of the United States Department of Justice
created by the Juvemle Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, P.L. 93-415,
88 Stat. 1109 (1974), as amended by the Juvemle Justice Amendments of 1977, P. L.
95-115, 91 Stat. 1048 and the Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1980, P. L. 96-509, 94
Stat. 2750 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 5601 ,‘_e_l_ﬁ.). The statutory missions of O) JDP are,
ter aka,”... 1o provide the necessary resourcesfﬂen ership, and coordination (1)
to develop and implement effective methods of preventing ajd reducing juvenile
delinguency,including methods with a special focus on maintaining and strengthenmng the
family unit so that juveniles may be retained in their homes; (2) to develop and conduct
effective programs to prev.ent gdelinquency, to divert juvenles from the traditional
yvenile Justice system and to provide chmcally needed alternatives {onstitutionaliza-
tion: (3) to improve the quality of ]uven;le justice in the United States; and (4) to
mcrease the capacity of State and local governments and public and private agencies
\o conduct effective Juvenile justice and delinquency prevention and rehabilitation
programs and to provide research, evaluation, and training services 1n the field of
pvenile dehinquency pre;enuon." (42 U.5.C. 5602.)Section 201(a) of the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended, provides that the head of O] ] DP
be an administrator who shall be nominated by the President by and with the advice
and co'nsenl of thg Senate, Sec. 201(a) provides that the "Admimstrator shall administer
the provisions of the Act through the Office;"and Sec. 201(d) states that the O] JDP
Admimstrator "shall exercise all necessary powers, subject 1o the general authority
of the Attorney General.” More specifically, the Admnistrator is authorized by Sec.
zof(d) "o prescribe regulations for, award, administer, modify, extend, terminate
monitor, evaluate, reject, or deny all grants and contracts from, and application for,
funds made available...” (1:2 U.5.C. 561.) With respect to personnel matters, Section
202(a) of the statute authorizes the O] JDP Administrator "o select, employ and fix
the compensation of. such officers and employees, including attorneys, as are
necessary to perfogm the functions vested in him and to prescrﬁm thelr functions ."

(42 U.5.C. 5612,)

Q 2(’5\1
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6. Defendant Robert F. Diegelmanas the Acting Director of the
Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics. Defendant Diegelman has
occupied that position 1n an acting capacity since July, 1980.

7. Delendant Office of ]l‘lsuce Assistance, Research and Statistics
thercinalter, "OJARS™) 1s an agency of the United States Department of justice created
by-the Justice System Improvement Act of 1979, P. L. 96-157, 93 Stat. 1167 (42
U.5.C. 3701). Pursuant to the juvemle justice Act, OJARS 1s required to ""directly
provide stalf support to, and coordinate the activities of, the Office of Juvenile justice
and Delinquency Prevention in the same manner as it is authorized to previde stafl
support and coordinate the activities of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration,
National! Institute of Justice, and Bureau of Justice Statistics pursuant to Section

*801(b) of the Ommbus Crame Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968." (42 U.S.C.
5672;? Section 801(a) of the Ju§l|ce System lmprovement Act provides that "[t}he
chiel officer of the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and Statistics shall be a
Director appointed by the President by and wath the advice and consent of the Senale,“(
Section 801(b) provides that OJARS "shall directly provide stall support to, and 4

coordinate the activities of , the National Institute of Justice, the Bur eau of Justice

Statistics, and the Law Enforcement Assistance Admmstration.” (42U.5.C. 3781.)

8. Defendant Milliam French Smith 1s the Altorney General of the
Umted States and has general authority over O)JDP and OJARS.

9. Defendant United States Department of Justice 1s an executive .

: s

department of the [ederal government. A

10. On June 16, 1981, the Justice Management Division of the Justice
Department 1ssued Order DOJ 1351.1B establishing "competitive areas"” for depart-
mental reductions in force. By its terms, the order “apphes to all offices, boards,
divisions and bureaus of the Department including all [ield offices.” For purposes
of the order, the term "bureau” 1s delined as referring "collectively to the Law

Enforcement Assistance Administration, lﬂe Office of Justice Assistance, Research

and Stattstics, the Bureau of Justice Statistics, the National Institute of Justice, and

ERIC
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the Office of Juvenile )ustic; and Delinquency Prevention,” The order provides that
"tlhe entire hcadquarters organization of each off ice, b:ard. division and burcau
are scparate competitive areas.” .

11. The rcgulauons;f the Office of Personnel Management (hereinafter,
"OPM") require that each agency'establishcompetitive areas in which employees
compete for retention.” 5C.F.R.351.402(a). The regulations further provide that
“[the standard for a compeliive area is that it include all or that part of an Gg‘ency

in which employees are ussigned under a single administrative au'lhonty." 5C.F.R.

351'.7:02(b). Pursuant to the regulations an agency "may establish a competitive area
—t
" larger than one that meets the standard...” $C.F.R. 351.402(c).
12. The Federal Personnel Manual noteXthat {tlhe authority to take
\‘7\ -
personnel actions is usually one factor 1n the extent of the cow‘.’e area,” and that

[a)h agency's dif ferent activities, although located side by side, m &gieparale

competitive areas if each 1s. (1)under a se parate administrative authority; (2)
independent of the others 1n operation y-n(i'fr. work functions, and personnel admnistrar

tion; and(3) separately organized and clearly distinguished Trom the others." Federal

e

Personnel Manual, Chapter 351, "Reduction 1n Force," Subchapter 2, Section 2-2(b).

13. OPMregulations al;o require that "'(eJach agency shall establish
competiive levels consisting of all positions in a competitive area and 1n the same
grades or occupational level whichare sufficiently alike in qualification requirements,
duties, responsibilities, pay schedules, and working condnuon; , so that an agency
may readily assign the incumbent of any one position toany of the other positions

without changing the terms of his appotntment or unduly 1nterrupting the work program.’

5C.F.R. 351.403(a)

14, The Feddval Personnel Manual defines 'undue disruption” as a "degree

of interruption that would prevent the fompl etion of required work within the allowable

limits of time and quality.” Federal Personnel Manual, Chapter 351,"Redaction-1n

Force," Subchapter 2, Section 2-3a(1). With respect to qualifications considerations
-
1n compelitive level determnations, the manual states that "the concern 1s not with
- the qualifications an employee posses ses but with the qualifications required by the
duties and responsibilities of the position as stated 1n the official position description.™

Section 2-3a(2).

’

Q -
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‘ 15. On Deccmber 3, 1981, cach of the 61 employees 1n O] DP received

2 "Nodwaiien.of. Reduction 1n Eerce’ Irom defendant, Diggelman, that Director of
OJARS. Eachnotice stated that "[blecause of severe budget limitations and the result—
ing need r%; a major restructuring of the JS1A agencies, 1t will be necessary to conduct
a reduction 1n force...." The notice further provided that "{a]t this time we do not
know whether_ you will be able to remain in your present position, or if some other
actuon will affect your employment."

16. The reduction in force referred to in defendant Diegelman's notice
was not necessitated by any "budget limitations'' or "'restructuring” of O] JDP. No
positions at OJ JDP will be abolished as a resglt of the reduction in f;rce. and none of
the agency’s functions will change.

17. The reduction in force was precipitated by the Justice
Department's decision to terminate the acvities of the Law Enforcement Assistance
Administration (hereinafter "LEAA') and to transfer some of its functions to the other
three entities created by the Justice Systems Improveqxenl Act of 1979-defendant
OJARS, the Bureau of Justice Statistics and the National lnstitute for Justice.

18/ 1norder to accommodate the termination of LEAA activities, the
Justice department determined that Order DOJ 1351..1B required that O)JJDP be inclyded
i the same "Competiive area™ as .o 1o S1A agencies for the purpose of a
reduction in force.Defendant OJARS later determined that virtually allO]JDP e
prufessional positions were interchangeable with LEAA professional positions for
purposes of cslat:hshmg "competition levels” for"a reduction 1n force.

19.. On February 23 and 24, 1982, specific reduction in force notces

were I1ssued to 17 employees of OJJDP, including 10 of the plaintiffs. Twelve of the 17
O] JDP employees were informed that they would be separated {from the agency on
March 26, 1982, five employaes were lnfcrmeé that they would be removed from their
posiions and demoted on that same date.
2Q, The employees who will be assigned to replace those plaintffs who
will be separated or demoted on March 26, 1982 are currently employees of LEAA and OJARS

The official position descriptions for the positions currently occupied by those new

employees do not require them to have any experience or training in the treatment and

ERIC . | \
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prevention of juvenile delinquency. The official position descriptions for the non-
clencal posImOns those employees.will be assigned to1n O} }DP as & resultol.a
reduction i force do require the incumbents to have such experience.

Z1. 1n order to accommodate the abolishment of the positions of those
employees who are responsible for concluding LEAA activities in the next [ew months,
additional separations and demotions will displace as much as 90% of the O] JDP
stall by September 30, 1982> The LEAA professional employees who will be assigned
to O} JDP at that time will not be required to have experience or training in the
prevention or t:ca(men( of juvenilg delinquency as a prerequisite to their employment
at O}}DP.

22, The. separations and demotions of O} JDP personnel and their
replacement by LEAA employees will immediately and irreparably disrupt the ongoing
programs of O} JDP.

23. The reduction in force being 1mplemented by defendants violates
the unique congx;‘essnonal grant of autonomy to O] JDP; thwarts the purposes of the
Juvenile Justice and Dc;inquency Prevention Act, violates OPM regulations, is arbitrar)
capricious and an abuse of discretion, and 15 null and void under the Vacancies Act of
1868, as amended, 5 U.S.C. 3345-3349 (1970) and Article 11,Section 2 of the Umted
States Constitution.

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs ask that the Court:

1. Declare the reducton in !onlcc to be unl awlul and in violation of
Sections 201 and 202 of the juvemle justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and
5 C.F.R. 351.401, et seq., and arbitrary, capricious and an abuse of discretion;

2. Enjomn defendants from including O} JDP personnel or positions
in a "competive area’ or "competitive levels” with the per sonnel or positions of other
agencies of the United States Department of justice for purposes of a reduction 1n force,
and

3. Alternatively, issue an order c_ompelling defendants to establish
J}}DP as a separate competitive area for purposes of a reduction in force; and

4. Declare defendants’ Lauer and Diegelman to be unlawfully occupying

their positions and their actions to be null and void purstant to the Vacancies Act of
3 A
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S
1868, as amended, 5 U.S.C. 3345-3349 (1970) and Articke 11, Section 2 of the
United Slllesfﬂsliluuon: and
5. Enjoin defendants Lauver and Dicgelman from taking any personnel
actions as the respective l?uds of 0))DP and O)ARS; and
6. Award such other and further relief as the nature of the case

may require.

SHARON ANDRADE

s ; ’ —
ety LA .

KATHERINE P. COSTIN:

ut.l./lx.w ~ ..-:.‘.._,\

SHELDON L. LEHNTR

l/p«::\'a-hkl‘«q

VERMONT R. McKINNEY |

A2 LT é«[ﬁ»/
SCARLET PARHAM

PAUL E. STEINER

RONALD C. LANEY

4 /
;oo 7 T

EWILY C. MARTTN

FAGE
KIN RENDELSON .
;
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MARY §ANTONA$TASSO
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- RICHARD A, SUTTON —-

BARBARA A. TATEM
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DEBORAH A. WYSIXGER J

D1STRICT OF COLUMBIA, SS:

1, Susan Sween Leary, & Notary Pubhic in and for the District of

Columbia, do hereby certify that there appeared"bclore me the plaintiffs 1n lhcms:'anl

case and each, being first duly sworn on oath according to law, stated that he/, hag

read the foregoing Complaint by him/her subscribed, and that the contents thereof

are true to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief.

M/‘
GIVEN, under my hand and seal this day of 22 !/:%'\ ,

NOTARY PUBLIC

1982,

B Domuztssios Explres May 31, 1883

KARR & LYONS
- 2

/ -
et : .
ona Eyo?& g e
b
\7%@ Y
John W.oKarr  /

/

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
625 Washington Building
Washingten, D. C. 20005
737-3544
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¢ UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SHARON ANDRADE, et al. )
Plaintiffs )

v, ) Civil Action No.
CHARLES A. LAUER, et al. )
Defendants )

MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

Plaintiffs, by counselbjzreby move the Court for a preliminary
wnjunction enjoining defendants fpém separating or demoting plaintiffs from their
positions at the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and from taking
any otherpersonnel action affecting existing positions or personnel within that .
agency for the reasons that (t;e reduction in force underway at the Department of
Justice is in violation of the Juvenile Justice and Delinqueﬂcy Prevention Act of

1974, as amend;d, is contrary to regulations of the Office of Personnel Management
and 15 unlawful pursuant te'the Vac:ncies Act of 1868, as amended, and Article 11,
Section 2 of the United States Constitution. Unless defendants are so enjoined,
plaintiffs will suffer irreparable injury and harm and will be without an effective
remedy at law to redress such injury. In support of this motion, plaintiff relies

on the five affidavits annexed hereto, the accompanying memorandum of points and
authorities, and the verified complaint [iled in this action.

Respc)ctrully submitted,

N )

i \"\.K%»u 14
Karr

,/,,/

Monl Lyons

-

Xarr and Lyons

625 Washington Building
Washington, D.C. 20005
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

ERIC -
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing Motion for Prelimi nary

Injunction, Memorandum of Points and Authorities, Affidavits and Exhibits, and
L

proposed Order, were hand-delivered this 25th day of March, 1982, to John ),
Wilson and Robert Gorman; Office of General Counsel, Office o‘ Justice Assistance,
Research and Statistics, 633 Indana Avenue, N.W., Washington, b,.C. 20001,
and to Mary Goetten, United States Department of Justice, 10th Street and Constitu-
tion Avenue, N.W., Washington, b.C. 20531. K
e e,
e . Ai 7 ” A
Mona Lyons
4
S -
A
A
[a

. , };J
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SHARON ANDRADE, etal. ) ’J
Plaintiffs )
V. ’ ) Cavil Action No. \
CHARLES A. LAUER, et al, )
Defendants )

N . -~

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVID D. WEST

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. ss:

1, David D. West, being first duly sworn on ocath according tolaw,
do state: B

1. 1am the director of the Formula Grants and Technical Assitance
Division of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention ("OJJDP™). 1
have occupied that position since July, 1975, except for a peno& of nine months during
which 1 served as the Acting Admmstrator of OJ)DP.
[ 2. 1 have been employed in the juvenile delinquency and youth service

field for 22 years. Prior to assuming my current position at O)JDP, 1 served as

the Special Assistant to the Commissioner for Traimng and Technical Assistance in
the Office of Youth Development at the U. S. Department of Health. Education and
Welfare and as federal project officer to programs with inner-city youth groups. 1 have
also occupied positions in California as a Law Enforcement consultant, a juvenile
Insttition Parole Agent, and a Community Treatment Parole Agent. Prior to my
experiences in Cahfornia, 1 was a Probation and Parole Officer for the State of
Chio.
) 3. The Formula.Grants and Technical Assistance Division of O} JDP

has an annual budget of approximately $50 million dollars and a staff of 25 professional

and clerical employees.

EXHIBIT A

4
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4. lnaccordance with Section 221 of the Juvenile Justice and Dehinquency
Prevention Act of 1974, as amended, the Formula Grants division is responsible for
"grants to states and units of general local goverament or combinations thereol to
assist them in planning, estabhshing, operating, coordinating, and evaluating projects
directly or through grants and contracts with public and private agencies for the
development of more effective education, training, research, prevenuion, diversion,
treatmeny, and 1 ehabilitation programs in the area of juvenile delinquency and programs
to improve yxe juvenile Justice system.” The statute requires that states which apply
for formula grants submt plans describing how federal funds will be utilized in th
for for a("'\
;u))'lsdlc‘t:ons. and providing details concernmng compliance with legislative mandates
such as"lhe deinstitutionalization of non—criminal children, the separation of adults
and juveniles in confinement, the removal of juveniles [rom adult jails and lock-ups,
the development of community-based prevention and treatment programs and the
management of juveniles who have committed serious crimes or are members of gangs.

5. The davision’s Technical Assistance Program ;s designed to make
available to states, localities and other interested orgamzations the knowledge and
expertise of juvenile justce and management experts concerning the successful develop-
ment and 1mplementation programs that show promise for the ;revenlwn and reduction
of juvenile crime.

6. “Inmy experience, the key to admimstering the OJ JDP formula
grant and technical assistance program effectively has been the esubll‘s‘hment and
maintenance of cooperative warking realtionships between the the O] JDP professional
staff and the juvenile justice specialists in the states. Such relationships require \
expert knowledge on the part of the OJ JDP staff of both the juvenile justice system
and youth service agencies, as well as the legal, orgamzational and gohtical
structures unique to each state. Without such knowledge, O]]DP cannot adequately
assist the states 1n their efforts to implement the Juvemle Justice Act, and cannot
ensure that the specific mandates of the statute will be advanded or met.

7. The of;ncngl position descriptions for each of the professional
positions in the Formula Grants and Techmcal Assistance Division require applicants
to have extensive experience and expertise in the field of juvemle dehinquency. Such

experience has always been required in recruitment efforts for division personnel.
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8. Al of the current staff serving 1in professional positions 1n the
division fully satisfy the experience and qualificetions rcqulr‘cmcms sot forth in the
official position descriptions. )

9. On December 3, 1981, each of the cmploy;es m;,my dimsion, including
myself, received a "Notification of Reduction in Force” l’rom“R-:be?l F. Dicgclman,
the Acting Administrator of the Office of Justice Assistance, ’Research and Statistics
("OJARS"™). Each notice stated that "{bJecause of severe budget lim 1tations and the
resulting need for a major restructuring of the JS1A agencne.;., it w1ll be necessary to
conduct a reduction in force...." The notice [urther provided that "{alt this ime we
do nat know whether you will be able to remain in your presf’m position, or if some
other action will affect your employment.”

10. The reduction in force ("R1F") referred to 1n Mr, Diegelman’s
nolice was not necessitated by any "budget limitations'’ or "feslrucluring" of 0] ) DP.
No positions at O] JDP will be abolished as a resuilt of the R!F and noneof the agency's
functions will change. ' .

11. The RIF of O]]DP employees was precipitated by the decision
to terminate the activities of LEAA and to transfer some of its functions 1o the other
three enlilies created by the Justice Systems lmprovement Act of 1979 ("]S1A"),
OJARS, the Bureauof Justice Statistics ("'B]S") and the National Insttute for Justice
¢"'NIJ™. '

12. ln order to accommodate the termination of LEAA activities, the
department ordered that O]JDP be included 1n the same "comixuuve area” with the
four JSIA agencies for the purpose of a R1F, OJAR S later determined that virtually
all O] JDP professional positions were interchangeable with LEAA professional
pOsxllOn'S for purposes of establishing "competition levels' for a RIF. As a result of
these decisions, the RIF will result 1n the replacement of O] )JDP personnel by
individuals who have more government service but no expene.nce in the prevention or
u'ealmenl~of juvenile delinquency and youth services.

13. Subsequent to the 1ssuance of the general RIF notices, 1

notified both Mr. Diegelman and the Acting Adminm strator of O] JDP, Charles A. l;auer.

s

O
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of my concerns that implementation of the reduction in force as structured would
devastate the opcra(nm:/of my division and that “if the R1F 1s completed as O)JARS
plans, the se njor division policy, planning and technical assistance staff ::ill be
inexperienced, untrained and unfamiliar with the O) JDP program.”

14. lnresponse to my concerns, | was informed that the R1F would
proceed as planned,

15. On February 24, 1982, specific notices of separation were issued
to 17 O) JDP employees, including eight professional and two clerical employees in
my division. The effective date of the scheduled separations and demotions 1s March
26, 1982. l
» 16. With respect to future personnel actions, Mr. Ralph Muros, the
Justice Department's Administrator for Support Operations, advised O) JDP at a
meeting 1n January, 1982 which /l attended,that additional terminations are expected
to displace a total of 90% of the O)JDP staff by September 30, 1982,

17. The separations of division personnel on March 25, 1982 will
immediately and irreparably disrupt the division’s evaluations of the three-year state
plans which are currently being submitted and reviewed.

18. The personal qualificanons statements and current pc;smm
descriptions of the employees designated léa)rcplace division personnel on March 26,
1982 indicate that none have experience or trammng 1n the prevention or treatment
of juvenile delinquency or 1n the compléx programmatic u;d legal requirements of
the Juvenile Justice Act.

19. Based on nly review of the qualifications of the employees wjo
will replace division staff, 1 have concluded that the imme%iale statutory responst-
binties of the division cannot be met if the first phase Rll; pr oceeds as planned

and future personnel actions displacing qualified and experienced staff will effectively

destroy the operations of the divisions.

David West

' Subscribed and sworn to ‘before me lhis Z )/Vd:y of Mat:h}&Z

v Noury Public

ity Saxaseecs Dples Moy 31, 1963
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SHARON ANDRADE, et al, )
Plaintifls )
v. ) Cavil Action No.
CHARLES A. LAUER, etal, )
Delendln(l‘ . ) .

2]
AFFIDAVIT OF EMILY C. MARTIN

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss*

1, Emily C. Martin, beimg first duly sworn on oath according to
law, do state’

1. 1 am the Director of the Special Emphasis Division of the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preventich ( 0] JDP"). 1 have occupred
the position of division director since 1974, the year in which the ]uverﬁle Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act was onginally enacted .

2. Prior to my seven years of service at O]JDP, 1had spent
an additional eleven years managing pr'ograms concerning uvenile de nqu.ency, the
juvenile justice system and the major youth services systems . My pr'& ssional
experience has included four years of developing and managing }uvemle}ﬁq\uv\cy
prevention, treatment and control programs for Chicago’s official delinquency preven-
tion agency, the Chicago Commission on Youth Wellare; three yeu:s as director of
stalf development for a comprehensive public welfare department in Cincinnati, Ohio,
training personnel vho staifed the county’s two juvenile training schools for adjudicat-

ed dehnqueri(s. its protecuive services staff who provided services to abused and
negleeted youth, and its AFDC caseworkers who provided assistance to youth and
theyr families; three years with Chicago’s largest private youth services agency,

United Charities of Chicago, providing counselling to adolescents under the supervision

EXHIBITB
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of the court, in contact with the police, or in conflict with families and school officials,
and one year directingan HEW funded project which evaluated consumer perceptions
and use of 15 youth services programs in seven cities and three migrant streams.
3. The division of O} JDP which 1 direct has had an annual
budget ol between $10 and $42 milhion and a staff allocation of approximately 20 ™~
positions . ! /
4. Pursuant to Section 224 of the juvenile Justice Act, the «
Special Emphasts division has the responsibility to develop and implement grant pro-
grams which test and demonstrate new appgroaches for the prevention and treatment of
juvenile delinquency in six major arecas:
(a) Programs which prfs;ide community based alternatives
to the incarceration of youth through strategies such as diversion, restitution,
'communny arbitration and alternative sentencing; X
-7 (b) Programs which prevent unwarranted and arbitrary
suspensions and expulsions by schools, provide employment for youth, and improve the
responsiveness of youth serving agencies to high risk youth;
«(c) Programs which improve the functioning of the juvenile
justice system through standards of due process;
- () Advocacy programs which seck to stimulate and facili-
tate needed changes md\e;h;ﬁ:?d accountability within the juvenile justice system and
those youth services delivery systems which critically affect the lives of youth;

(e) Programs which prevent and control violegt and serious

youth crime; and,

(f) 1mprovement of the capacity of public and private youth

serving agencies to respond more effectively to the needs of youth.

. 5. During the past seven years, the Special Emphasis division
has funded numerous national program initiatives involving millions of dollars,
hundrukd)urlsdlctions and thousands of iyouth. Each such program has been design-
ed and implemented to transh(e into prog{ammnlc dimensiors the specific goals of
the Juvenile )ustlce Act.’ The effective development, implementation and evaluation of
such program efforts requires a professional stalf with both theoreticel and practical

knowledge of hmonch and presept day concepts and practices related to the prevention
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o‘! juvenile crime and the rehabylitation of youthful offende ms; specific knowledge
of various Juvenile codes and juvemle court practices and procedures in a range of
jurisdictions; and famliarity with both the social prodblems of juveniles and the resources
of public and private youth servicqagencies in various states and localities.

7. The Special Emphasas divisionis staffed by a division director ~
(GS-15); two branch chiefs (GS-13/14); five senlor program spe clalists who serve as
program mangers for national program iniiatives (G S-12/13), s1x program specialists
who momtor discretionary grant programs (GS-11/12. GS-9/11); two program

) assistants (GS~7/9); one program analyst; and three clerical staff,

8. The off1cial descriptions for each of the professional positions
1 the division at a GS-11 level or above required (before OI]DP was forced to accept
persons [rom within another agency of the Department of Justice, the Law Enforcement
Assistance Administration ("LEAA™) extensave speclahized experience,
In the prevention and treatment of juvenile delinquency and youth services. Such
experience, which has uniformly been required during my seven year tenure at Q))DP,
Is an essential baseline to the effecuve func tioning of the division, ’

9. Al of the current d1vision stalf serving as branch chiefs and

managers have experience which fully sauisfies the requirements of the officral
’

position descriptions.

<)

10, On December 3f 1981, each of l!}e employees 1 my division,
including myself, received a "Nouli¥ation of Reduction in Force” from Robert F.
Diegelman, the Acting Admnistrator of the Office of Justice Assistance, Research and
Statistics (' OJARS"). Each nolice stated that "(blecause of severe budget himitahons
and the resulting need for a major restructuring of the ) S1A agencies, 1t will be
necessary to conduct & reduction in force. ..." Thenotce further provides that “[alt
this ime we do not know whether you will he able fo remain “your present position,

r or if some other action will affect your empioyment.”

11. The reduction in force ("RIF”) referred 10 1n Mr. Diegelman's

notice was not necessitated by any “budget hmiations” or "restructuring” of OJ)DP,

No posml)ns at O] )DP willpe abolishedas a result of the RIF and none of the agency's

functions will change.
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12. The RIF of O)]JDP employces was® precipitated by the decision
to terminate the activities of LEAA and to transfer some of its functions to the other
three cntities created by the Justice Systems Improvement Act of 1979 (") S1A™), OJARS,
the Bureau of Justice Statistics ("B)S") and the National Institute for Justice ("N1)"™),
13. In order to accommodate the termination of LEAA activities,
the department ordered that O))DP be included in the same "'competitive area” with the
four JS1A #gencies for the purpose of a RIF; OJARS later determined that virtually -
al1 O)DP prpfessional positions were interchangeable with LEAA professional
positions for purposes of establishing ""competition levels” for a RIF. As a result of
these decisions, the RIF will result 1n the replacement of O)) DP personnel by
individuals who have more government service but no experience 1n the prevention or
treatment of juvenile delmqt:ency and youth services.
14. Subsequent to the issuance of the general R1F notices, !
notified both Mr. Diegelman and the Acting Administrator of O) JDP, Charles A.
Lauer, of my concern that "{the impact of the R1F in progress, if it proceeds as
structured, will have an irreparable and devastating impact upon the continuity of
programs managed by the Special Emphasis Division." My memorandum further noted:
By conservative calculation, out of a Division
of eighteen professionals and three clericals;
we will only retain four professionals and no
clericals in the first phase of the R1F. In the
second phase, projected for September, the
Division will only retain two professionals. -
These staff are being replaced by persons who
have no background or experience 1n juvenile
justice or youth programs,
' 15. Inresponse to the concerns 1 raised, 1 was informed that
the R1F would proceed as planned.
16. On February 23 and 24, 1982, specific notices of separation
. ¥
or demotion were 1ssued to 17 O] JDP employees, including one Branch Chief, three
program managers, two program specialists, and two clerical employees of my
dwviston. (The separation notices’ (o one program manager and one clerical employee

were later resc:pded). The effective date of the scheduled separations and demotions
.

is March 26, 1982.
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17. With respect to !ulur'c personnel actions, Mr. Ralph Muros,
the Justice Department's Administrator for Support Operations, advised O))DP
employees in January » 1982, at a meeung which 1 attended, that “'there wil
definitely be ar;olher RIF at OJJDP 1n September, 1982." The activities of the LEAA
“Close-Out Task Force" will be fully terminated in August, 1982, and the LEAA
employees whose positions will be abolished at that time are predominantly senior .
grade veterans who vm‘*'bump" the remainder of O)JDP's managerial and professional
staff . As a result of those personnel actions, 1tis my conclusion that pota single
professional 1n the Special Emphasis Division will remain 1n his or her present
position and the lelslon wil 1 experience a complete staff lux‘hover at the management
level.

18. 1If 1t proceeds as planned, the RIF will have an immedate
and 1rreparable effect on the implementation of the division's major national 1n1iatives
which are at critical developmental stages, and which are currently managed by |
employees who will be separated from OJJDP on March 26, 1982. The later replace-
ment of virtually all of the senior staff of the division will resultin thetotal loss of
seven years of experience 1n implementation of the Juvenile Just.ce Act.

1§f In 1ts mandate "to develop new approaches, techniques and
methods with respect 1o juvenile delinquency programs,™ Section 2% (a) of the
Juvenile Justice Act assumes that the persons employed by the Special Emphasis
Division will have the necessary qualifications in the field of juvenile dehinquency
to perform the work required by the statute. Based on my experience as the director
of the Special Emphasis Division and my review of the qualifications of the employees
who wili be assigned to replace the division staff, 1 have concluded that the require~

ments of Section 224(a) cannot be met1f the RIF proceeds. 2

I :
,‘\’ /u\/,) (/7 /"%’C.-
. EMILY C.'MARTIN

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2/:‘ day of March,

K Ao

otary Public s >

10y Comatstos Lpires ay 31, 1063

1982.

~
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IN THY UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
POR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STATE OF ARIZONA )
) ss.
County of Maricopa)
MICHAEL J. DALE, being first duly sworn, deposes and
says that: )

1. I am an attorney duly admitted to practice law in the
states of Arizona, New Mexico, and New York and Hefore the United
States Supreme Court and the Second, Ninth and Tenth Circuit
Courts of Appeal.

2. I make this Affidavit in support o‘f an application for
a temporary restraining order and preliminary injunction which
I understand is to be filed shortly in Athis court by certain
employees of the Office of Juvenile Justice and;Delinquency
Prevention, Ur;ited States Justice Department.

3. it is my understanding that the prospective litigation
by these employees is divrected at the determination of the
Justice Department to terminate certain employees at this agency
through a reduction :i..n 'force, and replace them with other federal
epployees.

4. Upon information and belief, approximately 15 individualg
will be separatedlfrom the agency on March 26, 1982 and that
addational separation of professional employees and staff are
expected to occur before the end of the current Federal fiscal
year. -
5. Based upon my professional experience as described in

the following paragraphs and for the specific reasons annunciated

EXHIBIT C
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hereinafter, the reduction in force, if carried out, will in my
opinion, have serious, cont inuous, grievous, and irreparable
effects detsfmental to tﬂe interests of juveniles throughout the
United States.

6. From 1974 to 1980, I was an attorney employed in agencies
receiving grants from the Office of Juvenile Justige and
Delinquency Prevention pursuant to the Juveﬁile Justice and
pelinquency Prevention Act.

7. More spegifically, from 1974 to 1978, I was an attorney-
in the special litigation unit of the Legal Aid Society of the
city of New York, responsible for administrative, legislative,
and litigation advocacy aimed at protection of the rights of
young‘people in the New York juvenile justice system including
advocating compliance by the state of New York with th? Juvenile
Justice and Del inquency Prevention Act. During this period, I
was involved in activities which resulted in the closing of the
New York State Training Schools which housed incorrigibles and
runaways - known in New York as Persons in Need of Supervision
(PINS). '

8. From 1978 to 1980, I was the Director of the Juvenile,
Justice Legal Advocacy Project of the Youth Law Center, San
Prancisco, California,ra grantee of the Office of Juvegile
Justice and Dellnquency Prevention, responsible fonsgegal advocacy]
on behalf of young people in a number of states seeking to reduiré
implementatiorr of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act.

9., During this period, I had occasion to deal with many of

&he employees of the Office of Juvenile Justice,grantees in

-2- -
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approximately 20 states, to attend meetings throughout the countryj,
to lecture, evaluate, and provide technical assistance regarding

the deinstitutionalization of status offenders and separation of

At the same time, I was in virtually continuous daily contact
with employees of the Office of Juvenile Just ice. We spoke by
phone, corresponded, and attended a \;atiety of meetings at which
we sought together to effectuate the intent of the Federal act.
Examples of our efforts included negotiatioms with State and
local officials and provision of technical assistance in the
form ovf architectural, psychiatric, educational, structural
recreational, economic, and legal services and expestise.

10. Together with these employees of the agency, I was able
to convince State and local officials to change policies on the
institutionalization of status offenders, to separate juvenile
delinquents from adults in detention and jail facilities, to
reduce the numbers of del.inquents incarcerated, to improve
conditions of confinement, to develop alternative methods to
institutionalization, to develop pre-delinquency diversion
programs, to find jobs for youth, and to make safer educational
environments.

’ 11. By virtue of my work with the employees of the agency,
1t became clear to me that they manifest a body of experience,
generally resulting from their prior experience in the juvenile
justice field combined with their more recent activities on
behalf of the agency, which is essential to adequate implementa-
tion of the Federal law.

12. Based upon my interaction with them, it has also

-3~ . -
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become clear to me that they have a full and complete understand-
ing of the complexity and unique nature of the American juvenile
jéstice system. Those people with whom I worked at the agency
were aware of the vast variety of juvenile codes in the 50 states,
even including thé/::ancea of practice in )uveniie courts in

different parts of a particular state. These same employees

were conversant with both the variety of youth assistance agencies

-

in the states and the theoretical modalities for such services
described in the literature in this country.

13, Furthermore, it became clear to me that they were aware
of the vast diffe>cnces between the juvenile justice system and
the adult criminal justice system. Their knowledge is particular
to the juvenile justice system. They were always careful not to
make the grievous error of applying adult criminal justice
concepts, policies, values, and legal principles to the juveniie
justice system. '

14. There will be an immediate and negative impact upon
these juveniles in the various states on whose behalf implementa-
tion of the Act is intended, if these employees are terminatqQ;
For example, State plans such as Arizona's are currently heing
formulated w;Z% the direct assistance and knowledge of the 0OJJDP
staff to golve the problem of sight and sound separation of
]uvenxles1and adults and deinstitutionalization of adults. The
State officials lack the expertise and knowledge to develop the
plan alone. Grantee organizations with whom I am familiar in
Arizona, New Jersey, Kentucky, California, and other states are
in direct contact with OJJDP employees at the present time and
are devisiég and implementing strategies aimed at enforcement of

-4-
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the federal act. J
15. For the foregoing reasons - based upon my own experiencef
and my evaluation of the staff at the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention — I believe that as a result of the
reduction in force contemplated by the Justice Departmént, the
effort to implement the Juvenile Justice and Delinguency
Prevention Act will in both the short and long-term be irreparably]

harmed.

W 00 w3 D N s W N

16. As a former employee of a grantee of the Office of

S

Juvenile Justice who has had various administrative disagreements

with individuals in the Office of Juvenile Justice and

12{i belinquency Prevention, I nonetheless state my opinion that the
13|| transfer of other employees within the Federal government who
14]] 1ack the experience, knowledge, and sensitivity to juvenile

16]] justice issues manifested by the current staff at OJJDP will

16|| have a negative impact upon implementation of the federal statute.

:; /‘/?WMC)M

19 MICHAEL J. DALE

20 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN this ,22278a

2
Q[{é w4 /ffi
23|{ Ay7Comp¥asion Expires

f March, 1982.

otary Public”
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA L4

SHARON ANDRADE, etal,
Plamntiffs
v, Civil Action No.

CHARLES A. LAUER, ét al.

L " W)

Defendants

AFFIDAVIT OF A. L. CARLISLE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,  ss:

1, A. L. Carlisle, being hirst duly sworn on oath according to
law do state:

1. 1 reside at 21 Maple Lane, Cape Elizabeth, Maine 04107.

2. 1am theChairman of the Maine ]uvemle‘]usuce Adwvisory

Group. & body whose members are appointed by the governor pursuant to the provisions
o the Juvemle Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, P.L. 96-509, 94 Stat. 2750,
42U.S.C. Sec. 5601, et seq. (hereinafter, "the JJDPA™.

3. Section 223(aX3) of the ) JDPA requires each state which
apphies for formula grants under that statute to appoint an advisory group consisting. of
between 15 and 33 persons "who have traning, experience, or special knowledge
concermng the prevention and treatment of juvenile delinquency Or ihe administration
of juvenile justce.” The slauite further requires a majority of the members of the
advisory group, including the chnrman./nol be fullume employees of [ederal, state
or local government, at least one-[ifth be under the age of 24 at the ﬂm§ of appoint~
ment, and at least three to have been or currently be under the junsdiction of the
juvenile justice system.

4. T};e ]]DPA provides that each state advisory group “(i) shall,
consistent with this title, advise the state crimnal justice council and n.;. supervisory

A Y
board; (ii) shall submit to the governor and the legislatureat least annually

EXHIBITD
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recommendations with respect to matters related to its functions, including state
comphance with the requirements of paragraph (12XA) [deinstitutionalization of
status offenders) and paragraph (13) [scparation of juventles and adults 1n confinement];
(1) shall have an opportunity for review.and comment on all juvenile justice and
delinquency prevention grant applications submitted to the state cnminal Justice
counctl...; (1v) may be given a role 1n monitoring state compliance with the require-
ments of paragraph (12XA), and paragraph (13), 1n advising on state crimnal justice
council and local criminal jstice advisory board composition,in advising on the state's
;namlemnce of effort under section 1002 of the Ommbus Crime Control and Safe
Streets Act of 1968, as amended, and 1n review of the progress and accomplishments of
juvenile justice and delinquency projects funded under the comprehensive state plan;
and (v) shall contact and seek regular input from juveniles currently under the
jurisdiction-of the juvenile justice system.” Sec. 223(aX3XF).
S. 1naddition to my duties as Chairman of Maine Juvemle Justice
Adyisory Group, 1 serve as the chairman of the Northeast Coalition 8 State Juvenile
Justice Advisory er;;s , & consortium of advisory group members and juvenile
Jstice specialists representing the states of Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont,
Connecticut. Massachusetts, Rhode 1sland, New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvama.
1 am also the Chairman of the Nationgl Steering Committee of
State Juvenile Justice Advisory Groups, & coalition of advisory group representatives
from all the states and territories which participate in the formula grant program.

* 6. 1n otder to l’ulml'lhen- responsibilities under the JJDPA, .
s;ale advisory groups rely heavily on the staff of the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevenuon (heremnafter , "0}]DP") for polfcy direction and guidance
concerning the complex compliance 1ssues of the ] JDPAJ and research and
information concerning successful program opuons. and strategies for l;nplemenllng
the statute tn their particular jurisdictions. This assistance is vital to the success
of the states’ ongoing effarts to develop programs which prevent juvenile delinquency
from occurring, to create alternatives to institutionalization of juveniles, and
particularly status offenders, and to remove children from jails.

7. Atammimum, the assistance which the states require from

O] JDP must be based on a thorough understanding and working knowledge of the

ERIC .
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difficult Iegal and programmatic challenges raised by the JIDPA. 1 obe effecuve,

such assistance must also be tatlored to the particular nceds of 1nd1vidual SlalcSA.

including those pertaimng to unique geographic and:dcmographxc considerations, existing

admimstrative, financial and 1nstitutional resources, and varied approaches to the
‘ Areatment of juvenile offenders. :

8. The assistance currently ‘§upphed the states by experienced

0} }DP employees fully satisfies those reqmremcnis and has resulted in notable

progress 1n the implementation of the provisions Ot&hc statute 1n MOst states,
, 9. 1have been informed that 4 reduction W force1s currently
underway at O] }DP; that 17 employees, or approximately 25% of the staff, will be
replaced by March 26, 1982; that as much as 90% of the staff may be replaced by
September 30, 1982; and that the new employees who will be assigned to OJ|DP

from other agencies within the United States Department of justuce do not have training

or experience on the prevention or treatment of juvemle delinquency or the admnistra=

uon of juvenile justice. ’

10. In my opinion, the reduction in force will serously disrupt

and hamper the ability of the states 10 implement the JJDPA. Many of the experienced
employees at O] JDP have been associated with the agency since the enactment of the
JJDPA 1n 1974, but, more importantly, all of them have extensive exposure to th
]}DPA and the juvenile justice system or youth service agencies. The loss of that
exnerience and experuse will deprive OJJDP of an institutional and programmatic
memory; will undermine the agency's ability to provide the assistance which States
require to achieve comphiance with the Statute; and will curtail the progress which has
already been achieved in implementing the JJDPA 1n many jurisdictions.

11. 1 have discussed these conccrr;s with representatives of State
advisory groups, juvenile justice specialists and others jnvolved with the prevention
and ireatment of juvenile delinquency in 19 states and the District of Columbia, all of

I whom agreed with me that the reduction 1n force would be seriously disruptive to the

)

states’ abuty to implement the JJDPA.

(A e

A. L. CARLISLE

e 259
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STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF )

A, L. Carhisle, being first duly sworn on oath according to law,
deposcs and says that she has read the foregoing Affidavit by her subscribed, and
that the facts and matters alleged therein are true and correct to the best of her

knowledge, information and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to berore\n;e)hlsﬁ_&)(a_y ol‘;ﬁé 1ol

Rotary Pubhc

1982.
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The James McGrath Foundation

!

Reg Charay Ne CC23303
16th March, 1982.

Ma. Mona Lyons.,

625 Washington Building,
Washington. 20005.
U.S.A.

Deear Ms, Lyons:

It 1s my underatanding that steps are being contemplated
to integrate fully the staffs and programs of the office af Juv-
enile Justice and those of the Law Enforcement Assistance Admin-
{stration in order to expedite certain budgetary curtailments. I
would strongly urge that this not be done for a number of ressons.

I served 8s the first Assistant Administrator of 0.3.3.0.
P. in 1975 when it was going through its formstive stages. I prev-
iously had the responsibility of hesding city and state juvenile
and adult delinquency and criminel justite sgencies during a
professional career which spanned spproximately 30 years.{resume
sttached). There is no doubt in my Tlnd that the juvenile field
requires speciasl and sensitive handiing not essily obtaipmble or
found in the adult area.

Adolescent development, learning dissbilities,
violence, children not criminal but in need of aupervixion, psren-
tnl support systems sre just a few srees which must have specially
trained personnel to ensure tax dollsrs sre wisely spent on relev-
ant projects.

In the refunding of 0.J.J.0.P. in 1977, Congressional
intent was made clear 8s increased administrative authority and

, fiscal control of juvenile projects were vested in thaot office
rother than totally within L.E.A.A. Innovative approaches combin-
ing action and resesrch undertakings were initiated in 0.3.J.D.P.,
and 8 network of citizen sdvisory committees organized throughout
the United States. The ongoing work of 0.3.J.D.P. neceasitates
unbroken attention and continuity in handling rather than the int-
roduction of & completely new set of supervisors 8nd lisison staff
who happen to be avsilable.

If we are to be effective in curbing and tresting Jjuvenile
enti-aocies) behavior, I urge that those who have spent their car-
eers in this ares be retained and supported. Otheruwise the youth
despair and hostility we are all experiencing will be relegated to
the buresucratic morass from which it was emerging through

. M, Meleres, §. P.
Besrt:
’ w P 4 . HON K. ANDERSON, SR TALSTAN ANTICO, DAL J VM COPPLESON,
NGEL DICK . DR CARL EDMONDS DON FURNASS Esq . C W, GIOLEY Esq . EXHIBIT E
STEVEN RS Esq . JAMES MCLARDE Esq , SIR JOHN PAGAN,
HON P SN PHIUPS, WILLIAM | SPENCER Esq , PETER THOMSON, MBE, HON BANNE UNSWORTH,

Sincerely,

O
(O
C
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE D1STRICT,OF COLUMBIA

SHARON ANDRADE, etal. )

)

1 Plaintiffs, )
v. ) Cavil Action No.

)

CHARLES A. LAUER, et al, )

Defendants. )

MPMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT
OF MOTION FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

1., Introduction

* This is an action brought by 28 employees of- the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention (hereinafter , "OJJDP")y to enjown an imminent
reduction in force within the Department of Justice which will displace almost 30% of
0] )DP's staff immediately and as much as 90% of the staff 1n the comu:g months .

It 1s important to emphasize at the outset what this suit is not about.

Plawuffs do not challenge a reduction in force which has been necessitated by budgetary
constraints and reduced appropriations, nor do they challenge 2 reduction in force
made inevitable by a Congressional decision to pare the scope of federal juvenmle
justce and dehn\pehcy prevention programs and imtiatives. In fact, Congress has not
significantly decreased appropriations for O))DP, Congres; kas not retreated aninch
from the legislative goals 1n the juvenile justice area which 1t first mandated in the ’
1974 Act; and O] JDP has not lost a single positien as 3 consequence of the general

retrenchment which has so substantially affected other federal programs and agencies

L]

in the past two years.

R

l—’O]]DP was created by the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion Act, 42 U.S.C. Sec. 5601 et seq. The purpose of the Actis stated in 42 U.5.C.

\jﬁ 5602
Itis...the...declared pohcy of Congress to provide

the necessary resources, leadership, and coordination
(1) to develop and implement effective methods of prevent-
ing and reducing juvemle delinquency: (2) to develop and
- conduct effective programs to prevent delinquency, to -
divert juveniles from the traditional juvehile Justice syStem
and to provide critically needed alternatives to institutional-
ization; (3) to improve the quality of juvenile justice in the
Unlted States; and (4) to increase the capacity of State and
local governments and public and private agencies to conduct

(footnote continued on p. 2)
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for three compelling reasons.
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Rather, this dispute has been precipitated by a Department of
Justice decision to place O} JDP positions and personnel in the same competitive area
and levels with those of another, moribund agency within the Department, y_lil_., the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration (herenafter, “"LEAA™), for purposes of a
reduction in force, Because LEAA has existed fora considerably longer period of
time than O) JDP . LEAA employees with more goverament service have assignment
rights to positions currently occupied by O} JDP suff, given the Department's decision
to lump O] JDP and LEAA employees into the same compeliive area; and it is solely
the exercise of those "bump' and' “‘retreat” rights by LEAA employees which has
resulted 1n.the immnent reduction inforce at OJJDP. This c‘;se. then, 1s not about
a true "reduction” in force as that process is generally understood; instead, {t is

about what 1n actuality, 1s a “"replacement" in force which plaintffs’ claim to be illegal

Plaintaffs contend that the reductionan force 15 unlawful, first,
because the justice Department officials \‘:ho have planned and who are implementing
the personnel actions 1;1 question have wholly ignored a Congressional grant of
programmatic and adminisirative autonomy to 0} JDP; sccondly, defendants’ simplistic
interpretations of personnel regulations pertaining to reductions in force have unlaw-
fully thwarted the purposes of O] JDP's enabling statute by authorizing the replacement
of experienced personnel by other departmental employees who have no qualifications
whatsoever in the field of juvenile dellnquency/.a:;\‘:rdly, the departmental officials who
have planned and who areim plemcnnﬁ the reduction in force are, and have been.
occupying their positions unlawfully because they have not been nominated by the
President or confirmed by the Senate &s required by law, For the reasons next
stated, plﬂln(.lﬂs arc clearly entitled to preliminary injunctive relief on those cllims'.

11. Argument

Plaintilf's assertion that they are entitled to an award of preliminary

injunctive relief must, of course, be measured by the familiar criteria articulated in

Virginia Petroleun Jobbers Association v, F,P.C.. 104U, S. App. D. C, 106, 259

F. 2d 921 (1958), viz, , the likelihood of plaintiffs prevailing on the merits; a showing of

A3

1/ (cont, from p, 1)

effective juvenile justice and delinquency prevention
and rehabilitation programs and to provide resedrch,
evaluation, and training services in the field of juvenile
delinquency prevention, .

v

)
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*

wrreparable injury; the comparative adversites to the paruies involved; and the weight

of the pubhc‘m(eresl.' As we shall next demonstrate, those standards are amply

satisfied in the case at bar.

A. Likehihood of Success On the Merits

The standard of “likelihood of success on the merits” means simply

that:

...a court, when confrontéd with a case 1n
which the other three factors strongly favor
interim reliel may exercise its discretion to
. grant [injunctive relief} 1f the movant has made
a substannial case on the merits. The courtis
not required to find that ulumate success by the
movant 15 a mathematical probability, and indeed ...
may grant [interim relief) even though its own
approach may be contrary to the movant's view
of the merits. The necessary "level or degree”
of possibility of success will vary according to "
e the court’s assessment of the other factors.
{Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Commission
v. Haliday Tours, Inc., 182U. 5. App. D.C.
220, 222, 559 F._ 24 841 (197N.] (2/]

In the present case, plaintiffs planly have a “substantial' case on the merits.
Plaintiffs’ first claim on the merits is simple, straightforward and

compelling' because Congress has mandated by statute that O] JDP 1s a separate

and ndependent agency within the Department of Justice, and because Congress has

concommitantly directed O] JDP by Statute 1o select and appoint 1ts own employees,

the Deparunent of Justice, as a matter of law, may not admlmslrah'vely nullfy R

Congress' statutory grant or autonomy to OJ]]DP by placing O] JDP employees 1n the

same competitive area with another and whgly separate Department of Justice agency,

LEAA. The legitrmacy of that claum is conclusively demon strated by an examination of

g/ln so defining the "hikelihood of success on the merits”factor of the
test for entitlement to preliminary 1njunctive relief, the WMATC court quoted with appro-
val Judge Frank's formulation of ‘the criterion 1n the leading case of Hamilton Watch Co.
v. Benrus Watch Co., 206 F. 2d 738,740 (2d Cir. 1953): B ~

To justify a temporary injunction 11 15 nOt necessary that the
plaintiff's right to a final decision, after a trial, be absolutely
certain, wholly without doubt; if the other elements are present
(1.e., the balance of hardships tips decidedly toward the plaintiff),
1t will ordinaruy be enough that the plaintiff has raised questions

' going to the merits so serious, substantial, difficult and doubtful
as to make them a fair ground for htigation and thus for more
deliberative investigation.

In the instant case, we think 1t plain that plainuiffs’ complaint raises questions which
present "a fair ground for hligllkg.“

t

' 2 6.,1
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k)

-

both “the legislative history or ba'ckground" ¥ of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency .
Prevention Act of 1974 as twice reauthorized and amended, and by the plain facial
meaning of the Act as reauthorized and amended in 1980 by Pub. L. No. 96-509,
94 Stat. 2750 (December 8, 1980), and it s to that examination that we next .turn .‘
The Juvemle Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 was,
in large measure, a response by Congress to 1ts perception that previous fed‘eral
juvenile delinquency progranms and initiatives had been 1neffectively ddministered by
..)'g/

what was then the Department of Health, Education and Welfare C"'HEW The

principal sponsor of the 1974 Act, Senator Birch Bayh, expressed dissatisfaction at

the admimistratuon of earlier juvenile justice programs in this fashion: "...the Job 1s

not being done as it should be [by HEW[. ** * We have had too many double shuflles

as far as our efforts to see that programs passed by #is body to deal with juveniles are
being administered properly.” 120 CONG. REC. 525165 (July 25, 1574). Similarly,
Senator Roman Hruska observed that {1]ack of .. .admimstrative accountability has hurt
the federal purncnp&ﬁon in juvenile delinquency efforts in the ?nsl." 1d. Accordingly,
Congress elected 1n 1974 not to delegate administrative responsibility for the Juvenile
Justice and Del1 nquency Prevention Act to HEW, but rather to place lhe‘nevly-crealed
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention under the admiistrative aegis of
LEAA, an agency that Congress thought at the time might be more suited for the task.
See the Juvenile Justice and‘ Delinquency Prevention Acl.of 1974, Pub. L. No. 93-415,
Sec. 202(a), 88 Stat. 1109 (September 7, 1974) ("[tlhere 1s hereby created within

the Department of Justice, Law Enforcement Assistance Administraton, the Office of

¢

Juvémle Justice and Delinquency ‘Prevention. LN .

’ 3/ i
= Asspciation of National Advertisers, Inc. v. FTC, 201 U, S. App. '

' oc
D C.165. 178, 627 F. 2d 1151 (1979),_cert. denied, U. s. 100 5. Ct. 3011,
AN

4/
= For a history of those previous federal juvehile delinquency programs,

see S. REP. No. 93-1011, 93d Cong., 2d Sess. 27-38 (July 16, 1974); for gxpressions

"ol Congressional dissatisfaction about their administration, see generally, the floor

debates on the 1974 Act. 120 CONG. REC. 525148-525193 (July 2%, 1974), and 120

CONG. REC. H21882-H21906 (July 1, 1974). ’

e o o \
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By 1977, however, when the Juvemle Justice and Delinquency Preven-
uon Act came before Congress for reauthorizatfon, there were very visible 1ndications
of Congressional impanence with lﬂmanner 1 which LEAA had ’perrormed its
administrative duties under the 1974 Act. Senator Bayh, for example, said this, on

the occasion of lhe'mlroducuon of his 1977 reauthorization hill:

The amendments in my bill relating to the -

role of the Office and 1ts executive head,

the Assistant Admimistrator, are designed . .
to assure that the promse of the 1974 act ,

1s fulfilled, that 1ts mandated provisions . f
are effectiyely implemented and admimstered.

» » »

Rather than a fresh assessment and expeoted PN
response to Congress’ new direction hin 1974},
‘ LEAA 1nappropriately adopted crime control
procedures, pohicies, and regulations to
the new act rather than provide the new focus . h
. and 1dentity. . .the office warranted.

* N

My bill reaffirms and facilitates the direct

role contemplated for the office. ...[123 CONG.

REC. 54240 (March 17, 1977).]) 15/)
Accordingly, 1n order to clanfy the role of O]JJDP within LEAA, the Act 45 reauthorized
and amended 1n 1977 expressly provided that "[the Admnistrator {of LEAA] shall
sdmimster the provisions of this Act through the Office [of Juvemle Justice and

Delinquency Prevention].” Pub. L. 93-415, Sec. 202(a), 91 Stat. 1048 {(September

7, 1974), as amended by the Juvemle Justice Amendments of 1977, Pub. L. 95-115.

(October 3, 1977).

By the ime the Act again came before Congress for reaylhonzahon
1n 1980, 1t was apparent to Congress that the 1977 amendment had not achievedats
intended purpose, and that the effectiveness of juvenile justice and delinquency pre-
vention programs continued to be severely undermined as.a consequence of LEAA'S

~

sdmimstrative hegemony over O} JDP. Indeed, by 1980, Congressional dissatisfaction

with LEAA's admmistrative performance 1n the juvemle justice area had become so
acute that both houses of Congress were firmly resolved to sever O] JDP’s admimstrauve
‘

ties 0 [EAA.

S/ ¢
= Geealso S. REP. No. 95-165, 9th Cong. . 1st Sess. 51-53 (May 14,

97D

.

26,
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> In the Senate,abill introduced by Senator Bayh on March 19, 1980,
S. 2441, proposed 1n 1ts Sec. 201(a) to reu>0]]DP "within the Dcpcrlme;\l of

Justice under the general authority of the /dr'nimslralor of the Law Enforcement
Assistance Administration,” but further provided that O] JDP "shall be under the
direction® of 1ts own administrator rather lhan/lhe admimstrator of LEAA. Section
201(a) of the Bayh bill directed that O}JDP's administrator "shall administer the
provisions of xhx{l\cl‘lhrough lO]]DPI.".an; expressly granted "final authority"

over grant awards and administration to the admunistrator of O} JDP. Finally, 5.2441
would haye added a new Sec. 201(b) to authorize the-administrator of O} JDP to {
promulgate “'rules and regulations’ pursuant to the provisions of 5 U.S5.C. Sec. 553.

In Senator Bayh's words, the amendments were intended "to strengthen and stabilize
our 6 year éongressxonal commitment to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquenty Prevention
Art' of 1974 while at the same time mandating that the Administrator of the Office of J

juveniie Justice and Delinquency Prevention has final accountability and responsibility

for implementing the Act.” 126 CONG. REC. 55605 (May 20, 1980). See also S. REP.

No 96-705, 96th Cong., 2d Sess. 6 (May 14, 1980), which explained the proposed
amendments thusly:

...hearings held 1n 1980 by the Committee
on the Judiciary established that the
Admimstrator [of LEAA]) failed to delegate
sufficient authority for the ...Administrator s
[of O} }DP] to fully implement this program. "
While the Office did a relatively effective job
of getting the new program off the ground
under difficult circumstances, and to keep

It operating as efficiently as possible, 1t1s
the Committee's view that mandated statutory
support of the Office’s Administration of

the program will greatly enhance the future
abilaty of the Off ice to implement the progran
as 1ntended by Congress. c

Therefore, the Committee Amendment specifi~
. cally delegates authority regarding all
admimistrative, managerial, operational and
policy responsibilities for the Juvenle Jusuce
and Delinquency Prevention Act to the
Administrator of the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention {6/]

.

6/

~ Witnesses who testified on the reauthorization bill before the Senate
Committee on the Judidiary were virtually unanimous 1n their support of independent
status for O} JDP. See, e.g., the tesumony of Jane C. Freeman of the National

{(footnote continued on p. 7). “ 'ﬁ
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The House of Representatives was cven more determined in 1980 to

/

effect a final and absolute divorce of O)JDP from LEAA.Z The House version of the

'

reauthorization bill, H.R. 6704, which was introduced by Representative lke Andrews

on March 5, 1980, proposed:

6/ (cont. from p. 6)

A}
Collaboration for Youth, Reauthorization of the Juvenle Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974, Hearings Before the Senate Committee on the Judiciary,
96th Cong., 2d Sess. 55-56, 70 (March 27 and 28, 1980; Barbara D. McGarry of the
Coalition for Chijdren and Youth, id. at 53-60, Lynn Lyss of the Children and Youth
Task Force of the National Council of Jewish Women, id. at 62, 73-74; Regene
Schroeder of the Child Welfare League, 1d. at 53, 75-79; Judge Carl E. Guernsey of
the National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges, 1. at 67; Thomas H.
Cocke, Jr., of the U,S. Conference of Mayors, id. at 81; Judge Carolyn Lathrop
of the Criminal Justice and Public Steering Committee, National Association of
Counties, 1d. at 85-88, 91, Rodolfo B. Sanchez of the National Coalition of Hispame -
Mental Health and Human Services Organizations, 1d. at 101, Sally Maxton of the Ohio
Youth Network, 1d. at 107, 113, Mark Thennes of the National Youth Work Alliance,
1d. at 141, 144, Barbara Sylvester of the National Advisory Commitiee On Juvenile
TJustice and Delinquency Prevention, 1d. at 146; Pearl Westof the Department of
Youth Authority of the State of California, 1d. at 148; Carol E. Brill of the Legal
Services for Chitldren, 1d. at 200, 203; Sue Matheson of the National Network of
Runaway and. Youth Services, 1d. at 217; Robbie Callaway of the Maryland Juvenile
Justice Advisory Group, 1d. at’ 226-232; Chauncey A. Alexander of the Natidnal
Association of Social Workers, 1d. at 452, Joseph Schere of the PTA, 1d, at 471, and
the Michigan Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice, id . at474.

. 7/Like those who testified 1n the Senate hearings, witnesses who
testfied before the Human Resources Subcommittee of the House Committee on
Education and Labor strongly supported autonomy for O) JDP. See, e.g., e testi-
mony of Barbaf® Sylvester of the National Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention, Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1980, Hearing Before
the Subcommittee on Human Resources of the Committee on Education and Labor
of the House of Representatives, 96th Cong., 2d Sess. 72 (March 19, 1982);

. Jjames E. Girzone of the Criminal justice and Public Safety Steering Committee, *
National Association of Counties, id. at 115, 120; Judge Carl E. Guernsey of the
National Councu of Juvenile and Family Court Judges, 1d. at 126; Martha Bernstein
of the National Collaboration for Youth; 1d. at 146; Kichard ]. Phelps of the
Youth Policy and Law Center, 1d. at 161, Arnold E. Sherman of the Y outh Network
Council, ld. at 167, 171, Lee Selden of the Children and Youth Task Force, Natiopal
Council of Jewish Women, Id. at 188, )Joseph Scherer of the PTA, 1d. at 198;
the National Association of Social Workers, 1d. at 206-207; the National Advisory
Committee for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, 1d. at208; the New
Jersey Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prexention Advasory Comnittee, 1d. at 214;
the Region 1 Coalitton A State Juvenile Justice Advisory Group Chairs, 1d:"at 220;
the Maine juvenile JyStice Advisory Group, 1d. at 223; and the New Mexico Juvenile
Justice Advisory GYoup, 1d. at 226, .
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(1) Inits Sec. 6a) to amend Sec. 201(s) \
of the Act to remove O] JDP entirely from
t LEAA and to place it ""under the general
authority of the AttorneyGensgali”

(2) Inits Sec. 6{(b) to amend Sec. 201(d)
of the Act to provade, inter aha, that the admm-
strator of O]J]DP exercises Tall necessary
powers” under the general authority of the
Attorney General rather than the administrator
of LEAA:

(3) lnits Sec. &(c) to amend Sec. 201(e)
of the Act to provide that the deputy administrator
of O] JDP be appointed by the Attorney General
rather than by the administrator of LEAA? and

‘ (4) 1nits Sec. &(d) to amend Sec. 201(f) of
the Act to provide that the deputy administrator
of O] JDP charged with supervision and direction \

of the National Institute for Juvenile justice
and Delinquency prevention be appointed by the
Attorney General rather than by the administrator
of LEAA.

-~

The House Report on H. R. 6704 [rom the Committee on Education and
Labor was unequivocal 1n its statement of the purpose of the amendments just recited:

... H. R. 6704 @admmstratively separates the
Office of Juveni® Justice and Delinquency Prevention
(0] ]JDP) from the Law Enforcement Assistance N
Admimstration (LEAA), placing 1t under the coord-
ination of the Office of Justice Assistance, Research .
and Statisics (O] ARS) and the general authority of v
the Attorney General. O]]JDP would thus become
an admmstrative "Tourth box" under OJARS, equd
. to LEAA, the National Institute of Justice (N1)), and

the Bureau of Justice Staustics (BJS). {H.R. REP.

*No. 96-946, 96th Coag., 2d Sess. 12 (May 13, \

- 1989) (emphasis supplitd).]

The Report further described the intended effect of the amendments 1n this unambiguous
language:

H.R. 6704 would establish OmP as a "fourth box"
under the coordination of OJARS and "under the
general authority of the Attorney General”, on
equal footing with LEAA, the N1J, and the BJS.

. Establishing O] JDP as la separate administrative
entity should succeed in making the Office more
agcountable to Congress and this committee as
it implements the act. The Juveniie Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 1s a free-
standing piece of legislation authorizing &
Presidentially appointed Admimstrator to
implement the act. Congress should be able to
hold the administrator responsible [or implementing
the act. Establishing O]]DP as a "Fourth box”
should also establish it as a’separate line item «
within the Federal budget.... ,

* *
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OJARS is intended to provide coordination and support

services for O))DP in the same manncr as it does for

LEAA, N1J, and BJS. It1s notintended that OJARS

exercise any policy control over the activites of .
0}]JDP. The relationship beiween OJJDP and the *
Department of Justice 15 expected to be stmilar to

that enjoyed by LEAA since 1968. 1t1snot anticipated

nor intended that the Attorney Gene ral be involved

in the day-to-day operations of the O)J)DP program. '

0])DP 1s established by H.R . 6704 as a separate agency

within the Department of Justice, under the coordination

of OJARS, but vested with a}l the operational and

adminsstrative authority necessary to enable it to accom-

plish the purposes of the act. ltis expected that, for the

purposes of the Organizanon of the Department of Justice, ]

set forth at Part O of Tatle 28 of the Code of Federal

Regulations, O) ) DP will be designated as a principal

organizational unit within the Department of Justice.

The phrase "under the general authority of the Attorney
General”, 15 intended to empower the Attorney General

to set major policy objectives within which O} JDP would
function. The Attorney General may exercise regulatory
authority regarding O) )DP pursuant to Title S of the
United States Code, which specifies that the Department

of Justice as an Executive Agency and that the Attorney
General, as head of the justice Department, may prescribe
regulations for the governance of the department, the conduct
of employees, the distribution and performance of 1ts duti
and the like. The Attorney General also has budgetary
pow ers over O] JDP. [1d., &t 19-20 (emphasis supplied).]

When H. R. 6704 was braught to the floor of the House for debate on
November 19, 1980, Representative Al’:ldl‘CVS , the principal sponsor of the bill,
characterized the elfect of the amendments thusly:

...the Office of Juvenile Delinquency Prevention has

' been separated from the Law Enforcement Assistance

Admintsiration, toreman within the Department of

Justice. {126 CONG. REC. H. 10920 (November 19,

1980) (emphasis suﬁpphed).]

Similarly, Representauve E. Thomas Coleman stated that:

¢

) ...the accountability of the Federal admnister-
ing agency, the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Dehinquency Prevention, 1s tncreased as a result
of a restructuring of the posttion of that office 4
within the Department of justice. Under extsting
law, O])DP1s 1ncluded as a part of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration. This
structure has resulted tnconfused hines of authority
and 1n lack of accountabthty to Congress. .

Under the new structure legislated in the bull,
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delwnquency

Prevention 1s estabhished as a separate, self-
sufhicient,office . ... [1d. at H1392T (emphasis

supphied).) -
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Representative Thomas F. Railsback indicated his understanding of the amendments

to be that:

...H. R. 6705 admnistratively separates the Office of
Juventle Justice and Delinquency i;revenuon from LEAA
and places it under the coordination of the Office of
Justice Administration, Research and Statistics and the
general authority of the Attorney General. 1t becomes
one of the four coequal offices, along with the Law .
Enfor cement Assistance Admimstration, the National
Institute of Justice, and the Bureau of Justice statistics,
1 think that 15 a significant change that will help to under-
score the importance that we attach to juvenile justice
and wall, 1 hope, focus attention on the unique problems
presented to us in dealing with juvenile programs.

{1d. at H10922 (emphasis supplied).]

And Representative Paul Simon provided this pointed comment:
1 have been a critic of LEAA and am glad to see that the
vital juvemle stice program would be clearly separated
from this other, dying agency. This will help assure
that the program receives priority attention from the
administration and Congress, and that it can administer
the program effectively and without the restrictions it
has faced 1n the past. [1d. at H10923 (emphasis suppli ed).]
H. R. 6704 passed the House of Representatives on November 19, 1980,

see 126 CONG . REC. H10937-H10938 (November 19, 1980), and on November 20, 1980
T

the Senate adopted the House amendments in lieu of those proposed in S. 2441. See

126 CONG. REC. $ 14777 (November 20, 1980). And with the enactment 1to law of

the llouse version of the 1980 reauthorization bill, it cannot be seriously disputed

that Corigress plainly meant, in the language of the House report and {loor debates,

to "clearly separate ' OJJDP [rom LEAA and to reconstitute O) JDP as "a separat?

agency," "a scparate administrative entity,” and 'a separate, sell-sufficient office."
Furthermore, 1n a statutory change of majer sigmficance to the present

dispute, the 1980 amendments for the first time granted plenary personnei authority to

the admmstrator of O]]DP.Q/ See Sec. 202() of Pub. L. 96-509, 97 Stat. 2750

(December 8, 1980) (42 U.S.C. Sec. 5612).

The Administrator {of O] JDP] is authorized to
select, employ, and fix the compensation of

such officers and employees, including attorneys,
as are necessary to perform the functions vested
in him and to prescribe their functions.

—

b 8/ inthe 1974 Act and 1n its 1977 reauthorization, personnel authority
over OJ)JDP was vested in the Administrator of LEAA.
»

SV
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The unmistakable import of the section Just quoted 1s that Confress, as an integral
part of 1ts reconstituion of OJJDP asa "separate, self -sufficient” agency in 1980,
also meant to insure the organizational autonomy of O) ) DP employees.

Neverl'heless , defendants are Interpreting an administrative order
1ssued by the Justice Management Division of the Department of Justice, DOJ 1351.1B
(June 16, 1981), to mean that for purposes of a deparimental reduction 1n force,

Q] JDP employees are n the same Competifive area &s employees of LEAA--precisely
the agency from which Congress meant to separate 0])DPan 1950.2/

Our research has not revealed any reported judicial decision mvolving
a similar altempt by an executive branch department to thwart, through the establish-
ment of overbroad competiive areas for employees, a Congressional directive that 2
asbordinate agency within the department be afforded independent status. However,
while this case may be one of first impression in the courts, the question 1s not
altogether novel. S_c___clhc December 17, 1981, memorandum of Joseph A. Morris,
General Counsel of the Office of Personnel Ma;gemenl ("OPM"), to Reginald M. Jones,
OPM Assistant Director of Agency Liaison, which 1s attached hereto as Exhibit 2. Mr.
Morris' memorandum <ongtitutes the opinion of OPMon a dispute which arose last year
1n the Department of Labor, the question there,virtually rdentical o the 1ssue presented
by the case at bar, was whether a separate competiive area for R1F purposes had to
be established,as & matter of law, for the Labor Department’s Office of Ins pector
General. This was OPM's answer: }

{OPM] be lieves that the 1G office, by virture of

its independent status and structure, as well as

its independent authority to select and appoint 1ts {

employees under Section 6(aX6) of the Inspector N

General Act of 1978, Public Law 95-4512, 15 &

separate admimstrative authority under 5 C.F.R.

Sec. 351.402. Accordingly, we believe thatin

the event of a reduction-in-force (R1F), a separate

competitive area should be established for the IG's
office.

2/Ordc:r DPOJ 1351.1B(June 16, 1981) 1sattached hereto as Exhbit
1. 1tis far from apparent to us that the order 1n fact places O))DP and LEAA
employees n the same compelitive area. That, nevertheless, is how defendants
interpret it. ’
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The power to appoint and sclectgas been broadly
interpreted, and we believe that this power extends
in this case to provide authority for the 1G to
independently control 1ts employees in the event
of a RIF.

* * &

Overall authority to declare an agency RIF

clearly rests with the agency head, even though

the RIF may inctude the Office of lnspector General.

See 5 C.F.R. Sec. 351.201. However, the independent

authorty of the IG would nevertheless require that a

separate competitiye area be established for the 1G

offices. [(Footnote omitted) (emphasis supplied).]

‘ The same conclusion 1s inéluctable in the present case. Just as Congress directed
that the 1G Office have independent status within the Department of Labor, so too
has Congress directed that O] JDP have independent status within the Department of
Justice. 10/ Just as Congress provided in Sec. 6(aX6) of the lnspectorGenern‘l Act
of 1978 that “each Inspector General, in carrying out the provisions of this Act, 15
authorized to select, appoint and employ such officers and employees as may be necessary
for carrying out the functions,powers, and daties of the Office," so too has Congress
provided 1n 42 U.S.C. Sec. that "{t}he Administrator [of O] JDP)1s authorized to 4
select, employ, and fix the compensation of such officersand empl oyees, including
attorneys, as are necessary to perform the functions vested 1nhim and to prescribe
their functions.” Justas OPM concluded that the combination independent status of
the 1G's Office and the statutorily granted power to select and appoint empoloyees
rendered the Office "a séparate administrative authority” within the meaning of §
1

C.F.R. Sec. 351.402,” so too1s the conclusion inescapable that the same combin-

ation of independent status and statutorily granted power to select and appotnt

10/
™ As a consequence of the 1980 amendments previously discussed,

O] JDP is now admnistratively separated from all other Justice Department agencies
and subject only to the "general authority” of the Attorney General .

11/ M
5C. F. R. Sec. 351.402 provides, inter alia, that "[tJhe
standard for a competitive area 1s that 1t include all or that part of an agency in which
,employees are assigned under a single administrative authority.”

N~
) o
LS ,/«I\} —
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employ ces renders OJJD}: "a scparate admmstrative authority™ within the meaning o
:pphcable personnel regulations. Andf that is so, then hke the Inspector General's
Olfice, O)}DP must, as a matter of law, be established as a separate competitive
area for purposes of a reduction 1n force. Plamntffs’ likelihood of success on the ,
merits of this contention 1s overwhelmng.

Plaintiffs also contend that defendants' have erronecusly nterpreted
and are unlawfully applying federfl personnel regulations concernng lhé setting of
competitive levels for reductions 1n force. After an agency has determned the
“competitive areas” within which employees will compete in the event of & reduction 1n
force , OPM regulatons require that “competitive levels™ for competition bir¥stablish-
ed. Pursuantto5 C.F.R. Sec. 351.403(a), a competntive level consists of "all
positions in & competitive area and 1n the same grade or occupational level which are
sufficaently alike in quabification requirements, duties, responsibilities, pay schedule,
and working conditions, so that an agency may readily assign the incumbent of any on

position 1o any of the other positions without cmgmg the terms of s appointment or

unduly tnterrupting the work program.™ (Emphasis supplied.) The Federal Personnel .

Manual further defines "undue” disruption as a “degree of interruption that would
‘prevent the completion of required wor k within the allowable hhmts of time and quahty.

Feder al'Personnel Manuel. Chapter 351, "Reduction-In-Force," Subchapter 2,

Sec., 2-2b).

. In defining the compgitive level® for the reduction in force atissue
. here, OJARS personnel officials concluded that virtually all of the professional
positions at LEAA were interchangeable with those at O}JDP. The apparent predicate
for that conclusion was the simphstic and erroneous assumption that experience
\n the prevenfion and treatment of juvemle delinquency as synonomous with experience

1n the adult criminal justice held.
The broadly defined "competitive level” determinations which were

implemented by OJA RS based on that errongous assumption not only thwart the clear
Congressional Intent to separate O] JDP and LEAA positions and personnel but also
violate the applicable personnel regulations. By the terms of OPM regulations and

the F ederal Personnel Manual, a competitive level must be determned by an examnation

ERIC | , ~ .
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of "the duties and responsibilines of the position as stated in the offhicial position
description.” As altested by two O]]DP division directors, the official descriptions
for the professional positions 1n thetr divisions currently require “extensive
experience and expertise in the field of Juvenie delinquency’; Affidavit of David D.
West, p. 2, paragraph 7, attached as Exhibit A to plaintiffs' motion for preliminary
tnjunction, and such experience has “umformly been required,” Afhdavit of Emily C.
West, p. 3, paragraph 8, attached as Exhibit B to plaintiffs’ Motwon for Preliminary
Injunchion. No experience or training in the feld of uvenile dehinquency, however..

15 required by the official LEAA descriptions for the positions which were placed 1n the
same competitive leveh:with those at O JDP.

In terms of the integrity of the O] } ;)P program, the specific training
and experience 1n the juvenile justice System required by the official position descrip-
tions 18, 1n the words of one division director,."an essential baseline to the functioning”
of the agency. !d.A lawyer who specializes 1n juvenile jusice litigation and has had
extensive experience with O)JDP employees characterizes the importance of those

particular qualifications simlarly:

By wvirtue of my work with the employees of the agency,
it became clear to me that they manifest a body of
experience, generally resulting{rom their prior exper-
1ence 1n the juvenile justice field combined with their
more recent activities on behalf of the agency, .
which 15 essential to adequate mplementation of the
Federal law.

Based upon my nteraction with them, 1t has also
become clear (o me that they have a full and complete
understanding of the complexity and umique nature
of the American juvemile justice system. Those
people with whom 1 worked at the agency were
aware of the vast variety of juvenile codes in the

50 states, even including the nuances of practice
\ 1n Juvenile courts in different parts of a particular
state. These same employees were conversant
with both the variety of youth assistance agencies
1n the states and the theoretical modahties for such
services described 1n the hiterature in thas country. '

. Furthermore, it became clear to me that they were
aware of the vast differences between the juvenile
14 justice system and the adult cyiminal Justice system.
Their knowledge 15 particular to the juvenile justice
system. They were always careful notto maje the
' grievous error of applying adult crimnal justice
concepts, polictes, values, and legal principdes 10 the
juvenile Justice system. [Alfidavit of Michael . Dale, pp. 3-4,
paragraphs 11-13, attached as Exhibit __ to plaintfls’
motion for prehiminary injunction.]
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That the loss of such expe rtise will "unduly disrupt the work program”
of OJJDP within the meaning of the OPM regulations s plain on its lace.l'z'/ and
plaintiffs’ likelihood of success on the ments of their second clamm 1s therefore
patent.

Finally, plaintiffs contend that the reduction in force which 1s under-
way at O] JDP has been planned and 15 currently being implemented by two officials
who have been operating in an "acling” capacity for over a year in positions which
Conéress has dictated can be Jawfully occupied only by Presidentially nominated
candidates who have been confirmed by the Senate. Sece Sec. 201(a) of the Juvenle
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and Sec . 801(a) of the Justice System
improvements Act (42’U.S.C. 3781.) Since neither the constitutional nor statutory
requirements of appointment and confirmation have been met with respect to the tenure
of defendants Lauer an(d Diegelman as the respective heads of O] JDP and OJARS,
their actions with respéct to the reduction in force are in violation of Article 11,
Section 2 of the United States Constitution and the Vacancies Act of 1868, as amended.
5 U.S.C. 3345-3349.

Given the unusual length of time that both defendants Lauer and
Diegelman have served tn their current positions without even having been nominated .
bysthe President. the Justice Department surely cannot contend that their appointments
were "necessitated by any emergency situation,” Wilhams v. Phillips, 360 F. Supp.
1363, 1369(D.D.C. 1973). Indeed, even if defendants Lauer and Diegelman had only
been in o!hce for no longer than the 30 day period authtorized for a temporary
appoiniment under the Vancies Act, there 1s no such er‘ergency, budgetary or’
otherwise. war;'anlxng their taking any action which re‘sults in the displacement
of O))DP employees without the nece|ssary authority to do so. Again, plaintiffs’

tikelihood of success on the merits of their third claim ts apparent.

B. Irreparable Injury

Plaintiffs next contend that irreparable injury will immediately occur

~
absent a grant of preliminary tnjunctive relief by this Court. We recognize, of

course ,that in Sampson v. Murray, 415 U. S. 51 (1974), the Supreme Court held that

_l—2-/§_55 also discussion of trreparable injury infra.

\ .

O s6m0 0-nz——13
ERIC

{ -




268

‘
loss of income and damage jo rcpu(’llon sustained by 8 di scharged federal cm ployee
did not constitute 1rreparable 1njunes sullcaent to justify equitable intervention by a

federal court prior to the completion of administrative review of the legahty of the

discharge. The Sampson court carefully cautioned, however, that its opinion should

.
not be read as foreclosing judicial interventionin all [ederal employec discharge cases
prior to cxhaustion of admimstrative remedies. As the Court put it: .

7 We recognize that cases may arise 0 which the

circumstances surrounding an employee’s

. discharge, together with the resultant effect ’/‘
on the employee, may sofar depart from the

’ normal situation that 1rreparable 1njury might

be found. Such extraordinary cases are hard to
define 1n advance of their occurrence . * ** fwle

v do not wish to be understood as foreclosing rehief
1n the genuinely extraordinary situation. (14.
at 92n,.11.] ‘ ,

If ever there can be a “"genuincly extraordinary " case within the meamng &f Sampson

.
v. Murray, this case, we submil, 15 it. N

The le‘gnslanve history of the Juvemle Justice and Dehinquency

v
Prevention Act, which we have previously canvassed at some length, makes it absolutely

clﬁar that over the course of the eight-year history of the legislation, Congress became |

4 t
ncreasingly dissatisiied with the manner in which LEAA was performingits admimstra- * «
¥
tive responsihihties under the Act, and‘thatethe statutory separafion of O])DP from ; /
LEAA 1 1980 was intended by Congress to solve what 1t perceived tq be avery serious . /

threat to the effective implementation of the Act posed by LEAA’s involvement n

puvenile Justice programs. Now, astomshingly enough--i1n the wake of Congress'

explicit 1980 directive that O] JDP and LEAA.be completely separated--the Department
of Justice 1s proposing toreplace virtually the entare staff of O] ]JDP wath former
employees of LEAA, none of whom, 50 far as we are aware, h#ve experience whatso-

ever in the admimistration of juvenmle jushice programs and intiatives .

If defendants are successftd 1n1m plementing their proposed reduction
1n force, the impact on the jvenile justice and d_elmqucncy prevention prog rams
admimstered by O] JDP will be, na word, devnsta’nng. The affidavit of Mitton'
Lugar, who was administrator of 0] )DP from 1975 to 1977, puts 1t thus way: "The ,
angoing work of O] JDP necessitates unbroken attention and continuity 10 handhng

4 y
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rather than the introduction of a completely new set of supervisors and.. .staff,..."”

Affidavit of Milton Lugar, attached as Exhibit D to plainuffs® motion for preliminary

m)uncuon.-l—a-/ And the other affidavits attached to plamtiffs’ mouon for preliminary
injunction make clear exactly what deleterious consequences will flow from an
unnecessary brcab in the adrunistraive “continuity” on OJJDP programs:
% Emily C. Marun has been the Director of the Special Emphasis .
Division of O)JDP since 1974; Ms. Martin's division, with 20 employees, administers
a budget which ranges between $10 and $42 million annually. Ms. Martin’s division
1s charged unde;— the Act with developing and implementing grant programs to test new
- approaches I‘gr the pr’tvenllon and treatment of juvenile delinquency to six ma pr areas:
(¢%) programs which provide communily-based alternatives to the incarceration of
N youthful offenders. (2) programs which prevent unnecessary suspensions and explusions
from schools, provide (‘mploymer:l for young people, and improve the ‘rcsponslveness ‘
of agencies which servc troubled young people. (3) programs which improve the due
~process standards of the juvenile justice system, (4) advocacy programs which seek

.
< to stumulate and facilitate needed changes and enhance accountability within the

* . juvenile ustice systemand In youth services systems; (5) programs which prevent and ?

control violent and serious youth ‘crime, and (6) programs which 1mprovc'the capacity

of public and pr;mle youth service agencies to respond effectively to the needs of

young people in trouble. According to Ms. Marun's affidavat, supra:

' If 1t proceeds as planned, the RIF will have )

immediate’and irreparable lmpacl on the .
implementation of, the division’s mdjor national !
Intiatives which are at critical developmental
. stages, and which are currently managed by
employees who will be separated [rom O3)DP on
March 26, 1982,
* David D. West has been the director of O) JDP’s Formula Grants
. and Technical Assistance Division since 1975, except for a nine-month period in

which he served as the agency’s acting admimistrator, Mr. West's division, with

25 emmoyen? administers an annual budget of $50 milhion. The formula grants
program which 15 directed by Mr.*( 1s charged under the Act with responsibility

- -

for grants to state &nd local/g:;o:/rr?en(s to assit them 1n planning, imp lementing

"

-
“and evaluating innovative and effective juvenile justice and delinquency prevention

programs, moreover, the Act requires that states which App}y for formula grants

4 .
v

13/ Mr. Lugar’s Aff:davit, although in the form of a letter to plaintifls
counsel, was sworn to before a Justice of the Peace in Australia,

~
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submit plans which state how federal funds will be utilized and detail compliance
with various mandates of the Act, including the deinstitutiogahzation of non-criminal
children, the separation of adults and young people 1n confinement, the removal of

.

juveniles from adult jails and lock-ups, the development of communily-based prevention
and treatment programs, and the management of juveniles who have comm tted serious
’ * - - -
crimes or who aremembers of gangs. The division's techrhcal assistance program

. )

¥ -
makes avaxlablc{a/s}rues, local governments and ‘otfier interested organwzations the

pertise’of juvenile justice management:-experts concerning the develop-

ment angAmpl ement of effective programs for the reduction of juveniie crime.

ffiadvit, supra:

perience, the key to administering
h PP formuba grant and technical assistance
propedhn effectijely has been the establishment .
and maintenance of coopdrative working relation-
N <hips petween the OJjDP professional staff and
the juyentle justice specialists in the states. Such A
ref¥®tibnships re quire expert knowledge on the part
’ of O] JDP staff of both the juvenile justice system
v and youth service agencies, as well as the legal,
. organizational and political structures unique to
each state. Without sy¢ch knowledge, OJ]JDP cannot
adequately assist the slates in their efforts to
& implement the Juvenile justice Act, and cannot ]
insure that the specific mandates of the Act will

be advanced or mel. .
. f

T T % .
The separations or division pérsonnel on
March 25, 1982, will immediately and irreparably

disrupt the diision's evaluations of the three-year “

state plans which are currently being submitted

and reviewed. 4 .
* ® W

‘Based on my review of the qualifications of the
employees who will replace division staff,
I have concluded that the :mmediate statutory
responsibilities of the division cannot be met 1if the
first phase of the R1F proceeds as planned and future
> personnel actions displacing qualified and experienced
staff will effectively destroy the operations of the -~
division, N

* AL L._Sarixslc 1s chairperson of the Maine juvenile justice
[y
’ﬁ'nv.mry Group, a body whose members are appointed by the governor of the state

pursuant to the provisions of the Juvenile Jjustice and Dehinquency Prevention Act; the

<
s 'a‘ '
]
J ) . ,
Qo ‘ }) il ’
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- @
state advisory groups perform under the Act a very significant rolein insurning state

< comphance with the various requirements of the Act, Ms. Carlislescrvesas
chairman of the Northeast Coalition of State Juvenile Justice Advisory gtoups, which is
a consorttum of id\‘nsory group members’and juvenmile pstice specialists from the
' su(es‘of Maine,, New Hampshire, Vern:om. Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode
1sland, New York.‘Nev jersey and Pennsylvania. Ms, Carhsle 15 also the

chairperson of the National Steering Committee of State Juvenile Justce Advisory
Groups, a coahiion of advasory gr‘o:xp representaives from all of the states and °
(erm';nes which participate in the formula grant program created by the Act. M;. *
Carlisle's affidavat, which is attached as Exhibit D to plaintiffs’ mohon lorpreh‘minury
1njunction, states: . .

1n order to fulhll their responsibilities pnder the
{Act], state advisory groups rely'h'e'a'ﬂ‘{yl on the
staff of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention...for policy direction and guidance con-
cermng the complex compliance 1ssues of the {Act],
and research and information concerning successful
N program options and strategiés for implementing the
. 5 statute in their particular jurisdictions. This assistance N 4
¢ 15 vital to the success of the states’ ongoing efforts to
develop programs which prevent juvemle delinqugncy .
froi curring; to create alternatives to institutionahi -
zatt juvenies, and particularly status offenders; | ’
> and to remove children from jails, '
At a mnimum, the assistance which the states -
require [rom O] ]DP must be based on a thorough
> “understanding and working knowledge of the difficult ?
legal and programmatic challenges raised by the [Actl.
RN To be effective, such assistance must also be ta1lored
, to the particular needs of individual states, including ' .
those pertaining to unique geQgraphic and demographic
considerations. existing admimstrative, financial and
. 1nstitutional résources, and varied approaches to B
the treatment of juvenile offenders.

>

* & &
:

1n my optnion, the reduction in force will seriously
disrupt and hamper the ability of the states to implement
» the [Actl. Many of the experienced employees at 0)]
have been associated with the agency since the enact
ment of the [Act} m1974, but, more importantly, all X

v, of them have extensive exposure to the [Actl and the ,
- Juvenile justice system or youth agencies. The loss of 4
~ that expetience and expertise will deprive OJJDP of
! an institutional and’ programmatic memory; will under-
. mine the agency's ability to provide the assistance which

states require to achieve compliance with the statute; and
will curtail the progress which has already been achieved
1n implementing the [Actl in many jurisdictions.
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1 have discussed thege concerns with represen=
tatives of state advisory groups, juvenile justice
specialists and others involved with the prevention

»  and treatment of juvenile delinqueney 1n 19 states
and the District of Columbia, all of whom agreed with
.me that the reduction 1n force would be seriously
disruptive to the §tates’ ability to implement the
{Act). .

* Mchgel J. Dale1s a lawyer who was employed from 1974 to 1980 *
in agencies which received grants from O} JDP pursuvant to the provisions of the .;\ct.
During that six-yeanperiod, Mr.Dale was ac;wely 1nvolved 1n efforts 1a the states of t)
New York and Califorma to segure copphance with the Act, and he has'dealt with
O] JDP grantees insome 20 MatesTin their efforts to effectuate the Act’s mandates / .

that status offenders be demnstitunionalized and that young people be separated from

adults in jails and lock-ups. According to Mr.” Dale's affidavit, supra;

_..the reductiop 1n force, if carried out, will., . have .

serious, contuflious, grievous, and irreparable effects < y
detrimental 1o the nterests of juveniles throughout the

United States. * .

. ’
\, x x % .

There will*be an 1hmediate and negative 1mpact upon

....Juveniles 1h the varous states on whose behalf imple-
. mentation of the Act is intended, 1f these employees are - .

terminated. For example, State plans such as Arizona’s ,

are currently being formulated with the dir®ct assistance | -,
- and knowledge of the O} JDP staff to solve the problem of .
. sight and sound separation of juveniles and adults....The
State officials lack the expertise and knowledge to develop
the plan alone. Grantee orgamzations with whom 1 am -~
famliar 1n Arizona, New jersey, Kentucky, Califorma, '
and other States are 1n direct contact with O}}DP
employees at the present ime and are devising and inple-
menting strategies aimed at enforcement of the federal

act. N » s ' ‘
ct , r e . f' J '
{1} believe that as a result of the reduction 1n force
contemplated by the Justice Department, the effort to
: implement the juvemle justice and Delinquency Prevention
! Act will 1n both the short and long-term be irreparably . .
harmed. - . N

.
! 4
O}]DP 15, 1n short, a small agency with a large and vitally important

mandate . Y/ yndus ability to fulfill thafynandate will be irreparably damaged absent

14/ e Whe remarks of Senator Mayh, 126 CONG. REC. $2643 .
(March 19, 1980) . ﬂ
(footnote continued on p. 21) \ '

.
.
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the prehminary injunclive relief sought by these plainuffs, Precisely because the -
programmatic functuioning of OJjDP will be lrré’mcdu;:ly damaged 1f dcfendants are
allowed to proceed with their unlawful reduction 1n force, thi's 15 the truly “extra— )
ordinary case” with the meaning of Sampson v. Murray, supra Jdy T
1}
° C The Pubhic Inleresun'd Compar‘mve
R ' R ' Adversilies N
) # : Clearly the public interest .hvors an uninterrupted continuatitn of the '

»  programs admimistered by O] JDP under the juvenile justice and Delinquency Preventior s

Act, and it therefore follows that the public interest favors the grant of prelimnary

- 3

-
14/ (cont. trom p. 200 . . )
e s ..
R ©...atis true_that the Office of Juvemle Justice
1s tragically understaffed. By the Department’s

own sérvey, the Office should have at least 150
.n order to carry out this program effectively, ” .
efficiently, and with responsibiity. ! , -

in fact, O] JDP,now has less than one-half the staff Senator Bayn (based on defendants”®
calcujations) though necessary to ““carry out this program effectively, .

efficiently. and with responsibility.” That the program functions effectively at all 1s

a testament to the experience. skill and dedication of the current employees, and

deleterious programmatic effect of their Feplacement with unquahified LEAA personnelis

~obvious .

18/ There 1s no admimstrative remedy available to plamnuffs whichis
the irreparable injury described above. Accordingly.

plainuffs should not be required to pursue administrative remedies as acondition
precedent to a judicial resolution of their claims., See, e.g., Humana

Caroline, Inc, v Calfapo, 191 U. S. App. D. C. B F. 2d 1070 §1978);
Wallace v. Lynn, 165 U. S App. D. C. 363,507 F.2d 1186 (1974). Amefican
ederatio) Gover oyees v Agree, 155U. S. App. D. C. 20, 475
F. 2d 1289 (1973), Lodge 1858, American Federation of Go ent 9
L1641 U. S. App. D. C. 152, 436 F. 2d 882 (1970). Moreover, immediate

sufhciently efficacious to prevent

v.
2

Pajne
pdicial review of plainuffs’ claims 1s particularly appropriate in hight of the fact
that they solely involve questions of law. Natopal Co V.
Schweiker, 526 F.Supp. 861 {D.D.C. 1981).
. \
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mjunctive rehel sought by these plaintiffs. By contrast, no conceivable hamm will

214

é

4 -
accrue to defendants as a consequence of such rehief !

- ’,

. . .

wjunc tione shodld be granted.

.o
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Conclusion

* ~ For all of the foregoing reasons, plaintiffs’ motion for prehminary

A

,/,;',
, //),,///‘.//7 /-) .

. _/1’/‘
Mona Lyons

A

Johh W. Karr v
s Vel

625 Washington Building
Washington, D. C. 20005 “
Attorneys for Plaintffs
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. " Unled States Government . Office of
MEMORANDUM Personnel Management -
- Jel 17 1981
Sumect  Separate Competitive Area for Offife of the Daze
Inspector General in a Reduction-in-Force 1n Reply Reter To
“Fom  Joseph A. Morris N

6eneral Counsel K W —o—~ Your Relerence

Te Reginald M. Jones - ' .

Assistant Director for
Agency Liaison

This is in response to your request for an opinion from the Office of
the General Counsel (OGC) regarding the establishment of a separate
competitive area for the Of fice of the Inspector General (I6). As we

_understand it, the question has been raised by the Department of Labor.

06C believes that the 1G office, by virtue of its independent st atus
and structure, as well as its independent authority to select and appoint
fts employees under Section 6(a)(6) of the Inspector General Act of 1978,
Public Law 95-452,1 is a separate adnipistrative authority under 5 C.F.R.
§ 351.402. Accordingly, we believe that, in the event of a reduction-in-
force (RIF), a separate competitive irea should be established for the IG's
office.

The power to appoint and select has been broadly interpreted, and we
believe this power extends in this case to provide authority for the IG to
independently control fts employees in the event of a RIF. This result is
obvious not only from the 1anguage of the IG Act providing for the IG's o

B — < -
1 section 6(a)(6) of the Inspector Genera} Act of 1978, Public Law
95-452, provides: .
In addition to the authority otherwise provided by this Act,
each Inspector General, in carrying out the provisions of
this Act, is authorized--

{6) to select, appoint, and employ such officers and
employees & may be necessary for carrying out the functions,
powers, and duties of the Office subject to the provisions of
titie 5, United States Code, governing ppointments in the

competit ive service, and the provisions of chapter 51 and

subchapter 111 of chapter 53 of such title relating to

classification and General Schedule pay rates .. ..

’

' EXHIBIT2 Sonas
¢ Aupan 1990
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fndependent authority and control over fts organization,? but also from -
the critical independence which Congress believed necessary in order for an
;G to properly function. See S. Rep. Mo. 95-1071, 95th Cong., 2d Sess. at

¢ Overall authority to declare an agency RIF Jearly rests with the

agency head, even though the RIF may include the Office of the Inspector
General. See 5 C.F.R. § 351.201. However, the independent authority of

the 16 wouTTneverthelgss require that a separate compet it ive area be
established for the 16 offices.

The agency's discretion in this fnstance would extend only to enlarg-
fng the competitive area {in second round competition) to permit 16
employees to exerci&‘l;jsignment rights to the larger (non-16) compet itive
area. The agency codldat the same time restrict enployees outside the 16
competitive area from exercising assignment rights into the 16 competitive
area. Under 5 C.F.R, § 351,402(d), agencies may combine competitive areas
and 1imit competition for assignment between competitive levels. Thus, an
agency could, by combining compet itfve areas, provide for assignment rights

/

2 section 3(a) of the lnspee\tor General Act provides in part:

* N * *

fach Inspector General shall report to and be under the
general supervision of the head of the establishment
fnvolved, . . . but shall not report to, or be subject to
supervision by, any other officer of such establishment.
[Emphasis supplied.]

Further, the Senate Report states: . ‘ .

Paragraph (6),gives the Inspector and Auditor General the
authority to employ those afficers and employges necessary to
carry out his functions. The committee belreves that the
Inspector and Auditor General should have broad\ authority to
structure the operation of his office as he deems fit . . ..

b

paragraphs {6), (7) and (8), taken together, give t
Inspector and Audfitor General substant §d) autonomy in* carry-
! ing out his operations, subject, of course, to the limits
imposed by appropriations. The committee fs aware that in
most cases the authority to select and appoint off fcefs and
employees, obtain services from consultants and eatef into
outside contracts résts with the agency head~and f delegated

as appropriate to subordinate of figials. HowexerE because of
the untque function of the Inspectof and Auditor General an
the possibility that such author ity might be denied to him,
Tn order to hamper his operations, the committee has given
Fim expTicit author Tty to carry out these functions.
thagis suppiied.] S. Rep. & §5-1071, 95th Cong,, 24,
Sess. 34-35, "

+ 4
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to non-16 positions for IG employees while not allowing for the assignment N
of enployees into the I6 office from outside the 16 competitive area., The

Yatter type of assignzent could be seen as undermining the independence of

the 16°s office and would a1s3 interfere with the exc?usive power of

selection and appointments reserved to the 16 by the Inspector General Act.

In sumary, we believe that, in the event of a RIF, the separate
independent author ity accorded to the 16 under the Inspector General Act
necessitates that a separate competitive area be established for the Office
of the Inspector General. } ‘

. . 25"
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA .
~
.
. SHARON ANDRADE, et al. . ) '
Ny Plaintiffs ) ' /\

v ) Civil Acton No. ‘

CHARLES A. LAUER, etal. . )

Defendants )

/
¥l

PRELleARY INJUNCTION

This matter having come before the Court on plaintiffs’ motion for
')prelxmmary njunction, andq!he Court having found that there 1s a likclihix‘)d»of
success on the merits pf plaintiffs’ claims that the reduction in force under way at the
Department of Justice 15 in violation of the Juvenile Justice and Dellnqueney Pre—
vention Act of 1771., as amended, 1s contrary to regulafions of the Office of Personnel
Mapagement, and 18 unlawful pursuant to lhcyVacancies Actof 1868, as amended, and
Arnc{e 11, Section 2, of the Unned' Constitution; that plaintiffs will suffer s
irreparable njury if defendants are ﬂcd to implement the eruCllor; in force
as structured; that plaintiffs will be substantially more adver:ely affected by the |
implementation of the reduction in force lhan:derendnnls would be by the granting of
this 1n‘]uncnon; and that the public interest ‘implicated in an uninterrupted continu—
ance of the programs of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention ‘
will be substantially served by the granting of this injunction, 1t is, by the Court,
this &ay of , 1982, . .

ORDERED, that plaintiffs’ motion for prehminary injunction be, and it ~
hereby 15, granted, and it1s further .
) ORDERED, that defendants be, and they hereby are, preliminarily en—
joned from separating or demoting plaintifs from their positions and from imple~ Ve

menting in any other manner a reduction 1n force affecting personnel or positions

at the Office of Juvemle Justice and Dehinquency Prevention, .
g

.

TUDGE

-
.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

4
SHARON ANDRADE, et al.,

. Plaintiffs,

Civil Action No. 82-4808

V. '

CHARLES A. LAUER, et al.,

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS' OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFFS'’ APPLICATION
FPOR A TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

INTRODUCTION

By this &ction; plaintiffs, 28 employees of the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention ("OJJDP"), Depurt'mer'at
of Justice, seek to challenge a reduction. in force ('RN‘) in
their agency scheduled for March 26, 1982. The impact ol the RIF
on QJJDP is a result of a RIF in LEAA and the replacement of 0JJDP
employees with superior retention right, as provided by statute.
Significantly, only six of these 28 plaintiffs wil)l be separated

' from OJJDP as a result of the Mafch 26 RIF. Two plaintiffs will
be reassigned to low'er grade positions in OJJDP, anpd one plaintiff
will have his appointment’.stutus changed from permanent to tempo-
rary. The remaining 19 pla‘mtiffs in this action will not be
separated or displaced from their positions as a rem\lt of the

- March 26 RIF. Instead, these plaintiffs sgeculute that they may
or will be separated or displaced from their positions in some
future RIF in September, 1982.

Despite the fact that plaintiffs were advised of the RIP one
month ago and have had more than ample opportunity to have timely
broug‘h't .their challenge and have the Cour.:t render a decision on
the m;rlt: prior to the effective date of the RIF, plaintiffs have
at the eleventh hour applied for a temporary restraining order
("TRO") seeking to enjoin OJJDP from carrying out its plans to
conduct the RIF, Plaintiffs’ application must be denied because

plaintiffs have failed to meet any of the requirements for issu-

ance of a TRO.

ERIC | 2,
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»

Pirst and foremost, plaintiffs must show that their. separa-
tion‘from or displacement in OJJDP will result in imminent irrep-
arable 1njury to them if a TRO is not issued. Because employment
with the federal government is at issue, the plaintiffs' burden is
exceptionally high. Courts have traditionally granted the govern-
ment the w).desthlatitude in handling its own internal affairs and
are extremely reluctant to intervene in federal employment

> -
matters. Sampson v, Murray, 415 u.s. 61, 78-84 (1974). Moreover,

the loss of income and damage to reputation which result from the

loss of federal employment are.not sufficient to constitute irrep-

arable njury. Id., 415 U.S. at’ 84-92. Because the nine em-

ployees who will Pe separated frc;m or displaced in OJJDP can point

to no injury different from that rejected by the Court in Sampson

v, Murraz', supra, their application for a TRO must be

denie‘d::/ The remaining plaintiffs, whose employment status

will not be affecteﬁi by the‘ scheduled RIF, clearly can claim no‘ -

personal injury whatsoever, muc) less imminent irreparable harm.
Secondly, plaintiffs must determine a likelihood of prevail-

ing on the merits. Plaintiffs here have made no ;Uch showing.

First, the eight plainti1ffs being “separated or downgraded who are

members of the bargaining unit have administrative remedi.es under

the grievance procedure proviz-ons of their negotiated contract

with the agency. By statute ;ell as express contract provi- .

si1on, the grievance procedure is the exclusive remedy in chnlle‘ng-

ing a RIF. 5 U.S.C. §7121(a)(1) and Section 5 of Article XXIV of

the negotiated comtract. With respect to the one non~-union

employee scheduled to be separated from dsapP, 't.his plaintiff has

administrative remedies before the Merit Systen;s Protection Board

‘which hé has not even Sought, much less pursued. Second, this

Court lacks jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action Y

/It {s clear that any injury these employees might suffer as a
Tesult of termination or displacement in their employment could be
remedied at the conclusiop of the litigation, without any inter~

iocutory rehief, by reinstatement ‘with back pay. ‘

©
-

L

Q ’ ) .
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becauserappeals from theé grievance procedure must be taken to.
binding arbitration, with limited appeal of the arbitrator's deci-
sion to the Pederal Labor Relations Authority (“FLRA™). 5 U.S.C.
$7122(a). Judicial reé}ew of the FLRA decision, if available at
all, is lodged exclusively in the courts of aépeall. 5 u.s.C.
§7123(a). Pinally, appeals from decisions of the MSPB must go to
the Court of Claims or Courf of Appeals. 5 U.é.C. §7703 (b)(1).

Bven if th'e merits of this case were ever to be reached by
this Court, there is no likelihood that plaintiffs would prevail
on !;h: merits. Plaintiffs challenge the scheduled RIF on four
grounds: (1) that OJJDP was improperly included in the same
competitive area with its other sister Justice System Improvement
Act ("JSIA") agencies; (2) that plaintiffs were improperly in-
cluded within the same competitive leYels as employees from LB‘AA;
(3) that the replacement of ten OJJDP employees with employees
from LEAA will cause undue disruption in the operations of OJJDP;
and (4) that the officials implementing the RIP were not author-
ized to do so. These claims are completely without merit.

The inclusion of OJJDP within the same competitive area with
its sister JSIA agencies was negotiated by the union representing

~ JSIA emplo~yees as part of the governing collective bargaining

unit. Moreover, the appropriateness of the agengy's det‘ermina-
tions of competitive areas and competitive levels for purposes of
\the RIP are precisely the type of administrative personnel majiterss
to be reviewed through the negotiated grievance procedure or by

the MSPB. Plaintiffs'-disruption thebry is totally Pndercut by

the history of the relatively free movement of other JSIA employ- -
ees into OJJﬁP, despite their lack of lpec{zﬂ juyenlle justice

program experience. Finally, defendant Lauer, the OJJDP official

who implemented the RIF as to plaintiffs, was authorl\zed ';o act in .
. ‘his capacity as Deputy Adminl_stntor of OJJDP. t
Third, the public interest would not be served.'by retaining ’
federal employees on government payroll when there is not work for

them to do.

ERIC
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- g ARGUMENT

I. PLAINTIFFS HAVE FAILED TO DEMONSTRATE .
IMMINENT IRREPARABLE INJURY WARRANTING .
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF M

A. Because Plaint1ffs Seek A TRO
Against Federal Personnel Actions,
Their Burden ls Especially Great

. ¥
.

The.Supreme Court has held that the standards for granting
temporary injunctive relief must bes appl 1ed most stringently to
plainti1ffs who challenge government personnel actions. Sampson V.

« Murray, supra, 415 U.S. at 84 (1974). See also, Adams V. Vance,

570 F.2d 950 (D.C. Cir. 1978). Because the TRO is e -
ordinary remedy, 1t may only be granted when plam}jfs are faced
with 1mminent i1rreparable harm. Implicit in the granting of a
TRO, 18 that plaintiffs have pot directly created the "imminence”
of their 1njury by failing to exercise due diligence in protetting
their 1nterssts or by delaying their assertion of such injury to

the eve of the challenged acti1vity. Aoy "imminent® 1njury

. suffered by plainti1ffs in this action has resulted solely from
their mexcu>ab19 delay 1n bringing their legal- challenge to the
RIF.

The plaintiffs who are scheduled to be separated or down-
graded as a result of the RIF scheduled for today were so advised
by defendant Lauer one month ago. If plaintiffs believed they
would be 1r§eparab1y injured by the RIF or that the scheduled RIF
was unlawful, they could have obtained a h\}aring on the merits of
their claims well pefore today's effective date for the ;ur-‘.

Instead, at the eleventh hour, plaintiffs' attempt to invoke the

Court's jurisdiction, to bring a halt to scheduled government
personnel actions of which they were advised four weeks ago.
“Moreover, plaintiffs were urged by defendants to timely bring
their challenges to the RIFP, so that a decision on the merits
could be reached before the effective date of the RIF., On
?et;ruaty 24, 1982, upon learning of plaintiffs' proposed lawsuit,
coun:el f \de endants contacted plaintiffs® counsel and urged
that the parties agree to an expedited br‘iefl.ng schedule so that

<
all issues regarding the scheduled RIF could be fully briefed and

» ‘
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.

presented to the Court for a decision on the merits well in
advance of the effective date.of the RIP. -Instead, defendants
were ‘adviged on the eve of the RIP that plaintiffs would be' filing
their application for a TRO. Any "imminent” injury that plain-
tiffs may suffer is a result of their own delay. There is no
reason why defenQants could not have been provided the opportunity
to fully address the issues which plaintiffs have chosen to gaise
only at the last minute, or why this Court should have to rule on
this matter on an emergency basis. Because any imminent irrepar-
able injury plaintiffs may suffer s the result of ;heir own delay
in challenging the RIF, plaintiffs fail to establish imminent
irreparable injury which would support the entry of an extra-

*

ordinary remedy.

(% -

¥ B. Whatever Injury Suffered By

H Separated Or Downgraded OJJDP
Bﬁ Employees I8 Not Irreparable

‘any event, whatever injuries some of the plaintiffs may
sa{f:fh?}om being separated or downgraded in OJJDP as a result of
the RIF, does not constitute irreparable harm. The only injury
that these plaintiffs can point to is either the full loss of pay
as a result of their termination or a reduction in pay frog belng
downgraded. That, however, is precisely the type of harm that the
Court in Sampson V. Murray, supra, found insufficient to consti-
tute irreparable injury. If it is eventually determined that‘
thése OJJDP employées ﬂave been deprived of their lawful rights in \5
be ing separateé or downgraded, they may be reinstated by OJJD;
with back pay. See 5 U.S.c. §5596.

. C. whatever Injury OJJDP Employees

Might Suffer As A Result of Puture
RIFs Is Not Irreparable

The remaining {9 employees' claims that they will or may be
subjected to a RIF in September are completely speculative and ,
,certainly do not constitute the imminent irréparable harm which
would warrant the issuancé Of a TRO. The President has proposed

\
the elimination of OJIDP effective October 1, 1982, although, as

A\ A
’ !
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occurred in FY 1981, Congress may authorize aome funding for the'
juvenile justice program. Because any'future RIP's are’purely
speculative, and the question of wﬁether the;e barticular plain-
tiffs would be RIPed is even more speculative, plaintiffs clearly )/
£all short of the irreparable injury standard set by the Supreme
Court in Sampson v. Murray, supra. Moreover, at the time any sqch
future Speculated RIP becomes a reality, plaintiffs, of course,
would be free to challenge its validity at that time.

II. PLAINTIPPS HAVE DEMONSTRATED NO
LIKELIHOOD TO PREVAIL ON THE MERITS

A. Plaintiffs Have Pailed To Exhaust
Their Administrative Remedies

It is well-settled that applications for judicial relief must .
.o
not be entertained until administrative remedies capable of recti-
fying the alleged wrong have been pursued to finality. McKart V.

United States, 395 U.S. 185, 193-94 (1969): Myers V. Bethlehem

N Steel Shipbuilding Corp., 303 U.S. 41, 50-51 (1938); wWallace V.
Lynn, 507 P.2d 1186, 1190 (D.C. Cir. 1974). “[TIhis policy is 12

particularly viable where an establiahed scheme of decisionmak;ng
might be undermined by permitting circumvention of administrative ©
procedures.y Wallace V. Lynn, supra, 507 P.2d at 119%.

All t?e OJJDP eméloyee; facing separation from OJJDP or a
reduction in grad; have available administrative remedies to ¢
pursue., If Pl;intiffa prevail in pursuing their admipistrative
claims, they may seek reinstatement with/back pay. Where, as
here, resort to judicial review is céntracts;lly or statutorily

L]
contingent on the exhaustion of specified administrative remedies,

fulfillment of that contingency is not discretionary with the

courts. Weinberger v. Salfi, 422 U.S. 799 (1975); Bialovas V.

*United States, 443 P.2d 1047, 1048-49 (3rd Cir. 1971). - .
3. The Court Of Claims And Court Of
Appeals Have Exclusive Jurisdiction
Over The Subject Matter Of This Actien

The Supreme Court haa consistently held that where, -as Rere,
[ 4

Congress has provided a special statutory review Brocedure de-

signed to permit the exercise of agency expertise on particular

problems, and district court jurisdiction would undermine the

Q 22 SRy,
ERIC ‘

s s




‘ 285

’

eéffectiveness of the statutéry design, those procedures are deemed

to be exclusive. Whitney National Bank v. Bank of New Orleans,

397 U.S. 411 (1965): Myers v, Bethlehem Sh;pbullding'Corp., 303

U.S. 41 (1965). All the OJJDP'employees facing.separatlon or a

reduction in grade have available administrative remedies. Appeal

from such administrative decisions lie exclusively, by statute,

with the Court of Claims or Court of Appeals.

Eight o} the nine plaintiffs who face separation or a reduc-

tion in grade as a result of fhe scheduled RIF have the negétiated ) ' )
grxevanc; procedures available as ‘their exclhsive administrative .
remedy to challenge the RIP, 5 U.S.C, §7121(a)(1); Section 5 of
" Article XXIV of the negotiated contract. Appeals from the griev-

.ance procedures are taken to binding arbitration wibh lgmiéed

right of appeal of the arbitrator's decision to the Federal Labor

gelatxons Authority ("FLRA"). It }s well-settled that an employee

must attempt to exhaust any exclusive grievapce and arbizration

procedures establighed by that agreement before hg may maintaip a

suit against his employer. Clayton v, Aut.omobile WOrkérs, 451 .

U.S. 679, 681-82 (1981); Republic Steel Corp. v. Maddox, 379 U.S.

650, 652-53 (1965)7 Judicial review of an FLRA order involving an
arbitrator's award is not genefhll& available, and, if available N
at all, éan only be sought in the courts of appeals, & U.S.C.
§7123(a). This Court therefore lat':k:"s‘ubject matter jurisdiction
over the claims of the eight union employees,

With respect, to the one non-union emgloyee scheduled to be
separated from OJJDP as a result of the RIF, he must first exhaust

« his administrative remedies with the MSQE: Congress has desig: -
nated the MSPB, an 1independent agency with special competence in
considering challenges to personnel actions, including RIFs, as
the appropriate administrative body to consider claims such as
gthosb raised~by the one n&n—union plaintiff. Any appeals from ~

MSPB decisions lie exclusively :ith the Court of Appeals or the

X 13
Court of Clawks. 5 U.S.C. §7703(b)(1). Thus, where, as here,

plaintiffs seeking reMew of an administrative action have statu- d?

~
torily and contractually created administyrative remedies followed
by review in another court, the district court must dismiss the
action for lack of jurisdiction over the subject matter. McCauley’ ’
o

“daterman Steamship Corp., 327 U.S. 540 (1946); Nader v. Volpe,

O

“lz\v ‘F.Zd 261, 272 (D.C. Cir. 1972). |
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c. The Plaintiff Is Unlikely To
Prevajil On The Merits

Plaintiffs are unlikely to prevail on the merits of any of
iheir challenges to the legality of the scheduled RIF. The major
thrust of plaintiffs' challenge to the proposed RIF -- that OJJDP
employees were improperly included in the same competitive area
with employees in their sister agency LEAA -- is compl;teLy with-
aut merit. The, inolusion of OJJDP in the same competitive area
with the other JSIA agencles was the direct result of plaintiffs'
bargaining units’ contract negétiations with the agency. The
governing collective bargaining agreement places OJJDP within the
same competitive area as the other JSIA agencies. (Article XVIII,
Section 6(2)). Without regard to federal personnel regulations,
when the competitive area is a negotiaéle issue in a bargaining
un{F agreement, such a detérmination is binding.

Plaintiffs also assert that OJJDP employees should not have
.been placed in the same competitive level as that of LEAA employ- ks
ees. Again, the Clurt should not put itself in a position to
review the agency's determination of the competitive level for i
purposes of the RIP. Such a determination is precisely the type
of administrasive personnelbjption under the negotiated grievance
e procedures or before the MSPB. However, if the Court were to

con;ider the merits of plain 3! quume;t that OJJDP employees R
should have been placed in ;‘hazferent competitive level, they
would still not prev’ll. Even if competitive levels were gst;b-
lished~separate1y for OJJDP employees, employees in other compet -
. itive levels would still have had righis of bumping and retreat
' over OJJDP employees. Thus, the effect of the RIF on OJJDP
employees even had those been a separate competitive level would

. notg:;ﬁe significantly differed from the effect of the RIF as

conddcted.

[EIQ\L(:« ' . Xt .
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.Plaintlfft repeatedly refer to the major disruption in 0OJJDP -

‘operatldns as a result of the r_?placex:ent of ten OJIQP employees ° v
with employees from LEM>ue to OJJDP's unique experience with
juvenile justice programs. This assertion, however, is totally -~
undercut by the history of the relatively free movément of LEAA
and other JSIA agency employees intoko.mlff Fiv?\of the ten OJJDP
employees being separated and replaced Were hired by 0JJDP fr‘::m/
LEAA a. year and a half ago. Although several of these employees )
> had no juvenile justice %xperier:ce, this was not considered a
disqualification 1in assuming a position in OJJDP. Until\Decemper
of 19807, OJJDP was an office within LEAA., At the time it was
established as a separate offxce*\it conducted a major recruitment[
drive during which it ~sought: to hix:e employees exclusively from
the other JSIA agenf:ies. In fact, pursuant to its recruitment » 3
activities, OJJDP hired approximately!m employees from other
offigces within LEAA.- ' .
Reducedg,:o' 1ts most simple form, plai’ntiffs are contending
that the replacement of ten OJJDP en}}oyees, five of whom had
Jpreviously t‘ransferred from LEAA, with 10 present LEAA emialoyees ~
would {?tally disrupt OJJDP operations. In essence, Qlaintxffs
““arge that replacement of five out:of 64 OJJDP employees will so )
. disrupt OJJDP operations q{xat this Court should intervene to
prevent their *separation. Such a claim 1s clearly without.ment.
Finally, plaintiffs assert that the RIF is unla®ful because
the officials implementing the RIF di1d not have authority tjo:do
~ so., Por purposes of the separation or downgrading of OQJJDP
* employees, defendant Lauer had the gole authority to effect the
personnal statbs of plai‘:ntiffs. The Attorney General appointed
Hr. Lauer as DepthAdministrator of OJJDP. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
. . v

§5611(e):

<
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. ¢  There shall bf'in the Office [of OJIDP)
a Deputy Administrator who shall be
appointed by the Attorney General. The
Deputy Administrator shall perform such
functions as the Administrator from time
to time assigns or delegates, and shall’
act as Administrator during the absence )
or disabilyty of the Administrator or

: Tn the event of a vacancy in the Office. ®

(Emphasis added). ‘.

Because’Mr. Lauer clearly act@é pursuant to his statutory

~
~

authority, plaintiffs' claim must fall.

Plajintiffs assert two provilion;—as the bases for their
fhlllenge tg defendant Lauer's authority: (1) the Vacanciez Act
of 1868, as amended, 5 U.S.C. $3345 et seg.; and (2)'Arti:}e 11,
Section 2 of the Constitution. Both these provisions, however,
are entirely.consisten with Mr. Lauer's authority as Deputy
idminiltrator. The Vacancies ;ct is inapplicable to Mr. Lauﬁr'l
appointment because it applie; only to officials appointed by the
President, with the advice and consent of the Senate., Mr. Lauer's
euthority, pursuant to a separate statutory provision, derives
from the Attorney General and is not subsect to the 30-day tempo-
rary statu; as positions subject to the Vacancies Act.

Nor is Mr. Lauer's luthosity~in,$on£1ict with Attgcle II,'???

] Section 2 of the Constitution. That section specifically pro-

vides, in pertinent part, that ) r

the Congress may by Law vest the Appoint-

ment of such inferjor, offjcers as think

proper, in the President alone, in the A A
Courts of Law, or in the Heads of Departments.

-,

Congress, by virtue of 42 U.S.C. §561l(e) vested authority in
tha Attorney General to appoint a Deputy Administrator of OJJDP.
In his exercise of that authority, the Attarney General appointed

Mr. Lauver to tge pqsition of Deputy Administrator. .
»

- ”
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III. THE TRO PLAINTIFFS SEEK IS *
¢ CONTRARY TO THE PUBLIC INTEREST
y

v " Congress has acted, through its appropriations procedures, to 3
*’dtantially reduce the workload of LEAA. There is no public ' /

interest in keeping on the government payroll employees who have

nfl' ‘6rk to perform.
i fMoreover, the public interest here would not be served’by

dis upting 2 long-scheduled personnel action through the issuance

0f
§-

to:

eq

Insirument Mfg. Co. v. Automative Maintenance Machine Co., 324

’I'RO,‘and thereby Eewarding plaintiffs for delaying their suit

:»..'-«. PR—

irt:?y the last possxble minute., It is an ancient maxim of

ty at those who seek equity must do equity. E.g., Precision

U,81 806 (1945). "This maxim is far more than a mere bar#tity.

. ' .
It a self-imposed ofdinance that closes the doors to a court of
equi y to one taxnted with unequitable or bad faith relative to

the matter 1n whxch he Seeks relief, . . ." I1d. And "where a
N

S
suit ig equity concerns the public interest as well as the private
interests of the litigants this doctrine assumes even wider and
more significant proportions.” }_d at 815.

) ~ CONCLUSION

For thejoregoxng reasons, the defendants respectfully

.

tequest that the motion f€r a temporary restraining order be
~
denied, °*

Respectfully submitted,

J. PAUL McGRATH
Assistant Attorney General
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United States Attdrney
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- IN THE ITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
M FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
N SHARON ANDRADE, et al., )
)
Plaintiffs, )
),
v. 7 ) Civil Action No. 82-4808
)
CHARLES A, 'LAUER, et al., )
)
Defendants. ) -
. [ Y
y 4
ORDER
Upon ‘consideration of plaintiffs' motion for a temporary .
!
restraining order, defendants' opposition thereto and the oral
argument ofgcounsel, it is by the Court this day of March,
1982,
ORDERED that the plaintiffs' motion for a temporary i
AY ¥
tﬁtnining order should be and is hereby denied. .
« v o« “
, , , L - -
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have hand-served a copy of the
foregoing Defendants' Opposition to Plaintiffs' Application for a
Temporary Restraining Order and proposed Order, on March 26, 1982, '

on plaintif{fs’ counsel of reco;d, Mona Lyons.
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P U. S. Department of Justice
Office of Leglslaljvc Affairs
. . MAY o 4wl
B
Ofice ot the A\aistant Moy Gentaly Wrshantn O 0830

' MAY 05 1982 o
i

The Honorable Ike Andrewsw’

Chatrman - i;

Subcommittee on Human Resgurces

Committee on Education ang Labor

« House of Representatives
Washington, 0.C. 20516 l /

Dear Mr. Chairgan.

Pursuant to your requestl iring the hearing of March 31 concerning the
Office of Juvenile Justig® and Delinquency Prevention, I am forwarding

to you a description of t e backgrounds of the nine individuals separated
from the Offite as a reshlit of the Reduction-in-Force and the individuals
who have replaced them. so enclosed 1S a copy of the Fifth Analysis and
. Evaluation of Federal J Y? ile Delinquency Programs.

The recommendations of ' Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and

y; Delinquency Prevention yired by Section 206(c) of title II of the
Juvenile Justice and Del¥nquency Prevention Act of 1974, as amended, have
been prepared and are cu ently pending review and clearance by the Attorney
General, who 3derves as C 'lr'mﬂn of the Council. The recommendations will
be forwarded to you immediately upon clearance. I am also entlosing for
your information a copy of the brief filed by Charles Lauer, Acting
Administrator of 0JJOP, 1 ’:_response Q the request for a temporary
restraining order filed by ayees of 0JJOP.

Sincerely,

ERIC .
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New Employees
(Professional Only)
65-301-13 ]

Criminal Yustice Program Specialist

1 year Clinical Social Worker, Boys Village of Maryland
1 year Pradation Officer, Juvenile Cour& of the District of Columbia
1 year Supervisory Social Worker, Shaw Regidence #1
1 year Research Socidl Worker, Institute of Criminal Justice & Procedure
1 year Director, Offender Rehabilitation Projegt, Public Defender

Service of D.C. .
2 years Acting Director, D.C. State Planning Agency - “
5 years Assistant Executive Director,-Bureau of Rehabilitation
3 years Director, Youth Arbitration Center, Washington Urban League
4 years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist, Office of Community

Anti-Crime, LEAA ¢ .

L]

65-301-13

Criminal Justice Program Specialist

5 years Caseworker and Umt Supervisor, New York City Department

* of Social Services ’ .

1 year Director, Mary McLeod Bethune Semior Center, Department of
Social Services -~

' 2 years Program Development-Specialist Department of Communmity Affairs

1 year Program Director, NY State Department of Mental Hygiene,
Bronx Psychiatric Center . ’

2 years as Assistant Chief, Monitoring & Evaluation, NY Departmoht of
Criminal Justice Services . ’ '

3 years Adjunct Professor, Pepperdine University

4 years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist, Office of Community
Anti-Crime, LEAA N

GS-301-13

Law Enforcement Police Specialist

3 years Executive Assistant To Mayor, City of Madison
7 years as Law Enforcemeny~Police Specialist, LEAA

o ' 29 -
ERIC T
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G3-301-13 . '
Criminal Justice Program Specialist Lo
1 year Budget Analyst, Bureau of Census '
3 years Budget Analyst, Federal Highway Admimistration ~
1 year Budget Analyst, LEAA .
4 years as Financial Officer in Califdrnia Regional Office, LEAA
3 years as Program Specialist in‘Califfornia Regional Office and
LEAA Headquarters ¢ N ’
2 years as Criminal Justice Program Specialist 1n the Adjudication
Division, LEAA . .
‘ .
GS$-301-13 PN
Griminal Justice Program Specialist >
3 years as Executive Directqr, Saginaw County Community Actions
Commttee, Inc. i . !
8 years as Criminal Justice Program Specralist 1 the Denver Regional
0ffice, LEAA and the Office of Community Anti-Crime .
e
. Vs
GS-1701-13 . *
Law Enforcement Education Specialist
]
5 years Human Relations Representative, State Government
6 years Assistant Professor, Temple University/Immacuiate College
2 years Program Specialist in Chicago Regional Office, LEAA
5 Years Law Enforcement Education Program Specialist 1n LEAA
: 6S-301-13 .
. Law Enforcement Program Specialist
[ LL.M 'n Criminal Justice, JD
7 months with the Vermont Governor's Commission on, the Administration
of Justice . ’
2 years as Staff Attorney/Consultant td the Boston Regional Oftice
National Center for State Courts
/f1 year as Program Specialist in Boston Regional Office, LEAA
Iy \
A ’
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. ] . . § ‘ . .
3 yearsias Criminal Jistice ®rogram Specialist, LEAA Adjudication
+ Division ) . i . . .
10 months as-Executive Assistant to-the Administrator, OJARS N AR -
=, 10 months as Attorney/Analyst, Office of [eneral Lounsel, 0JARS
< 4 months as:Law Enforcéhent Program Specialist in LEAA's Natjonal a .
s Victim/Witness Assistance Program i
3 “/\_ ‘ ) ¢
) 65-301-15 ¢ : , ' .o - T
N Direclor, Mahpower, Training and Evaluation Division ‘. -
19 months Mamger, Operation Reéarch laboratory, the Franklin
v Institute Research Laboratories, Philadelphia
3% years Deputy Director, National Insgitute of Law Enforgement and
Cpiginal Justice . R )
21 months Technical Advisor and Analyst, Office of the Deputy AG OF
the U.S. (on detail from LEAA)’ :
3 months Technical Advisor and Specidl Assistant to the Deputy “
-~ Attorney General of the U.S. . '
7% years Director, Program Development and Evaluatdon Staff . '
» »
( , . \
65-345-13 . ’ : )
Program Analyst . . o S
2 years‘as Criminal Justice Program Specialist in Philadelphia
Regional Office, LEAA
2 years as Special Assistant to the LEAA*Regional Administrator for
Federal Regional Council Affairs_ .
2 years as Criminal' Justice P graw Specialist in-Philadelphia
=%’ Regional Office, LEAA ; . .
N 5 years as Program Analyst, LE . .
\ . . ‘.‘ ) . .
<
v ‘ L '
-~ . .
3 ) , ]
¥ .
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SEPARATED EMPLOYEES

B r

|
GS-301-13
Juvenile Justice Program Specialixst
) ‘4 years with Rhode Isiand State Plann\ng Agency as Criminal Justice
. . Planner - Corrections R
. »
2 Years n LEAA as Law Enforcement Progfam Specialist (Corrections)
1 1/2 years with Juvenile Justice Program
% . 6$-301-13 . . ) '
N Juveni Je Justice Program Specialist -
1 year Social Horker at Family Service Bureau, United Qharities .
. .
2 yearsqas Administrator, Puerto Rician High School
T . 2 years as Teacher/Social Worker at Chicago Board of Education

1 year Senator Percy's staff as Legislative Assistant

5 years with Juvenile Justice Program
-

¢
]
6S-301-13
. Juvenile Justice Program Specialist
1 year'w1th Human Service Agency as Volunteer, Program Cgefdinator
and Consultant regarding ¥ juvenile diversion program
‘ 2 years as a Vqunteer Probat1on Gounsel, Separate Juvenile Court ’
) Douglas County .
.
1 year Research Ass1stan}, N1JJOP
2 years with LEAA as Program Assistant/law Enforcement Specialist
4 years with the Juvenile Justice Program -
6S-301-13
’ Juvenile Ju§t1ceaProgram Specialist®
4 years with Pennsylvania State Planning Agency as Criminal
Justice Planner
. b
2 years as Program Analyst in LEAA's Block Grant Program
1 1/2 years with the Juvenile Justice Program
«
. .
-
-
I} R -
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65-301211

.
.

. » s/
3 years with LEAA as Program Assistant working in a Regional
0ffice, and Adjudication Division

1 1/2 years with Juvemile Justice Program

6S-301-11

.

1 year Research Assistant, NIJJDP (Temporary appointment)
1 year Indian Affairs Division, LFAA

1 year Hri;er/Editor, LEAA

l\yéar Program Manager of Arson Program, LEAA

1 9/2 years with Juvenile Justice Program

6S-301-15 -

Techmcal Advisor to the Administrator, 0JJOP

5 1/2 years as Depwty Probation Officer, Alameda County
probation Department . Fy

5 years as Supervising Parole Agent, Califormia State Youth Authority,
2 years with Bay Area Social Planming Counc1l as Executive
Investigative Cramnologist
!
4 years as Confidential Consultant tg the Commissioner, Office
\of Youth Development and Delinquency Prevention
3 years Director, Field Services, LEAA
A

1 1/2 years IPA 1n Howard County -- served as Administrator, Office
of Criminal Justice Planning .

2 1/2 years with Juvenile Justice Program

30,
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G5-301-13
Juvenmile Justice Prograt Specialist " .
5 years as Probation Counselor, Fairfax ngg;y, Virginmia Juvenile -
and Domestic Relations District Court
< 2-1/2 years as a Social Scmence'Program Specialist, National Institute
of Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice{ LEAA A ‘
I
1 year as a consultant to the Northern Virgimia Planning District "
Commission . .
I'd
7 months as a Program Analyst, LEAA
- 5 months as a Program Specialist 1n LEAA's Victim-Witness Prpgram
. 1-1/2 years with the Juvemle Justice Progranf
-«
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ExCerprs FroMm FirTH ANALYSIS AND EVALUATION OF FEDERAL
JUVENILE DELIQUENCY ProGrams, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

EXECUTIVE
SUMMARY -

More than 40 separate Federal programs deal with some facet of the delinquency
roblem--unemployment, adolescent health, gangs, learning disabilities, etc.
Rarely are these programs gble to integrate their resources to attack the Na-
tion's delinquency problem or to address the full range of factors critical to
enabling youth to develop as productive, participating 'wembers of society.
Instead each program has its own regulations, funding procedures, eligibility
requirements, and application and certification forms. Taken as a whole, the
programs encourage widely Jdiverse and potentially conflicting solutions to
closely related problems. N i. .

Recognizing the needy for a comprehensive, coordinated effort, the Juvenile
Justice and Delfnquendy Prevention Act created the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinguency Prevfntion (OJJDP) as a focal point to guide Federal efforts
to reduce delinquenc The Act also created the Coordinating Council on Ju-
venile Justice and D¥linquency Prevention, an 1ndependent executive branch
organization chaired by the Attorney General, and a Presidentially appointed
citizens body, the National Advisory Commttee on Juvenile Justice and De-
linquency Prevention.

Each year OJJDP, with the assistance of the Coordinating Council and the Na- "
tional Advisory Committee, is required to develop.an analysis and evaluatiaqn
of Federal programs related to delinquency. This report is OJJOP's response
to this mandate for calendar year 1980.

This year's report differs in format and content from previous reports in that
jt:

o Focuses exclusively on an alysis of the total Federal delinquency
effort, thereby omitting d;i;lled reporting on internal 0JJOP activ-

ittsf;
e Provides a more detailed analysis of the critical dimensfons of Fed-
eral youth programs; and -
e
o Provides information in & form that should be more useful in assisting

the Coordinating Council and others to sét priorities among the wide
range of issues and programs involved.

These chianges have been made as part of an evolving process to provide p611C¥-
makers with more usable and useful information. Future reports will contain

an Analytical Component, which will not only analyze and describe the overall
federal effort but also contain special analyses of specific aspects

‘ SEIES

’
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(S
of the effort. It will also include a Planning Component, which will document
progress made 1n 1mplementing priorities established by 0JJOP and set out re-
commendations to the President and Congress,

As a first step 1n this process, the 1980 Report has several limitations in
scope. &he report focuses only on programs that provide financial assistance
to States or localities. It 1s primarily descriptive i1n nature. The report
does not include evaluations of program effectiveness nor does 1t 1nclude spe-
c1al analyses of specific aspects of the jtedera] delinquency prevention
effort. It also does not contain detailed polity and program recombnendatlons.

However, the report does provide a firmm foundation on which future reports can
build. It contains the richest source of 1nformation developed to date on
Federal delinguency-related programs. The report contains:

o A description of 45 programs and an analysis of their’ objectives and
strategies, target populations, expenditures, and future plans, and

N R
¢ A description of the gctivities and plans of the Coordinating Council
/ and the activities of OJJDP related to coordinating Federal programs.

OVERVIEW OF FINOINGS

The study identified 45 separate fFederal programs that provide assistance to
State and locally operated youth programs. These 45 programs are spread over
seven cabinet-level departments and two independent agencies. Three
departments--Education, Labor, and Health and Human Services--encompdss 64
percent of the programs and 95 percent of the total obligations. The 45
programs are authorized under 25 separate Congressional acts, and more than
half are based on Congressiona) action since 1970. Approximately $5.5 billion
was expended on services to youth under the age of 18 in fiscal year 1980.

The exact relationship of many of these programs to the prevention or reduc-
tion of delinquency is ambiguous. Juvenile delinquency is a complex phenome-
non having a wide variety of causes and requiring multiple responses for its
prevention and treatment. For the most part, each of the programs studied ad-
dresses one or more of the key factors that have been 1dentified through re-
search as having a relationship to delinquency. These include:

o Family stability and attachment; g

¢ Success and involvement in school;

¢ Success and involvement in work;

¢ Successful involvement in the community;

¢ Association with positive peer groups; and

¢ Belief and comitment to law-abiding behavior.

ERIC 39,

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: \




ERI!

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

302 . .

Upon closer examination, however, the programs vary widely in the extent to
which they are explicitly concerned with the reduction or prevention of delin-
quency, the extent to which their funds are expended on delinquent youth, or
even the extent to which there is an awareness of client contacts with the
juvenile justice system. The specific findings summarized below suggest that
a large number of Federal programs are potentially available to dress. the
problem of delinquency, but that only a small number actually are doing so as
a major programmatic thrust.

o

Programmat ic Relationship to the Prevention or ‘.
Treatpent. of Delfnquency

o Of the 45 programs studied, only 9 (2D percent) have the reduction or
prevention of delinquancy esplicitly stated in their legislation.
Five others refer to juvenile delinquency in their regulations, guide-
lines, or other official documents. These 14 programs are adminis-
tered by six cabinet-1evel departments and one independent agency.

2

e Only one third (13) of the 39 programs responding to the survey re-
ported that they serve youth who have had formal contact with the Jju-
venile justice system. Even for these programs, the percentage of
clients Having formal contact with the justice system is generally
Tow. (It should be noted that many programs were not aware of whether
any of their ciients had formal contacts.)

o Nine programs reported that some portion of their expenditures was
specifically targeted for delinquent youth. In seven of the nine pro-
grams, this portion was less than 10 percent of total funds. The
total amount targeted for delinquent youth was $60.98 million, or
about 1 percent of the entire amount expended on services to youth
by the 45 programs.

o Of the $60.98 million expended on delinquent youth, 78 percent (or
$47.4 million) camg from OJJOP in the Department of Justice.

e Only five programs outside of 0JJOP indicated any stgnificant involve-
ment in efforts to deinstitutionalize status offenders and dependent
and neglected youth, a~specific mandate contained in the JJOP Act.
Those programs involved in deinstitutionalization indicated that a2 ma-
jor obstacle to success has been the scarcity of diternative direct
service prog}ms at the community level.

e Nine Federal programs reported spending approximtely. $225 million
on institutional services for youth, or less than 5 percent of the to-
tal amount expended on services to youth by the 45 programs. -

*

N\
Program Objectives and Strategies /

® When programs are classified accordin to their primary area of empha-
sis, 29 percent focus on educationalactivities, 18 percent on em-

v
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ployment, 20 percent on‘sical and mental health, 15 percent on
social services, and 18 percent on combinations of these activitijes.
Whegybroken down by percentage of total Federal funds devoted to these
activities, 49 percent of total funds is targeted to employment activ-
jties, 25 percent to education, 17 percent to social services, 4 per-
cent to physical and mental health, and 5 pércent to combinations.
Based on the program strategies employed, nearly all of the 45 pro-
grams are potentially related to the prevention of delinquen
(although only 14 programs have delinquency prevention as an explicit
objective). Few programs, however, appear to be concerned with treat-
ment of delinquency or responses to delinquent behavior.

Altogether, the programs studied pfovide a very simlar range of di-
rect services--primarily mental hgalth, education, and employment re-
lated counseling and services. st programs offer several different
services (five or more). \

Target' Populations «

Program

With respect to target populations, the programs are highly special-
1zed and segmented. The legislation and regulations governing these
programs have created a complex latticework of eligibility criteria.
The 39 programs responding to the survey serve 64 vouth target groups
with 111 differing types of eligibility criteria. Only 10, or 16
percenty” of the 64 ogram,target group definitions are written in
such a way that they®re open to participation by all youth. The re-
maining 54 place at least one type of restriction on eligibility to
receive program benefits, and most have two or more types of restric-
tions.

4

The eligibility criteria fall into a broad range of categories, the
most common &f which are based on a youth's behavioral charactecis-
tics, educational status, 1income level, or membership in a minority
group. . .

There is no standardization of definitions of target groups served
by the programs. Eligibility criteria have evolved independently
through separate pieces of legislation and regulations.

s

- s
-

Expenditures

O
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The total expenditures for the programs included in th’e survey were
$15.74 billion in fisca)l year 1980. This compares with $3.32 billion
n, fiscal year 1971. More than half of this increase is accounted for
by growth in 0O0OL programs. [In FY 1980, CETA programs accounted for
$7.49 b1llyon of the $15.74 billion. .
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In fiscal year 1980, the 45 programs /expended approximately $5.5
‘ybillion on youth under 18 years of age. ‘The remainder of the __315.74

billion was expended on older client groups. w
[
. ¢ DOL (48.8 percent), ED (25.09 percent) and HHS (20.2 percent) ac-
counted for the largest sbares of total program obligations ‘for;-‘f.iscal

year 1980,

e Over the 1970-1979 period, project grants represented 51 percent of
the programs, but dccount for only 15 percent of total dollar out-
lays. Formula grants représented only 34 percent of totd1 programs,
“ but 87 percent of total outlays. . .
o As might be expected, formula and pgoject grant outlays correlate ,
closely with State population. The five largest States account ap-
proximately for one third of all outlays for formula and project

grants. ) .
I

IMPLICATIONS OF THE FINDINGS .

&
As stated previously, the intent of this report has been to describe the over- ¥
a1l Federal effort in relation to juvenile justice and delinquency preven- .

tion. No expljcit attempt has been made to determine how effectively the pro-
grams are performing or how efficiently they “are organized and managed. Re-
view of the findings, however, reveals a number of potential implications for,
the long-range direction of Federal efforts in these program areas.

The immediate future poses both problems and opportunities for the existing
set of Federal programs. On the one hand, with & halt to the growth in Feder-
al resources, many programs face cutbacks or even termination. On the other .
hand, there may be some unique opportunities for consolidation, redire‘ction,
- or relaxation of restrictions that inhibit coordination, and for experimen-
tation with new models of intergovernmental r:elations. / .

The following implications, drawn from the fipdings, have been categorized in-
to three areas to reflect the potential arenas where actions may be taken:

¢ Federal policy; .
o Organization of the Federal effort; and .

¢ Intergovernmental relations.

hd federal Policy on Juvenile Justice and - 4
Delinquency Prevention

There is a need to clacify Federal policy and priorities

in order to provide a clearer focus and direction with
Tegard to strategies for reducing delinguency and improving s
the juveniTe Justice system.

I3

/A‘
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The programs studied cover a wide range of approaches and target populations,
and differ considerably in their degree of direct involvement with delinquent

youth. The findings suggesy a need to clarify Federal policy on 1ssues such
as:

o The relative emphasis to be placed on the disposition and treatment of
delinguent youth, as opposed to the prevention of imitial delinguent
behavior.

e Particular services or program strategies that are considered to be

most effective and needed (e.g. employment services, educational
change, counseling) .

¢ The degree uf emphasis placed on providing direct servicas to youth,
a$ opposed to seeking ways to modify or 1mprove some of the organiza-
t1onal components of the juvemile justice system.

e The relative focus on general youth populations, populations defined
as being at "high risk," or adjudicated delinquent populations. .

The development of policy statements on such 1ssues might provide greater fo-
cus to a widely diverse set of federal programs, many of which do not cur-
rently recugnize the impact they may be having or could potentially have on
delinquency. .

Organation of the Federal Effort :

As federal policy with regard to juvenile justice
recdera’ ; Juv

becomes more clearly defined and focused, there

may be a need to examine opportunities to reorganize
or consolidate existing programs.

The findings sugBést that reorganization or consohdatﬁlon may be needed to
assist i,
‘¢ © '
. o Concentrating resources to address the particular needs of delin-
quent youth,

o Increasing policy consistency among Federal programs, and

’ 3 »
e Reducing the complexity of eligibility criteria and administra-
tive burden and costs at the federal, State, and local levels,

The processes of consolidation and redirection
, w111 probably~require a single organizational
focal point for both coordination and concen-

tration of efforts.

. b o
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Even with considerable consolidation or reorganization, pragrams !hat finpact
on efforts to reduce or prevent delinquency are likely to. be pread over
several Federal departments, Each of these needs to be made igre owafe of how
It relates to the overall Federal effort and how 1ts resources gan b directed
to the areas of greatest need. Whether this focal point coptinues to be
0JJOP, the Coordinating Council, or a new entity, there appears.to he a need
for an organizational umt with lead responsibility to:
¢ Ensure that adequate federal resources are directed towards pro-
grams dealing with delinquent youth, whether they are fn ipstitu-
tions or other parts of the juvenile justice system,

e Pruvide coordination for the larger set of Federal proyrans and
policies that impact on efforts to prevent delinquency. The areas
where coordination appears necessary are:

- Review of program 1nitiatives, legislative proposals, and ‘re-
search;

- Procedural o legqislatve reform and changes in regulatiops
(e.g9. samplifying eligii)aty criteria for particular pro‘)fdms)-

- Management oversight and program accountability;

.

. - Public education efforts (to ensure that consistent policies,

objectives, and strategies arg communicated to State and local

agencies and citizens); . - .

- Multiple efforts directed at the same local agency (e.9. Schools,
enployment and training agencies). .

v

»
Intergovernmental Relations

State governments and local communities face many of ‘the same problems and
conditions as the Federal government in tryingeto coordinate & variely of pro-
grains related to Juvenile justice and delinquency preventipn. J!ley'hd'/e to
deal with a complex maze of programs with different funding sourcCS, eligi-
bylity criteria, and specialized rules and regulations., They also have to see
that adequate resources and services are directed to youth who have become in-
volved at all levels of the Juvenile justice system. Consolidation and coor-

dination efforts will therefore be needed at all levels of government. The
Federal goverament can play a.major role in:
e Disseminating information about. State local coordination models

that have been successful and providig technical assistance to
State and local governments in designing or implementing a coordina-
- tion effort; and ;
*




307 d

\

' ® Providing 3 structured feedback mechanmism regarding the operational
impact s Federal programs to allow for the development of more flex-
ble and innovative approaches at the local level.

FEDERAL COORDINATION ACTIVITIES AND PLANS .

The JJOP Act assigned overall responsibility to 0JJDP for coordinating the
Federal delinquency prevention and control effort. The Act also created the
Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention to facili-
tate coordination and make recommendations to the Congress and the President
on overall Federal policy and the development of objectives and priiorities for
Federal juvenmile delinquency programs and activities. \\-//}

Coordinating Counc11h

During 19806, the CEordinal1ng Council's mandate was renewed by the Juvemile
Justice Amendments, which also expanded Council membership.
7

During the year, the Coordinating Council took significant steps towards de-
veloping a working agenda and set of procedures and priorities for Council
action. The Council: -

® Prepared draft bylaws that address membership requirements, meeting

procedures, and Council operations;

e Sanctioned a systematic effort to obtain information on Federal pro-
grams, and

e Initiated a structured priority-setting process designed to provide
focus to the Council's activities. As a result of this process,
the Council identified three areas considered most important for Coun-
cil actaon: .

- Deinstitutionalization of status offenders; !
.- Separgiion of Juveniles from adults in correctional facilities, and
- Services for seriously mentally disturbed and mentally retarded of-
fenders.

In addition to these activities, the Council continued its ongoing efforts to
improve the coordination of Federal delinquency-related programs by.

® Acting as a }orum for information exchange among key Federal agencies
concerned with youth, .

o Facilitating the development of a partial information base on Federal
programs relating to delinquency; and

¢ Reviewing several joint funding agreements between 0JJDP and other
Federal agencies.
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Becausg of the change of Administration at the close of 1980, the priority-
setting process and other Council plans were not completed. However, the work

accomplished in 1980 provides the new Council with a firm foundation for set- .

ting its own priorities and developing its own implementation agenda. ‘
« 0JJDP

In carrying olt 1ts mandate for }mplementmg overall policy a eloping ob-

jectives and priorities for Federal juvenile delinquency prog » OJJDP works

closely with the Coordinating Council. During 1980, the Office's coordination .

activities included:

o Review of proposed regulations being developed by several other Fed-
eral agencies to help {nsure that these programs would properly re-
flect priorities detail in the JJOP Act;

P

A »
o Establishment of four interagency agreemefits to fund programs Jointly
with other Federal departments and agerxcl'bs; and

, e Sponsorship of two ongoing stud1es\'\ one to assess the policies of
five Federal agencies on the detention and confinement of youth’ in’
their facilities or under their care; and a second by the National
Academy of Sciences to assess the policies of seven Federal programs
that mpact on the deinstitutionalization of status offenders and
non-of fenders.

CONCLUSION

Legislative and budgetary changes now ynder consideration by the Administra-
tign and Congress may result 1n reductions in Federal resources and services
targeted at troubled youth and delinguents. Under a more austere federal bud-
get, 0JJDP and the Coordinating Council could play an important role in help-
1ng to focus the Federal effort on selected priority areas. As 0JJDP and the
Coordinating Council continue to work closely together, they will address this
and other issues, utilizing thf_ information bage in this report to examine
federal policies and programs ‘and to identify legislative, programmatic, and
administrative changes that can increase the effectiveness and efficiency of
the federal effort to combat, delinquency.
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Chapter I

Introduction

In_passing the Juvemle Justice and Delinquency- Prevention Act of 1974 Con-
yréss explicitly recdgnized both the seriousness of juvenile delinquency as @
natlonal'wy_&lm and the cnornous difficulty of reducing it,

Sh

Juvemles continue to account for over 25 percent of all _arrests for serious
crimes. Yet youth crime does not have a single simple cause, and no single
solution for prevention, treatment, or control has proven to be effective.
Much of the effort required 1s beyond the scope of the.)uvemle jJustice
system. Orop out rates in many urban schools exceed 50 percent, and
~unemployment for youth under 18 has been officially estimated at over 20 %
percent, with much migher rates for minorities. Clearly, economic, social, and
educational resources are required as well.
1

Within the Federal structure, a multi-disciplinary approach means a multi-
agency approach. But Federal respopses to youth problems have not developed
in a comprehensive and coordinated fashion. Rather, .they have evolved
disparately over the past 20 years, often in response to public outcries or

narrow constituencies. More than 50 separate Federal prograns dedl with some ¢+
particular facet of the youth problem--unemployment, adolescent h2alth, gangs,
-t learning disabilities, etc. Rarely are these programs able to integrate their

resources to attack the Nation's delinquency problém or to address the full
,range of factors critical to enabling youth to develop as productive, partici-
8 pating members of society. Instead each program has it own regulations, fund-
ing procedures, eligibility requirements, and app]}ication and certification
forms. Taken as a sMole, the programs encourage widely diverse and poten-
ti1ally conflicting solutions to closely related problems. .

Recognmizing the need for a comprehensive, coordinated effort, sthe Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention A¢h attempted to create a central focal
point to guide Federal efforts to reduce delinquency. The Act established the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Oelinquency Prevention (0JJOP) in the
Department of Justice and charged it with the responsibility to “implement
overall policy and develop objectives and priorities fon all Federa)
delinquency programs and activities.” The Act also created the Coordinating
Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, an independent
Cabinet-level body chaired by the Attorney General with the Administrator of

~ 0JJDP as Vice Chairman. The Council is charged with coordinating "all Federal
Juvenile delinquency programs."

Each year, 0JJOP, with the assistance of the Coordinating Council and the
Presfdentially appointed citizens' Nationa) Advisory Committee, is mandated to
develop an analysis and evaluation of Federal programs related to delinquency,
including a comprehensive plan for the future of these programs, containing

J “recommendations for modifications in organization, management, personnel,
standards, budget requests, and implementation plans necessary té increase the
effectiveness of these programs."
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PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

This report, the Fifth Andual Report on Federal Juvenile Delinquency Programs,
represents O0JJDP's response to this mandate of Congress for calendar year
1980. These annual reports are intended ultimately to present: the President
and the Congress with & plan for the coordination of Federal programs related
to Juvenile justice and delinquency prevention, with the obj)ective of:

o Cetermmining appropriate Federal roles and overall policies;

¢ lmproving the effectiveness of Federal programs in reducing delin-

quency;

e Increasing the efficiency of the organization and management of Fed-
eral activities; and ‘

e Facilitating mmplementation of effective programs at the State and lo-

cal levels, \

Beginning with this report, 0JJDP has instituted several changes in the for-
mat and content of these annual reports so that they can better serve as both
a resource for and a reflection of Federal policy-making, Future reports will
contain both an Analytical Component and a Planning Component. The Analytical
Component will provide a comprehensive description of all Federal programs and
activities that are reasonably directly related to Jjuvenile justice or the
prevention of Juvenile delinquency. It will also contain special analyses of
various aspects of this effort such as the degree of accomplishment in meeting
specific programmatic objectives, the effect of program eligibility criteria,
the role and organization of technical assistance and training activities, the
administrative impact of programs on States and localities, responsiveness to
youth problems, etc. The special analyses presented will vary from year to
year in response to the policy directions taken by Congress and the Adminis-
tration. The Analytical Component is intended to be an ongoing informational
resource for Federal, State, and local planners and policy-makers.

The Planning Component of the Report will document the priorities established
by 0JJDP and the Coordinating Council, along with the actions they have taken
to improve the coordination of Federal efforts to reduce delinquency. It\will
also communicate to the President and the Congress their recommendations for.

o Legislative changes; .

o Budgetary proposals;

o Federal policy definition;

o Reorganization;

o Revised regulations and guidelines;

1]
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Despite 1ts 1imitations, the 1981 report provides a firm foundation on which
future reports can build. Through the use of a newly developed suryey
instrument and various supplementary financial and program data bases, this
report is the Fichest source of information developed to date on Federal
delinquency programs. Future reports will broaden this base and should help
to guide future policy on the basis of a sound understanding of needs and
constraints.

REPORT OVERVIEW
The remainder of this report includes:
o Chapter 2: Analysis of Federal Programs Related to Juvenile Delin-
quency--describes 45 Federal youth programs and analyzes their ob-

Jectives and strategies, target populations, expenditures, and future
plans. Key findings and implications are highlighted.

¢ Chapter 3. Federal Coordination Plans and Activities--describes the
activities and plans of the Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention, as well as the activities of 0JUDP related

- to coordination of Federal programs.

, o Chapter 4. Recommendations--contains recommendations to the President
and the Congress on improving the coordination of delinqueéncy-related
programs. ~

o Appendices--includes suppiementary tables related to the analysis of
Federal programs.

O
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Chapter IV

Recommendations

.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act vests responsibility for
coordination of Federal efforts 1n juvenile delinquency both with the Adminis-
trator of 0JJOP and the Coordinating Council on Juvemle Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention, The Act requires in section 204(b)(5) and in section
206(c) that the Administrator and the Council, respectively, submit to Con-
gress and to the President their recommendations for improvements in the coor-
dination of Fedesal efforts. The recommendations were developed by 0JJOP and
endorsed by the Coordinating Council at its July 29, 1981 meeting. .

These recommedations are based upon the findings and implications section of
tihs report. As such, they come with the limitations to the report noted in
that section. However, they provide a realistic view of what can be accom-
plished through coordination of Federal efforts to prevent and control Juven-
ile delinquency in the near future. '

The recommendations proposed in this report are geared toward enabling Federal

programs to work together and with State and local governments to develop and

. mplemént strategies to increase program flexibility. The seven recomnen-
’ dations fall into three categories:

1. An emphasis on serious and violent juvenile crime;

2. Coordination of Federal agency efforts 1in research, training,
technical assistance, program planning, and policy development; and

3. S1mphf1cat13n of Federal eligibility and target population criteria
to permit State and local program flexibility,

The 1980 amendments to the Juvemile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
(P.L. 96-509) required 0JJDP to develop and implement programs that respond to
serious and violent crime. The level of such crime has grown over the past 15
years and public fear of violent Juvenile crime has fincreased appreciably in
the past several years. With.those considerations in mind, OJJOP is recom-
mending an approach to controlling serjous and violent juvenile crime that
focuses the efforts and resources of several Federal agencies in a coordinated
attack on the problem., v -

Much has been said about coordinating the Federal effort in youth programming
1n general, and about coordinating juvenile delinquency prevention and control
efforts specifically. In this report, 0JJDP recommends several beginning,
crucial steps to translate that rhetoric into reality. OJJDP proposes to begin
those efforts with the support and advice of the Administration, and the Con-
gress. &

e 31,
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Recormendations

1. The Administration should undertake an interagency effort to test prom.
1sing approaches to reducing and controlling serious and violent juvenije
crime. This effort should i1nvolve the coordination of resources among agen-
cies in research, training, technical assistance, evaluation, and informatign
dissemination as well as program development. The input of State and loca)
elected and appointed officrals, and of organizations representing these offij.
cials, should be actively sought and incorporated 1nto Federal progran
planning and development activities regarding serious and violent juvenile ~
crime, :
>

2. The Administration should support a process that would facilitate inter-
agency planning to coordinate techmical assistance, training, research, and
program development for Federal juvenile delinquency-related programs.

remove stftus and other non-of fenders from secure facilities should coordinate

their efMorts to develop and implement community-based programs, services, and
facilities. Agencies that provide financial or other assistance to juvenile
institutonal programs should undertake efforts to assure that those institu-

tions meet the statutory provisions of Federal youth-related legislation such

as the Juven¥le Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, the Adoption Assis-

tance and Child Welfare Act of 1980, the Indian Child Welfare Act, and the .
Mental Health Systems Act.

. 3. Federal agencies providing financial or other forms of assistance to o

4, The Coordinating Council on Juvemile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
should provide input to the Office of Management and Budget on priorities for
Federal delinquency-related programs to @ssist OMB in reviewing the budgets of
Federal programs. This process should Mave as 1ts goal the concentration of
Federal resources and the consistency of Federal policy with respect to juven-
11e delinquency prevention and control. The Coordinating Council, as part of
the process outlined .in recommendation 7, should solicit the views of State
and Tocal elected and appointed officials, to assist them in the formulation
of priorities for forwarding to the Office of Management and Budget.

5.  The Administration should undertake an interagency evaluation of success-
ful models of coordination of plannming, administration, and delivery of youth
sefvices at the State and local level. The Federal jovernment should assist
State and local governments by providing technical assistance in developing
and implementing coordination models. This effort should examine the impact
upon the delivery of services of changes in the funding patterns for youth
services.

6. The Administration and the Congress should undertake efforts to increase
program flexibility at the State and local government level. Among the issues

such efforts should consider is the development of standard target population
definitions and reduced and more uniform eligibility criteria. OJJOP's Fifth

/ :
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Annual Analysis and Evaluation 1dentified 64 target groups and 111 eligaibilaty
criteria for service among the 39 Federal programs respénding to the survey of
federal youth programs. Reductions 1n the number and development of standard
criteria should be accomplished either through legislative or regulatory
change or through the design of mechanisms to permit waiver of such require-
ments 1n Jjoint funding efforts. The Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention should examine a limited number of areas to deter-
mine the fedsibility of this process and submit its findings and recommen-
datioAs with respect to the simplification of eligibilaty criteria and
development of standard target group defimitions. The Coordinating Council
should pursue these efforts 1n conjunction with representatives of State and
local elected of ficials.

1. The Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention,
1n conjunction with the Advisory Commission on Intergovernmental Relations,
should conduct hearings, meetings, conferences or other such forums as neces-
sary to permit State and local governments to provide fnput to Federal
agencies regarding the operational impact of Federal youth programs. The
development of a participatory partnership to implement this process is
encouraged. Cooperative agreements should be developed to carry out tasks
that would permit State and local officials and private not-for-profit agen-
cies to present their views to the Federal government. This mechanism would
permit the Federal government to assess the impact of its guidelines, regula-
tions, and legislation while permitting more flexible and innovative
approaches to service delivery at the State and local level.

i

SYAY. .
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U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Juvenule Justice and

Delinquency Prevention
UK 0 7130¢

Washingion D C 20331,

JUN 71982

The Honorable Tke F, Andrews

Chairman

Subcommittee on Human Resources

2173 Rayburn House Office Building
- Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman: N—

in December of 1980, Congress reauthorized the Juvc‘:nlle Justice Act setging {n place 2
new mandate requiring the removal of juveniles from ja.lls and lock-ups in ch adult
offenders might also be detamed. This new provision, the "Jail Removal Requirement®, .
built on the deinstitutionalization philosophy of the leglslation, significantly upgrading
previous attention under that measure to the practices of states and their local units with

respect to the detention of accused juveniles.

However, responding to concerns that inadequate information existed concerning the
impact of this new requirement ‘in the states, Congress, while proceeding with its
enactment, also provided that within 13 months”of the Act's reauthorization June 3,
1982) the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) complete for
submission to Congress a report encompassing the following:

(1) An estimate of the costs likely to be incurred by the states in,
implementing the jail removal requirement.

(2) An analysis of the experience of states which cucrently require the
) removal of juveniles from adults in all jails and lock-ups.

(3) An analysis of possible adverse ramifications which may result from
the requirement of removal, incl an analysis of whether such a
requirement would lead to an expansion of the residential capacity of
secuce detention facilides and secure correctional facllities for
juveniles,’ thus resulting in a net increase in the total number of
juveniles detained or confined in such facilities.

(4) Recommendations for such legislative or administrative action as the
0J3DP Administrator considers appropriate.
Of the 5! jurisdictions tapped for the study only one, by reason él certain data
deficlencies, declined participation in the survey. ;

- ——

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:




316 )

»

The full report is submitted to you in three volumes, Volume | is the summary, Volume 2
contains (1) the development and application of the costs modeis of alternatives to jail, (2)
analysis of state survey responses; (3) experiences of jurisdictions which have implemented
removal; and (4) observed and percex‘\)r:& ramifications of the removal requirement.
Volume 3 provides supporting documentation, including a summary of the survey
information provided by each state,

1 hope you will find this report to be interesting and useful,

Sincerely,
HFca— )

Charlés A. Lauer

Acting Adminjstrator

Otfice of Juvenile Justice ’
and Delinquency Prevention

Enclosures

. . A\
3:2 ru
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JAIL REMOVAL COST STUDY

‘ VOLUME 1

This document was prepared by the Community Research Anter of the
University of Illinois under grant number 82-JS-AX-0004 awarded by
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

May, 1982 -
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FOREWORD ) . .

Ths Jail Removal Cost Study is s exa‘imuon 9! costs, merlencéa and
ramifications of removing children from sdult jsils snd lockups. This study
was prepsred by the Office of Juvenile Justice end Delinquency Prevention on the
instruct ion of Congress ss eet forth At Section 17 of ths Juvenile Justice
Amendments of 1980 (P.L. 96-509). ~

Congress, in providing for the study, placed e‘sphuh on the developwent of
an estimate of costs likely to be incurred by ststes in removing juvenileg from
sdult jsile end lockups. The origin of this interest was the addition to thé
provisions of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of s requirement
thst euch sction be undertsken in the ststes. i ’

Cenerelly, dsts collected prepssatory to formulation of this report ifidicated
that the coet of jail removal is s function of the policy decisions made by & jd‘rh-
diction im proceeding to its implementstion: = decision to place all juveniles
currently housed 1o sdult jaile snd lockupe in eecure detention will result in
one cost figure vhile s decision to place juveniles in one of several less re-
stricting,non-institutionsl options vill creste snother set of costs. A u;of
securs placemente snd less restrictive options creates still s third cost figure.
The basis for developing s precise national figure for removal of juveniles fros
adilt jails and lockups is not available. Many jurisdictions sre not {n s position
to provide firs cost estimates; other jurigdictiona, in responding.to matMa
concerning cost, Rrojected removal costs for s greater number of Juveniles than
they reported sre curreatly held in jails and lockups. A $118.8 willion figure
c'an be deduced by totaling the cost figures provided by respondenta to the survsy
of states comcerning jail removal. This ‘figure ia based on response to questions

a

concerning costa from 60% of ths jurisdictions surveyed.

r
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Nonatheless, the h:put)! cost can ba assessed from hypothetical ;lum'tion-
drawn on data developed in the course of the study:

-- Jurisdiction A places 100X of a caseload of 100 in secure detention
for an avarage length of stay of 10 days. Given an average cost

e of $69.74 per bed per day, placenent of thasa 100 juvenilas in
secura detention for 10 days will cost $69,740. (Note: axcludes
capital construction costs.) Y

-~ Juriadiction B places 100X of a caseload of 100 in a lesa reatrictive
residential option for an average length of stay of 10 daya. Given
an average cost of $66.68 per bad per day, placement of these 100
juveniles in a leas restrictive residential option will cost $66,680.

-- Jurisdiction C raturns 100X of a caaeload of 100 to the comaunity
under aupervision with such supervision continuing for an average
of 10 days. Gives an average cost of $22.17 per juvenile per day,
return of 100 juveniles to the community under supervision will
cost $22,170.

Any mix of the above alternatives will have obvious conseéquencas with respsct
to removal costs. A fourth hypothetical features a nix of alternativea;
assuses the return of a large percentage of youth to their hmsl under varying o
degrees of supervision; and reflects a one time administrativa cost associated
with juveniles who ara raturned home after initial contact.

~= Jurisdiction D distributes a caseload of 100 juveniles among four
alternatives:
¢ L]
« 10% of the caseload (10 juveniles) are placed in secure detention
for an average length of stay of 10 days. Given an average cost -
of $69.74 per bed per day, placement of these 10 juveniles in
secure datention will cost $6,974.

202 of the caseload (20 juveniles) are placed in a lesa reatrictive
residential option for an average length of stay of 10 days. Given
an average cost of $66.68 per bed per day, placement of these 20
Juveniles in a leea restrictive reeidential option will cost $13,336.

- Eight percent of the caseload (8 juveniles) were raturned to the community
under supervision with such supervision continuing for an average
of 10 days. Given an average cost of $22.17 per juvenile per day,
return of 8 juveniles to tha ity undar aupervision will coet
$1,174.
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- 627 of the csseload (62 juveniles) sre returned to the community \
. having been the recipient of sdministrstive services only. Given

a one time cost of $71 per juvenile for euch administrstive

services, return of 62 juveniles to the community will cost

$4,402,
The totsl cost to Jurisdiction D of utilizing s rsnge of slternstives
in providing services to a csselosd of 100 juveniles 14 $26,486.

\ The Jail Removsl Coet Study provides an importsot perspective on the costs
and other rsaifications of removing juveniles from sdult jsils and lockups, this
psrspective and the considersdle infomtidq\;:theﬂd in the course of the study's
preparstion will be useful to the ststes snd their locsl unite of govermment as
plsnning toole in their efforts to IO';C forward in this area. '

. June 8, 1982
.
4 \
’ ¥
. 4
f
s .
v
N
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-
]
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INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW t

The principal amendment contained in the 1980 reauthorization to the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act mandated that thoae *Statea

and territories participating in the legialation must remove juvenilea from
L]

adult jaila and lockupa by 1985,

| To provide additional inaight on the costs and ramificationa of this
mandate, Congresa instructed the Office of Juvenile Juatice and Delinquency

Prevention as followa:

The Adniniatrator of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention, not later than 18 montha sfter the date of the enactment
of this Act, shall submit a report to the Congreas relating to the
cost and 1lmplications of any requirement added to the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 71974 which would mandate
the removal of juveniles from adults in all jaila and lockupa.

(b) The report required in subsection (a) shall include--

(1) an eatimate of the coats likely to be incurred by the Statea
in isplementing the requirement specified in subaection (a);
(2) an analyais of the experience of Statea which currently
require the removal of juveniles from adults in all Jaila
apd lockups;
(3) an analysis of posaible .dveué ramificationa which may
result from auch requirement of removal, including an &nalysis
of whether auch requirement would lead to an expansion of
the reaidential capacity of secure detention facilitiea and
secure correctional facilities for juveniles, thua reaulting f
in 8 net increase {n the total number of juvenilea detained
or confined in auch facilities; and ¢
(4) recommendations for auch legialative or adminiatrative action
as the Administrator conaiders appropriate.*

Major tasks in the performance of the atudy were conducted by the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Community Reaearch Center,
the Institute for Economic and Policy Studiea and the National Criminal Juatice

»

Al'nocht ion in conjunction with the State Criminal Justice Councila.

*The Juvenile Juatice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 as amended
through December 8, 1980, Public Law 93-415.
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This approach enabled 0JJDP to present flindings and recommendations to
Cungress and incorporate significant jail removal efforts already underway at
the local, state and federal level. The approach recognized "that no single
suurce was adequate to address the complex issues of jail removal ip the avail-

able period of time. Each group was used to capitalize on areas off proven

’ expertise and past perience: /

-- The Community Research Center s conducted extensive research
on the issues of juveniles in addlt jails and lockups since 1978.
This research Includes inquiries regarding the rate of suicide
by juveniles In various confinement facM ities, the effects of
nat {onal standards release/detention critéxia, and advanced prac-
tices for the planning and design of juvenil&residential environ-
ments. The Center has provided technical assistance on the jail
removal issue to over 100 state and local agencies and currently
serves as Natlonal Program Coordinator to 17 jurisdictions parti-
cipating in the OJJDP Jafl Removal Initiative.

-- The Institute for Economic and Policy Studies has expertise 1ﬁh
the areas of cost analysis, program modeling and policy recommen-
dations. During the past decade, IEPS has conducted a wide range
of cost studies related to the criminal justice system at the
state and local level. The cost analysis of the LEAA Corrections
Standards has direct applicability to their responsibilities under
the jail removal and cost study.

-- The invqlvement of the states in conjunciion with the National
Criminal Justice Association was viewed from the outset as a
critical element, if the study was to be completed within the six
month timeframe. The sound and long-standing relationship which
NCJA maintains with the State Criminal Justice Councils provided

. the only realistic conduit for developing the state-by-state profiles

required by Congress. Equally important was the deep knowledge
concerning the varied national efforts to achieve jail removal
(i.e., National Coalition for Jail Reform).

The approach used to conduct the jail removal cost study during the six-
month period {December, 1981-May, 1982) combined a mailed survey questionnaire
to access state level information and a detailed interview survey procesa to
determine the (ost and ramifications of jail removal efforts in selected local/

reglonal aicas, which have either eliminated the jailing of juveniles, or were

implementing a plan to effect complete removal as required by Congress. -

2 4
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. The general flow of the study progressed through five steps each requiring
careful integration and coordination of activities by the three organizations,
the State Criminal Justice Councils, and the Office of Juvenile Justice and
DelinqueBty Prevention.,

1, Identify cost estimates of states to implement the Jail Removal
Amendment .

== Survey development and pretest.
-~ Survey distribution and administration,
-~ Survey receipt.

-~ Data proces5ing and analysis.
/{Tf1betermlne cost models of currently operating alternatives to adult

Jjails and lockups.

-~ Data collection.
~~ Analysis.

3. Determine local/regional experiences with 3ail removal., Infor-
mation is largely based upon experiences of four jurisdictions
involved in the Jail Removal Initiative (JRI) begun in 1980 by

- the office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The -
Initiative involves two phases, planging for removal (Phase I)
and implementation of removal plans (Phase 1I). Currently, the .
four jurisdictions have completed Phase 1 and are involved in
Phase 11,

-- Identify and select five jurisdictions where jail removal has

been accomplished. .

Identify and describe range of alternative programs and services

in each jurisdiction and their costs.

-~ Identify and describe obstacles in each jurisdiction.

-— Review jurisdictional experience to give perspective to the
state survey.

V3

-

4, Compile adverse and positive ramifications of 3ail removal iden-
tified in the state and JRL jurisdiction assessments. B

5. Provide a basis for legislative and administrative recommendat ionsy
for future activities regarding removal.

6. Review Jail Removal Cost Study findings and recommendations with
State Criminal Justice Councils and State Advisory Groups at the
1982 OJJDP Regional Workshops.
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The approach to the study provided numerous benefits in terms of extracting
the best available data, assuring more realistic recémmendations, and famil-
larizing the states with the difficulty of collec;ion of current information *
and planning for'jatl removal. The presentation of findingsjand recommendations
at the May Workshops continued the impetus for state and lgtal action on(the
Arendment .

The Jail Removal Cost Study was not without significant limitations. The
short timeframe, for instance, was a serious handicap to the efforts of the
states to exanmine the extent of the problem in their states, collect reliable
data, formulate well-reasoned estimasgs of cost and ramifications, and deter-
mine & comprehensive plan of action, Equally constraining was the limited
availability and quality of data at the state level regarding the uae of adult
jntlg'and lockups. Certain of these data deficiencies will be, fgr the most R
part, eliminated by the 1982 compliance monitoring regulation requiring 12-month
statewide data, it nonetheless waa a serious problem in completion of the Coat
Study. These areas will continue to be important state and local technical
assistance needs.

Caution in uses of the data 1nc{udes. state differences in terms of defini-
tions of the juvenile justice populition, methods of assembling data, time
pe}todn covered in the data, and availability of data items. Also, the varioua
reporting mechanisms utilized by the states did not facilitate the rendering
of adequate distinctiona between a person placed once in an adult jail or lockup
from those persons placed more than once during a reporting period. Given theae
dimitationa, particular caution should be exerciaed in the use of the data pro-

,vided for purpoaes of generalizing to a larger poéulatton: referencea to indi~
vidual state reporta are preferable to relying on aggregated data (aee Appendix

A). —
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&
1
The structure of the report reflects the multiple information sources

used to estimate jail removal costs and ramifications. The integrated findings
and recommendat ions have been compiled through the use of the cost models on
program operations, the 50 state surveys, and the actual experiences frowm the
jurisdictions participating in the OJJDP Jail Removal Initiative. From these
integrated sources of data will flow information on the effects of jail removal,
conclusions, and recommendations for legislative 'and administrative action.
Sections of the report include:
Volune l--Summary
Volume 2--Jail Removal Cost Study

~

Chapter I--Introduction and Methodology

Chapter II--Cost Models

Chapter III--State Survey Results

Chapter IV--Removal Experiénces .
. Chapter V--Potential Adverse Ramifications N

Chapter VI--Summary, Conclusions and Recommendations

Volupe 3--Appendix Materials

RESULTS AND CONCLUSIONS

Below, the discussion is organized under the three major topics mandated
by Congress. (1) likely costs associated with implementing removal requirements;
(2) experiences of jurisdictions which currently require the removal of Jjuve-
niles from adult jails and lockups, and (3) ramifications which may result
from tw removal requirement. Within each major topic, results are preaented
in terma of the source of information (e.g., whether the results are from the
state surveys: the experiences of jurisdictions currently requiring removal,
or the cost analysis and podels of currently operating slternatives). Next,
a8 set of conclusions drawn from the results is detailed. Finally, recocmendations

follow the last set of conclusions.
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LIKELY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH IMPLEMENTING THE JAIL REMOVAL REQUIREMENT
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Results from the Cost Modela

Chapter II, Cost Models, is the most definitive chapter regarding the
costs of implementing iemovals In it, a range of actual operating costs for
\ . e
currently existing secure and nonsecure alternatives to adult jaila ia preaented.

The cost model haa four purposes:

—- to identify and describe altermative policy areas for the placement
of currently jailed juveniles;

-- to provide model cost data on these various altermatives;

-- to illuatyate the potintial cost impact of different policy
decisions? ¢

N

-- to provide planning information for states and localities to use

in formulating-their 'owvn removal plans.

The technology used here.is one developed for the Standards and Goala
Project and most extensively applied with respect to community-based progracs.
This sample budget methodology was used to derive comprehenaive program and
expenditure data for halfway housea complying with NAC standa}ds. The proce-
dure involves analysis of the expenditures, staffing, and program operations
of a selected sample of providers, and stand€rdizing the data to provide a
"picture" of a prototypical operation. The sample budget methodology ia a tech-
nique which yields accurate and compiete progfarmatic and cost informition for
service-providing or;;nizations. The program structurea and budgeta of actual

organizationa provide the foundation for the analyais. While no aingle organi-

zation msy be capable of serving aa a "model” provider, detailed examination L

and analyais of a collective of providera permits auch information to be developed.

Thua, accuracy and completenesa are assured because ongoing programs provide

the foundation of the analysis, yet do not conatrain it.

“
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The costs of alternativea are grouped in Table EX1 under the three policy

choices available to decision-makers faced with removing juveniles from jails:

secure detention, community residential care, and community supervision. Within
each policy choice area, various alter‘xw\ative prograns may be grouped. The
three policy areas include the following program alternatives:

. 1, Secure detention--secure juvenile facilities; secureﬁldover
(lstate or locally operated); pre- or post-adjudication,

2, Community residential care--group homes; shelter care; attention

homes; group foster care (public or privately operated, pre- or
post-adjudication).

3. Cormunity aupervision--home detention (commonly used with inten-
aive sﬁ;ervision); probation; individualized foster care.

The primary characteristics that distinguish each of these three alter-

native policy areas are as follows: secure detention emphasizes a secure
setting as a major feature, community residential programs emphasize a less
secure placement, typically within a group living arrangement; c;munity super-
vision emphasizes individualized care for a juvenile within his/her own home
or a surrogate home (e.g., Foster care). From a cost perspective, secure
detention of fers the most costly' alternative due to the facility requirements
that are necessary. Comuni‘ty residential care will also include the cost of
housing in order to provide services, whereas community supervision programs
assume the housing is alrelﬂdy in existence and, therefore, not & cost factor.

s
will vary widely among, as well as between, the three alternatives delineated.

Staffing, which is the second“mst significant coat factor after facility costs,

The sanple used to develop the cost models consisted of budget and expenditure

. dsta collected from over 100 local service providera.

The analysis of the programs in the sample involved the following generic

stepa:

. ' , \

-
-
°
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. TABLE EXI
» COST RANGE OF ALTERNATIVES TO ADULT JAILS AND LOCKUPS

-

Policy Choices e s e Dy Gyt e ~HIGNTCERE  t o e
> Secure Detention" $17,718 $33,194
Community Residentinl‘b
Group Home ) 11,500 20,190
Shelter 11,396 37,276
Community Supervision ,
FPoster CareC 1,786 1,974
Therapyd d 63.59 118.88
Intensive Foster Care 50.75 83.73
Home Detentiond 13.03 31.30
-~
3
~ . R

\
.aned oh mean annual operating costs per bed of programs below and above
the median cost.

bbued on minimum and maximum annual operating costs per bed.

®Based on minioum and maximum n.mual operating costs per client excluding
parental stipends.

dlued on minisum and maximum operating costs/day of supervision.

Reference: Chapter 2, Cost Models
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1. Listing and evaluating data supplied by the programs;

2. Categorizing expenditure and budget data into a standard line '
iten format;

3. Selecting a standard budget year;

4. Selecting client and progran data to be used in the analysis;

5. Determinihg the format in vhich data would be presented;

6. 1ldentifying areas of cost variation.

The costs of alternative prt;grams and services are influenced by aeveral
factors (see Chapter I1). Chief among these factors include physical security
arrangements, supervision levels, services offered, capacity and client tenure,
geographical location, resource availability, auspices, and program scale.

An snalysis of cost allocation for each alternative was also performed.
In the analysis, operating expenditures-wvere compared for personnel and non-
personnel categories. Personnel costs included wages, salaries, and fringe

benefits. Non-personnel expenditures consisted of contractual, transportation,
k-'iuppli!:l, general operating, and capital operating costs. It is notable that

personnel expenditx;res comprised 60-90 percent of total costs of providing

alternatives.

Résults from the State Surveys

A large portfon of statea estimated the costs of removal by estimating
how much it would cost to build and/or operate secure juvenile detention for
the number of youths currently held in jail. Overall, of the states reporting
ten or more juveniles in adult jaila on 2 single day, 58 percent selected secure
detention. For some states, the only alternative chosen waa secure ;etention.

Even for most states that chose other alternatives in addition to secure deten-

tion, costs vere overwhelmingly allocated for the provision of secure detention.

ERIC B ,.
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On the whole, approximately 88 pércent of total costs estimated by states were
allocated to the building and/or use of secure detention.

The ultimate costs of removal are largely determined by which policy choices

{secure detention, community residential, community supervision) are impleménted.

States did, in fact, estimate the dollars it would cost to provide alternatives
to adult jails. Unfortunately, in\many cases the nethodology used by respon-
dents to estimate costs was not clear and at times appeared incoftisistent with
information from the cost‘ models, énd there is some evidence (ffom jurisdictions i
that have lcplemented removal) to suggest that states, in resporiding to the |
survey, may have over-emphasized secure detention as an alternative. For these
two reasons, plus the previously discussed limitations on generaliiing from
the state surveys, it is inadvisable to use the sum ($118,665,000) of states'
estimates and preseﬁt them as likely costs to be incurred by’ implementing
removal . * The most effective way of using this information 1s on a‘state-by—
state basis.

Examination of the characteristics of the juvenile justice populatior; is
a critical undertaking in determining what alternative programs and services
are needed. Below is a summary of findings from the population data (Chapter

I11) supplied by 35 states. Again, the/'reader is advised against the aggregation .

and generalization of the state survey responses.

A
Characteristics of the Juvenile Justice Populatjon and Utilization of
Current Alternatives

The total number of juvenile arrests for a six-month period (January-June

of 1981).was 476,719. Of this amount, about five perceat were for serious

N

*Cost data were supplied by 30 of 35 states reporting.
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delinquent of fenses as defined by the JJDP Act (criminal homicide, rape, mayhenm,
kidnapping, aggravated assault, robbery, larceny, felonious theft, motor vehicle
theft, burglary, breaking and entering, extortion with threats of violence,

and felonious arson). Nearly 80 percent were for other delinquent offenses,
wvhile :[\_e\remaining arrests were primarily for status and related offenses.

The number o'f juveniles detained in adult facilities for any g'iven day during
that period was 1,778. Of those jailed, only 242 (roughly 14 percent) (e:\
reported to be serious delinquent offenders.

« The distribution for the number of juveniles currently placed in existing
alternatives breaks out as follows. the post widely used placements are pro-
bation, followed by foster care, state juvenile facilities, group homes, secure
detention, and shelter care. The lengths of stay reported by the states reflect
that placesents in foster care were of the longest term (averaging 373 days),
followed in declining order by probation, group homes, state juvenile facilitlies,
shelter care, and finally secure detention (averaging 17 days).

States also reported the number of service or bedspace vacancies in alter-
natives. Vacancies currently exist for each of the potential alternatives
except probation. In fact, the total number of vacancies om a given day exce
the total number of juveniles&o be removed from jail. Ome problem is, however,
that alternatives are not necessarily located near the jails holding these
juveniles, therefore, new placement alternati may be required. Another
problem 1is that the current vacanciles may exist in alternatives not appropriate

to serve the juveniles in jail.

Results from Removal Experiences

Currently, Jail Removal Initiative (JRI) jurisdictions have budgeted dollar

amounts for the implementation of their removal plans. In contrast to the state

11

O
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surveys which indicated secure detention as the primary alternative, the majority

of JRI iwmplementation monies bought various community residgntial or community

supervision alternatives. Nonsecure programs and services comprised over 90

percent of total remdval costs of the JRI jurisdictions portrayed in Chapter IV, =
Planning, startup, and implementation costs associated with removal varied

across all JRI jurigﬁictions. As indicated in Table EX2, costs of planning

for removal in one jurisdiction can be as m%ch as four times more costly than

at a comparable site. Similarly, startup costs of the removal plan are widely

disbursed ($2,700-$60,900). The costs of 24-hour intake also show a wide range.
Table EX2 clearly indicates that removal activities in one jurisdiction can
cost many times that of simil;r activities at another site. Additionally, per-
sonnel and non-personnel budgets are distriguted similarly to the expenditures
of operating programs and services found in the cost models. Personnel co;tl
are projected to account for 60-95 percent of total operating expenses for most
alternatives. However, when volunteers are used, personnel costs can comprise
only 3-19 percent of total operating costs,

For different reasons, it is inappropriate to utilize JRI budget as demon-
strative of actual removal costs: (1) JRI costs are projected, not actual, ex-
penditures, and (2) because jurisdictions participating in the JRI chose to do
so, they were committed to the use of less restrictive settings. The 'extent to
which these jurtsdictions are representative of other regions scross the country
is undetermined.

To some degree, JRI budgets indicate the extent to which adminiltrat}ve
arrsngements csn affect costs of altexrnstive placements and services, For
instance, in one jurisdiction 24-hour intske coverage is performed in a five-
county region on a decentralized basis (1.;., one intake worker per county).
Another jurisdiction provides round~the~clock intake in a nine—\?unty region

.

12

(A
.
3

ERIC 330

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: ,




333

\
J ‘ TABLE EX2
PLANNING, STARTUP, AND SELECTED OPERATING COSTS:
POUR JRI JURISDICTIONS
Total . Time to Total Time to Fully Intake Operating
Planning Plan Startup Implement Cost (investment
Jurisdiction Costs (months) Costs (months) per child)
Alabaca (SAYS) $29,800 6 $26,100 5 $23
Arkansas 21,500 8 60,900 12 120
(OMARR)
I11l4nois 33,700 5 2,700 1 58
{Bolingbrook)
Louisiana 86,400 7 7,000 3 32
(16th Judicial
District)
1]
[ r-l
\
)
Reference: Chapter IV, Removal Experiences,
, .
13
. ey
3 J5
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with a centrslized sapproach (i.e., arresting and probation officers from out- !
lying counties call a centrsl intake office for release/detsin decisions).

In terms of operating costs, decentrslized intake is projected to be about

& $120 per intske, while, the centralized estinates range from $23 to $58 per

intake. It appears, then, that centralized administ rative arrangements may
be more cost-effecient than a decentralized organizstion. Houev‘et, for reasons
discussed in Chapter IV, a centralized intake operation 13 not necessarily
preferable to the decentralized approach in all jurisdictions. Unique regional
characteristics my necessit;te s decentrslized approach as the most visble
method to accomplish removal. Clearly, knowledge of & jurisdiction and itas
juvenile justice aystem is needed to accurstely estimate the most viable methods,
and therefore, the costs of removal.

Also 1llustrsted in one JRI budse.t is the advantage of using volunteers
snd other donstions to help defray the costs of removs]. One jurisdiction esti-
mates s need to securely detain approximately 39 youths over the next 18 months.
In lieu of building new secure Jyvenile detention capabilities, the jurisdiction
has opted to provide secure detentihn by way of Jn:ensiv'e supervision. off-
duty law enforcement officers have volunteered their time to St;gervise children
needing secure getcntion in a hospital unit used to detoxify juveniles. Since -
the sversge length of stay is short (2.3 days), Ehese volunteers can provide \
round-the-clock supervision. As a result, the personnel outlsys for the com-
munity residentisl program sccount for nine percent of the total operating

budget.

Summary of Conclusions about Costs of Removal

Seversl inferences sbout the costs of removsl can be dtnwr>ftom the pre-

-

ceding information. Below, conclusions sre divided into two subsets. First,

?
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factora of removal coata are enumerated. Second, because they are directly

related to the costs of removal, conclusions about the current utilization of

alternatives and characteristics of the juvenile justice population are presented.

Conclusions about Remvﬂ‘(liosta

1.

Three policy choices of alternatives to adult jails can be delin-
eated! secure detention, 'community residential care, community
aupervision. A range of alternatives exists within each policy
choice. A range of cost variation exists among the alternatives.

How to distribute juveniles in $ail among alternative policy
choices is a critical decision. The key questions are: Should
the child be placed in secure setting? 1If the child can be placed
in a less secure setting, should s/he be removed from the natural
home?

Costs of implementing removal are a function of national, state
and local policy decision. It is virtually impossible to estab~
l1ish a final dollar figure for the cost of removal without first
delineating procedures to bring about removal and establishing
the need for alternative programs and services on a juriadiction-
by-jurisdiction basis.

Once a needs asaesament is conducted and a removal plan is estab-
lished, dollars required to implement removal can be estimated.
The costs of removal estimated by the state surveys reflect a
heavy emphasis upon the building and use of secure detention as
an alternative to adult jails and lockups. The cdsts of removal
estimated by jurisdictions which have implemented a needs assesa-
ment and a plan for removal reflect a heavy emphaais upon the use
of various nonsecure alternatives. .

Msjor factors that affect total cost are facility, peraonmnel,
level of servicea, and administrativa arrangements. There are
ways to defray costs through in-kind sources, e.g., by using
existing facilities or staffing with volunteers. Thus, the
degree to which one draws from available community resources ia
critical.

-

Concluajfons about Current Utilization of Alternativea and Characteristics

of the Juvenile Juatice System

t 4
2.

O
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About 14 perceht of jailed juvenilea are held for aerféua offensea.

There are twice aa many Juveniles arrested for statua offensea

. a8 "there are for serioua delinquent chargea.
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3. The availabiliey of community residential type placements, {.e.,
group homes and shelter care, are less thsn that of secure deten-
tion (based on existing capacities).

4. Across the nation as a whole, vacancies exist within all of the
potential altematives (with the exception of probation).

5. There {s a great deal of interest and concern about removal on
’ the part of the states as evidenced by the level of detail provided

in individual state submissions.
-

4 "
6. A wide population distribution exists for juveniles {in adult Jails

and lockups. Most juveniles in jail have not committed serious

crimes as defined by the JIJDP Act.

7. There is little knowledge on how to distribute the jailed popu-
lation among alternatives, because the characteristics of that
, population commonly have not yet been identified.

«
8. Informed decisions (policy choices) suﬁggest the need for improved
intake screening and classificstion of juveniles ({.e., needs

assessoment) . ’

9. The states have limited experience in projecting costs of various
alternatives.

EXPERLENCES OF JURISDICTIONS WHICH CURRENTLY REQUIRE REMOVAL OF JUVENILES
. FROM ADULT JAILS AND YOCKUPS =

L]
For this study, information regarding removal experiences i{s derived from

two main sources: the four JRI scenarios and the Pennsylvania summary (see
Chapter 1V). Topics addressed include obstacles to removal, rem%l plan focus,
time requirements to 1mpleme.nt the removal plan, monitoring of the removal plan,

and net-widening i{ssues.

Results from the Jail Removal Enitiat4ive and Pennsylvania

Jurisdict {ons encountered both simllar and diverse experiences with removal.
It {8 to be expected that many removal exp‘ériencel are shared by the various
: JRII regior}nince the methods used to plan fqr removal were basically uniform

{n each jurisdiction. Yet, similar{ties also exist between the JM Jurisdictions

and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.
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A |

Obatacles to Removal »

Cormon to all jurisdictions examined in Chapter IV, a core of obstacles
emerged which impeded the prohibition of juvenile placement in adult secure
settings. Examples of these hindrances are. a lack of locally accessible
alternative programs and services (including transportation), a lack of specific
release/detain criteria ({i.e., objective intake screening), physical/geograpl}t(l:al
problems such as lengthy travel times and distances between tl';e site of custody
and the nearest juvenile placement alternative, and state statutes which allow
law enforcement the authority to detain youth predispositionally in adult jails.
There are also economic obstacles evidenced by small tax bases and a _}ou priority

given to the issue of children in jail, political cbstacles that often occur

when aeveral counties pool efforts and resources together in a cooperative

removal plan, and perceptual differences regarding the type and acale of alter- /
nativea needed (for example, secure detention perceived as the single~solution
alte'rm;ive to adult jli‘l).

The\ proceas of conducting a needs assess(ment helped overcome some obstacles
such as the lack of intake criteria, and the&perceptual pre-disposition toward
secure detention. Other obstacles were surmounted by identifying ;nd imple~
menting slternatives needed by the juvenile justice population or by enlisting
the support of key local leaders. Currently, JRI sites have established work-

plans by which ,to progress toward the resolution of obstacles not yet overcome.

Time Required to Plan for Removal

JRI regions required varying ampunts of time (4-8 months) to develop a
plan for removal. The two most time-variant steps in plan development were

datas collection for the needs, assessment and the establishment of policy and
- \ s
procedures for various‘compodentl of the removal plan.

. .

\ '
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. Cocponents of the Removsl Plsn (Selected Alternstives) &

The jurisdictions utilized s variety of slternstives ss components of
their removal plans. HNo two JRI sites implemented the same networks of slter-

- nstive prograzs snd servicea. However, just ss 8 core of obstscles emerged {
fron each of the scenarios, so did s core of llternuive\pro;rm snd services. ,
Components of the rm‘&;plnn which comprise the core include: (1) 24-hour
intske screening, (2) some provision for secure detention (including intensive
supervision); (3) st least one comnunity residentisl progranm; (4) st lesst one
community supefvision progran or service; snd (5) transpprtstion gervices.

Specific slternstives provided by the fouxﬂﬂ sites, in order of their frequency
of occurrence, were: 24-hour intake, trasnsportstion, various community super-
vision services, foster snd shelter care, snd secure detention or intensive
supervision. Sigaificsatly, little or no need was identified for leCl;r! detention.
In two jurisdictions, intensive supervision wss provided in lieu of necure’

detention. In Pennsylvsnia, the funding mechsnism discoursged the building

of secure detention centers.

Time Required to ln@ienent Renovs]l Plan

Varying amounts of time were required to operstionslize the components
of the removal plsn. Jurisdictions were sble to implement some progrsms snd
services within s few weeks sfter funding commenced (December, l9§l—Februlry, ~

1982). Other alternatives are not yet operstional. It {s snticipated that

e

full icplementation of the removsl plsna will require from 3~12 months.
Pennsylvsnis sccomplished complete removsl over s five-yesr period. Clesrly,
statewide initistives may require more time. JRI jurisdictions, uhicilre

single snd nulti-county regions, are smaller than ststes. A state's size (and

18
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broader jurisdiction) may make the proceas of removal more complex than at the
regional or county level. The {ncreased complexity for statea may manifest
itself by having a larger number of actors involved or n'greater need for cooper-
ation and coordination among juvenile justice practitioners. Undoubtedly, the

degree of complexity of state and local juvenile justice systezs has an {mpact

costs, and schedule by which to implement removal.

Monitoring of the Removal Plan

Each JRI jurisdiction has developed a method by which to monitor the
recoval plan. The monitoring function {s usually performed by intake staff
a3 8 norzal part of their duties. In Pennsyluania, monitoring occurs by on-
site {nspection and the use of a hotline through which reports of juveniles

in jall can be received.

Widening the Net Issues N

Pennsylvania has not experienced a net increase {n the total number of

juveniles detained in secure settings. In fact, the number of securely detained

~
juveniles in the Commonwealth has been reduced 38 percent since 1974 (12,697-

8,189) .

JRI sites projgct a substantial decreage in the numt;er of juveniles securely
detained. Of juveniles held in adult jails prior to rem&:al, only 7-J/percent
will require secure detention after implementation of remvanl plans. This
fino(ng is consistent u_ith past assessment efforts in Oklahomah and Louisiana.

Conversely, JRI jurisdictions project an increase in the \nu'r'nber of juve-
niles entering nonsecure"juvenile placements. It is estimated that'approxi-‘

mately 3-17 peréent of juvenile intakes will be placed in nonsecure settings

1
19 .
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that previously dere not avallable. While the nonsecure placement increases
aight be viewed as "widening the net,"” one must bear in mind that, according
to specific criteria, a portion of the juvenile population showed a legitimate
demand for these services. Although a lack of services sometimes results in
returning a child to the natural home, these data indicate that return to home
1s not always an adequate response by the justice system to the needs of the.
. youth population.

Moreover, JRI particifants project that between 50-100 percent of arrest'ed
juveniles are to receive previously unoffered intake services. Of these intakes,
7-28 percent are estimated to receive various community supervision services

that, heretofore, were also unava;lable.

' »
Summary of Conclusions about Experiences of Removal l,

The preceeding information indicates that removal was accomplished by
varylng means in each of the five locations reviewed (the four JRI jurisdictions
and Pennsylvania). Enumerated below are inferences drawn from the experiences

o{ removal contained in Chapter IV.

Conclusions about Removal Experiences .

1. *Jurisdictions experlence a core of obstacles to removal including -
2 lack of alternatives; a lack of objective intake screening;
a lack of transportation services, physical/geographical problems;
- legal and political hindrances, and perceptual orientations which ,
heavily emphasize the need for secure detention. .

2. Jurisdictions demonstrate the need to plan for the removal of
juveniles from adult jails and lockups.

3. Jurisdictions demonstrate a need for financial and technical
assistance to plan for and implement alternatives.

4. Without sssistance, jurisdictions indicate little knowledge ' .
regarding varying strategies to accomplish removal.

-
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5. Jurisdictions which have implemented a plan for removal are
offering nonsecure programs and services that are tailored to
the entire juvenile justice population, not solely for "kids

in jails".

6. Jurisdictions which have implemented rewoval have required varying
amounts of time and money to plan for removal.

7. Jurisdictions which have implemented a plan for removal have
utilized a variety of alternatives to accomplish removal.

8., Jurisdictions which have implemented a plan for removal indicate

that secure detention is a small part of the desired alternatives
after conducting a needs assessment.

o

. Jurisdictions which have implemented removal have required varying
amounts of time and money to operationalize alternative progranms
and.services.’

i

10. Jurisdictions which have implemented a removal plan have devel-
oped methods to monitor that plan and juveniles who continue to
be placed in jail.

-
—

. Jurisdictions which have implemented a plan for removal via
assessed needs have not experienced a net increase in the number
of secure detained juvemniles.

12, Jurisdictions developed a core of alternatives lncludin'g 24-hour
intake and transportation services, secure detention, a community ,
residential program, and a cormunity supervision program or service.

13. To accomplish removal, jurisdictions have required changes in
policies and procedures regarding law enforcement apprehension,
intake screening, methods of referral, and contact with the juve-
nile court.

14. Jail removal plans are unique to each jurisdiction, but one
compon theme abounds: removal can be achieved within a large

. variety of action plans which develop a network of prograns and
services responsive to the needs of the juvenile justice popu-
lation.

POSSIBLE ADVERSE RAMIFICATIONS OF REMOVAL

O
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This part of the report (Chapter V) addresses posaible ramifications
resulting from removal. Data are compiled from Pennsylvania, state survey

respondants, and JRI jurisdictional personnel. It is intereating that some
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potential ramifications perceived by the states and the JRI sitea were actually
obaerved. in Pennsylvania. However, with these data it cannot be determined if
the experiencea of Pennsylvania are necessarily attributable to removal. Below,

experienced ramifications in Pennsylvanil Are presented, followed by perceptiona

of atate survey respondants and JRI jurisdictional personnel.

Experienced Ramifications ~

As noted in the section on removal expetiences, Pennsylvania did not exper-
ience a net increase in the number of juveniles securely detalned. In fact,
the rate of juvenile i{ncarceration has decreas;d 38 percent since 1974. Over -
the past three yeara, there seems to be a slight increaae in the number of waivara
to adult court. Bowever, four years ago there were pore waivers than laat year
(402 {n 1977, 371 in 1980). Therefore, it is inconclusive whether removal ia
linked to an increased number of juveniles tried as adults. Other changea ]
observed in Pennsylvania include:

'

~- a decrease in the overall time spent by juveniles in the justice
system,

-- an increase in the time that juveniles are held in secure settings;
-- an increase in the use of private service providers, non-aystenm “‘h

alternatives, and nonsecure alternatives.

Perceived Ramificatioha

Both statea and JRI sites were queried about possible ramifications asao-
ciated with the removal requirement. Although indivldull statea varied in their
projections of future impact of the removal }equlrcment, moat states agreed
that they expected the following to be associated with removal:

-- a decrease in the rate of juvenile incarceration;

-~ no change in the number of waivers to adult court;

22
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== 80 {ncrease in overall time spent in the juvenile justice system;
== 80 increase in the use of privste providers;

-- an increase in the need for sdnministrative resources;

- m i{ncrease in the use of non-system slternatives;

==~ sn incresse in the use of nonsecure slternatives; ’

__ == mno change or an increase in negative community perceptions about
" Juvenife justice. T

Like the states, individual JRI jurisdictions slso differed lin projected
ranificstions of the removal requirement. Those sreas of impsct in which JRI
sites tended to concur included:

-~ 8 0-10 percent decx‘eue in the rste of juvenile incsrceration;

-- no ch‘/mse in the number of wsivers to adult court;

=~ 8 decresse in overall time spent in the juvenile justice system;

== sn incresse in the use of privste providera;

~- sn increase in the need for sdministrstive resourcea;

-- sn increase in the use of non-systenm lltemlt;.vel; )

== an incresse in the use of nonaecure slternatives;

— 8 decresse in negstive community perceptions sbout juvenile justice.

Both atstes snd JRI Jjurisdictions were ssked to identify their primary
source of {nformation in making their projections sbout possible ramificstions
of removsl. Expert opinion by juvenile justice prsctitioners was the main infor-
mation source. Only eight states noted thst their information wss bssed upon

plsnning studies (including master plans, impsct projects, etc.).

Conclusiona sbout Potentilljg'ificntions )
Although st the preaent time there is little empiricsl evidence concerning

the ramifications of removal, the following hss been deduced from thia study:

4\\ ' ZJ
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1. Jurisdictions have different perspectives gbout the potentisl
effects and ranifications of jail redoval.

2. Jurisdictions which have fmplemented a plan for removal are not
experiencing a net increase in secure detention for juveniles.
On the other hand, states surveyed tended to select secure deten-
tion as the preferred alternative.

3. Possible adverse ramifications include an increase in the number
of waivers to.adult court and sn increase {n the length of time
in juvenile detention centers (based on Pennsylvania)_;

4, More juveniles than those who are now placed in adult jails are
likely to receive services after removal is {uplemented. Yet,
it is likely that the nuber of securely detained juveniles will
not increase if & needs assessment is conducted. "

RECOMMENRDAT IONS

of
As mentioned previously, nuserous factors bear upon the effort to remove

Juvenilea from adult jails and lockups. Evidence sccumulated during the conduct
of this study makes {t clear that total removal will be sccomplished as a product
of state and local public interest and support; recognition and {dentification .
of the difficulties and responsibilities {nvolved &t each level; the increasing
disaeninut}ion of technelogy and {nformation regarding slternative coursea of
action; and, lastly but moat critically, the willingneas of commitment to the
l'ong-tem effort that will necessarily be required. ’
Yor 'these reasons, the following recommendstions are presented as & means
of working toward schievement of r;movul as & pubfic goal.
1, State and local juriadictions ahould provide for the identifica-
tion of the juvenile populations served and the pot¥ntial for ’,
utilizing various alternative programs and services for this
popul ation (&8s determined on & jurisdiction-by-jurisdiction
basis). ~
It has been noted that many states feel that the dc.velopnent of secure
Juvenile facilities i{s necessary in onlier to close jaila to juveniles, however,
experience demonatrates that this need not be the case. Despite federal emphasis

8
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on nonsecure poasibilities for many years, numerous states and localities still
regard juvenile detention facilities as the primary alternative. It would
appear that, all efforts to the contrary, information is not getting through

to all the states and that attitudes regarding alternatives and their use are
changing only slowly in some areas. Current information and technology dissemi-
nation sethods should ansure covergge of all constituency groups of the juve-
nile justice system.

In those jurisdictions which have received direct federal asaistance and
funding, removal efforts are characterized by a willingness to explore nonsecure
community residential and community supervision programs and services. Theae
alternatives can be less costly than secure, facility-based programs in terums
of both Clpfill and operational expenditure. The point remains that when states
and localities examine juvenile justice systems,the process seems to reault in
a reduced reliance on secure placement options, and conaequently, a potentially
reduced removal cost.

2. In order to mske informed policy choices, a number of questiona

must be asked through a conscientious planning proceas. This
planning process will help (1) ensure the wmost applicable and
reagonable allocation of available funds toward the removal of
juveniles from adult jaila; (2) minimize the costs assoclated

. with removal wherever poasible to overcome potential resistance
due to monetary constrainta; and (3) promote the availability
of a range of programs and services which meet the needa of the
juvenile juatice population. States and localitiea ahould puranse
a plan for removal and conduct a planning process on a atate-by-
atate basis aa the foundhtion for necessary and definitive syatem
change.

Given the concluaions set forth previoualy in this report, it is incumbent
upon atate and local authorities to establish a uniform process where existing

conditiona and needa for alternatives aervices in each juriadiction can be

inveatigated, deacribed and analyzed. Such analyais ahould be performed by
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. each state according to some counsistent foriat. How to distribute juveniles
in jail among alternative policy choices i§ a critical decision. The key ques-
tions are: Should the child be placed in a secure setting? If the child can
be placed in a less secure setting, should s/he be removed from the natural
home? =

This process should include, *but not neéggsarily be limited to, such itenms

as:
™~ .
A, Clear, uniform guldelines regardimg state and local roles and -
' responsibilities pursuant to the Planning and implementation
effort;

B. Well-defined problem identification, target population, and pro-
jected goals for the planning effort;

C. Inventory of all existing programs and services available to
the juvenile justice system within each state and {ts juris- .
dictions;

D. Assessment of policies and procedures which have bearing upon
out-of-home placements for juveniles;

E. Procedures of information analysis, specifically in the areas
of intake screening and decision-paking, actual placements and
programs, programmatic costs, length of time in the juvenile
juStice system, current availability of alternatives, and legal
procedures (due process);

F. 1ldentification of needed transportation services and new alter-
natives based on information discovered (including information
regarding concepts of programs, policies, and procedures), and
econonmic consequences;

G. Method of continued monitoring of juveniles held in jail.

It is anticipated that planning at this scale will only be possible by

following a uniform process capable of some degree of flexibility to Accommo-

date changing situations in each state.
Necessary tb this effort will be the development of objective intake

screening criteria by each jurisdiction. Information obtained during the

26
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~
planning process can be weighed againat these criteria to project the need

for alternative services, more detailed removal costs, and the need for specific
technical expertise and/or funding assistance. The specific criteria and the
planning process should reduce the states’ emphasia on secure juvenile deten-
tion and promote the perspective which considers secure detention as one alter-
natlive among many others.

The state and local removal effort should be aimed at providing a core
of alternative programs and services to alleviate the use of adult jails and
lockupa. The core should include 24-hour intake screening, transportation
services, secure and nonsecure residential programa, and supervised release
to the home. State removal plans should include:

A. The development of a flexible network of service and placement
options based upon the principle of selecting the least restric-
tive setting and maintaining family and community ties;

B. A planning, needs assessment, and implementation process which
affords juveniles all due process requirements and involves
citizen and professional participation;

C. The development and adoption of court intake criteria, consistent
with nationally recommended standards for alleged juvenile offen~
ders and non-offenders who are awaiting court appearance;

D. The development of services which resolve problems of juveniles
in a non-judicial manner, including the coordination of public
and private child welfare and juvenile justice services.

This planning and implementation process should distribute juveniles

currently jdiled into the most appropriate alternative policy choices, and

consequently, provide a viable and flexible removal plan. .

3. Congress should anticipate flexibility in the target date of full
inplementation of state plans (December 8, 1985).

The accomplighment of removal requires concentrated effort on the part of
atate and local agencies. The experlen;;es of Pennsylvania and the JRI juris-
dictions indicate that unique circumstancea require a variety of actlona,’proce—

durea and time requirements to implement removal.

27
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Some jurisdictions are closer to removal than others. For instance, one
state may currently be conducting 4 needs assessment while another may remain
basically uninformed about the extent that jails are utilized for juveniles
or the characteristics of the juvenile justice population. Therefore, it may
be unrealistic to expect that all states can adequately plan for and fully
implement removal in the time allotted by the Act. It should be anticipated

that special circumstances may necessitate a longer period of time for some

states.
<
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e « AN
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE ' 0JJDP
TUESDAY, JUNE 8, 1982 202-724-7782

The Department of Justice today present;d the U.S. Congress
with a report ciéing the need for much improved state and local
planning for removing all juveniles from adult jails and lockups
by December 1985.

"The study found that although resolute commitment will get
the children out of the jails, the technical information needed
to accoepllsh this ig‘simply not reaching many communities,”
said Charles A. Lauer, acting director of the Department's’
office of Juvenile Justlcigand Delinquency Prevention.

.

The $100,000, three-volyme report, "Jail Removal Cost .
Study,” ;aa prepared in response to a congrgssional‘request. It
was completed from state-submitted information and an analysis
by the University of Illinois Community Research Center and the
office and contains a detailed discussion of the various policy
decisions that influence jail removal costs. - !

Under current federal lew, gtates that receive juvenile'
justice formula grants must have programs that prohibit the
detention of juveniles in jails and lockups with adult offenders

.

by December 1985.
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The report said the cost of detaining juveniles apart from '
adults can range from $69,740 to $22,170 for holding 100 youths
for 10 days. The cost'depends on whether the detention 1is:in a
secure facility, a less restrictive residential facilit}, or
unéer communi ty-based supervision, the report said.

Many states feel 1t is necessary to build secure facilities
to close ;ails to juveniles, the report said. "However," it said,
"experience demonstrates that this need not be the case,

"Despite federal emphasis on nonsecure possibilities for
many years, numerous states and localities still regard juvenile
detention facilities as the primary alternative.

"It would appear that, all efforts to the coétrazy, in=~
formation 1s not getting through to all the states and that
attitudes tegaréing alternatives and their u%é are changing
only slowly in some areas.”

It said, though, that with "state and local public interest
and support™ total removal "will be accomplished.” It cited
Pennsylvania as a successful example. . That state removed all
juveniles in a five-year program during which the number of
youths held in secure facilities fell 35 percent (from 12,697

to 8,289), ) 4

1
a

The report said a s&zvey of the 50 states found, among

other things, the following: b

. 1
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--About 14 percent of the jZiled juveniles are held for

-

serious offenses. Q\
-=-There are twice as many youths arrested for status
ffenses as there are for serious Qelinquent‘charges. )
-“There is a need for improved juvenile intake screening
and clasgification.
--All governmental units have had limited experience
in projecting the costs Of various alternatives.
Among the obstacles to removal are a local lack 95 .
alternatives, economic problems caused by narrow tax bases,
and political difficulties in getting local juéisdictions to
coopkrate in creating regional alternatives, the report said.
"Jail removal plans are unique to each jurisdiction," the
- . ‘report commented, "but one common theme abounds: removal can
"be achieved within a large variety of action plans which develop
a network of programs and services responsive to the needs of
the jubenile justice population.”

It sald, too, that in those jurisdictions that have
received federal assistance and funding "removal efforts are
characterized by a willingness to explore nonsecure community
residential and community supervision programs and.services,
These alternatives can be less costly than secure, facility-
based programs in terms of both capital and operational

Q‘\

expenditures,
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The pdint remains that when Atates and localities examine

juvenile justice systenms, the process seems to result 1n a

>
reduced reliance on secure placement options, and consequently,
14
a potentially reduced removal cost.”
A summary of the report can, be obtained by writing the
”~
Offirce of*Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention 1n
Washington, D.C 20531,
82-613 /
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